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Report of Independent Public Accountants

T0 The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company:

We have audited the balance sheets-regulatory basis of The Cl

Illuminating Company (an Ohio corporation and wholly °'ne:v:tgzgd§t:;tr:§
Centerior Energy Corporation) as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, and the
related statements of income-regulatory basis, retained earnings-regulatory
basis and cash flows-regulatory basis for the years then ended, included on
Pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Form 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which
js a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted
accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the assets, liabilities and proprietary capital of The
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, and
the. results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended, in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commigsion as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and

published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of
directors and management of The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and
for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be

used for any other purpose.

Ol Oosliras § G

Arthur Andersen & Co.

Cleveland, Ohio
February 12, 1993






INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

i

Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is aiso seconclarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NIE.
‘Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly ancl quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capito! St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days atter the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior

to January 1, 1984):

() Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings , 118-119
Statement of Cash Fiows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately Jollowing the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or repori to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at i (b).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-92) Page i
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) r

n. What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued :

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of !
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with |

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the ' !
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
information Management Division
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capito! Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-23
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

v. When to Submit: |
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. |
V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-23-.1); and to the Office of information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

1.  Enterin whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporiing year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

I1l. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word “None” where it truly and completely states the fact. |

FERCFORMNO.1(REV.1282)  Pageii



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

.

VLI

Xl.

Xil.

Vil

Viil.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words *‘Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,” “NONE,"" or “‘Not Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Comylete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Uise customary abbreviations. The *‘Date of Report” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see V. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( . ).

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capito! Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8'2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the {itie(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriite explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8%2 by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)—The authorization of the Fedral Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iii




_—_——

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 5
Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Qec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
...(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shail not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4) ‘person’ means an individual or a corporation; .

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;....”

(11) ‘project’ means a compiete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary !
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign |
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . .to |
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric |
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such ‘
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.”

“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports -
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."”
|

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000

to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing....”

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.12-91) = Pageiv



FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI)

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31,1992 __

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.0. Box 5000, 55 Public Square, Cleveland, Ohio 44101

05 Name of Contact Person

Paul G. Busby

06 Titie of Contact Person

Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Centerior Energy Corporation, P.0. Box 94661, Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including
Area Code

(216) 447-3166

09 This Report Is

(1) X An Original (2) (' A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanyéng report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and
balief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying repott is a correct statement of the business
and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January
1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
Paul G. Busby

03 Signature

02 Title
Controller

Pt 5 Bty

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/30/93

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or frauduient statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Page 1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report v
The Cleveland Electric (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Illuminating Company (2) I A Resubmission Dec. 31, 192,
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (d) the terms “‘none,” “‘not ap- - pages. Omit pages where the responses are “none,"”’
plicable,” or ““NA,"” as appropriate, where no infor- “not applicable,’” or “NA."
B, mation or amounts have been reported for certain '
Title of Schedule ‘:::;‘3? ReD;‘:ed Remarks
(a) {b) () (@)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

General Information. .. ...t 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . . ..........coiiiiiiiineeniinnnnn.. 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ........................ 103 Ed. 12-87
Officers.......c.ooiiiiiiiiiinn, PP 104 Ed. 12-87
1 11T (o T £ 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers . .......................... 106-107 | Ed. 12-87
Important Changes During the Year ........................... 108-109 | Ed. 12-90
Comparative Balance Sheet . ............... ... i, 110-113 | Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income forthe Year ..., 114117 | Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year .................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-89
Statementof Cash Flows .........c.ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirennann. 120-121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements . ........... ... ... ... ... 122-123 | Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other

Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for —

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion..................... 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials ...........c.cociiiiiii i, 202-203 | Ed. 12-89
Electric Plantin Service . ........ccieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnns 204-207 | Ed. 12-91
Electric Plant Leased toOthers ................ciiiiiiiian... 213 Ed. 12-89
Electric Plant Held for Future Use ... .......... ... ... oL, 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric........................ 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Electric ................. ... ... ... .. 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure.......... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant ... .. 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property...... e e e e 221 Ed. 12.87
Investment in Subsidiary Companies........................... 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supplies . ........ ..o i e 227 Ed. 12-89
Extraordinary Property LOSS@S . ........ ..., 230 Ed. 12-88
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . ................. 230 Ed. 12-88
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . .. ......... ... ... it 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) .............. 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and

Other Credits)
Capital S10CK . ..ot e e i i 250-251 Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,

Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital

15 (o Y] 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Paid-in Capital. . ..............ceiivnnt. e 253 Ed. 12-87
Discount on Capital Stock ......... .. .. it 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock EXpense ...........ceiiiiiiiinniiiiinnnnannns 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt ....... ... oottt 256-257 | Ed. 12-91

FERC FORM NO.1(ED.12-91) = Page2



Name of Respondent

The Cleveland Electric
Illuminating Company

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original
(2 OO A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Titie of Schedule

Reference

Date

Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) ) (© (@
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Income TaXeS.........ccuviiiiiiiiinnneneennannnnnn 261 Ed. 12-88

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 Ed. 12-90
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits. .. ................ 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
OtherDeferred Credits .........ccovirieiiiniirnrenninrnenns 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amoriization

[ {07 = 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ............ 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other .................... 276-277 Ed. 12-88

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating Revenues ...............coociiiiieniaan.. 300-301 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......................... 304 Ed. 12-90
SalesforResale ...........c.cciiiiieniiiiiiiiiieneneennnnn 310-311 Ed. 12-91
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses................... 320-323 Ed. 12-88
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased POWEr ..........c.ccciiimeeenancnnineennnnannnss 326-327 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity forOthers .......................... 328-330 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others . ........ ... ... ... .. ... 332 Rev. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric. ..................... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .................. 336-338 Ed. 12-88
Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction and Interest

Charges ACCOUMES . . ... .covviiiiiiin it iiiiieenneannannns 340 Ed. 12-87

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses............................. 350-351 Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ............. 352-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages............................. | 354-355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses ........................... 356 Ed. 12-87
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy ACCOUNt . . ... ...ooiiiiiiiii e 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and Output . .. ....... ..., 401 Rev. 12-90
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 | Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........... 406-407 Ed. 12-89
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ 408-409 Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ....................... 410-411 Ed. 12-87

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report r
The Cleveland Electric 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Illuminating Companyj 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(@ (b) (© (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) '
Transmission Line Statistics .. ..., 422-423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ........................ 424-425 | Ed. 12-86
Substations .........c. ittt i i i it i 426-427 | Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ...................... ... 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Expenses. ..............coeeiat.n. 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote Data ...........ccciiiiiiiiieinnnararecaannanesnss 450 Ed. 12-87

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriafte box: :
X Four copies will be submitted.

[ No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 4



Name of Respendent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origimal Dec. 31, 1992
. »

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Previde name and titla of efficer having custedy of the guneral cerporate beoks ef account and address of effice where the
genera) corporate books are kept, and address ef effice where any ether corporats books ef account are kept, 1f different frem that

where the general corporate beeks are kept.

Pau?l 6. Bushy, Controller
6200 Oak Tree Doulevard
Independance, Ohie 44131

2. Previde the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incerporatien. 1If inceorperated
under a special law, give reference te such law. If net incorperated, state that fact and give the type of erganizatien and the date

erganized.

Ohio, September 29, 1092

3. If at any time during the year the preperty of respondent was held by a recefver or trusiees, give (a) name of receiver er trustes,
(b) date such receiver eor trustes teek possassien, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trustesship was created, and
(d) date when possession by receiver er trustee ceased. '

None

4. State the classes of utility and ether services furnished by respondent during the year fn each State in which the respondent
eperated.

e

Electric - Ohie

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to sudit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal ac-
countant for your previous year's certified financial statemants?

d:

(1) YES ...Enter the date when such indepondent acceuntant was initialiy engaged: .

(2) _Xx_N

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101



Name of Respendent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. 1f any cerperatien, businmess trust, or similar erganizstion or
cembination of such erganizatiens jJeiatly held contrel ever the
respondent at and of ysasr, state name of contrelling corperation
or erganization, mannar in which centrel was held, and extent of
contrel. 1f contrel was in s helding cempany erganization, shew
the chatn of esmarship er centrel te the main parent cempany eor
erganization. If centrel wes held by s trustee(s), state name of

trustee(s), name of beneficiary or benefictiaries fer whem trust
was maintained, and purpese of the trust.

2. 1f the above vrequired infermatien is available frem the SEC
10X Repert Feorm filing, a specific veference te the repert form
(1.0, year and cempany title) may be listed previded the fiscal
yeoars for both the 10-K report and this report are cempatibla.

Effective April 20, 1986, The Cleveland Electric Illuminsting Cempany became & wholly ewned subsidiary ef Centerier Emergy
Cerperation. The bLusiness combination was acceunted fer as a pesling of interests. See the 1992 annual SEC Ferm 10-K
repert fer Centerier Enargy Cerperatien, The Claveland Electric ITluminating Cempany, and The Teledo Edison Cempany,

anether whelly ewmed subsidisry of Centerier Energy Cerpesratien.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Roport Is:

Year ef Report
X #An Original

Dec. 31, 1992

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report balew the names of all cerperatiens, businans trusts, 3. If centrol was held jointly with ene or mora other interests,
and similar erganizatiens, contrelled directly or indirectly by state the fact {n a feetnote and name the ether interests.
vrespondent at any time during the year. If centrel coascd prier 4. If the above requirad informatien is available from the SEC
to end of year, give particulars (details) in a feetnote. 10-X Report Form f11ing, & specific reference to the veport ferm
2. 17 contrel was by ether means than s direct helding eof veting (i.e. year and company title) may be Visted in column (a) provided
rights, state in a feotnote the manner in which control was the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are com-

held, naming any intermediaries invelved. patible.

OEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts fer s definition of control or direct action without the consent ef the ether, as
contrel.

where the veting centrol s egually divided between two holdars,
2. Direct contrel is that which is exercised witheut intarpesi- or each party helds a vaeto power over the other. Jeint contrel
tion of an intermediary. mey exist by mutual agreemert or understanding betwaen two or

3. Indirect centvel is that which is exercised by the interpesi- more parties who togethar have contrel within the meaning ef the
tien of an intermadiary which exercises direct centrel. definition of contrel in thu Uniferm System of Accounts,

4. Jeint contrel is that in which neither interest can effectively regardiess of the relative voting rights ef each party.

Name of Company Centrelled Kind of Business Percent Veting |Feotnete

1
[} Steck Owned Ref.
(=) (b) 1 () (o)
|
|
Centerier Properties Company Computes bills for office bufldings | 100
and spartments and, from time to time,|
acquires parcels of real estate as an |
tncident te developmant of business |
of the Cempany. Also ewns and eperates|
an office building. }
CCO Company Dormant at year-end; held available 100

for prespactive use.

Cormant at year-end; held availible
fer prespective use.

Dynamic Ensrgy Ventures, Inc.

|
t
t
!
|
!
|
|
1
|
!
|
l
|
1
100 )
!
1
|
|
|
1
1
|
|
|
i
1
1
!
1
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OFFICERS
1. Repert helow the name, title and salary fer each executive any pesition, show name and total remuneration of the previeus :
officer whose salary is $50,000 or mere. An “executive officer” of incumbent, and date the change in {ncumbency was made. L

a respendent includes its president, secretary, trsasurer, and vice 3. Ut{lities which are required to file the same data with the
president in charge of a principal busimess unit, divisien er func- Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a cepy eof

tien (such as sales, sdministratien er finance), and any ether per- item 4 of Regulation 3-K (identified as this page). The substi-
sen whe perferms similar pelicymaking functiens.

2. 1f & change was made during the year in the incumbent of

tuted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Line

5

Titte
(a)

Nams of Officer
(®)

Salary fer Year
() ) (2

GO NADR RN~

HugdsNane

33
3
35
36
37
»
3
40
41
42
43
a4

B o oam e w—n e = - — . — = = = e - G G e e S e e e e e e R S m e e e e e e
[l
-

The belew is in Accordance with $-K
Regquirements (1) (2):

Chatrman, Prosident, and Chief Executive Officer
Executive Vice President
Executive Vice President
Executive Vice President

Vice Prasident - Fossil Opeatiens

(1) 1Includes the executive efficers of Centerier Energy regardiess of whether they are efficers of Clevaland
Electric because they are key pelicymakers of Cleveland Electric.

(2) Incentive compensatien was net swarded in 1992.

Rebert J. Farling 319,363

Lymen C. Phillips 244,250

Edgar H. Maugans 210,003

Richard P. Creuse

|
1
|
i
|
I
!
|
|
!

Murrey R. Edelman ] 241,210

|
|
]
| 161,969
!
|
[
|
|
1
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY %

1. Report belew the informatien callad fer concorning esch

director of the respondent who held effice at any time during the
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titlies ef the directors

whe are officers of the respondent.

This Report 1s:
An Original

DIRECTORS

2. Deasignate mambears of the Executive Conmittee by an
asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by

a double asterisk.

Nama (and Title) eof Director
(a)

Principal Business Address

(»)

Robart J. Farling
Lyman C. Phillips
President and Chief Executive Officer

Edgar H. Maugans
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 4413

€200 Oak Trec Boulevard
Independenca, Ohie 4413)

€200 Oak Treo Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992
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Nams of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Raport Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1982

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders
of the respendent whe, at the date of the lastest clesing

of the steck besk or cempilation of 1ist ef steckhelders

of the vespondent, prier te the end of the year, had the
highest veting pewers in the vespendent, and state the

number of vetes which esch weuld have had the right te east
on that date 1f a maeting ware then in erder. If any such
holdar heald in trust, give 1n a festnete the knewn particulars
of tha trust (whether veting trust, etc.), duratien of trust,
and principal helders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If
the steck Beek was met clesed or & Vst of steckhelders was net
compiled within ene year prier teo the end of the year, or {if
since the previeus cempilatien of & 1ist of steckhelders, seme
other class of sacurity has becems vested with veting rights,
then shew such 10 socurity helders as of the clese of the
year. Arrange the hames of the security holders in the erder
of veting pewer, ceoumancing with the highast. Show in column
(a) the tities of efficers and directers included in such st
of 10 security heldors.

2. 1If any security ether than steck carries veting rights,
explain in & supplenental statement the eircumstances

whereby such sscurity bacame vested with veting rights and

give ether important particulars (detsails) concerning the
veting rights of such security. State whether voting rights
are actual er centingent: {f centingent, describe the
eontingency.

3. 1f any class eor issue of security has any spacial
privileges in the election of directers, trusteas eor managars,
or 1n the determination of corporate actien by any method,
explain briefly in a feotnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) cencerning any eptions,
warrants, or rights eutstanding at the end of the year fer
ethers te purchase securities of the vrespondent er any
securities or ethar assets ewned by the respendent, {ncluding
prices, expiration dates, and ether material infermatien
relating to exercise of the eptiens, warrants, er rights,
Specify the amount ef such securities or assats so entitled to
be purchased by any efficer, directer, asseciated cempany, eor
any of the ten largest security helders. This fnstructien is
inapplicable te convertible sscurities er to any sescurities
substantially all of which are sutstanding in the hands of the
general public where the optiens, werrants, er rights were
issued en a prorats basis.

1. Give date of the latest clesing ef the steck |
beok prier to end of year, and state the purpese
of such clesing:

2. State the tetal number ef vetes cast at the
{1atest general mesting prier to the end of year
|fer alection of directers of the respondent and
|number of such votes cast by prexy.

3. Give the date and
place of such meating:

N/A {Tetal: /A N/A
18y preay:

[ ] VOTING SECURITIES [
1 jNumber of vetes as of {(date): December 31, 1992 {
i } ]
| Name (Title) and Adédress ef Security Holder | 1 i ! i
Line | ] Tetal 1 Cowmon i Praferred | i
Ne. | | Vetes I Steck { Steck 1 Other |
| (a) I ») | (¢) ! (%) | (o) |
| l | 1 |
4 |TOTAL veotes of all veting sscurities | 79,590,689 | 79,590,689 | - | - |
- | 1 | ] 1
§ |TOTAL number ef security helders | 11 11 - i - i
| t i | I |
6 |TOTAL vetes of security holders listed below | 79,590,689 | 79,590,689 | - i - |
I I { | i
71 l | l l !
8 |Centerier Encrgy Corporatien (100 %) ] 79,590,689 | 79,590,689 | i [
$ |6200 Oak Trec Boulevard | | i i |
10 |Independence, Ohie 44131 | ] i | i
1 | l { | | |
12 | 1 { | | 1
13 | i l | | 1
18 | t l 1 | i
15 | I | I | l
16 | | | } | |
17 | 1 i | i 1
1. i I | | |
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Year of Report
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X An Original

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line

Other

Preferred

Common

Tetal

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder

No.

Steck Stock

()

Vetes

(e)

(d)

(b)

(a)

~
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Yaar of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (detatls) concerning the matters indicated
balow. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each ingquiry should be
answered. Enter “none® “not applicable,” or “NA" where ap-
plicable. If information which answers an inguiry is given
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the scheduls in
which 1t appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise vights:
Dascribe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideratfon, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
raorganization, werger, or consolidation with other companias:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions
relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journa) entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
sion.

4. Important leassholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effactive dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give refereance to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinguishad and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, 1f any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or Tost and approx-
imate annual revenuss of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources of

gas made available to it from purch , develop t, purct
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas
volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any
such arrangements aetc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of {ssuance of securities
or assumption of liabilitias or guarantees including fssuance of
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one
yoar or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or
guarantes.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature ef any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which

an officer, dirvector, security holder reported on page 106, voting

k

trustee, fated pany or associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest.

11, (Reserved),

12. 1f the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent pany app ing in the annual report te stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be

attached to this page.

Item 1. None.
Item 2. None.
Item 3. None.
Item 4. None.
Item 5. None.

Item 6. Obligaitors incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarentees
including issusence of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less were:

Principa) ' Public Utilities
Type Amount Commission of Ohfo
First Mortgage Bonds (7.625% due 2002) $245,000,000 $2-0947-EL-ALS
Medium Term Notes $ 90,000,000 92-0774-EL-ALS
Preferred Stock (Serties §) $ 75,000,000 92-1872-EL-ALS

Commercial Paper:

The Company had commercial paper outstanding on 146 days during 1992 with an average daily amount
outstanding during these days of $23,747,740 (PUCO No. 91-2080-EL-AIS). At December 31, 1992, the

Company had no commercial paper outstanding.
Intercompany Loans

The Company had loans outstanding from its parent, Centerior Energy Corporation, on 271 days during
1992 with on average daily amount outstanding during these days of $18,019,288. At December 31, 1992,
the Company had $11,000,000 of such loans outstanding.

The Company had notes payable te its affiliate, The Toledo Edison Company, on 34 days during 1992
with an avorage daily balance outstanding during these days of $14,823,52% (PUCO No. 91-2080-EL-AlS).
At Decembar 31, 1992, the Company had no such notes outstanding.

Premium Funding:

The Company had notes ocutstanding on 262 days during 1992 with an avarage daily balance outstanding
during these days of $23,999,947. At December 31, 1992, the Company had $10,000,000 of these notes

eutstanding.
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ILLUMINATING COMPANY

" IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Item 7. The Company’'s Articles of Incorporation were amended on October 2,
1992 to amend several basic terms of the Serial Preference Stock,
and on November 16, 1992 to create 75,000 shares of Serial Preferred
Stock, $90.00 Series S.

Item 8. General wage increases were granted in 1992 pursuant to the union
agreement with the Utility Workers Union of America, Local 270. The
estimated annual cost associated with these increases is $1,637,480.

Effective Date ~ Amount* Year of Contract
05-01-92 $0.47/hr. 2 of 2
11-01-92 $0.33/hr. 2 of 2

*On the average straight-time hourly rate.

Item 9. Materially important legal proceedings pending on December 31, 1992
or culminated in 1992 are as follows:

Regulatory Matters - On October 22, 1992, the PUCO approved a Rate
Stabilization Program as set forth in a joint recommendation filed
by the Company, Toledo Edison and certain customer representative
groups involved in the 1989 rate case settlement. Under the Rate
Stabilization Program, the Company agreed to freeze base rates until
1996 and limit subsequent rate increases to no more than $93 million
in 1996, $69 million in 1997 and $54 million in 1998. For purposes
of any rate increase proceeding in the 1996-1998 period, the Company
agreed to cap operation and maintenance expenses (other than fuel
and purchased power) at $784 million on a consolidated basis for
Centerior Energy, subject to adjustment for inflation and other
specified expenses. During the 1996-1998 period, PUCO approval of
any base rate increases and any additional regulatory accounting
measures would be dependent upon our SuccCess in implementing
cost-reduction and revenue-enhancement initiatives.

As part of the Rate Stabilization Program, the Company is allowed to
defer and subsequently recover certain costs not currently recovered
in rates and to accelerate amortization of certain benefits. Such
regulatory accounting measures provide for rate stabilization by
rescheduling the timing of rate recovery of certain costs and the
amortization of certain benefits, thereby preventing what otherwise
would be an erosion in earnings during the 1992-1995 period. The
continued use of these regulatory accounting measures during this
period will be dependent upon a continuing assessment and determi-
nation that there will be probable recovery of such deferrals and
carrying charges in future rates. The aggregate effect of these
measures over this period could be as much as $316 million on an
after-tax basis dependent upon the Company’s success in implementing
cost-reduction and other revenue-enhancement initiatives, among
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

other factors. Such regulatory accounting measures which are
eligible to be recorded through December 31, 1995 on an after-tax
basis are as follows:

- Deferral of up to $227 million of accrued post-in-service interest
carrying charges, depreciation expense and property ‘taxes on
assets placed in service after February 29, 1988. The deferrals
recorded in 1992 were retroactive to January 1, 1992.
Amortization and recovery of these deferrals will occur over the
average life of the assets and will commence with future rate
recognition.

- Acceleration of the amortizations of an estimated $57 million in
unrestricted excess deferred taxes and $18 million in unrestricted
investment tax credits available after 1998. The amortizations
commenced October 1, 1992. The amortization of investment tax
credits is reported as a reduction of depreciation expense.

- Amortization of up to $14 million in interim spent fuel storage
accrual balances for Davis-Besse. The amortization commenced
October 1, 1992.

The Company is also allowed to defer and subsequently recover the
incremental expenses associated with adoption of the accounting
standard for postretirement benefits other than pensions.

For 1992, Deferred Operating Expenses, Net and Deferred Carrying
Charges shown in the Income Statement include $33 million and $19
million, respectively, as a result of the Rate Stabilization
Program.

The Rate Stabilization Program provides for PUCO regulatory approval
of certain corporate transactions, including major asset sales,
after an evaluation of the customer benefit of these transactions.
The Rate Stabilization Program may be renegotiated under certain
force majeure and other events.

Air Quality Control - Under the Clean Air Act, the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has adopted Ohio emission
limitations for particulate matter and sulfur dioxide for each of
Cleveland Electric’s plants. The Clean Air Act provides for civil
penalties of up to $25,000 per day for each violation of an emission
limitation. The U.S. EPA has approved the Ohio EPA’s emission
limitations and the related implementation plans except for fugitive
dust emissions and certain sulfur dioxide emissions. The U.S. EPA
has adopted separate sulfur dioxide emission limitations for each of
the Cleveland Electric plants.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

In 1985, the U.S. EPA issued revised regulations specifying the
extent to which power plant stack height may Dbe incorporated into
the establishment of an emission limitation. Pursuant to the
revised regulations, Cleveland Electric submitted to the Ohio EPA
information intended to support continuation of the stack height
credit received under the previous regulations for stacks at the
Avon Lake and Eastlake Plants. The Ohio EPA has accepted the
submissions and forwarded them to the U.S. EPA for approval. In
January 1988, the District of Columbia Circuit Appeals Court
remanded portions of the 1985 regulations to the U.S. EPA for
further consideration; however, no action has been taken by the U.S.
EPA.

In 1986, the Sixth Circuit Appeals Court ruled on a challenge filed
by an environmental group and several states east of Ohio seeking to
overturn the federal sulfur dioxide emission limitations for the
Eastlake and Avon Lake Plants. The Court ruled that the validity of
the air quality model used by the U.S. EPA to st the sulfur dioxide
emission limitations for those plants had not been adequately
established. The Court permitted the Ohio sulfur dioxide emission
limitations to remain in effect while the U.S. EPA completed its
review of the application of the air quality model. The U.S. EPA,
along with the Company, demonstrated the validity of the model wused
to establish the sulfur dioxide emission 1limitations for those
plants. In January 1990, the U.S. EPA proposed to reinstate the
overturned emission limitations; however, final action has not been
taken by the U.S. EPA.

In November 1990, the Clean Air Act Amendments were signed into law
imposing restrictions on nitrogen oxides emissions and making sulfur
dioxide emission limitations significantly more severe beginning in
1995. The Clean Air Act Amendments also require studies to be
conducted on the emission of certain potentially hazardous air
pollutants which could lead to additional restrictions.

Centerior Energy developed & compliance strategy for the Operating
Companies which was submitted to the PUCO in 1992 for review..
Centerior Energy subsequently reached agreement with intervening
parties and is awaiting formal PUCO approval. <Centerior Energy also
is seeking United States Environmental Protection Agency approval of
the Phase 1 plans. The compliance plan which results in the least
cost and the greatest flexibility provides for compliance with both
phases through at least 2005. The plan calls for greater use of
low-sulfur coal at some of our units and the banking of emission
allowances. The plan would require capital expenditures for the
Company over the 1993-2002 period of approximately $172 million for
nitrogen oxide control equipment, emission monitoring equipment and
plant modifications. In addition, higher fuel and other operation
and maintenance expenses would be incurred. The least cost plan
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

also calls for the Company to place a scrubber or other sulfur-
emission control technology in service at one of its generating
plants sometime after 2004 with expenditures beginning in 2001.

Our compliance plan will depend wupon  future environmental
regulations and input from the PUCO, other regulatory bodies and
other concerned entities. In addition, we are continuing to monitor
developments in new technologies that may be incorporated into our
compliance strategy. If a plan other than the least cost plan is
required, significantly higher capital expenditures could be
required during the 1993-2002 period.

Congress is considering legislation to reduce emissions of gases
such as those resulting from the burning of coal that are thought to
cause global warming. If such legislation is adopted, the cost of
operating coal-fired plants could increase significantly and
coal-fired generating capacity could decrease significantly.

Water Quality Control - The Clean Water Act requires that power
plants obtain permits which contain certain effluent 1limitations
(that is, limits on discharges of pollutants into bodies of water).
It also provides that permits for new power plants contain even more
stringent effluent limitations, including =zero discharges where
practicable. The Clean Water Act also requires that cooling water
intake structures for power plants incorporate the best available
technology for minimizing adverse environmental impact. The Clean
Water Act requires the states to establish water quality standards
(which could result in more stringent effluent limitations than
those described above) and a permit system to be approved by the
U.S. EPA. Violators of effluent limitations and water quality
* standards are subject to a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per day
for each such violation.

The Clean Water Act permits thermal effluent limitations to be
established for a facility which are less stringent than those which
otherwise would apply if the owner can demonstrate that such less
stringent limitations are sufficient to assure the protection and
propagation of aquatic and other wildlife in the affected body of
water. By 1978, Cleveland Electric had submitted to the Ohio EPA
such demonstrations for review with respect to their Ashtabula, Avon
Lake, Eastlake and Lake Shore Plants. The Ohio EPA has taken no
action on the submittals.

Cleveland Electric received National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) permit renewals from the Ohio EPA for all of its
power plants. Any violation of a NPDES permit is considered to be a
violation of the Clean Water Act subject to the penalty discussed

above.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

In 1990, the Ohio EPA issued revised water quality standards
applicable to Lake Erie and waters of the State of Ohio. Based upon
these revised water quality standards, the Ohio EPA placed
additional effluent limitations on the Ashtabula and Eastlake Plants
in their most recent NPDES permits. The revised standards also may
serve as the basis for more stringent effluent limitations in future
NPDES permits. Such limitations could result in the installation of
additional pollution control equipment and increased operating
expenses. Cleveland Electric is monitoring discharges at its plants
to support its position that additional effluent limitations are not
justified.

Waste Disposal - The Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended (Superfund)
established programs addressing the clean up of hazardous waste
disposal sites, emergency preparedness and other issues. Cleveland
Electric is aware of its potential involvement in the clean up of
seven hazardous waste sites. Cleveland Electric has recorded
reserves based on estimates of its proportionate responsibility for
these sites. The Company believes that the ultimate outcome of
these matters will not have a material adverse effect on its
financial condition or results of operations.

The Federal Resource, Conservation and Recovery Act exempts certain
fossil fuel combustion waste products, such as fly ash, from
hazardous waste disposal requirements. Cleveland Electric is unable
to predict whether Congress will choose to amend this exemption in
the future or, if so, the costs relating to any required changes in
the operations of the Company.

Westinghouse Lawsuit - In April 1991, Cleveland Electric and Toledo
Edison joined with Duquesne, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power in
filing a lawsuit against Westinghouse in the United States District
Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania. The suit alleges
that Westinghouse supplied six steam generators for-Beaver Valley
Units 1 and 2 which contain serious defects, particularly defects
causing tube corrosion and cracking. As a result of the defective
steam generators, the owners of Unit 1 of the Beaver Valley Power
Station, in which the Company has no interest, are incurring large
unanticipated costs and the owners of Unit 2 (which is identical to
but newer than Unit 1) are incurring unanticipated costs which are
expected to become larger in the future. Based on information known
at this time, it is expected that the steam generators will have to
be replaced well short of the 40-year design life of each unit. The
suit seeks corrective action, compensatory damages, punitive
damages, treble damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees for claims
including breach of contract, fraud, negligent misrepresentation and
violations of RICO. -
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT’'D)

GCeneral Electric Lawsuit - In August 1991, Cleveland Electric,
Toledo Edison, Duquesne, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power, as the
joint owners of the Perry Plant, filed suit against General Electric
in the United States District Court in Cleveland alleging that
General Electric provided defective design information relating to
the containment vessels for Perry Units 1 and 2. The suit further
alleges that necessary correction of the inadequate engineering
services provided by General Electric caused extensive delays and
cost increases in the construction of the Perry Plant. The suit
seeks damages, intérest and legal fees in unspecified amounts for
claims including, among others, breach of contract, fraud, negligent
misrepresentation, negligent performance of services, deceptive
trade practices and violations of RICO. As constructed, Perry Unit
1 is properly designed and safe and has consistently met or exceeded
the requirements of the NRC.

Perry Unit 2 - In October 1991, Cleveland Electric, which is
responsible for the construction of Perry Unit 2, applied for a
10-year extension of the construction permit which was to expire in
November 1991. Under NRC regulations, the construction permit will
remain in effect while the application is pending.

In February 1992, the Company purchased Duquesne’s 13.74% ownership
share of Perry Unit 2. This purchase increased Cleveland Electric’s
ownership share of the unit to 44.85%. The purchase does not signal
any plans to resume construction of Perry Unit 2, but rather the
Company’s intent to keep its options open. Duquesne had stated that
it would not agree to resumption of construction of the unit.

Energy Act - The National Energy Policy Act of 1992 was signed into
Jaw in October 1992. Among its provisions, the Energy Act amended
the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 and the Federal Power
Act. Amendments to the Holding Company Act create a new class of
independent power producers known as "Exempt Wholesale Generators”,
which are exempt from the Holding Company Act corporate structure
regulations and operate without SEC approval or regulation. Holding
companies, such as Centerior, may own one or more Exempt Wholesale
Generators. An amendment to the Federal Power Act under the Energy
Act permits the FERC to order a utility to transmit power over its
lines for another supplier in a wholesale transaction. The
amendment is not expected to have a material effect on the Operating
Companies because the Davis-Besse and Perry Plant licenses already
require the Operating Companies to wheel power to municipal electric
systems within their respective service territories.

The Energy Act also adopted nuclear power licensing and related
regulations, energy efficiency standards and incentives for the use
of alternative transportation fuels. The Energy Act permits special
assessments on investor owned electric utilities which own nuclear
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Item 10.

Item 11.

Item 12.

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

generating plants for the decontamination and decommissioning of
nuclear enrichment facilities operated by the Department of Energy.
The assessments to individual utilities are based upon the amount of
enrichment services used in prior years and cannot be imposed for
more than 15 years. At December 31, 1992, Cleveland Electric
accrued a liability of $19 million for their share of the total

assessments.
None.
Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.
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jLine} I Ref. 1 Balance at i BSalance at |
INo. | Title of Account | Page Ne. | Beginning of Year| End of Year |
1 1 (») i ) 1 (c) I (d) |
! | | | | |
f===={ | t I |
I 11 UTILITY PLANT | | | 1
| 2 | Uttiiity Plant (101-106, 114) | 200-201 |  6,703,031,063 | 7,107,519,801 (
| 3 | construction Work in Progress (107) j 200-201 | 162,609,479 | 119,098,739 |
| 4 | TOTAL Ut{lity Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) | | 6,865,640,542 | 7,227,418,540 |
| S| (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 1185) { 200-201 | 1,875,366,308 | 1,738,142,084 (
| 6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 lass §) 1 - | 5,290,274,234 | 5,489,276,456 |
| 7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) { 202-203 | 263,129,446 | 223,518,551 |
| © | (Lass) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblfes (120.5) | 202-203 | - I - 1
[ 9 | Net Nuclear Fuei (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) ’ } - | 263,129,846 | 223,518,851 |
1 | | i | |
[ 10 | Nat Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) | | 8,553,403,.680 | §,712,795,007 |
l I ( I 1 l
| 11 | Uttty Plant Adjustmants (116) | 122 | - | - |
| 12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) | - | - i - |
] 13 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS I 1 | |
| 14 | Nonutility Proparty (121) | 221 | 31,222,564 | 16,304,206 |
| 15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) i - | 15,535,544 | 2,774,132 |
| 16 | Investments tn Associated Companias (123) | - 1 - i - |
| 17 | Invastment in Subsidiary Compsnias (123.1) | 224.225 | 20,271,483 | 22,511,299 |
| 18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Vine 42) | - | i i
| 19 | Other Investments (124) 1 - | - 1 - |
| 20 | Special Funds (125-128) | - [ 17,904,576 | 23,698,729 |
! | { | | |
| 21 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total ef lines 14 thru 20) | 1 $3,863,079 | 59,740,102 |
| | i | 1 1
| 22 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS [ i 1 i
| 23 | Cash (131) 1 - 1. 3,147,178 | 4,190,046 |
| 24 | Spectal Deposits (132-134) ] - [ 304,738 | (57,897))
| 25 | Working Funds (135) | - 1,176,172 | 170,480 |
| 26 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) [ - i 87,518,946 | 20,571,063 |
| 27 | Notes Receivable (141) [ - 1 2,010,775 | 1,489,684 |
| 28 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) i - 1 139,258,075 | 135,334,492 |
| 29 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) i - } 28,147,009 | 23,534,686 |
| 30 | (Less) Aceum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 1 - [ 2,313,461 | 2,332,893 |
| 31 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) i - | - | - |
| 32 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) i - 1 3,328,236 | 10,021,563 |
| 33 | Fuel Stoek (151) 1 a7 | 39,089,134 | 39,786,693 |
| 34 | Fuel Steck Expense Undistributed (152) | 227 | - i - |
] 35 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) ] 227 | - ! - ]
| 36 | Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) i 227 | 87,080,949 | 83,963,566 |
| 37 | Merchandise (155) | 227 | - | - |
| 38 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) § 227 | 1,962,397 | §,704,138 |
| 39 | Nuclear Materisls Held for Sale (157) | 202-3/227] - i - 1
| 40 | Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) i 227 | 63,345 | 105 |
| 41 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) [} - } - 1 - §
| 42 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) 1 - i - | - [
| 43 | Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) i - [ - | - i
| 48 | Prepayments (165) | - 54,575,645 | §7,435,092 |
| 45 | Advances for Gus Explor., Develop, and Prod. (166) } - [ - ] - i
| 46 | Other Advances for Gas (167) | - | - ] - i
| 47 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) | - i 86,919 | 3,962 |
| 48 | Rents Receivable (172) { - | 76,543 | 107,504 |
| 49 | Accrued Ut{lity Revenuss (173) 1 - i 86,000,000 | 93,000,000 |
| 50 | Miscellaneocus Current and Accrued Assets (17a) I - { 117,325,452 | 122,889,452 |
| | ] | I |
l 1 1 1 i I
| 81 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets(Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50)| } 648,834,052 | 896,011,736 |

Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: - Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

| | COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
(N

{Line]| | Ref. | Balance at | Balance at

{No. | Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year] End of Year

1 | (a) ! (v) | (¢) | (d)

[ p— | | |

| 82 | OEFERRED DEBITS | | |
83 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) | - | 24,197,293 | 23,899,821
54 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) | 230 | - | -
85 | Unrecoverad Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 1 230 | - | -
86 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) | - { 12,611,178 | 18,876,037
87 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) | - ] - | -
58 | Clearing Accounts (184) | - | 219,537 | 1,323,444
59 | Temporary Faciltities (185) i - | - | -
60 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) | 233 | 1,967,320,277 | 1.710,429,787
€1 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (157) | - | - | -
62 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) { 352-3%3 | 21,483 | -
63 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquirad Debt (189) | - § 49,593,002 | 63,994,780
64 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) | 234 | 275,840,424 | 312,966,122
65 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) | - | - { -

| i | |
66 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 65) § { 2,329,803,191 | 2,131,489,991
67 | TOTAL Assets and other Debtts (Enter Total of limes 10, 11, 12, | i {
| I | 1

21, 851, and 66) 8,585,904,002 8,500,036,83¢

(A) Reflects FAS 109 post-closing adjustments.
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- Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

I

i

| Ref. ] Balance at § Balance at |

Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year| End of Year |

(a) | ®) | (e) | (d) }

| i 1 i

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL i | i |

Common Stock Issued (201) | @250-251 | 1,243,104,497 | 1,243,104,497 |
Preferred Stock Issued (204) | 250-251 | 499,501,900 | 496,121,180 |
Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) § 252 | - | - i
Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) } 252 | - I - |
Premium on Capital Stock (207) | 252 | - 1’ - |
Other Patd-In Capital (208-211) ] 253 | 78,625,074 | 78,625,074 |
Instaliments Receivad on Capital Stock (212) i 252 | - { - i
(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) | 254 | - 1 - 1
(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) | 254 | 2,534,213 | 1,863,849 |
Retatined Esrnings (215, 215.1, 216) | 118-119 | 572,848,979 | 637,525,086 |
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) | 118-119 | 5,357,163 | 7,596,979 |
(Less) Reacquired Capfital Stock (217) | 250-251 | - | - 1
| | | |

TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) i } 2,396,903,400 | 2,361,108,937 |
i I l i

LONG-TERM DEBT | | i 1

Bonds (221) | 256-257 | 1,886,281,000 | 1,857,614,000 |
{Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) | 256-257 | - | - |
Advances from Associated Companies (223) | 256-257 | - \ - |
Other Long-Term Debt (224) | 256-257 | 868,660,000 | 924,950,000 |
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) i - | 606,477 | 574,149 |
(Less) VU tized Di t on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) | - | 4,485,825 | 6,271,028 |
I | I |

TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 1 | 2,751,061,652 | 2,776,867,121 |
1 I I |

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES [ | i 1

Obligations Under Capital Leases - Honcurrent (227) | - | 197,362,473 | 185,146,458 |
Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (2268.1) | - | - | - |
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) | - | - | - |
Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Banefits (228.3) | - | - } - 1
Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) | - } 33,391,254 | 17,699,784 |
Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) [} - | - | - [}
| | } 1

TOTAL Other Noncurrant Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) | { 230,753,727 | 202,846,242 |
1 I ! |

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 1 I | |

Notes Payable (231) H - | 191,844 | 10,000,416 |
Accounts Payable (232) I - | 97,249,900 | 103,634,784 |
Notes Payable to Assocfated Companies (233) | - | 24,000,000 | 11,000,000 |
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) | - i 35,625,452 | 39,787,379 |
Customer Deposits (235) | - | 3,387,483 | 3,692,251 |
Taxes Accrued (236) | 262-263 | 280,259,932 | 290,306,112 |
Interest Accrued (237) } - | 53,096,131 | 55,407,514 |
Dividends Declared (238) | - i 13,584,750 | 14,184,500 |
Matured Long-Term Debt (239) | - 1 - } - i
Matured Interest (240) | - i - | - 1
Tax Collections Payable (241) § - I 149,520 | (903,361) |
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) I - | 17,376,425 | 20,319,907 |
Obligations Under Capita) Leases-Current (243) } - | 80,928,000 | 66,597,310 |
| 1 | |

TOTAL Current and Accruad Lisbilitias (Enter Total of 1ines 32 thru 44) | | 605,849,037 | 614,026,812 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

This Raport Is:

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

54
85
56
57

59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66

67

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED)

| Ref. i Balance at } Balance at
Title of Account | Page No. | Beginring of Year| End of Year
(a) | k) | (c) I (d)
| [ i
DEFERRED CREDITS i ] |
Customer Advances for Construction (252) I - | - { -
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (235) | 266-267 | 471,986,918 | 263,080,192
Daferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) | - { - | -
Other Defarred Credits (253) } 269 | 498,865,874 | 563,111,227
Unamortized Gatn on Reacquired Dabt (257) i - | 8,079,272 | 7,580,120
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) | 272-277 | 1,:22,404,122 | 1,711,416,185
| | |
TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 82) | i 2,601,336,186 | 2,545,187,724
) H | |
I | |
| | |
| | |
! | |
| I i
I ! 1
1 ! l
1 l i
| t |
| H I
{ 1 |
| | |
| | |
I ) H
TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Totu] of lines 14,22,30 | | |
45 and 53) { 4 8,1385,904,002 | 8,500,036,836
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Name of Raspondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Originsl

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for sccounts 412 and 413, Revenue and

Expenses from Utility Plant Leased te Others, 1in another utility

column (1,k,m,0) in & similar manner te a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. In-
clude these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts {n account 414, Other Utility Operating
Incomea, 1n the same mannar as sccounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 fer Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2
4. Use page 122 for {mportant notes regarding the state-
mant ef income er any cccount thereof.

§. Give concise explanations concarning unsettled rate pro-

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a

materfal amount may need to be made to the utility's

customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the

contingency relates and the tax effects together with an ex-

planation of the major factors which affect the rights of

the utility to retain such r
with respect to power and gas purchases.

or v

L ts paid

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

| l - | Ret. | TOTAL i
[Line } Account I Page | i
] No. | | No. i Current Year | Previous Year |
] 1 (a) | (s) | (e) ! (d) |
{ I l 1 | [
t 11 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME | [ i I
[} 2 | Operating Revenues (400) I 300-301 l 1,743,168,103 | 1,825,742,135 I
! l | | i i
| 3 | Operating Expenses i | I {
| 4| Opersation Expanses (401) | 320-323 | 776,360,702 | 809,020,532 |
|] & | Maintenance Expenses (402) { 320-323 | 122,789,109 | 115,815,510 |
| €| Depreciation Expense (403) | 336-338 | 187,904,376 | 172,720,809 |
[ 7] Amwort. & Depl. ef Utflity Plant (404-405) | 336-338 | 4,382,367 | 4,384,852 |
| 8| Amort. of Utility Plant Acg Adj (406) | 336-338 | (39,596,992) | (6,089,934) |
}] 91 Amort. eof Property Losses, Unrecoversd Plant and | | ] |
i | Regulatory 3tudy Costs (407) i ] - } - |
| 10 |- Amort. of Conversien Expenses (407) i ] . - | - |
| 11| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) |  262-263 | 226,391,547 | 215,906,806 |
| 12 | Income Taxes - Faderal (409.1) | 262-263 | 46,387,838 | 74,551,619 |
1 13} - Other (409.1) | 262-263 | - | - |
| 14 | Proviston for Deferrad Income Taxes (410.1) | 234,272-277{ 173,838,876 | 246,591,428 |
| 15| (Less) Provision fer Deferred Inceme Taxes - Cr. (411.1) | 234,272-277| 130,456,340 | 227,973,978 |
| 16 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 1 266 | (8,369,279} | 5,367,126 |
1 17 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) H [ - i - ]
| 18 | Losses from Disp. ef Utility Plaat (411.7) | | - 1 - 1
| | d | I | |
| 19} TOTAL Ut{lity Operating Expenses { i 1,359,634,204 | 1,410,294,770 |
| 1 (Enter Total of lines & thru 18) [ i | |
| 20| Net Utility Oparating Income (Enter Total of line 2 less 19) | i | |
| 1 (Carry ferward te page 117, line 21) i i 383,533,899 | 415,447,365 |

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of the Respondant
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Originmal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continuad)

resulting from settlemant of any vate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costn incurred for power or gas pur-
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance
sheat, { + and axp ts.

7. 11 any notes appearing in the veport to stockholdors
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such noter may
be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a consisa explanation ef only

those changes in accounting methods made during the yoar
which had an effect on net {ncome, including the basis ef

sllocations and apportionmints from those used in the pre-

ceding year. Also give th) approximate dollar effect of
such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote If the previous year’'s figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the
blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

] ELECTRIC UTILITY I SAS UTILITY I OTHER UTILITY |

I | I | Line|
i Current Year I Previous Year | Current Year i Previous Year | Current fear | - Pravious Year | No. |
| (e) i () | (9 | (h) i ) 1 (&) !

| | i t==- i | I

i I | | | | I 1
\ 1,743,168,103 | 1.825,742,135 | { | | 1 2
| I [ I | | !

1 | | I 1 | 1 3
| 776,360,702 | 809,020,532 | i | I I 4
! 122,789,109 | 115,815,510 | I i ! 1 s
] 187,904,376 | 172,720,809 | { | 1 [
| 4,382,367 | 4,384,852 | } | | 17
i (39,596,992) | (5.089,934) | | | | |
| | | I | | [
I - l - | i I 1 |

| - | - | | I | 1 10
i 226,393,547 | 215,906,806 | | l | | 11
{ 46,387,838 | 74,551,619 | | [ I | 12
| - | - | | | | | 13
| 173,838,876 | 246,591,428 | | | I | 14
| 130,456,340 | 227,973,978 | | l ! | 15
! (8,369,279) | 5,367,126 | | I 1 1 16
| - | - [ { | | I 17
! - | - [ I ! ! | 18
[ - I i { | | |

| 1,359,634,204 | 1,410,294,770 | { | l | 19
I | I i I | |

| | I ! | | | 20
i 383,533,899 | 415,447,365 | | | { ]

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

This Report 1ls:

Name of the Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

X An Originsl

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Previous Year
(»)

OTHER UTILITY
Current Year
(o)

OTHER UTILITY
i Previous Yesr
(w) | (n)

Current Year

Pravious Year
m

OTHER UTILITY
]
I

Current Year
(x)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continucd)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

| | Rer. | YOTAL 1
I | Page | 1
Line | Account 4 Neo. ] Current Year [ Previous Year |
Ne. | (a) | () | (c) | (d) !
i I [ I |
21 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 1 - 1 383,533,899 | 415,447,365 |
22 | Other Incoms and Deductions { | | {
23 | Other Income { | | |
24 | Nonutility Operating Income 1 | | i
25 | Revenves From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) | | 1,439,913 | 864,109 |
26 | (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) | i 11,899 | 192,560 |
27 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (£17) | ] - I . I
28 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) | i - [ - |
29 | Nonoperating Rantal I (s18) ! ! 837,491 | 770,372 |
30 | Equity in Eernings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) | 119 | 2,239,816 | 1,428,918 |
31 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) | | 4,138,483 | 2,688,537 |
32| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Comnstruction (419.1) | [} 566,634 | 7.850,422 |
33 | Miscellansous Nonoperating Income (421) | | 59,182,465 | 88,774,568 |
34 | Gafn on Disposition ef Property (421.1) | | - i 100,000 |
| ! | ! |
3 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) I | 68,372,903 | 102,284,366 |
36 | Other Income Deductions | | | i
37 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) } | - i - {
s | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) i 340 | - | - 1
39 | Miscell 1 Deductions (426.1-426.5) | 380 | (109,576) | 1,033,863 |
I | | |
40 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of linas 37 thru 39) | I (189,876) | 1,033,863 :
41 | Taxes Applic. to Other Incoms and Deductions l ] | {
42 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) | 262-263 | - i - |
43 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) { 262-263 | (20,341,729) | (8,316,098) |
44 | Income Taxes - Other (409.2) { 262-263 | - | - I
45 | Provistion for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) | 234,272-7| 28,719,827 | 50,784,633 |
46 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Tazes-Cr. (411.2) | 234,272-7| 4,369,299 | 18,492,835 |
47 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5) | | - | - 1
48 | (Lass) Investment Tax Cradits (420) | | - | - }
I | 1 l |
49 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 42 thru 48) | | 4,008,799 | 23,975,700 |
I : I I I !
50 | Met Other Income and Deductfons (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) i i 64,553,680 | 77,274,803 |
81 | Interest Charges | | | |
52 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) i i 233,608,165 | 237,607,997 |
53 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) | | 1,966,672 | 1,948,431 |
54 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) | | 3,854,919 | 3,575,693 |
85 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Cradit (429) i ! 32,328 | 34,248 |
56 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) | | 320,113 | 324,216 |
57 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) | 340 | 516,124 | 1,751,819 |
58 | Other Interest Expense (431) | 340 | 3,938,521 | 6,334,737 |
89 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)] { 379,492 | 4,303,508 |
| | I | |
60 | Net Interest Charges (Enter Total eof lines 52 thru 59) I ] 243,152,468 | 246,556,705 |
! l | | |
61 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of linas 21, 50, and 60) { | 204,935,111 | 246,165,463 |
62 | Extraordinary Items I | | |
€3 | Extraordinary Income (434) | | - | - 1
64 | (Lon) Extraordinary Deductions (4335) i | - | -
| I [ 1 |
65 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 53 lass line 64) I ] - | - 1
$6 | Income Taxas -~ Faderal and Other (409.3) | 262-263 | - | -
67 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of 1ine 65 less line 66) | | - | - 1
! | | 1 {
68 | Net Income (Enter Tota) of lines €1 and 67) 1 | 204,935,111 | 246,165,463 |
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 117
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origimal Dec. 31, 1992

Year of Report

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap- 5. Show dividends for each class and saries of capital stock.
propriated retained earnings, and unasppropriated undistributed 6. Show separately the State and Faderal {ncome tax effect of
subsidiary earnings for the year. ftems shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Explain in & feotnote the basis for determining the amount

to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts veserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary sccount af- to be recurrent, state the ber and 1 ts to be re-
fected in column (b). ’ sarved or appropristed as well as the totals eventuelly to be ac-
3. State the purpose and amount for each ressrvation or cumulated.

sppropriation of retainad earnings. 8. 1f any notes appsaring in the report to stockholders are ap-
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Carnings, plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.
raflecting adjustments te the epening salance of retained esrn-

ings. Follew by credit, then debit items in that erder.

194,697,018 |
3 |

Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings

| | { Centra | |
| | Primary | 1
Line] Item | Aecount | Amount |
No. | | Affected | ‘1
| (a) 1 ) i (e) ]
. I ! |
| UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) } | i
1 | Balance - Baginning of Year I | 572,848,979 |
2 | Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) i i 1
3 | Adjustmants te Retained Earnings (Account 439) | i |
4 | Credit: | | |
§ | Credit: | { i
6| Credit: | | |
7 | Credit: | | i
8 | Credit: | | 1
9| TOTAL Credits te Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Tetsl of 1ines 4 thru 8) [ | - i
10 | Debit: Preferred Stock Redemption Exp | 1 2,576,258 |
11 | Dabit: | 1 |
12 | Debit: 1 1 i
13 | Debit: | | 1
14 | Debit: 1 | |
18 | TOTAL Debits te Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Tetal of Tinas 10 thru 14) 1 i 2,576,258 |
16 | Salance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) [} | 202,695,294 |
17 | Appropriations of Ratained Eernings (Account 436) 1 [} |
18 | . i | {
19 | ) 1 | |
20 | | | |
21 | | | |
22 TOTAL Appropriations ef Retained Earnings (Acct. 438) (Tetal ef lines 18 thru 21) | | - |
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) | | |
24 | { 238 | 40,745,911 (A)
25 | 1 | |
26 | { | 1
27 | 1 | |
28 | l 1 {
29 | YOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) t 1 40,745,911 |
30 | Dividends Daclared - Common Stock (Acceunt 438) | | |
31| | 238 | 194,697,018 |
3z | 1 § 1
33| | i I
34 | I |
i | |
| |
] |
| |

|
|
1
|
1
|
]
!
|
|
1
|
|
{
1
1
|
|
|
|
|
i
!
!
!
!
|
}

|
|
36 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Cemmon Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 38)
i
|

Salance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, ¥ and 37) 537,525,086 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ) Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap- 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

- propriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 6. Show separately the State and Federal {ncome tax effect of
subsidiary aarnings for the year. itens shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
2., Esch credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Gxplain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts rasorved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contrs primary account af- to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be re-
fected in column (b). served or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be asc-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or cumilated.
appropriation of retained earnings. 8. [f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are ap-
4. List first Account 439, Adjustmants to Retained Earnings, plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of ratained eern-
ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that erder.

i 1 - | Contra | |
I ! | Primary | Prior Year {
[Line} Item | Account | Amount |
INo. | | Affacted | |
| | (a) | (b) | (c) |
— t | l
| | UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) | | |
| 1 | Balance - Beginning of Year | | 559,630,897 |
} I 24 Changes (Identify by prescribed retsined earnings accounts) | | ]
| | 3 | Adjustmants to Retained Earnings (Account 439) | | )
‘ | 4} Credit: | | i
| 8| Credit: 1 i ]
| 61 Credit: | i |
| 7| Credit: 1 ] |
| 8| Credit: | | |
| 91 TOTAL Credits to Retatned Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8) ] ] - |
| 10 { Dabit: Preferred Stock Redemptisn Expenses i | 821,963 |
| 11 | Debit: | | |
| 12 | Dabit: | i |
{ 13| Dabit: 1 \ 1
| 14 | Debit: l t |
| 15 } TOTAL Debits to Retsined Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total ef lines 10 thru 14) | | 821,963 |
| 16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) § | 244,736,545 |
| 17 | Appropriations ef Retained Earnings (Account 436) | i |
| 18 | | I |
119 | - I | i
1 20| | ! |
| 21 ] | | |
| 22 | TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) | | - |
| 23 | Dividends Declared -~ Preferred Stock (Account 437) | { ]
| 24 | | 238 | 36,391,198 (A)
1 25 | | | |
| 26 | i | {
127 | | | |
1 28 | i | i
| 29 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Praferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Tots)l of lines 24 thru 28) ] | 36,391,198 |
| 30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) { ] |
| 31| | 238 | 194,305,302 |
P 32| | I i
| 33| | | {
| 34} | | l
1 35 | | | |
| 36 | 'IO'I’AI.i Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) i i 194,305,302 |
] 37 | Transfers frem Acct. 216.1, Unappropristed Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings { | ]
| 38 | Balance - End of Year (Total ef lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 3I7) | | £§72,848,979 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report ls:
X An Original

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE VEAR (Continued)

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

JLine| Item i Amount
INo. | {
| () | (b)
[-=--1 !
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 1
| |
| State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give 1
| accounting entrias for any appiications of appropristed retained earnings during the yaar. |
| ' |
39 | |
40 | i
41 | {
42 | i
a | I
a | |
45 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Esrnings (Account 215) |
| i
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL {Account 215.1) |
| {
| State below ths total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the |
| year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the |
| respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made dur- |
| ing the year, explain such items in a footnote. ]
l |
46 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Resarve, Federal (Account 215.1) | -
47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 46) | -
48 | TOTAL Retatned Earnings (Account 215, 218.1, 216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) | $37,525,086
1 1
| UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) |
| |
49 | Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) | 5,357,163
50 | Equity in Earnings for Yesr (Credit) (Account 418.1) | 2,239,816
51 | (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) i -
52 | Other Changes (Explain) |
1 1
£3 | Balance - End of year | 7,596,979
(A) NOTE TO INSTRUCTION &:

|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
I
1
|
1
|
1
I
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
!
|
!
1
|
|
|
1
i
1
|
|
1
|
i
|
i
|
l
|
|
I
|
!
1
|
|
!
]
1
i
|

Preferred Stock
SERIES A §$ 7.40
SERIES 8 7.56
SERIES C 7.3%
SERIES E 88.00
SERIES L ADJUSTASLE
SERIES M ADJUSTABLE

SERIES N 9.128
SERIES P REMARKETED
SERIES Q 91.50
SERIES R 88.00
SERIES $ 90.00

$3,700,000
3,402,000
1,194,375
2,176,000
3,440,000
2,462,000
6,843,750
4,913,286
6,862,500
4,400,000
1,350,000

$40,745,911

|
|
|
i
!
{
!
!
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
l
i
|
|
!
i
|
|
1
|
!
1
1
|
|
|
!
1
|
1
|
!
1
|
i
!
!
|
|
1
!
|
|
!
|
1
{
1
|
|
{
!
i
i
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY I An Original Dec. 31, 1992

Year of Report

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

jLine| Item

| Prior Year |

INo. | | Amount |
i l (s) | (») i
f===-1 | ,
| | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 218) 1 1
| |

| I State balance and purpose eof each apprepriated ratainad sarnings amount at end ef year and give : :
| | accounting entries for any applicatiens ef appropristed retained earnings during the year. | i
| 1 ’ l I
| 39| | |
| 40 | I I
| 41| l |
| 42 | | |
| 43| 1 |
| a4 | | |
| &5 | TOTAL Apprepriated Retained Earnings (Account 2185) | |
| | |

| | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) 1 :
I { !

} ] State below the tetal amount set aside through appropristiens of retained earnings, as of tiie end of the | :
| | yesr, in compliance with the previsiens ef Federally granted hyidreelectric preject licenses huld by the } i
| | respondent. If any reductions er changes ether than th: normal annual credits hereto have beon made dur- | 1
| | tng the year, explain such items in a feotnote. } 1
| ! 1

| &8 | TOTAL Appropristed Retained Earnings - Amortizatien Reserva, Federal (Account 215.1) | - :
| 47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Zarnings (Accounts 218, 215.1) (Enter Total of 1ines 45 and iI§) I - I
| a8 | TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acceunt 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Tatal of lines 38 and 47) | 572,848,979 |
| ! | |
| | UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) i ]
| | l 1
| 49 | Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit er Credit) [} 3,928,398 |
[ 50 | Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) } 1,428,918 |
| 51 | (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) | - |
| 2 | Other Changes (Explain) 1 (150) (8)
| | | |
| 53 | Balance - End of yaar | 5,357,163 |
| |
{ (A) NOTE TO INSTRUCTION 8: |
| Preferrad Stock 1
{ SERIES A §$ 7.80 $3,700,000 |
| SERIES 8 7.86 3,402,000 I
| SERIES C 7.38% 1,249,500 |
I SERIES E _ 88.00 2,442,000 !
| SERIES € 80.00 17,093 [
[ SERIES I  145.00 . 499,489 {
| SERIES K 113.80 283,780 1
| SERIES L ADJUSTASLE 4,360,000 1
] SERIES M ADJUSTASLE 3,076,000 1
| SERIES N 9.125 6,843,780 ]
I SERIES P REMARKETED : 4,549,853 . ]
| SERIES Q 91.80 5,051,562 i
| SERIES R 88.00 916,500 i
1 - !
| $36,391,19 |
i |
| |
1 (8) Adjustments to Retained Earnings to halance prier yoars® investment in subsidiary egquity |
I earnings: Dr Account 439, Cr Account 123. 1
| |
| 1
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

1. I the metas to the cash flew statament In the Respondents
Annual Steckhelders Repert are applicable te this statement,
such netes sheuld be attached to page 122.
about mencash inmvesting and financing activities should be
previded on page 122.
Setwesn "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year® with

This Repert Is:
X An Originel

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

3. Oparating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
pertaining te eparating activities enly. Gains and losses
pertaining te investing and financing activities sheuld be
reported in these activities. Shew en page 122 the
amounts ef intarest paid (net of ameunts capitalized) and

Infermation

Previde alse en page 122 a recencilistien

related ameunts en the balance shest.

4ncems taxes pafd.

2. Undar "Other” spacify significant amounts and greup ethers.

|Line]
INo. |

G 0N EAWN -

N s b bt b b b b e b G
S VBN ELEWN~O

Description (Ses Instructiens fer Explanation of Cedes) i Amounts l
(s} | (®) |

| |

Net Cash Flew frem Operating Activities: ] i
Net Inceme (Line 68 (c) on page 117) ........--..............-........--.--.-.......-...............l 204,935,111 |
Noncash Charges (Credits) te Income: | i
Depreciation and Depletion [Amortizatien] ressescescsessssncesesascesnassssosassrcansasssascccal 192,286,743 |
Amertization of (Spacify) Leased Nuclear Fuel PP T | 70,086,700 |
T L . Y | (12,278,307) |

| 1

Dafarred Inceme Taxas (Net) teeescesesesssansestesssassesnsssnsssesssscnssscccsssnsascsseassessne| 67,733,064 |
Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) tescescessessessssrcacstsenncnosesascsssssssssssssaccascasl (8,269,279) |
Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables seesscesesscssasssrssesansenseessiecerarssvassacascascsses| 2,232,098 |
Net (Increase) Decrsase in Inventery R R PP T | (1,321,917)|
Net Increasc (Decrease) in Payables and Accruad Expenses S P | 25,099,743 |
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Constructien [Equity] .cccocecccosccassccrcscascensal 566,634 |
(Lass) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Cempanies P | 2,239,816 |
Other: Deforred Fuel Ceevecesesscstensusesessessosressrsatsssssnsessasasnscssacsscasssosnsnsesanl) 5,866,286 |
Defarred Nuclear Operating Cest & Carrying Charges RS | (93,833,726) |

Dafarred and Unbilled Revenue teesessesascacsccsevaseresstcsnsssrsasserssnesssssescasansel (7.,900,000) |

Net (Incresss) Decresse in Other Currant and Accrued Assets g | (6,992,880) |

: i l

| l

e e |

. . I i

Net Cash Previded by (Used in) Operating Activities (Tetal of lines 2 thru 20) cccceccocnccoscscccceel 435,407,186 |
e

Cash Flews frem Investment Activities: i |
Construction and Acquisitien of Plant (including land): ] i
Gross Additions te Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) teevesesessesesscccassasssssscnnssacescsosesl| (182,392,000) |
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel teeeesesececessnasensasssercesassscssssssasescssvscscsassasses| - i
Gross Additions to Cesmon Utility Plant tevecescscsenacessasesenassossssassssssnessecascesassonass] - ]
Greoss Additiens to Nonutility Plant teesescsessesssesnseesesvsrssssssnsnacessscnnssasncnscsancoos| - |
(Less) Allewance for Other Funds Used During Constructien [Borrowed] ...cccccicecccecasncscsosnecal 379,492 |
Other: Loans te Affiliates ......................................................................| - [}

| |

|-eeemmcocmcennaaa-a}]

Cash Outflows for Plant (Tetal ef lines 26 thru 33) teececescssssesesenvasssssssensssassscasscsvel (152,771,492) |

| |

Acquisition eof Other Noncurrent Assets (d) teeeeecesseseassessesessstcssacsasasseasssssssasssnnsnace] - I
Procesds from Disposal ef Noncurrent Assets (d) I PP | - i
| 1

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies resessesesassssssecsascsccsensosasanal - |
Contributions and Ad from A . and Subsidiary Companies teessessesssssserssssavascaccsscsass) - 1
Disposition of Investment in (and Advances to) | |
Associated ond Subsidiary Companies ..............................................................I - {

| |
Purchase of Investment Securities (e) .............................................................n - |
Precseds frem Sales of Investment Securities (s) teeesesessssssscssscscsnsssnscasavssessasssssscccac] - 1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

* Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are noncash capitalizatiens.
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Nama of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

1. If the notes to the cash flow stat
Annual Stockholders Report arc applicable to this statement,
such notes should be attached to page 122. Informatien
about moncash investing and financing activities should be
provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconcilfatien
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ef Year® with

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

pertaining to operating activities enly.

incema taxas paid.

related amounts on the balance sheat.

2. Under "Other” spacify significant amounts and group ethers.

t 4n the Respondent 3. Operating Activities ~ Other: Include gains and losses
Gains and losses
pertaining te investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

|Line} Description (See Instructiens for Explanation of Codes) iPrior vair Amounts |
INo. |} (a) I (®) 1
I====] | i
[ 1] Net Cash Flow frem Operating Activities: { i
| 2] Nat Income (Line 68 () on page 137) .ccvecacacsranccescscacccsscncccccsccrsnacsssscsacces iasncasanal 246,165,463 |
| 3] Noncash Chargaes (Credits) te Income: | i
| 4| Depreciation and Depletion [AmOrtiZation] .eccsccoseccccesvescccsacassccccasosccsccnsaniocsssaansl 177,105,661 |
| 8| Amortization of (Spacify) Leased Nuclear FUel ..cercessesccceesccscscscescccnceccscncnioccacesesl 68,875,614 |
| & | Other Noncash ItemME cccccccccssccscsccasssesceavosssasssscsstoscavenssl (13,333,669) |
1 7 I 1
| 81 Defarred Income Taxes (N8L) ccacccseccccsconcecssoscosrancascrsssserserscassacaccaccasssrossassnasl 50,933,767 |
| 9| Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) ..cececcccaceccrccennsccscnccsscacsnscrasscosscasosconsonel 5,367,126 |
| 10 | Net (Increase) Decresse in Receivables ..cciccccccereccsccsssscescscoccasssescccncscsnviavescocsal 17,005,739 |
| 11 | Net (Increase) Decrease in INVARLOrY .cceacscscacsacssscsscascascssensssscssscssscsncsaronsansansl (15,040,539) |
] 12 | Net Increase (Decreass) in Payables and Accrucd EXPENS®S .ccccccccsccccsscconsosssssosacrcssnssocel 19,079,063 |
| 13 } (Less) Allowance fer Othar Funds Used During Constructfon [Equity] .c.cccececcccccrsessnacacecee] 7,850,422 |
| 18 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings frem Subsidiary Cowpanies A | 1,428,918 |
| 15 | Other: Deferrad FURT ...cccececccccsssssascessssscasssssascassssssssssancsccsscsssssassascscssnsl| 13,450,226 |
1 16 | Deferrad Nuclear Operating Cost & Carrying CRaTrgeL ..cccccececcssccccsscssssasnscnsassscsl| (94,455,162) |
| 17 | Deferrad and Unbi116d REVANUR .cveessscccccsecscccacccscsscsssscsosacscsaasscsassssssccesl| (25,300,000} |
| 18 | Net (Incresse) Decrease in Other Curvent and Accrued Assets S | (11,334,259) )
1191 | |
| 20 | | |
ro [E— |
| 21| . i 1
| 22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activitios (Tetal ef lines 2 thru 20) s | 429,319,690 |
|23 . |
| 26 | Cash Flews ¥rom Invastment Activities: | |
| 25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): [ |
| 26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuol) caenvesesesccsesessesssssrassessasetsesssvnoss| (137,851,000) |
| 27 | Gross Additions o NUCIET FUBl ® ...cecccceccvscsascasnssncessnasesssossasncesescsssisssascssns| - i
| 28 } Gross Additions to Comwmon Utility Plant teoesesasssecscensacsescsonsancsssssaccecavasceiasansssens| - |
| 29 | Gross Additions to Nonmutility Plant teseesoeesssesesnssarsasesesctncsscancausasssacenntssassassssl (418,948) |
| 30 | (Less) Allewance for Other Funds Used During Constructien [Berromed] ..cccceeccccccccciacnssacane] 4,303,508 |
| 31 | Other: Loans to Affiliates tevesacesceasacnacnsscsscectsrsastsssnssrssesasoscsssrascasiasccsannee| 11,000,000 |
1 32 | | !
| 33 | T ettt |
| 34 | Cash Outflows for Plant (Tetal ef lines 26 thru 33) S | (131,573,456) |
| 35 | | |
| 36§ Acquisition ef Other Noncurrent Assets (d) teccevessscasseesessesssessressasaossnsccsscessasscscscas| - |
| 37 | Proceeds frem Disposal ef Noncurrent Assets (d) R R | - ]
| 38 | | |
| 39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Substdiary Cempanies T | - |
| 40 § Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies esesesseessensesssnsasssssasesssscs| - |
| 41 | Disposition of Investment in (and Advances te) | |
| 42 |} Associated and Subsidiary Companies tecescesssesesassesessnsaterastsssssssscscssacscscrossoasessesel] - |
| 43 ] | |
| a4 | Purchase of Invastment Securities (a) teecesscecasasensnesesvesssossnssasassssasravssscnancscssnses]| - |
] 45 | Procesds frem Salas of Investmant Securities (o) PP | - ]

FERC FORM WO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

* Additiens under Nuclear Fuel sre excluded because thoy are noncash capitalizations.
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Name of Respendent This Repert Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities §. Cedes used:
Include at Other (Vine 31) mnet cash sutflew te scauire (a) WNat preceads or payments.
other cempanies. Previde a reconciliation of assets acquired (s) Bends, debentures and ether long-term debt,
with 14apilities assumed on page 122. {c¢) 1Include cesmercial paper.
Do mot include en this statement the dellar amount of (d) 1ldentify separately such items as investments, fixed
Yeases capitslized per US of A General Instruction 20; assets, intangibles, etc.

instead previde a recenciliation of the dollar amount of

leases capitalized with Che plant cest en page 122.

6. Enter on page 122 clarificatiens and explanatiens.

{Line|
INe. |
-

|
|
|
1
1
1
1
1
|
!
!
!
|
1

[
1
!
1
|
|
1
|
|
!
|
!
1
|
i
|
|
|
1
1
{
1
|
|
1
1
|
1
1
1
|
1
!

46
47
48
49
-]
51
52
83
54
55

56
57
58
s
60
61
62
€3
[ 1]
65
€6
€7
68
(1]
70
71
72
73
74
75

-~
[ ]

2o

ssgegtn

Descriptien (Sea Instructiens fer Explamatien of Cedes) 17" Amounts 1

(a) § ®) |

1 1

Leans Made or Purchased ............................................................................| - 1

Cellactiens on Leans .........................................................-.....................| - |
i

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables cevsscscsssessassssasacsesseanssasstsssesasasesressssscssoces] - :

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventery teecesesssessasacsecssssstsatarsesanccssacssascscsscsavacseonsel| - |

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables end Accrued Expenses PP | - ]

Other: Cash Deposited in Decesmissiening Trusts tseascasecssessensssssssarsessscecsransacssasscnses| (5.892,267) |
OLREF ooooeeevessessscssessansnnsnssssassesssnassensassscsssasssrsoscssannnssssssssaccccases] (39,421,813) |

| !

| |

Net Cash Previded by (Used 1n) Investing Activities { |
(Tetal of lines J4 thru 85) ........................................................................I (198,085,572) |
 PO————— |

Cash Flows frem Finuncing Activities: i 1
L4 ds frewm I of: ] 1
Long-term Debt (b) ..............................................................................| 413,700,000 |
Preferred Steck .................................................................................l 74,250,000 |
Cemmon Steck ....................................................................................| - H
Other ...........................................................................................l - {

i |

Net Increase in Shert-term Debt (c) § |
Other ...........................................................................................l - i

. i i

N |-.--....-..-...--.|

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Tetel of lines 61 thru 9) tesecessessassesessasssasescsscssssarasssel 487,980,000 |

Payment for Retirement ef: } |
Long-term Debt (b) .....-...-....................................................................I (402,189,000) |
Preferred Stock .............................................‘...................................l (79,300,000) |
Common Stock ---------'-----------------------------------------------a--------------------------l - i
Other: Premiums, Discounts and Ixpenses ........................................................I (6,713,138) |

i }

Net Decrease in Short-term Debdt (c) ................................................................l (3,191,027)]

Nuclear Fuel Lease and Trust Obligatiens ...........................................................I (64,960,257) |

Dividends en Proferred Steck .......................................................................I (40,146,189) |

Dividends en Common Steck ..........................................................................l (194,637,018) |

Net Cash Previded by (Used in) Financing Activities . § |
(Toetal of linos 70 thru 81) ......................................................................l {303,226,629) |
S |

Net Increase (Docreass) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 1
(Tetal of linos 22, 87, and 83) ...-..............................................................| (65,905,018) |

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year ........................................................l 90,666,124 |

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ..............................................................l 24,781,109 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

4. Investing Activities

Include at Other (1ine 31) net cash outflew to acquire
other companies.
with 1{abilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statemant the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20;

This Report Is:
X An Original

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

5. Codes used:
()
(b)

(e)
(d)

Net proceeds or payments.
Provide a reconciliation of assets acguired
Include commercial paper.

assats, intangibles, etc.

instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount ef

leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Bonds, debentures and othar long-term debt.

Identify separately such items as investments, fixed

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

|Line]|
{No. |

56
57

59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

€9
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

a1

(See Instructions for Explanation ef Codes)

(a)

Daseription

{Prior Year Amounts|

(b)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Loans Made or Purchased
Collections on Loans

CE R I T R

L R R N T I P

Net (Increase) Dacreasa in Receivables
Net (Increasa) Dacrsase in Inventory
Net Increase (Decresse) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

L R R R R T T e

D R I I D

Other: Cash Deposited 1n DacommissiOning TPUSES c.uccececccciescocacssssssocsosroannsncosssccosnesns
OUher  tiiecrreancnccasrcsennsousorseacssoocnencsseornssnssareanasasssoesssscncnsecsnnssenns
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities |

(Total of lines 34 thru 55)

eetteetceetttnatenatttacetansstatertstnctarststaranarennaonsernnrsnnes]

Pr ds from I of:
Long-term Debt (b)
Preferred Stock
Common Stock

Other

AR R R R R R N O N Y
R R R R R R T N
L A R R S N

LR R A A A R N N R N N O R T R L L R T T T I a P

Net Increase in Short-term Debt (c)
Other

LA R A R R N N R T T T X T T T R

-, |---
Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total ef lines 61 thru $§9)

L N R

Payment for Retirement of:
Long-term Debt (b)
Preaferred Stock
Common Stock
Other:

Promiums, DiSCOUNtS ANd EXPONSES .cvcnccccucserecscccccconsesosossasonssasescnssncsscnsss
Net Decrease in Short-term Debt (c)
Nuclear Fuel Lease and Trust Obligations

Dividends on Preferred Stock
Dividends on Common Steock

O |
|

e eeeteteesesastcttaasacacanaaccarannsieaesarnnnnonensanns]
N

[
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Fimancing Activities |
(Total of 1ines 70 thru 81)

D T T U |
{

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalonts 1
(Total of 1ines 22, 57, and 83)

PPN

PPN |

(5.821,862) |
8,387,261 |

(129,008,057) |

reemm—em———— -—]

|
|
150,000,000 |
125,000,000 |

275,000,000 |
I
|

(92,160,000) |

(29,963,000) |

-
(5,989,516) |
|

(79,702,217) |

(63,895,437) |

(35,366,008) |

(194,305,301} |

26,735,966 |

PP PPN |

90,666,124 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the

Balance Sheet, Statemant of Income for the year, Statement of
Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement eof Cash Flews,

or any account thereof. Classify the notes according

te sach basic statemant, providing a subheading for each

statement except where a note is applicable to more than ene
statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to sny significant contingent
assets or liabilities existing at end ef year, including s brief ex-
planation of any actien initiated by the Intermal Revenue Service
involving possible sssessmant of additiénsl income taxes of
material amount, er of a claim fer refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utflity. Give also a brief explana-
tien of any dividends in arvears on cumulative prefarred steck.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving referances to Commis-
sion orders or other authorizations respacting classification eof
amounts as plant adjustments and regquirements as to dispesition
thereof.

4. Where A ts 189, U tized Loss on Reacquired

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacguired Debt, are not
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these {tems. See General Instructieon 17 eof the Uniform System
of Accounts.

8. Give a concise explanation of any retained sarnings restric-
tions and state the amount of ratained esrnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. It the notes to financial statements relating to the respon-
dent company appesring in the annual report to the stockholders
are appliicable and furnish the data reguired by instructions
abova and on pages 114-121, such notes may ke attached hereto.

Refer to Financial Statements and the Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company's 1992 Annual Report to Share Owners

which are filed herewith.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuad)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

fLine | Item | Total | Elactric

| No. | () ! (v) | (e)

| [ | I

o1 UTILITY PLANT { i

} 2 | 1In Service | 3,148,626,324 | 3,148,626,324
| 3] Plant in Service (Classified) | I

[ N | Property Undor Capital Leases I - [ -

1 s Plant Purchased or Sold | - I -

1 €} Completed Construction not Classified | 3,453,173,208 | 3,453,173,208
1 71 Experimental Plant Unclassified | - | -

] 8 | TOTAL (Entor Total of lines 3 thru 7) i §.601.7’9.532 { 6,601,799,532
| 9| Leased te Others | - | -

| 30 | Held for Futuro Use | 505,720,269 | 505,720,269
[ 11 | Construction Work tn Pregress 1 119,898,739 | 119,898,739
l i | |

| 12 | Acquisition Adjustments | - | -

| 134 TOTAL Utitity Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 ) | 7.,227,418,540 | 7,227,418,540
i | l |

] 314 | Accum. Prev. fer Depr., Amort., & Depl. | 1,738,142,084 | 1,738,142,084
{ | | [

| 18§ Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14&) | 5,489,276,456 | 5,489,276,456¢
| 18] DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR i |

| | DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION | |

] 17 | In Service: { |

| 18] Depreciation | 1,716,693,791 | 1,716,693,791
1 19| Amort. snd Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights | - | -

I 20} Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights | - I -

| 21| Amort. of Other Ut{1ity Plant 1 16,496,077 | 16,496,077
] 22| TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) | 1,733,189,868 | 1,733,189,868
| 23 | Leased to Others | }

| 24 | Depreciation | - { -

| 25| Amortization and Depletion 1 - 1 -

| 26 | TOTAL Leagsed to Others (Enter Tota) of lines 24 and 28) | - I

| 27 | Held for Future Use | }

| 28 | Depreciation I 4,952,216 | 4,952,216
| 29| Amortization ! - | -

| 30| TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) | 4,952,216 | 4,952,218
{ 31| Aband t of L (Natural Gas) | - | -

| 32 | Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment { - i -

| 33| TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 | 1,738,142,084 | 1,738,142,084
| I l |

above) (Enter Tota) of Yines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)



Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

This Report Is:

Name of Respondent

X An Original

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

Yhis Report 1s:
X An Original

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred

for nuclear fusl materials in process of
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in
cooling; owned by the vespondent.

2. 11 the ruclear fuel stock is sbtained
under leasing arrangements, attach a

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

statemant showing the amount of nuclear
fuel leased, the quantity used and
quantity on hand, and the costs in-
curred under such leasing arrange-

ments.

|Changes During Year|

I | 1

| | I 1 l
| | | Balance I i
jLine | Description of Item | Beginning of Year | Additions ]
| No. | (a) I (v) | (c) ]
I Jeoes ==~} | |
| 1 |Nuclear Fuel in Process of Refinement | i |
| | Conversion Enrichment & Fabrication (120.1) I | |
{ 2 | Fabrication I | |
1 3 | Nucloar Materials | | |
| &4 | Allowance for Funds Used during Construction 1 ] |
[ | (Othor Overhead Construction Costs) i | |
| | | | |
| ¢ | SUBSTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 5) | - PXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 7 |Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies | | i
{ 8 | 1In Stock (120.2) | - | - 1
| 9 | In Rosctor (120.3) I -1 - |
! | | | l
} 10 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) | - FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
{ 11 |Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) | - 1 - 1
| 12 {Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leasas (120.6) ] 263,129,446 | 30,419,686 |
| 13 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amortization of i | [}
| | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) I - | - 1
| 1 | 1 |
114 | TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Enter Total i FXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
! 1 Tines 6, 10, 11, and 12 less line 13) | 263,129,446 | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
} I 1 I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
] 16 [Estimatad Net Saivage Valus of Nuclear i JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
{ | Materials in line 9 1 | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 16 |Estimatad Net Salvage Value of Nuclear 1 FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXX |
i | Materfals tn line 11 [ | XXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX|
] 17 |Estimatod Net Salvage Value of Nuclear I FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| | Materials in Chemical Processing | JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXX §
| 18 {Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) | } |
119 | Uranium | | |
] 20 | Plutonium i [} |
| 21 | Other ] i |
|22 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials Held for Sale i FXXXXXXXXXXXRXXXXKXX |
| I (Enter Total of lines 19, 20 and 21) | JRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Originmal Dec. 31, 1991

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) (Continued)

i Changes During the Year 1 | |

| | | |

| | Othar Reductions | Balance | ]

[} Amortization } (Explain in & footnote) | End of Yaar {Line |

I (d) | (e) | () | No. |

| | I | |

|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI - | | 1 |

I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXKAKX | | | i

FRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | | ] 2 |

JXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXKXXXXXXXX | | | 3]

JRXXKXXXXAXAXXXXXXXXXRXXXXXXXX | | | & |
IXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXRXXXXXXXX | | | 8 |
i | | | o
FXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXKK | XXXKXXXKXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXXXX | -] & |
| | I 171
! -1 - | - | 8 |
| -1 - | -1 9
| | H | |
I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXHXXXXXXXXXX | - | 10 |
[ -1 - | - tua |
) 70,036,899 | 26,118 | 223,518,551 | 12 |
| | | i 1
i -1 - 1 - 11
| | | [ |
FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAKXXXXXXXXKX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKXXXXXKXX | i [}
FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXLXKXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKHXXXXXXXAXK | 223,518,851 | 18 |
FXXXXXXXAXXXKXXXXARXXXKXXXXXK | XXXXAXXXXXXXKXXKXHXXXXXXKXXXX | | ]
FXXXXXXXXXKXXAXXKXXXXXKKXKXKXK | XXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXX | | 18 1}
FXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXEXXXKXKXKXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXLXXKXXXXXXKX | § 1
FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXK | KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | | 16 |
'XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | |
FXKAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKKXXXXXXXXXX § ] 17 |
JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKXK § XAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX | | |
| | | | 18 |
H | | 119 |
| 1 1 2 |
I H | ta |
FXXXXRXXXXXXXAXXXXKXXXXXKXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXX XXXXXXXXXX | | 22 |
! I

FXXXXXXXAXKXKXXXXAXRXXXXXXXAKX | XXXXXXXKKXXXKXXXXKXXXXXXKKXX |

Other Reductions: 26,118 Davis Besse Consulting Fees to A/C 188

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 203



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report

X An Original

1s: Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Raport below the original cost of electric plant in service
according te tha preascribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Elec-
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction

Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include n column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4, Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant

accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis 1f necassary, and fnclude the entries in column

of tentative distributfons of prior year reported in column (b).
Likewise, 17 the respondent has a significant amount ef plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at
the end of the year, fnclude in column (d) a tentative distribution
of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entry to the account for accumulatad depreciation prevision.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year of unclassifiad retirements. Attach supplemental
statemant showing the account distributions of these tentative
classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of
the prior years tantativa account distributions of these amounts.
Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of
Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious emissions of the reported

(c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals t of respondent’'s plant actually in service at end of year.
| I | Balance at | 1
]Line | Account | Beginning of Year f Additions {
| No. | () | (b) i (e) l
] [ | | |
1| 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXKXK | XXAXXXXXXKXXXXXXKXXXXKXXAKX |
2 |(301) Organization | - | - |
3 |(302) Franchises and Consents i - 1 - |
4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant | 22,462,037 | 184,826 |
§ | TOTAL Intangtible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) } 22,462,037 | 184,826 |
[ 2. PRODUCTION PLANT JXXXXXXXXXXXAXKXXXXXXKXKXXXK | XXXXKXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXXXX |
71 A. Steam Production Plant FXXXXXXXXXKXXRXXXAXXXKXKAAKK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKN |
8 [(310) Land and Land Rights I 8,249,171 | (10,030) |
9 |(311) Structures and Improvements i 170,657,989 | 11,935,337 |
10 | (312) Boiler Plant Equipment | 667,075,850 | 18,009,200 |
11 {(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators | - 1 - §
12 j(314) Turbogenerator Units I 151,756,318 | 5,208,219 |
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment { 78,111,381 | 2,269,457 |
14 |(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 28,963,634 | 644,142 |
15 | TOTAL Steam Productfon Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 18) 1 1,104,814,323 | 38,056,325 |
16 | 8. Nuclear Production Plant PXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXAK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKKX |
17 |(320) Land and Land Rights 1,646,289 | (799.439) |
18 [(321) Structures and Improvements 178,317,811 | 7.378,906 |
19 [(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 3,050,610,175 | 68,026,716 |
20 |(323) Turbogsnerator Units 63,912,744 | 955,669 |
21 |(324) Accessoty Electric Equipment 64,579,127 | 3,318,363 |
22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 102,042,277 | 9,973,908 |
23 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) 3,461,108,423 | 88,854,123 |

24 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant
25 |(330) Land and Land Rights

26 |(331) Structures and Improvements

27 |1(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

29 |(338) Accessory Electric Equipment

30 |(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

31 |(336) Roads, Raflrcads, and Bridges

33| D. Other Production Plant
34 |(340) Land and Land Rights

35 [(341) Structures and Improvements

36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories
37 |(343) Prime Movers

38 |(344) Generators

39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXKX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |

0 - |
7,711,684 | (176) |
30,007,260 | 4,827,123 |
12,977,942 | 188,955 |
2,943,114 | 6,686 |
1,786,650 | 1,312 |

- | - |

85,426,650 | 5,023,900 |
AXXXXXXXXXXXXAXKXXXXXXXXXKK | XXXXXXXXXKXKXXXXXXKKXXKXXKX |
- | - i

- | - |

873,257 | 292 |

- | - |

7,201,864 | - l

}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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Nawme of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Originsl Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

€. Show in colum (f) reclassifications or transfers showing subaccount classification of such plant
within utility plant accounts. Include also §n column conforming to the requirements of the pages.
(1) the additions or reductions of primary account 8. For each amount comprising the veported
classifications arising from distribution ef amounts balance and changes in Account 102, state the
initfally recorded in Account 102. In showing the proparty purchased or sold, name o1 vendor or
clearance of account 102, include in column (@) the purchaser, and date of transactien., If pro-
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for posed journal entries have basen filed with
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and the Commission as required by the iniform

show in column (f) only the offset to the debits Systam of Accounts, give also date of such

or credits distributed in colum (f) to primary f1ling.

account classtfications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of
plant included in this account and {f substant-
121 in amount submit a supplementary statement

i ] | | Balance at | I

I Retirements | Adjustments } Transfers | End of Year | {Line
! (d) I (o) i (1) I () | | No.
| 1 | I ==~1 !

I XXXXXXXXXRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PRXRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKX | XXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXHXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXNXXX | } 1
| - | - | - ] - 1(301) | 2
| - | - ! - i - 1(302) | 3
| - | - [ - | 22,646,863 |(303) | 4
| - I - I - | 22,646,863 | | &
FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | XXXXXXKXXXXKXKXXXXXXXXXXX [XXXXXXXXXEXXXXXXXITXXXXKXXK § XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXN XXx| | [2
FRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXX JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKX | XXXXXKLXXKXXXXXXXKXAXXXXXX FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXX | I ?
! - i - ! - l 8,239,141 |(310) | &
I (339,925) | - I 152,809 | 182,406,210 {(311) | 9
| (17,843,107) } - 1 74,118 | 667,316,061 |(312) | 10
| - | - | - | - 1(313) | 11
i (12.038,014) | - i 58,043 | 145,484,566 |(314) | 12
] (4,214,911) | - | 2,650 | 76,168,557 |(318) | 13
| (575,631) | 12,422,573 * (13,822) | 41,440,896 [(318) | 214
| (35,011,588) | 12,422,573 | 773,798 | 1.121,055,431 | | 18
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXK | XKXXHXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXX JXXXXXXKXXKXXXXXXXNXXXXXKX FAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXX | | 16
| - I - | - i 846,850 |(320) | 17
| (1,398,415) | (37,931,700) | - | 146,366,602 |(321) | 18
i (3,767,581) | 635,973 | - | 3.115,505,283 |(322) | 19
I (96,723) | - I - | 64,771,690 |(323) | 20
] (1,217,623) | - i - 0 66,779,867 |(328) | 21
| 82,628 | 230,736,898 * - ! 342,835,711 |(325) | 22
! (6,297,714) | 193,441,171 | - i 3,737,106,003 | | 23
FRXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXKAK | XXXXAXKXLXLXXXKXXXXXXXX XXX FXXXXXXXXKRXAXXXXXAXXXXKIK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXA XXX | ] 24
| - | - | - I - 1(330) | 25
i (1,164) | - | - i 7,710,344 |(331) | 26
| (17,258) | - | - | 34,817,125 |(332) | 27
| (574,412) | - 1 - | 12,592,485 |(333) | 28
| - I - | - | 2,949,800 |(334) | 29
| (1.158) 1 - | - | 1,786,804 |(335) | 30
| - { - l - | - 1(33e) | N
i (593,992) | - - 59,856,558 | 1 32
JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | XKXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXX | XXXXXXLXXXXXXXXXXEXXKXXXX JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | ] 33
| - | - | - I - 1(340) | 34
! - | - ! - I - 1(381) | 35
| - ] - ] - } 873,549 |(342) | 36
| - | - | - l - 1(343) | 37
| | - | - } 7,201,864 [(344) | 238
i - I - 1 - | - 1(388) | 39
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 205

* Adjusted for FAS 109 which was adopted in 1992. Adjustment amounts have not been allocated to spacific plant

accounts at year end and are shown in total for each functional classification either on the miscellaneous plant

aguipment or an open line for that classificatien.



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

{ I | !
|Line | Account { Beginning of Year ] Additions ]
| No. | (a) i (b) | () |
1 | | | |
| 40 |(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment I - | - I
| 41| TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 1 8,075,121 | 292 |
| 42 | TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and as) | 4,629,424,517 | 131,934,640 |
| 43 ] 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT JXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXKKXAXXKXXKAK | XXXXXXXXXKAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 44 }(350) Lend and Land Rights ] 58,642,026 | 1,425,927 |
| 45 }(352) Structures and Improvemants | 15,508,865 | 4,851,445 |
{ 46 |(353) Station Equipmant | 181,336,208 | 5,367,223 |
| 47 |(358) Towars and Fixtures H 82,300,766 | 158,459 |
| 48 |(355) Poles and Fixtures | 58,811,726 | 1,802,193 |
| 49 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices | 87,742,710 | 1,494,698 |
| %0 |(357) Underground Conduit | 28,748,882 | 481,574 |
| 81 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices | 48,096,924 | 2,214,954 |
| 52 |(359) Roads and Tratls | - ] - }
[ 83 ] TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) { 561,187,907 | 17,596,473 |
| 54 | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXK | XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| &5 |(360) Land and Land Rights | 4,917,889 | 1,193,290 |
| 86 |(361) Structuraes and Improvements { 17,785,204 | 349,544 |
| 87 |(362) Station Equipmant | 109,202,775 | 9,929,290 |
| 58 [(363) Storage Battery Equipment | 0] - |
| 59 [(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures § 127,138,411 | 22,387,120 |
| 60 |(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1 121,503,445 | 3,120,299 |
| 61 |(366) Underground Conduit | 43,768,218 | 3,332,380 §
] 62 ](367) Underground Conductors and Devices i 80,836,662 | 12,625,879 |
] 63 ]| (368) Line Transformars 1 154,422,276 | 3,760,963 |
| 64 |(369) Services | 92,249,701 | 7.855,957 |
] 65 1(370) Meters | 72,556,047 | 1,688,630 |
| &6 [(371) Installations on Customer Premises | - 1 - |
| 67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises § - I - |
| 68 [(373) Streat Lighting and Signal Systems | 32,961,187 | §07,302 |
I 69 ] TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of 1ines 60 thru 74) i 857,391,818 | 66,750,354 |
| 70 | 8. GENERAL PLANT |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
| 73 |(389) Land and urd Rights 1 2,007,730 | 129,432 |
| 72 |(390) Structures and Improvements { 27,387,955 | 12,494,389 D
| 73 |(391) Office Furnfture and Equipment ] 18,980,853 | 2,738,407 |
| 74 }(392) Transportation Equipment I 35,054,172 | 675,544 |
] 75 1(393) Stores Equipment | 1,962,178 | 308,405 |
| 76 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment | 11,337,944 | 2,282,119 |
| 77 1(393) Laboratory Equipment | 4,797,886 | 643,989 |
| 78 }(396) Powar Operated Equipment i 9,419,396 | 892,831 |
| 79 1(397) Communication Equipment I 14,509,009 } 434,194 |
| 80 [(398) Miscellanesous Equipment { 41,344 | - |
| &1} SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86) ] 125,478,467 | 20,599,330 |
| @82 |(399) Other Tangible Proparty | - | - |
| 83| TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 87 thru 89) i 125,478,467 | 20,599,330 |
| 84| TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) I 5,195,984,743 | 237,065,623 |
| 85 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) | - | - |
| 86 |(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 1 - | XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 87 1(103) Experimantal Plant Unclassified | - | - i
| e8| TOTAL Elactric Plant in Service ] 6,195,944,743 | 237,065,623 |

FERC
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D) Includes $8,028,402 of capital lease (Bata Drive Facility)



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

This Report Is:

X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Balance at

{ | ]

Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers i End of Year : {Line :
i (d) ] (e) I 9] | (o) I | No. |
| | | [ | | !
I - | - | - | - 1(346) | 40 |
| - | - t - ! 8,075,113 | | a1
| (41,903,294) | 205,863,744 | 773,798 | 4,926,093,105 | | 42}
| XXXXXKXXXXXXKXKXXXXKKXXXX | XXXNXXXXXXXXKXXXXKKXXXRKX | XKXKHHXXXHXXXXXKXXXRKKKNX | XXKKXXXXKXXXXKKKXXXXK,CKXX{ | 43
i - l - - | - | 60,067,053 |(350) | 44 |
| (3.1185) | - i - | 20,357,195 {(352) | 45 |
| (846,638) | I - | 105,856,193 [(353) | 46 |
i - | - | - | 82,459,025 [(358) | 47 |
| (80,174) | - | 298 | 60,334,043 |(355) | 48 |
I (73,725) | - | - | 89,163,083 |(356) | 49 |
i (14,890) | - | - I 29,215,166 |(357) | 80 |
| (9.626) | - | - ] 50,302,252 |(358) | 51 |
| - i 7,056,297 * - i 7,056,297 |(359) | 52 |
| (1,028,168) | 7,056,297 | 298 | §84,812,107 | | 83}
IXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXX | KKXXXXNXXXXXXKXXXXXKXXXXX | XXXXXKXXXRXXKXXXKXKXXXXXX | XXXXXKXXXXXKXXXXXXKXXIXXX | | 54|
i - I - | 8,309 | €.119,088 [(360) | 85 |
! - | - | (8,309) | 18,126,039 |(361) | 56 |
I (606,535) | - | - | 118,525,530 |(362) | &7 |
] - I 1,921,268 * - ! 1,921,268 |(363) | S8 |
! (215,416) | - I 2,249 | 149,312,164 |(364) | 59 |
] (282,353) | - } 2,434 | 124,343,025 |(365) | 60 |
| (13,666) | - | - | 47,086,032 |(366) | 61 |
[ (81,461) | - 1 (4,981) | 93,425,799 |(367) | 62 |
1 (944,506) | - | (2.412) ] 187,236,121 |(368) | €3 |
[ (s8,714) | - [ (778) | 100,036,166 |(369) | 64 ]
| (732,793) | - | 778 | 73,512,062 |(370) | €5 |
| - I - f - ] - 1(371) | e6 |
] - | - I - | - 1(372) | 67 |
i (92,739) | - | - i 33,375,750 [(373) | 68 |
! (3,038,183) | 1,921,268 | (2,710) | 923,022,144 | | 69|
[ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXRXXXXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXXXKKXKXXKXXXXXXRXK | KXXXNXKXXANXXXXRXKKXXKKXKK | KXKXXKRXKRXXKXNKXXXRRINAX | 1 70|
1 (s,088) | - | (1,837)| 2,127,537 |(389) | 71 |
l (680,286) | - | (85,410) | 39,116,648 |(390) | 72 |
| - | - | - | 21,699,:160 {(391) | 73 |
| - | - i - i 35,729,716 |(392) | 74 |
I - | - 1 - | 2,270,183 |(393) | 75 |
1 - | - i - l 13,620,063 |(394) | 76 |
i - | - | - 1 5,441,075 |(395) | 77 |
] - | - [ - ] 10,312,047 |(396) | 78 |
i (78.563) | - [ - | 14,864,640 |(397) | 79 |
| - | - I - | 41,044 j(398) | 80 |
| (766,937) | - 1 (86,947) | 145,223,913 | { 81
{ - { - ! - | - 1(399) | 32 |
I (766,937) ) -1 (86,947) | 145,223,013 | | 83|
] (46,736,582) | 214,841,309 | 584,439 | 6,601,799,4532 | | 84|
FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | - | - { - 1(202) | @5 |
| - ! - I - l : - | | ®6 |
! - | - I - I - 1(103) | 87 |
I (46,736,582) | 214,841,309 | 584,439 | 6.601,799,4532 | 1 o8
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 207

* Adjusted for FAS 109 which was adopted in 1992.
accounts at year end and are shown in total for each functiona) classification either on the miscollaneous plant
equipment or an open line for that classificatfon.

Adjustmant amounts have not been allocated to spucific plant



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report 1s:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Note to Instruction S:

Account 106 - Completed Construction Net Classified - Electric

|
|
I
|
1
I
i
ACCOUNT BALANCE AT BALANCE AT i
NUMBER DESCRIPTION YEAR END 1991 YEAR END 1992 i
1
303 MISC INTANGIBLE PLANT 22,462,037 22,646,863 I
310 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 11,478 1,448 I
311 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 8,335,788 9,564,172 i
312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT 105,266,205 93,798,020 1
314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS - 20,714,082 19,930,131 |
315 ACCESSORY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 8,012,877 8,577,601 1
316 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 715,486 579,091 |
320 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 1,043,683 207,373 |
321 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 94,650,670 1 54,610,660 |
322 REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT 2,859,646,576 3 2,916,958,079 |
323 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS 13,956,966 14,643,127 |
324 ACCESSORY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 19,544,209 17,358,872 1
325 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 66,796,473 73,273,112 [}
3 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 2,038 ] }
332 RESERVOIRS, DAMS AND WATERWAYS 26,880 4,832,637 |
333 WATER WHEELS, TURBINES & GENERATORS ] 162,488 |
334 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT 15,262 (] |
338 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 28,150 4] |
342 FUEL HOLDERS, PRODUCTS & ACCESSORIES 181,307 181,798 |
348 GENERATORS 0 0 1
350 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 532,894 1,567,004 |
352 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 179,553 5,017,235 i
353 STATION EQUIPMENT 28,424,807 32,445,614 1
3s4 TOWERS AND FIXTURES 211,346 369,805 1
ass POLES & FIXTURES 4,893,083 6,176,197 |
356 OYERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES 7,065,478 8,346,679 [
57 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT 923,361 1,370,274 i
3s8 UNDERGROUND CON'ORS & DEVICES 3,467,917 5,587,976 |
360 LAND ANO LAND RIGHTS 42,694 1,200,383 t
361 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 397,684 360,339 1
382 STATION EQUIPMENT 13,578,867 20,487,148 |
364 POLES, TOWERS, AND FIXTURES 9,718,818 30,952,342 !
k1.1 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES 14,060,308 15,844,677 |
366 UNDERGROUND CORDUIT 3,556,792 6,039,784 |
67 UNDERGROUND CON*ORS & DEVICES 15,773,347 26,435,542 I
368 LINE TRANSFORMERS 1,309,422 1,735,912 i
369 SERVICES 6,715,336 14,069,168 }
370 METERS 1,217,673 1,298,446 [
373 ST LIGHTING AND SIGNAL SYSTEMS 2,271,682 2,394,936 |
389 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 52,471 52,471 |
390 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS §,722,898 8,223,728 I
91 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 3,225,663 4,495,961 1
392 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 0 606,678 I
393 STORES TQUIPMENT 29,268 238,048 |
394 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIPMENT 2,383,132 4,663,651 |
395 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 615,148 1,259,137 i
396 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT 630,354 1,523,208 |
397 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 5,828,939 5,020,964 i
398 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 3,555 3,555 i
FAS 109 ADJUSTMENT - 8,053,978 |
1
3,355,242,651 3,453,173,208 |
|
1) 1991 includes PY1 mirror ewip $37,931,701
2) 1992 includes veclass of (3$226,129,79R)
3) 1991 fncludes reclass of (3$226,765,769)
Page 207A Next Page 1s 213
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origimal

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately esch property held for future use at end of the year having

Yaar of Report
' Dec. 31, 1992

an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in ut{liity
operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinuad, and the date

the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

ILine] Description and Location |Date Originally| Date Expected | Balance at |
INo. | of Proparty | Included in | to be Used in | End of {
| | | This Account | Utility Service | Year |
| | (a) b (b) i (c) I (d) |
P i ! l l
| 1 | LAND AND RIGHTS: | | | |
I 21 | 1 ! 1
| 3| 3450KV PY Hanne TR Land 1 1991 | I 973,810 |
I 4 l 1 | |
| 5| B8lackbrook Ash Site i 1989 | l 1,413,957 |
1 e | ! | |
1 71 ] | | |
| 8| Other Items | i ] 928,545 |
1 91 | | | 1
110 ] 1 ! | |
11| | | | 1
12} | { I !
[ 13} I | | |
114 | | | 1 |
118 | 1 | | I
| 16 | | | | |
117 ] | | I 1
{18 | | | | I
| 19 | 1 | | |
1 20| I 1 1 i
| 21 | OTHER PROPERTY: 1 | 1 |
| 22| | | ! i |
| 23 | Ashtabuls #3 Piant Equipment 1 1983 | 1993 | 4,487,348 |
| 24 | | I { I
] 25 | PY Unit #2 Equipment & Switchyard Common Equipment | 1991 | b i 495,295,618 |
| 28 § | I 1 |
] 27 | Eastlake -#5 SO02 Fly Gas ] 1991 i 1994 | 2,136,286 |
| 28 | I I ! |
| 29| i | ! I
|30 ! ! ! I
] 31 | Other Items [} | | 485,005 |
| 32 | ! ! I |
133] 1 I 1 |
|34 | | | | |
135 ! | | 1
] 36 | * Pursusnt to recomendations of FERC's Division of Audits in 1992, this amount has been i
| 37 | transferred from A/C 107 to A/C 105 pending a determination to proceed with complation of the unit. |
| 38 | Construction ef Perry Unit 2 was suspended in 1985, pending future consideration of various options, |
| 33 | dncluding resumption of full construction with a revised estimatad cost, conversion to & nonnuclear |
{ 40 | design, sale of all or part of our ownarship share or cancellation. 1
| 41 | In October 1991, the company sppiied for a ten year extension of the construction permit. The NRC {
| 42 | {s expacted to grant the extension. | | | |
{43 1 | I !
| 44| ! [ | |
| 45 | 1 | I 1
| 48 | | 1 | {
l====1 | { l |
| 47 | TOTAL | | | 505,720,269 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances
at end of year of projects in process of con-
struction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, develop-
ment, and demonstration™ projects last, under a

caption Ressarch, Development, and Demonstration
see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of

the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever
is less) may be grouped.

Year of Report
Deac. 31, 1992

Construction Work 4n

| 1
fLine | Description of Project | Progress-Electric
} No. | | (Account 107)
I I 1
I I (a) { (b)
I ! 1
| 1 | AVON LAKE PLANT |
{ 2 | 0443 Avon Coal Handling Area Elec. Syst. Modification } 2,112,929
| 3| 1400 Avon Switchhouse Upgrade | 254,923
| & | 1429 AV #9 New Dry Flyash Unloader | 387,769
| 5 | 1436 AV #9 6A Intormediate Fesdwater Heater 1 273,738
| 6 | 1459 AV #6 Generator Rotor Reinsulation | 1,148,182
I 71 |
| 8 | BEAVER VALLEY PLANT |
| 9 | 0032 Beaver Valley Line & Station Work | 470,711
| 10 | 3842 BV #2 Cond. Tube Lean Sys. Modification | 145,553
| 11 | 3961 Beaver Valley Routines | 249,614
| 12 | 3962 BV #2 & BV Com. 1992 Routines i 234,213
| 13 |
| 14 | BRUCE MANSFIELD PLANT |
] 15 | 2901 Mansfield Routine Projects 1 183,952
| 16 | Mansfield 1992 Routine Projects { 238,962
I 17 |
| 18 | DAVIS-BESSE PLANT {
| 19 | 0106 DB #1 Replaca Low Pressure Turbine Wheel i 272,778
| 20 | 0163 DB Spent Fuel Storage i 507,286
| 21 | 0382 DB #1 Modify Control Room DES | 329,453
] 22 | 3430 DB Replace Mani Fesdwater Nozzle { 817,273
| 23 | 3452 DB Replace Extra Stesm Line & WT { 245,204
| 28 | 3454 DB Replace Fire Detection Sylt-un with New NE { 370,522
| 25 | 3455 DB Purchase Two Spare Reactor Coolers 1 1,065,121
| 26 | 3471 DB Cohtrol Room Isolation of V | 150,915
| 27 | 3473 DB Steam Generator Sleeves | 837,982
| 28 | 3475 DB Install Instru Ser Wtr P | 246,890
| 29 | 3477 DB Modify Control Room Drive i 122,437
| 30 | 3496 DB Replace Four Turbine Bypass Valves I 258,933
| 31 | 3900 Routine Davis-Basse Additions i 203,151
| 32 | 3902 DB 1992 Routine Additions ] 294,288
| 33 | 3513 DB Replace #1 Letdown Cooler | 204,133
| 38 {
| 35 | EASTLAKE PLANT [
| 36 | 0444 EL #1 Boiler Waterwall Tubing H 275,610
| 37 | 2006 EL #2 High Pressure Rotor Replacement | 1,530,799
| 38 | 2008 EL #2 Medium Voltage Auxildary 1 283,165
[ 39 | 2018 EL #2 1992 UCP Projects | 22,664,063
| 40 | 2023 EL #3 1993 3oiler & Turbine Project | 3,727,849
| 41 | 2026 EL #3 Moderniza Controls | 2,197,080
| 42 | 2060 EL #4 Modernize Controls | 1,201,421
i I I
! [ i

43

————_—_————_—_—._—_._——...—-—....—_—————-———————-—————_——_.—
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Repart Is: 'fear of Raport

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report belew descriptions and balances
at end of year of projects in process of con-
structfon (107).

2. Show {tems reolating to “research, develop-
ment, and demonstration” projacts last, under s

caption Research, Devealopment, and Denonstration

see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balan:e End of

the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever

s less) may be grouped.

Construction Work 4n

| I
jLine | Dascription of Project | Progresi~Electric
| Ne. | | (Account 107)
| | |
| | (a) I (b)
| | i
| 1 | EASTLAKE PLANT (Continued) |
| 2| 2067 EL #4 Doilar Turbine Generater Project | 208,126
| 3| 2076 EL #1 Main Turbine Blade Replacement | 161,335
I 4 | 2079 EL #2 Main Turbine Blade Replacement | 1,411,882
| 8 | 2087 EL #1-4 Feedwatar Heater High | 450,065
] 6 | 2110 EL #2 Pulverizer Mills | 2,990,350
| 7 | 2111 EL #4 Pulverizer Mills | 1,848,853
] 8 | 2114 EL #2 Low Nox Burners i 2,419,953
| 9| 2123 EL #1-4 Lighting System i 215,324
| 10 | 2125 EL #3 Low NOx Burner System | 355,532
| 11 ] 2131 EL #1 Boiler Feadpump Bypass ] 399,591
| 12 | 2133 Property for EL Expansion | 723,825
| 13 | 2145 EL #5 Closed Loop Cooler Replacement } 427,859
| 14| |
{ 15 | PERRY PLANT |
| 16 | 0289 1988 General Various Perry Plant | 881,628
| 17 | 3002 Perry Snubber Optimization Phase I | 350,538
| 18 | 3003 Perry Snubber Opt.imization Phase II | 225,010
| 19 | 3005 Perry Process Computer Replacement i 506,436
{ 20 | 3014 Perry Onsite Storage Contatners 1 328,497
| 21 | 3075 Perry Fesdwater Zinc Injection i 146,429
| @2 | 3084 Perry P47 Chiller t 216,140
] 23 | 3085 Perry Low Level Radwaste Inter ] 641,878
] 24 | 3091 Perry Remove Barges & Inst 1300 | 833,710
[ 25 | 3101 Perry Gamma Spectroscoe Anal i 101,565
| 26 | 3115"Porry Rad Protection Dats Information system ] 126,212
| 27 | 3931 Perry 1991 Routines [ 112,831
] 28 | 3932 Perry 1991 Routine Additions I 165,205
1 29| |
| 30 | SENECA |
| 31 ] 0381 SN #1&2 Replace Rnner & Wick | 358,608
| 32 | 2836 SN #1342 Volt Regulator Replacement [} 143,066
1 33| |
| 34 | VARIOUS PLANTS {
| 35 | 0284 1988 General Replacement Projects 4 223,668
] 36 | 1251 AT AMB Plant Service Water } 447,822
| 37 | 2307 LS #18 Coal Handling Modification | 527,043
| 38 | 2910 Routine Fossil Non-engineered Replacements i 488,033
| 39 | 2911 Routine Group Fossil Plant ] 318,970
| 40 | 2912 CEI Non-engineered Routines | 680,841
| &1 | 2920 Routine Fossil Engineered | 354,465
] 42 | 2921 Routine Group Fossil Plant | 901,590
i | |
| 43| I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Raport below descriptions and balances
at end of year of projects in process of con-
struction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, develop-
ment, and demonstration” projects last, under s

caption R ch, Develop t, and Demonstration

see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of

the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever

4s less) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

1 { I

| Description of Project | Progress-Elactric |
| Ne. | i (Account 107) |
| | 1 |
| | (a) | (b) ]
! | | i
| 1 | VARIOUS PLANTS (Continued) - | |
| 2 | 2922 CEI Engineered Routines i 967,075 |
| 3| 2930 Routine Fesai) Engineered Replacements } 288,292 |
1 & 1 i
| 5 | SUBSTATIONS | |
| 6 | 0423 Issler 132-13KV Dist. Sub. i 430,072 i
i 7 | 0941 Almar Sub. Reliability | 141,101 |
| @ | 5902 CEI Transmission System Routines | 407,826 |
| 9 | €515 Construction ef 138-13.2KV Dist. Sub. (Long) I 184,691 |
| 30 | 6530 CEI Elden Sub. Transformers { 807,841 |
| 331 | €536 Hickory 138-13KV Sub. Bank A | 1,393,142 1
| 12 | 6562 Constructien of 138-11.5KV Sub. (Horizon) 1 3,759,351 |
] 13 | 6567 Astor 138-13.2KV Sub. Bank Addition | 792,946 |
| 14 | 6801 Replace PCB Capacitors & Lloyd I 162,714 1
1 35| | |
| 16 | GENERAL CUSTOMER LINES & SERVICES I }
| 17 | 0312 Esstside Relaibility Improvament [ 135,893 [
| 18 | 0137 1986 General TAD and Street Lighting | 172,725 |
]| 19 | 0224 1987 General Customer Lines & Service i 356,151 [}
| 20 | 0292 1988 General TAD and Strest Lighting i 139,987 |
{ 21 | 0327 Dist. System Main Cable IX | 550,025 }
| 22 | 0374 1389 General TAD and Strest Lighting [} 1,945,809 1
| 23 | 5900 Routine Transmission System | 295,606 [}
| 24 | 5901 Customer OF 1991 Routines | 411,011 |
| 25 | 6117 L-1-ASM-L Line Extension 1 116,822 |
| 26 | 6201 Distribution System Maintenace Circle | 100,393 1
| 27 | 6301 Linde Load Increas @ AT Ares I 280,092 1
| 28 | 6322 Ply School 33KV Supply | 258,207 i
| 29 | 6336 CEI Service to Ashtsbula Mall | 859,387 i
| 30 | 6339 Cleveland Hardware & Forging 1 185,647 |
| 31 | 6353 Plain Dealer 138KV Supply } 1,996,512 i
| 32 | €704 Widen Turney Road Grand Division to Hathaway | 745,884 |
| 33 | 6708 Cochran & Harper Rosd Widaning | 725,112 |
| 34 | §719 CEI Bratnard Road Widening | 232,743 1
| 35 | 6757 Tiedeman Road Widening (CEI) 1 1,138,230 |
| 36 | 6800 Richmond Read Widening | 110,156 |
| 37 | 6900 Routine Customer Linas & Service [} 1,129,050 {
| 38 | 6902 CEI Customer Lina & Service Routines i 1,187,141 |
| 39 | 6910 Routine Distribution System | 1,480,446 |
| 40 | 6912 CEI Distributfon System Routines 1 4,320,117 |
| 41 | 6920 Routine Distribution Government Required | 408,877 I
| 42 | €922 CEI Govermment Regquired Routines } 421,867 [}
| - 1 |
1 43 | |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below dascriptions and balances
at end of year of projects in process of con-
struction (107).

2. Show 1tems relating to "research, develop-
ment, and demonstration™ projcets last, under a

Year of Report
Cec. 31, 1992

caption Research, Development, and Demonstration
see (Account 107 of the Uniforwm System of Accounts) .

3. Minor projects (5% of the 3alance End of
the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichaver

is less) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

i |
|Line | Description of Project | Progress-Electric
| No. | | (Account 107)
o | ]
| | (s) | (b)
[ | |
I 1 | GENERAL CUSTOMER LINES & SERVICES (Continued) |
| 2] €952 CEI Straet Lighting Routine | 105,841
{ 3 | 6960 Routine Transformers | 3,519,303
| 4 | 7921 Customer Service 1991 Routines I 157,815
I 81 !
I ¢ | OTHER i
] 7 | 0198 PCB Testing Program | 318,786
| 8 | 0222 1987 General Office Furniture & Equipment { 642,391
| 8 | 0278 FHKD Broaker Replacement Part 2 ] 280,955
| 10 | 0283 Independence Computer Room Expansion | 306,791
{ 11 | 0294 1988 General Transformers | 1,095,839
| 12 | 0371 1989 General Blanket Job Orders | 788,643
| 13 | 0373 1989 Genaral Meters & Meter Equipment 1 860,102
| 14 | 0379 1989 General Transformars I 2,640,901
| 15 | 2814 3lackbrook Emergency Storage SI | 428,491
| 16 | 5256 138KV Hazel-Jennings Static § 269,822
| 17 | 5261 CEI Conrail Equipment Purchase | 1,862,582
| 18 | 5400 FHKD Circ. Breaker Replacement Part & | 181,852
| 19 | 5812 CSC/CEI Control System Upgrade i 1,079,761
| 20 | 6359 Emergency Authorization for Gateway Project | 330,434
| 21 | 7922 CEI Service Center Routine | 818,165
| 22 | 8003 $t. Clair Building Renovation | 1,287,078
| 23 | 8200 Relocation of 20th. Street Lab. | 376,419
| 24 | 8216 Power Piant Support Center Facilfties | 1,700,877
| 25 | 8960 Routirie Work Equipment & Tools | 1,051,031
I 26 | - |
| 27 | Projects Under $100,000 | 7,172,624
| 28| !
1 29| |
| 30| |
| 31| |
| 1
1 33| 1
| 3| l
I 38 |
I 36| |
I 37 |
I 3| |
I 39| |
| 40| |
| &1 |
| 42| |
| I 1
| 43 ] i 119,898,739
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is: ) Year of Report
X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overhesds according to
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside pro-
fessiona) services for engineering fees and managoment
or suparvision fees capitalized should be shown as separate
ftems.

2. On page 218 furnish {nformation concerning construc-
tion overheads.

3. A respondent should not report “none™ to this page 1f no

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain
on page 218 the accounting proceduras employad and the
amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative
costs, etc., which are directly charged to construction.
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative,
and allewance for funds used during construction, etc.,
which are first assigned to a blanket work order and then
prorated to constructfon jobs.

O O NOANEWN =

[l ~d
- O

j12

r
-~ w

|18
116
117
l18
118
120
121
|22
123
|24
{25
126
127
|28
|29
130
131
132
[33
134
|35
136
137
138
j39
|40
j41
142
|43
|44
|45
146

[ Total Amount |

Descripticn of Overhead i Charged |

| for the Year |

(a) | (®) |

| I

Supervision and Engineering . ] 36,871,219 |
Stores Handling | 2,913,572 |
Transportation | 1,665,867 |
Tools | 702,467 |
Unavaflable Time | 3,005,904 |
Indirect Time | 2,045,649 |
Indivect Costs {Pensions, Benefits, Payreil Taxes, atc.) | 6,231,527 |
Administrative and General ] 7,006,604 )
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction i [
(Excludes FAS 36 Gross-up) | 3,634,050 |

‘ | |

1 l

| |

| |

| l

| |

| I

I I

| |

l |

I i

Y I !

| |

l |

| |

- | |

! ]

| |

3 | 1

! |

I |

| |

| H

| I

I |

| |

| H

! |

| I

I |

[ I

i l

I I

| !

| l

TOTAL | 64,076,859 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and
extent of work, etc., the cverhead chargas are intended to cover,
(b) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized,
(c) the mathod of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether
different rates ars applied to different types of constructien,
(e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of con-
struction, and (f) whather the overhead is directly or indirectly

assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions
of Electric Plant instructfons 3 (17) of the U.S. of A,

3. Where & net-of-tax rate for borrowaed funds is used, show
the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations be-
Tow 4n & manner that clearly indicates the amount of raduction
in ths gross rate for tax effacts.

Supervision & Engineering (SAE) 4s charged directly to major plant prejects and to suspense accounts for all other projects.
Some of these costs are charged to SAE accounts through the medium of clearing accounts, the distribution of which is related te
the type of work involved. The amounts in suspense accounts are segragated by those appliicable to Fossil, Nuclear ‘and T&D work.
The suspended amounts are fully allecated to job orders monthly as a percantage of direct expenditures on the job orders.

Other overheads are accumulated in suspense accounts for apportionment teo Job orders. Stores Handling 1s allocated on the
basis of material issues cost. Transportation expenses are allocated on the basis of hours used by vehicle class. Administrative
and Genersl costs are allocated based on total direct cests en job orders. Other overheads ara allocated based en labor hours.
A1l overheads except SAE are allocated to job orders at standard rates and any balances are carried forward to subsequent months.
Tool Expenses are segregatod between Nuclear and T & D work and Indirect Time s segregated batween Fossil and T&D work but other
overheads do not differentiate between types of construction.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction is charged to all construction jobs estimated to exceed $2,300. The allewance
is applied to a1l expendituras on job orders untfl the jobs are ready for service or conmercial operation. The rate of the

allewance is determined in accordance with FERC Order 861.

semiannual compounding of the allowed rate.

The rate used for the ysar was a monthly-compounded rate squivalent te

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) balow, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceading. 1If such is not available,
use the average vate earned during the preceading thres yesrs.

1. Components of Forwula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line
Neo.

Title
(s)

()
(2)
(3)
(%)
()
(s)
N

—— ——— ————— -

jAverage Short-Term Dabt
|Short-Term Interest
{Long-Term Debt

|Preferred Stock

|Common Equity

{Total Capitalization
jAverage Construction Work
{ 1in Progress Balance

| 6,151,844,000 100.00% | |
| 1

Amount Capitalization Cost Rate {
Ratio (Percent) Parcentage I
(b) (¢) (d) |
1
is 39,996,000 | i ]
} i is 11.910%]
{0 2,754,941,000 | 53.47% |d 9.040%]
|P 499,502,000 | 9.70% |p 8.310%|
jc 1,897,401,000 | 36.83% |e 12.880%|
|
l
|

W 155,801,000

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

H ] S
8( - ) ¢+ d(eeuee) (3--) = 6.6300%
w D+P+C o
3. Rate for Other Funds
] P c
[1- = 3 [p(-==--) + c(~=--- )] - 4.1200%
w DeP+C D+P+C
4. Waighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - §.1600%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 5.4000%
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-
ing year.

2. Explain in a footnote any diffarence between the
amount for book cost of plant retired, 1ine 11, column (¢),
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-
207, column (d), excluding retiraments of non-depreciable
property.

3. The provisfons of Account 108 in the Uniform System

of Accounts require that ratiremants of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is ramoved from service. If

This Report Is:
An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

OF ELECYRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

the respondent has a significant amount of plant vetired at
yoar ent which has not been recorded and/or classified to

the various resarve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentativaly functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. 1In addition, include all costs
included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund

or similar method of depreciation acceunting.

| Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

|Line| Item } Total |Eleciiric Plant in | Electric Plant Held |Electric Plant Leased|
[No. | 1 (cedea) | Service i for Future Use | to Others
! | (a) | (v) | (e) | (C)) ! (e)
|==a=] { ! | I
| 1 |8alance Baginning of Year | 1,552,870,431 | 1,548,014,667 | 4,855,764 |
| 2 |Depracistion Provisions for Year, Charged to | | I |
| 3| (403) Depreciation Expensa I 187,904,376 | 187,807,924 (1) 96,452 |
| 4] (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. to Others | - | - 1 |
| § | Transportation Expenses-Clearing | 1,594,177 | 1,594,177 | |
| 6 | Other Clearing Accounts: | -} - | |
| 7 | Other Accounts (Specify):(408) Amor.Acq.Ad]| { ] |
| 8| Adj. for Reclass of Carrying Chgs. | i | |
| | | | | l
| 9| TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter ] 189,493,533 | 189,402,101 | 96,452 |
| | Total of lines 3 thru 8) I ] | 1
| 10 |Net Charges for Plant Retirad: [ | I I
| 31 | Book Cost of Plant Retired | 46,875,776 | 46,875,778 (2) |
| 12 | Cost of Removal 1 13,071,084 | 13,071,084 | |
| 13 | Salvage (Credft) I (1,452,0%8) | (1,452,098)| |
| | | I | |
| 14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. | 58,494,762 | 58,494,762 | |
| i (Enter Total of linas 11 thru 13) i | | [}
| 15 |Other Debit of Credit Items (Describe) { I H |
| 16 |FAS 109 and other | 37,771,785 | 37,771,785 (3) |
| 17 | *Balance End of Year (Entar Total of | I | i
| 1ines 1, 9, 16, 15, and 16) 1 1,721,645,007 |  1,716,693,791 | 4,942,216 |
} |
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

I

18 |Steam Production | 524,673,428 | 519,891,601 | 4,706,823 |
19 [Nuclear Production (Adj. for Reclass) | 08,251,208 | 608,251,205 | |
20 |Hydraulic Production - Conventional 1 - | - . |
21 |Hydraulic Production - Pumpad Storage [} 20,393,395 | 20,398,395 | |
22 |Other Production | 5,484,239 | 5,484,239 | |
23 |Transmission | 199,645,137 | 199,521,493 | 123,644 |
24 |Distribution { 319,611,296 | 319,569,547 | 41,749 |
25 |General | 43,577,311 | 43,577,311 | I
=== I { | |
| 26 | *TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) | 1,721,646,007 | 1,716,693,791 | 4,952,216 |

|
(1) Includes provision for FAS 109 smounting to $5.402.919
(2) Includes provision for FAS 109 amounting to $147,282

(3) Includes provision for FAS 109 amounting to $31,613,555 Post-closing adjustment and other adjustments of $6,158,230.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origina? Dec. 31, 1992

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with &n asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State rame of lessee
and whether lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning salas, purchases, or transfers of Nonut{lity Property during
the year.

4. List saparately a1l property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account
121, Nonut{lity Property.

S. Minor 1tems (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever 1s less)
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (1ine 44), or (2) other
nonutility property (lihe 45).

| | | Balance at | Purchases, | Balance at |
{Line] Description and Location { Beginning | Sales, 1 End of |
INo. | | of Year [Transiers, etc.| Year |
1o (@ ! (b) I (e 1 @ [
fommni I [ ! |
| 1 jLloyd-Jdordan Trans. Line - structures on right-of-way | | | j
| 2 jtransferred from A/C 101 in 1972 and 1974 | 136,969 | | 136,969 |
I 31 | | ! |
| & |Juniper-East Trans. Line - Land: 9 parcels in Northfield,OH.| | | |
| S |transferred from A/C 101 in 1978, sold .03927 acres in 1979 | 515,612 | | 515,612 |
X i I I I
| 7 |Eastiake Plant - Land: Eastlake, OH., transfarred pavcels | ] 1 i
| 8 |#6 and #7 frem A/C 101 1n 1966 and 1970 I 196,442 | | 196,442 |
19 I I I !
| 10 jPatnesvilie Twp. - Land: transferred 232.7025 acres from | I | |
| 11 |JA/C 105 1n 1983 I 860,572 | 1.5377} 862,109 |
I 12 I i i I
| 13 |Surplus Right-Of-Way Land: 345KV Juniper-Canton Line, 1 ] | |
| 14 jvarious municipalities, transferred from A/C 101 {in 1984 | 720,853 | | 720,853 |
118 ! I I I
| 16 |Surplus Right-Of-Way Land: 657.27 acres, varfous 132V and | | i !
| 17 |343KV lines, various municipalities, transferred from I | | I
| 18 JA/C 101 1n 1986 { 1,500,322 | [ 1,800,322 |
[ 9] 1 I ! I
| 20 132KV Galaxie Supply Line, 1 tower and 6 conductors, varfous| | | ]
| 21 {munictpalities. transferred from A/C 105 in 1984 | 284,791 | i 284,791 |
| 22 | | 1 | |
| 23 {845KV Juniper-Macedonia Line, varfous municipalities, addi- | | ] |
| 24 jtional circuit conductors transferred frem A/C 105 1n 1984 | 216,721 | | 216,721 |
| 25 | l | |
| 26 |Process Steam Delivery System - Avon Lake, OH., | i | |
| 27 |completed in 1985 1 8,288,315 | 797 | 8,289,112 |
| 28 | ! | | i
| 29 |33/13.2KV Substation - Solon, OH., decosmissionad and 1 . 1 i !
| 30 transferred from A/C 101 in 1985 1 183,288 | { 183,288 |
t 31 1 | | |
| 32 {Unit #8 Turbogenerator - Avon Lake, OH., decosmissioned and | | 1 |
| 33 {transferred from A/C 101 in 1987 | 14,865,088 | (14,865,044)} 0|
| 3¢ I I ! I
| 35 |Surplus Right-Of-Way Land: 345KV Perry-Macedonia Lina, | ] [ |
| 36 |varfous municipalities, transferred from A/C 107 in 1987 i 1,314,451 | | 1,314,451 |
1 37| i | | |
| 38 |Eastlake Ash Pit 1 642,214 | | 642,214 |
13| i | 1 |
| 40 ] i | ] t
| 41 [Reimburse CAPCO for Nonut{lity Land From Original Project | 201,179 | (38,148) | 163,034 |
1 42| | 1 l !
| 43| | 1 1 |
| 48 [Minor Items Previously Davoted to Public Service } 1,029,847 | (17,803) | 1,012,344 |
| 45 |Minor Items -~ Othar Nonut{ility Property | 266,244 | i 266,244 |
(R | | i |
| 46 | TOTAL | 31,222,564 | (14,918,358)| 16,304,208 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Year of Report
THE CLEVELARND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below invaestments in Account 123.1, In-
vastment in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the informatfon called for helow. Sub-
total by cempany and give a total in columns (e), (1,
(g) and (h).

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe
each security ewnad. For bonds give alse principsl
amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the

amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
to repayment, but which are not subjact to current settle-
mant. With respect to each advance show whether the
advance is & note or open account. List sach note giving
date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether
note is a renewal.

3. Report ssparately the eguity in undistributed
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in col-
umn (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

i | | | | Amount of |
{Line | Dascription of Investment § Date | ©Oateof | Investment at |
| No. | | Acquired | #aturity | Beginning of Year |
i | (a) I (b) | (e) | (d) |
I i | | i I
| 1| Centerior Properties Company (A) | | I ]
| 21 | | 1 1
1 3 Common Stock | 3-23-29 | l 5,000 |
| 4 Common Stock | 6-27-38 | | 15,000 |
1 8| Advances | Open Acct. | | 14,465,405 |
| &1 I I | |
1 71 Undistributed Earnings i l H 5,721,064 |
| 8 | I | ceeevenacac]
| 9| Subtotal | | | 20,206,469 |
| 10 ] | I |
{ 11| CCO Company | | | 1
| 12| | l I |
| 13} Common Stock | 7-28-71 to | 1 25,000 |
| 14 | i 9-28-71 i i [
| 18 | Common Stock | 6-01-76 | [} 25,000 |
| 16| Undistributed Earnings | I | 3,351 |
i 371 1 I 1 meecon=]|
| 18] Subtotal | i | £3,351 |
I 19| t | i ]
| 20| Dyneco | | 1 i
| 21| i I ! |
| 22 | Common Stock 110-24-83 to | ] 300,000 |
| 23| | 11-.20-83 | | |
| 24 | Common Stock 1 1-01-85 1 i 100,000 |
{ 25| Undistributed Earnings | ‘A I (388,336) |
| 26 | l | | cememeeen|
| 27 | Subtotal ] | { 11,664 |
| 28| i | | i
| 29 | i H | i
| 30 | | | l
1 31 I | l I
1 32| | | 1 i
] 33| (A) Effective May 8, 1991, the Secrestary of State [} | } {
| 34| approved the Certificate of Amendment to ] { | }
| 35| Articles of Incorporation changing the name ] 1 | |
| 36 ] of The CEICO Company to Centerior Properties i | 1 i
1 37} Company. | | | |
1 381 | | 1 |
| 29} | | I i
1 40| I | I |
1 a1} | I i |
| I 1 | |
| 42 |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1: 470,000 | | | |
l | sasessssase l l TOTAL I 20,271,484 l
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4, For any securities, notes, or accounts that ware 7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed

pledged, designate such securities, notes, or sccounts in of during the year, the gain or loss represented by

& footnote, and state the name of pledges and purpose of the difference betwaen cost of the investment (or

the pledge. tha other amount at which carried in ths books of

5. It Commission approval was required for any advance account 17 different from cost) and the selling price

made or security acquired, designate such fact in a feot- thereof, not including interest adjustment includ-

note and give nams of Commission, date of authorization, ible in column (¥).

and case or docket number. 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend ravenues from Account 123.1.

investments, including such revenues from securities dis-
posed of during the year.

] Equity in i | Amount of | Gain or Loss |

| Subsidiary I Revenues i Investment at | from Investmeant i

i Earnings for Year I for Yaar | End of Year i Disposed of | Line
| (@ i 1)) I 0 i (O)) | Ne.
I 1 | == |

| l | | 11
| | I 1 1 2
| | I . 5,000 { i 3
i | I 15,000 | 1
| i j 14,465,405 | | s
| | | | [ s
| 2,240,027 | { 7,961,091 | i 7
I | ] eeeeevene | [
| 2,240,027 | I 22,446,496 | 1 9
i ! | 1 | 10
i l | | | n
[ | { t | 12
I t | 25,000 | | 13
l | | | | s
| | I 25,000 | [
| (212)) | 3,139 | 1 18
! -—-- ! —eeeee | |
] (212) ] { 53,139 | | 18
1 I | | I 19
| | I | | 20
| { | I | 21
] 1 i 300,000 | ] 22
I l i | | a3
| i 1 100,000 | 1 24
1 - | | (388,336) | | @5
| | | eeecens | 1 26
] | 1 11,664 | | 27
| | I | | @8
| l | | | 2
| | | | | 30
I | | | [
| | | | 1 32
| | { ] I 33
| l 1 1 I 3
| | | | 138
| | | i | 36
| | i | I 37
i | | | | 38
| | | | 1 ¥
I ! I I 1 40
1 1 I 1 I 4
| | | == |
| I | | l
| 2,239,815 | - I 22,511,299 | | 42
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Namea of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

MATERIALS AND 3SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount ef plant materials and operating supplies under the primary
functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function ar: acceptable. In
column (d), designate the department ov departments which usa the class of material.

2. Give an explanatien of important inventory adjustments during the year (on a supplomental page) showing
genaral classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating enpense, clearing accounts,
plant, etc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separstely debits or credits to stores axpense-clearing,
17 applicable. ’

I i Salance ] | Department or
Line| Account | Beginning of | Salance { Departments
No. | . | Year | End of Yesr |Which Use Material
| i | I
i () | ®) | € )
———e | i I
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) | 39,089,134 | 39,785,693 | Electric
| | | [
2 | Puel Stock Expanses Undistributed (Account 152) | - ] - |
3 | Restiduals and Extracted Prod (A t 183) | - i - |
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) | | |
8| Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 1 - | - |
6} Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance | | |
71 Preduction Plant (Estimated) [} 63,169,949 | €5,777,228 | Electric
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) I 1,100,000 | 1,000,000 |
[ ] Distribution Plant (Estimated) ] 22,811,000 | 17,185,341 | Electric
10 | Assigned to - Other | - [ - }
1 | I i
11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of Vines 5 thru 10) | 87,080,949 | 83,963,566 | Electric
12 | Merchandise (Account 1358) | - | - I
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) [ 1,962,397 | 8,704,138 | Electric
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Net | | |
{ epplicable to Gas Utilities) [} - [} - |
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) | 63,345 | 108 | £lectric
16 | l l I
17 | I I |
18 § I | |
19 | | I I
| 1 | {
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balence Sheet) | 128,195,825 | 129,454,802 | Electric

|
|
|
I
{
I
|
|
|
[
|
|
l
|
|
1
|
i
1
!
[
I
|
|
|
l
Electric [}
|
l
|
l
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
i
|
I
|
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Repert Is:
X An Original

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Year of Repert

Dec. 31, 1992

| |Dascription of Extraordinary Loss

| | (Include in the descriptien the date eof less,
I

I

jthe date of Commission authorizatien to use Account 182.1

Line jand periéd of amortizatien (wo, yr, to me, yv.).)
No. | {a)

Teotal

| WRITTEN OFF DURING VEAR]|

of Less
)

gnized
During Year

(e)

|

| Account
| Charged
()

Amount
(e)

Salance at
End of Year
(1)

O WO NGRS N

N 05 0t 0 pot b b =D bbb B
O Ve N Dd WN -

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)

| (Include in the description of cests, the date of

No. | of amortization (mo, yr, te mo, yrv).)
(a)

|Daseription of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatery Study Cests |
1

Line |Commission authorization to use Account 182.2, and peried

Tetal Amount

of
Charges
(s)

Costs
Recognized
During Year

{c)

|WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

i
| Acceunt
| Charged
()

Amount

()

Salance at
End of Year

4]

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
an
32
33
3"
kL
36

None

— ES GFD e GME GE MAP GED AMD GEn GRE TEm Gmn e G WM Em G G Gn GEm WS M M G G G e eve e

X EEEBE-EE-E-A R

|
]
|
1
|
[
I
|
1
|
1
1
(
|
1
1
|
1
1
|
|
{
|
!
1
]
|
|
1
|
i
]
l
1
|
!
1
|
|
|
1
|
|
i
!
1
1
]
1
|
]
i
|
!
1
1
1
|
|
1
1
1
|
|
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‘Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report

X An Criginal

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 188)

1. Report belew the particulars (details) called for concerning

miscellaneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, n.hou pariod of

smortizatien in column (s).

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

3. Minor 1tems (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Acceunt
188 or amounts lass than $50,000, whichsvaer i{s less) may be
grouped by classas.

I | (Ses pages 2350-381)

I I I | CREDITS i I
jin.] Description ¢f Miscellaneous 1 Balance at | ] | Salance at |
INo. | Deferred Debit | Beginning ef Yaar | Debits | Acceunt Charged| Amount | End of Year |
[ (a) | (b) | (c) t («) i (o) | n |
|-=-1 | i I { I |
11 l [ I | | 1
| 1 | Employes Relocatien Activity 1 (45,200) | - | } -~ | (45,200) |
| 2 | PIP Arrearages | (1.866,501) | 5,821,933 | | 6,162,590 | (2,807,158) |
1 3 | Jeint Plant Activity l 3,811,000 | 924,854 | | 3,125,630 | 1,610,334 |
| &4 | Affiltatien Cests ! .08 | - | | e 7,46 |
| § | Detferred Fuel Expense | 1,105,082 | 35,388,441 | | &o,088,728 | (3.492,445) |
| & | unbt1led Revenues | (12,776,098) | 3,459,000 | | 4,447,000 |  (13,764,098)|
{ 7 | Financing Related Costs | 4,395,029 | 3,023,832 | i 184,781 | 7,264,080 |
| 8 | Deferrad Depraciatien en Davis-Besse | I i | | 1
| 91 and Beaver Valley 2 1 10,302,167 | - | { 355,668 | 10,026,499 |
{10 { Spent Nuclear Fuel Stersge Cests | 11,807,564 | 1,654,130 | | 33,391,254 | (19.849,560))
{11 | Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Daferrals | 936,211,388 | 43,007,124 | | - | 981,218,509 |
{12 | Beaver Valley 2 Common Facilities i | ! { | |
113 | Carrying Charges in Lieu of AFUOC | 14,944,783 | -- | | 423,700 | 14,521,001 |
114 | CEI Subsidiartes } 47,010 | 114,701 | | 125,698 | 26,013 |
115 | Undistribued PBA Costs | 100,073 | 65,23 | I 166,210 | - |
[16 | Amounts Due from Custemers fer Future | | i § | 1
117 | Federal Income Taxes (FAS 96) i 930,338,784 | 118,998,277 | { 1,049,357,041 | -}
|18 | Amounts Due frem Custemers fer Future | { ] | | |
|19 | Faderal Income Taxes (FAS 109) 1 - | 671,058,931 | { 100,019,711 | 71,037,220 |
120 | Suspense-Invalid Accounts ] 1,370,872 | 1,372 | 1 1,350,251 | 21,993 |
|21 | AFUDC Regulatory Asset | 11,039,117 | 1,313,283 | I EEI | 12,352,400 |
|22 | Deferred Nuclesr Fuel Expanses en 1 { [ 1 ] {
123 | Davis-Besse and Perry #1 { 3,432,072 | 6,342,708 | i 5,533,438 | 4,241,339 |
|24 | Perry/GE Investigatiens | 2,635,529 | 14,362,548 | i 9,046,027 | 7.972,080 |
]25 | Pension Funding Accrual [ 45,379,1%0 | 12,528,000 | 1 - 1 87,907,190 |
|26 | Lega) Costs Beaver Valley 2-Westinghouse| 111,983 | 413,561 | 1 22,877 | 802,967 |
|27 | Eastlake - Taflored Cellaboratien Base | 378,874 | 2,047,498 | } 1,278,884 | 1,147,485 |
{28 | Demand Side Management Program } 708,738 | 1,059,889 | | 121,313 | 1,647,311 |
[29 | DOE--Nuclear Fual Refund ! 2,472,608 | 2,620,872 | 1 3,997,043 | 1,096,437 |
|30 | DOE-«Nuclear Fuel Cleanup-=Perry | - | 18,900,000 | i | 18,900,000 |
}31 | Perry #1 Original Project Clesnup 1 - | 679,964 | t 1,076,720 | (396.756) |
132 | Stginaw Mine Clesing Costs t - { 4,946,349 | 1 824,392 | 4,121,957 |
133 | Rate Stabilization Pregram - 1992 i - | §1,876,158 | | - | 51,876,188 |
|34 | Minor Items | (51,493) | 460,145 | 1 885,184 | (146,502) |
138 | | | t i 1 1
136 | I ! § 1 | 1
137 | | | 1 i { |
138 | t | i ! | 1
139 | 1 1 1 I | |
140 | | | l i 1 i
141 | | i | | 1 |
42 | 1 | i | 1 |
ja3 | 1 | I | i i
|44 | t | i I l |
145 | } | 1 | 1 }
L | | ! | 1
=== I I | | ]
|47 | Misc. Work in Pregrass 1,148,888 | 2,886,158 | | 911,661 | 3,093,148 |
t I i I 1

l { | | I

| | 1 | |

i |

|

i
|
|
I

|48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES |
|
|
|

149 | TOTAL

1.967,.320,277 | XIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXX)XX | KKXXXXXXXXXXXXX| 1,710,429,787

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 233



Name of Respendent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for helew
cencerning the respondent‘s accounting for
deferred inceme taxes.

. Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating

to ether income and deductions.

} | } Salance at |

ILine} Account Subdivisiens ] Beginning I Salance at
e, | i of Yaar i End of Year

| 1 (a) { (b) | (e)

i i I

i 1] Electric | |

f 21 Nuclear Fuel Disposal | 7,884,968 | 7,808,468
|1 3} Nuclear Plant Decommissioning | 3,926,349 | 4,001,088
1 & Deferred Fusl - Rule 21 ! (2.376,3m1) | 5,867,224
| s Pensien and Rightsizing Cests® | (s,325,613) | 0
| A.R. 13 Interest Inceme | 4,247,3% 1 3,443,181
| 7| Other | 270,483,778 | 289,069,194
1 | I t

| 8] TOTAL Elactric (Lines 2 thru 7) 1 275,840,424 { 309,889,122
| 9| Gas { - i -

| 10} 1 !

1214 | |

| 12 ] 1 {

113 i 1

114 ] ] f

| 35 | Other [ - | -

l | i |

116 ] TOTAL Gas (Lines 10 thru 18) 1 - 1 -

1 17 | Other(Specify) UCR Interest [ - } 3,077,000
l i } I

1 18} TOTAL (Account 3190)(Lines 8, 16 & 17) i 275,840,424 ] 312,966,122
| !

| NOTES

| tine 7 Electric - Other:

| Membership Dues and Affilfation Costs* (350,837) [}
| Injuries and Damages 371,783 421,043
| Gain en Saie/Leaseback 163,837,038 186,982,159
1 S/L Lease Payments 22,581,930 25.012,378
] UCR-Capitalized Interest 12,464,044 11,884,695
| Contributfons in Ald ef Construction 2,955,939 3,273,231
| Vacatien Accrual 8,203,243 3,688,916
i Mirrer CWIP and Deferred Excise Tax* 1,386,344 o
| CSU Settlement 207,826 150,582
[ Bad Debt Raserve (2,666,161) 1,793,004
i Professienal Fees [} 119,430
[} Other Taxes 96,781 (167,089)
| Value of Construction Test Power 3,394,955 3,055,439
| Gain on Reacquired Debt (222,817) 0
| Capitalized Items 70,490 556,069
] Davis-Besse Refueling Outage Accrual 234,232 3,044,389
i Seaver Valley Refueling Outage Accrual 2,053,457 1,105,707
] Perry Refusling Outage Accrual 1,090,719 545,359
] Health BSenefits [} (46,935)
[ Dump Site Clean-up Costs 1,590,501 2,587,999
| AMT 56,283,752 74,561,862
] Supplemental Executive Retirement Pregram 0 254,785
| UCR-Capitalized Overheads 343,009 613,685
} Nuclear Fuel Disposs! DOE Refund [} (372,788)
] Litigation Costs and Charitable Centributiens® (442,701) [}
| Miscallancous (230) 4
1 cnmecscnsane PO—
| 270,483,778 289,089,194
| SOOSTEPESBER sesssssessos
1 *  Baginning balances cembined fer ease of presentation.
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Name ef Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
carning common and preferred stock at end of yesr, disting-
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate
1t information to

totals for common and preferred stock.

maet the stock exchange reporting regquirement outlinad in
column (a) s available from the SEC 10-K Report Ferm f{l-

This Report Is:
X An Original

CAPITAL SYOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ing, & specific reference to report form ({.e. yesr and company
title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years
for both the 10-X report and this report are compatible.
2. Entries in column (b) should reprasent the no. ef shares auth-
orized by the articles of incorp.
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and

as amended to end of year.

{ { 1 Number | Par |

] i I of Shares | or Stated | Call
| 1 Class and Series of Stock and | Authorized i Value | Price at
|Line | Name of Stock Exchange [ by Charter | Par Share | End of Year
| No. | (a) i (b) | (e) | (d)

| i ! 1 |

I 1 - | | | .

| 2 |Common Stock (Account 201) i 105,000,000 | None i N/A
- l | |

I &1 l | |

1 s | ] I

| 6 |Preferred Stock (Account 204) | 4,000,000 | i

1 7 ! | I

| 81 $ 7.40 Series A Cumulative | | None | $101.00
1 91 $ 7.56 Series B Cumulative | | None | $102.26
] w0 $ 7.35 Series C Cumulative | | None | $101.00
| 11} $ €8.00 Series £ Cumulative | | None | $1,026.78
| 12§ Adj Rate Series L Cumulative (7.59% avg) | | None 1 $103.00
| 13} AdJ Rate Series M Cumulative (7.043% avg) | | None | $101.00
| 14 ] $ 9.125 Series N Cumulative | | None | $104.06
| 15| Remarkt Series P Cumulative (6.73% avg) | | None | $3100,000.00
| 16| $ 91.50 Series Q Cumulative 1 1 None | -

| 17 } $ €8.00 Series R Cumulative | | None | -

| 18 $ $0.00 Series S Cumulative | i None ] -

1 19| | ! I

| 20 ! | |

| 21| | 1 ]

| 22| | | I

| 23 |Preferance Stock (Account 204) ] 3,000,000 | 1

| 24 1 | |

I 25| i 1 I

| 26 ] . | 1 |

| 274 | | I

| 28 | 1 | 1

1 29| I { |

1 30| | | |

| 3| I | I

1 32| | | |

I 33| | | 1

| 34 | | |

| 35 |NOYE TO INSTRUCTION 1: | | |

| 36 | Refer to the Company's 1992 Annual Report | i |

| 37 | on Form 10-K for stock exchange information. 1 | |

1 38| I | l

| 39 INOfE TO INSTRUCTION S5: | | |

| 40 | Series Preferred Stock S were issued ] i i

| 41| during the year 1992 and are still outstanding. } |

| 42| l i {
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

CAPITAL STOCK (Account: 201 and 204) (Continued)

serfes of stock authorized to be issued by a regu- has baen nominally issued is nominally outstanding at
Tatory commission which have not yat been issued. and of year.

4. The identification of each class of preferred Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nomin-
stock should show the dividend rate and whether ally issued capital stock, reactjuired stock, or stock in
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. sinking and other funds which {1 pladged, stating name

5. State tn a footnote 17 any capital stock which of pledgee and purposes of plede.

Outstanding Per
Balance Sheet

Held by Rospondent |
As Reacquired Stock (Account 217) | In Sinking and Other Funds |
l |
Shares Amount jLine
) (6)) | Ne.

Amount
()

Cost
(h)

Shares

(s)

Shares

(e)

79,590,689 1,243,104,497

500,000
450,000
160,000
24,000
£$00,000
300,000
750,000
97
75,000

|

|

|

| |

| |

I |

| |

} |

| i

H |

l |

| |

l |

| 1 50,000,000
l | 45,070,650
| | 16,000,000
| | 24,000,000
| i 48,950,000
| | 29,400,000
| | 73,988,750
| i 9,481,750
H | 75,000,000
I 50,000 | 50,000,000
| 75,000 | 74,250,000
| |

| I

H |

| |

| |

i I

| i

l |

| {

| |

| I

| i

| |

| l

| |

| |
| |
|
|
|
|
|
i
|

OB NS WN -

N P b b B b B S b B G
HQOOVMGQHNHO

nw
a88

n
~

2,884,097 496,121,150

W wwh
W N = O ©

—-— s e S - R e S N mm G GaS MR EEe e S e R N Wwe M mn e e G W e e e Gt A ot W S e Gww e —
W
»

w
(]

| 1
* 100% Held by parent company Centerior Energy Corporation

58848

»
-

»
~N
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Name of Respondent This Report 1Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212)

1. Show for esch of the above ts the ts applying undar which & conversion V{ability axisted under Account 203, ‘
to each class and saries of capital stock. Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre- ‘
2. For A t 202, € Stock Subscribad, and Account 205, ferred Stock Liability for Conversion at the end of the year. |
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with
|
|
|

the balance due on each class at the end of year. an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider-
3. Dascribe in a footnote the agreement and transactions ation received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Humber of Shares
(b)

Amount
(e)

{Line} Name of Account and Description of Item
Ino. | (s)
Jowe=}

| 1

None

G 0O N AL WN

M A 5 b b e b b B b B B
- O VO NN AMWNIMWO

o » W W wWw W WWwWwmNNNN®R
N:OO#QOMFNN“O&ONQUﬁm

|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
l
1
1
|
|
(
|
|
|
{
l
!
|
i
|
(
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
(
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
!
|
I
|
YOTAL |

|
|
|
1
|
|
|
!
|
i
I
!
1
1
{
|
|
i
1
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
1
]
{
l
I
1
|
|
|

- m— — - SRSt Gt S S P an e G —— — v G " A - —— — —— — - - — " — — e a—— — — —
N
]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 252



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, ine.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the
respective other pafd-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total

for the account, as well as total of all ts for r 1l{ation with balance sheet, page 112.
Add more columns for any t if d d sary. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the account entries effecting such change.

(s) Donations Received from Stockholdors (A t 208) - State ameunt and give brief explanation

of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and gfve brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(e) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at
beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of
sach credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related. :

(d) Mtscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account
according to captions which, together with priet explanations, disclose the general nature of the
transactions which gave rise to the reportad amounts.

Year of Report
Deac. 31, 1992

JLine]

| 1

O VO NGO LEWN

b et
N e WM

16

—— e — A W e r—— — WS WR Ve G —— e — — — — - — —— —— i — = W Smn G e —— - o - ——
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-

|
I
|
1
1
|
I
i
l
i
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
!
i
!
{
|
(
!
|
|
|
l
1
|
|
|
l
I
i
|
{
|

Itom

(a)

Account 211:

Beginning Balance

Centerior Equity Contributions

Ending Balance

78,625,074 |
- |

| 78,625,074 |
I

TOTAL

- - - v o - — — -— . —
- et e v em e G e G —— G — — — — —_— —— o— —

78,625,074
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Nama of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital
stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the yesar in the balance with

This Report Is:

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

particulars (details) of the change.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

respect to any class or saries of stock, attach a statement giving
State the reason for any
charge-off during the yesr and specify the amount charged.

|
|Line
| No.

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Salance at
End of Year

(v}

[T
O WM NGRS WN

N b b b b b e b
OO N®ONEWN

n
-

| TOTAL

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses
for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

account charged.

respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
giving particulars (detatls) of the change.
for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the

State the reason

l
|
i
|
i
1
1
|
I
|
|
|
1
|
|
1
!
|
!
1
|
|
|
!
!
!
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
]
]
|
f
!
|
|
1
|
!
]
|
|
{
1
|
!
1
|
|
|
I
|
1

I | Balance st
Line | Class and Series of Stock | End of Yaar
No. | (a) | (v)

i | |
1] Expense Amortization ‘Expanse Write-0ff [ i
2| Baginning Transfer 1 |
3] Serias Balance Deferred Chg Acct Amount Acect Amount | 1
4| 1 |
5 |Common Stock 396,474 - - - | 396,474 |
6| ] |
71 | I
8 | | |
9 |Preferred Stock i ]
10 | ] |

11 | Sarfes L 138,081 - - - [} 138,081
12 | Saries M 87,216 - - - | 87,216 |
13 | Saries N 101,009 - - - | 101,009 |
14 | Saries P 858,099 183,640 - 439 907,007 | 134,732 |
15 | Saries Q 514,989 174 - - | 515,163 |
16 | Series R 438,345 52,829 - - i 491,174 |
17 1 Series S - - - - | - |
18 | | |
19 | | |
20 | | |
21 | | |
[ !
22 | TOTAL . 2,534,213 236,643 - - | 1,863,849 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254 Next Page is 256
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

LONG-TERM DEBY (Accounts 221,

1. Repert by balance shest the account particulars
(details) concerning long-tarm dedbt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquirad Bonds, 223, Ad from
Associated Companfies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the raspondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name of the tssuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4, For ad from A {ated Companies, vreport separ-
ately zdvances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Dasignute demand notes as such. Include in column (a)
names of associated cempanies from which advances were
receivad. '

5. For receivars®’ certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

222, 223, and 224)

such certificates were issuad.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-terwm dabt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-tarm
debt originelly {ssued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount eof pramium (fn
parenth ) or di t. Indicate ths premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be natted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with {ssues redesmed during the year,
Also, give in & footnote the date of the Commission’s
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate

| | l
| | |
jLine | (For new tssue, give Commission 1 Principal Amount 1 Total Expense
| No. | Authorization bers and dates) | of Debt Issued 1 Premium or Discount
| | 1 |
| | (s) I (b) 1 ()
| | | |
| 1 |ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS | [}
I 2] l !
I 3| 3-7/8% Series due 1993 ...ccccvvscccnaracssccnnaal 30,000,000 | -
| 4]  B.55% Series dus 1993 ...eccvveincacscacncecnnsel 50,000,000 | 212,096
| 5| 4-3/8% Serfes due 1994 ... .c.vvvccncnccoscaccanss] 25,000,000 | -
| 6] 8-3/4% Series due 2005 ...cccvvessveccacaccnanansl 75,000,000 | 120,196
I 71 I | (155,250) (P)
i 8 13.75% Series due 2005 ...oecascecccscccocsssncnsl| 65,000,000 | 411,771
] 9| 7.% Series due 2006-A ..ccococevcenrcoccescessl 14,000,000 | 421,032
| 10| 10.88% Series due 2006-B +cccvcsveocssccaraascensl| 50,000,000 | 261,000
| 13 | 9-1/8% Series due 2009 ...cccccvcccccrscnsncncaas] 80,000,000 | 135,095
I .12 | | | (226,800) (P)
| 13| 7% Serdes due 2009-A ....ceenccncanssvannananl 50,000,000 | 937,754
| 14| 7% Series due 2009-8 .....ceesccsvcccccascnns] 1,000,000 | 24,733
j-c15 | 7% Serdies due 2009-C ..cccoccecnccccscscosvesl] 1,000,000 | 24,733
] 16 | 9.85% Series due 2010 ...ccccovcvsevcsconccssncnal 100,000,000 | 137,102
| 17§ | | 875,000 (D)
| 18| 8-3/8% Series due 2011 ...cooriereicccccnncencans] 125,000,000 | 228,812
1 19| I | (441,250) (P)
| 20 ] Var. % Series dus 2031-A ..ieeeencccccccncnocnansl 5,650,000 | 158,400
| 21| Var. % Serdes due 2011-B .....ceeecennnniecssoansl . 1,700,000 | 60,480
| 22| 8-3/8% Series due 2012 ....ccccovceenenssonconanssl 75,000,000 | 156,208
| 23] i I (309,000) (P)
| 24 | 13-1/8% Series due 2012-B .....cocvecccnsccaacanss] 78,700,000 | 2,266,242
1 28§ €.20% Serias dus 2013 ...cceverscnccccovvcccannsl 47,500,000 | 966,047
| 26| | l 118,750 (D)
| 27 ] 11-1/8% Sertes due 2014 ....cccveeeccncnroanarcessl $3,900,000 | 1,568,155
| 28 | : | | 269,500 (D)
| 29| 10.50% Serdes due 2015 ...cccevvrneensesensaonsesl 45,150,000 | 762,084
| 30| | | 169,313 (D)
{ 31} Var. % Series due 2015-A ...cceeveccscoscnoanssse] 39,835,000 | 653,311
| 32| 10-1/4% Series due 2016 ..cevecsevccrcsnacacsencnsl 125,000,000 | 1,290,539
1 I i |
] 33| TOTAL 1 [}
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Name of HResponcdent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continuedl)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redesmed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits othar than amortize-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanator par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) tnterest added to principal amount, and
(c) principal vepaid during year. Give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a feotnote
including name of pledgee and purposs of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issuad and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describs such securities
in a footnote.

15. If interest oxpense was {ncurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
of yoar, include such interest expense in column (§).
Explain in a footnote any differance between the total
of column (1) ani the total ef Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debi: and Account 430, Interest on Dabt
to Associated Copanies.

16. Give particulars (detafls) concerning any Tong-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet fssued. '

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Outstanding (Total
amount outstaniiing

i | | I | ]
i I ! | | i
| Nominal Date | Date 1 | without veduction | Interest for Year |[Line |
| of Issue | of Maturity | Date From 1 Date To I for amounts hold | Amount | No. |
] | | ] | by respondent) | H )
! O ! (® | ) I (9 | (O] I ) o
| I I i I ! { |
| | | | | i 1 11
I I I I i I | 2
] 03-01-58 | 03-01-93 | 03-01-58 | 02-28-93 | 30,030,000 | 1,164,500 | 3|
| 06-05-86 | 06-01-93 | 06-05-86 | 05-30-93 | 80,000,000 | 4,275,000 | 4|
| 04-01-59 |  04-01-94 | 04-01-59 |  03-31.34 | 25,000,000 | 1,093,750 | 5 |
| 11-15-70 | 11-15-08 [ 11-15-70 ] 11-14-05 I 75,030,000 | 6,562,500 | 6 |
! | i | I | 1 71
| 06-04-8% | 08-01-18 [} 06-04-35 [} 05-31-.185 1 51,979,000 | 7,497,445 | 8§
q 02-18-76 |  02-01-06 | 02-18-76 |  01-31-06 | 14,000,000 | 980,000 | 9 |
1 05-01-86 | 05-01-06 | 05-01-86 ) 04-30-06 | 50,010,000 | 5,440,000 | 10 )
1 05-01-74 | 05-01-09 | 05-01-74 i 04-30-09 | 50,000,000 | 4,625,000 | 11 |
! | | | | 1 | 121
| 09-01-79 |  09-01-09 | 09-01-79 |  08-31-09 | 50,020,000 | 3,500,000 | 13 |
| 09-01-79 | 09-01-09 | 09-01-79 | 08-31-09 | 1,010,000 } 70,000 | 14 |
| -* 08-01-79 | 09-01-09 | 09-01-79 |  08-31-09 | 1,000,000 | 70,000 | 15 |}
| 05-01-75 |  05-01-20 | 05-01-80 |  04-30-10 | - | 6,484,333 | 16 |
! I I i ! I | 17}
i 12-01-76 | 12-01-11 | 12-01-76 | 11-30-11 | 125,000,000 | 10,468,750 | 18 |
I I I i I I | 19§
[ 12-10-80 |  01-01-11 | 12-10-80 | 12-31-10 | 5,650,000 | 332,013 | 20 |
| 08-06-81 | 08-01-11 | 08-06-81 1 07-31-11 | . 1,700,000 | 101,250 | 21 |
| 08-01-77 | 08-01-12 | 08-01-77 | 07-31-12 | 75,000,000 | 6,281,250 | 22 |
| I 1 l { | | 23]
] 07-15-82 | 07-15-12 | 07-15-82 | 07-14-12 | -} 5,595,078 | 24 |
| 05-01-78 | 05-01-13 | 05-01-78 I 04-30-13 | 47,500,000 | 2,945,000 § 25 |
I | | I [ I | 26|
! 11-15-88 | 131-15-14 | 11-15-84 | 11-14-14 | $3,900,000 | 5,996,375 | 27 |
I I I ! ! ! | 28|
| 09-11-85 | 09-01-15 | 09-11-85 |  08-31-15 | 45,150,000 | 4,740,750 | 29 |
1 I ! i | I I 0|
! 03-01-88 | 03-01-15 | 03-01-88 | 02-28-15 | 39,835,000 | 1,817,734 | 31 |
1 06-04-86 |  06-01-16 | 06-04-86 |  05-30-16 | - | 8,434,792 | 32 |
| I | | | 1 I
| I | t | | 1
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Originatl

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

. LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, R quired Bonds, 223, Ad from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Tarm Debt.
2. In column (a), fer new issues, give Commission auth-
erization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name of the 1ssuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.
4. For ad from A {atad Companies, report separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)

ef {ated panies from which advances were
receivad.
%. For vreceivers' certificatas, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respsct to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expanses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate tha premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) er (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be nettad.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (detafils) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the yaar.
Also, give in a footnote the date ef the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate

I
|
i Principal Amount
|
|

1 I
| I
{Line | (For new issue, give Commission | Tota) Expense
] No. | Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt lssuad | Premium or Discount
| | |
| | (a) | (b) | (c)
I | i |
| 1 JACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS (Cont'd) ] ]
1 2] | |
| 3] 9-3/8% Series dus 2017 ....cccvcencrncacocccrcacsl 300,000,000 | 2,880,722
| 4] ! 1 1,875,000 (D)
I 5] Var. % Serfes due 2017 ....cccconcocscacrcessnnns] 1,285,000 | 1,720,388
| 6] Var. % Series dus 2018 ....ccvecucucccsacesasacscsl 72,795,000 | 1,143,085
{ 71 Var. % Serfas due 2020-A ....ccceecccccevcssarensl 40,900,000 | 1,279,042
| 8} | J 409,000 (D)
] 91 Var. % Serfes due 2020-B ...ccccecvcanssncssescce] 9,100,000 | 283,145
] 10] | i 91,000 (D)
| 11} 8.75% Series due 2020-C ..cccocvvccsnsccncescnanl 40,900,000 | 1,317,597
| 12|  8.75% Series due 2020-D ...ccccececcoarcccanconsl] 2,900,000 | -
§ 13§ 9.75% Series due 2022-A ....ccccovcocncnnccsncnse]| 84,600,000 | 1,793,399
18 |  9.75% Series due 2022-B ....ececcnncrasesvcvnes) 15,900,000 | -
| 15 ] 6-3/4% Series due 2023-A ....ccvvecsccccnccacnesel 48,100,000 | 1,101,611
| 16 | | | 123,548 (D)
| 17 ]  7.10% Series due 2023-B ...cccccvercssvescascossl 30,000,000 | 734,407
| 18| \ | 124,800 (D)
] 19 |° 8.10% Serfes due 2023 .....cecvsrccscvecccconcesl 27,700,000 | 636,131
| 20| 1 . } 321,320 (D)
] 21| 10.58% Series due 1992 ....cccvcvecacesccncencensl] 40,000,000 | 41,297
| 22| 10.00% Serfes due 2020 ...ceccesercecccccvccsvacs] 100,000,000 | 1,063,670
| 23| [ i 1,175,000 (D)
| 24} 7.625% Serties due 2002 (92-947-EL-A1S,08/92).....| ’ 245,000,000 | 1,965,047
| 25 | { 490,000 (D)
| 26 | 8.00% Series dus 2013 (90-1246-EL-AAM,05/92)....] 78,700,000 | 3,671,590
1 271 [ | 1,970,648 (D)
| 28 | Levalized Annual Interast Expense | 1
1 29 | 8lended Rate Calculation (90-1246-EL-AAM, 05/92)| - | -
I 30 | ]
| 51| TOTAL.covcesccnsscnnssassossassasssesscsconsccnscns]| 2,214,315,000 | 37,307,800
I 32 I I
| | | 1
| 33| TOTAL } |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accountsy 2231, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, R quired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companias, and 224, Other Long-Tevm Debt.
2. In column {a)., for new issues, give Comminsion auth-
orization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumad by the respondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.
4. For advancas from Associated Companias, raoport separ-
ately advances on notas and ad on open ts.
Dasignate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)

of fated panies from which advances were
received.
5. For receivars' certificates, show in column (a) the

such certificates were {tsued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally {ssued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respsct to the amourt of bonds or other long-term
debt originally {ssued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed
first for sach {ssuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount, Indicate the premium or dis-
count with & notation, sich as (P) or (D). The expanses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with {ssues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’'s
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

name of the court and date of court erder under which

I ! I
| | Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate i |
jLine | (For new issue, give Commission [ Principal Amount | Total Expense
| No. | Authorization numbers and dates) | of Debt Issued | Premium or Discount
| | | I
| 1 (s) | (») | (c)
I 1 3 1 |
| 1 |ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT I }
I 21 ! 1
1 31 Citibank NoA. NY oocvvencenccnonences] 12,000,000 | -
| 4] Citibank N.A. NY ..ceevvnccacnocanass] 16,000,000 | -
I s CItibank NoA. NY oeveevcennonocanessal 35,000,000 | -
i 6| Wast Pac Banking..ccvesecccsccccsscasl| 16,000,000 | --
71 | |
I 8] | l
I 91 CHtibanK .ecceccercccccsssssvscoccnssl 37,000,000 | -
1 101 l I
1 1 ! |
1 12§ | I
} 13} First ChiCag0.ccceccecsccssscsncancesl] 40,000,000 | -
K oas | | |
| 15 | Pollution Control Note, 1973A ..ccccvcveccncssaass] 10,800,000 | 162,757
| 36 | Pollution Control Note, 1976D ......ecveoessecnesel 30,000,000 | 661,151
| 17 | . 1 | 27,500 (D)
| 18 | Poliution Control Note, 1977E ..cvcecccacosccasnas] 15,290,000 | 702,049
i 19§ ! I
I 20| I |
| 21| | 1
| 22| { |
| 23| i 1
| 24 |Secured Medium-Term Notes | |
| 25 ] $9.10% Serfes due 1996 ....cceverveccrcococcassencsl 27,000,000 } 204,829
| 26 | 9.25% Serias due 1999 ....covverecncscnsecnsnccnss] 10,000,0¢0 | 75,862
] 27 | 9.11% Serdes due 1996 ...ccccvevicrcccscrssascesasl 13,000,000 | 98,621
| 28 | 9.10% Series due 1996 ...c.cccvcvrvccncasscccnsence] 5,000,000 | 37,931
| 29 | 9.00% Series due 1996 S | 13,000,000 | 98,621
| 30| 9.14% Series due 1996 c..ccecerecnccnccncancacansel 12,000,000 } 91,035
| 31| 9.30% Serfes due 1999 ...cvverrrenvocncscsassaasel 25,000,000 | 189,656
| 32 | |
t 1 1 |
| 33| TOTAL i i
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 2563
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
{ssues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortize-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or cradited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In & supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 ef net
changes during the year. With respact to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principsl advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
(c) principal repaid during yesr. Give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates. . )

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a feotnote
incliuding name of pledges and purpose of the pladge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or rescquired bafore end
of year, include such interast expense in column (4).
Explain in a footnote any difference betwean the total
of column (1) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Dabt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet {ssued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Outstanding (Total i

| | | |

| | | amount outstanding | i :

Nominal Date | Date | i without reduction | Interest fer Year |Line |
of Issue | of Maturity | Date From i Date To i for amounts held i Amount | Ne. |
| ] 1 | by respondent) ] | !

(d) | (e) | N | (@) ! (nh) 1 1 | |

} I l | t | |

I ! 1 | 1 I 1

| | | { | I 21

03-04-87 | 03-01-17 | 03-04-87 | 02-28-17 1 300,000,000 | 28,125,000 | 3 |
| | | | | I 4

05-01-84 |  05-01-17 | 05-01-84 |  04-30-17 | 1,285,000 | 77,040 | 5|
03-01-88 | 03-01-18 | 03-01-88 | 02-28-18 | 72,795,000 | 2,664,858 | 6 |
12-12-84 | 12-01-20 | 12-12-84 | 11-30-20 | 40,900,000 | 2,479,869 | 7 |
1 | | | ! I 8]

12-12-84 |  12-01-20 | 12-12-84 |  13-30-20 |} 9,100,000 | 852,255 | 9 |
| l | 1 | | 10|

08-08-85 |  08-01-20 | 08-08-85 | 07-31-20 | 40,900,000 | 3,578,750 | 11|
08-08-85 |  08-01-20 | 08-08-85 | 07-31-20 | 2,900,000 | 253,750 | 12 |
10-15-87 |  11-03-22 | 10-15-87 |  11-01-22 | 54,600,000 | 5,323,500 | 13 |
- 10-15-87 |  11-01-22 | 10-15-87 |  11-01-22 | 15,900,000 | 1,550,250 | 14 |
10-19-88 |  10-01-23 | 10-19-88 |  09-30-22 | 46,100,000 | 1,666,604 | 15 |
! | | | | 1 16

10-19-88 |  10-01-23 | 10-19-88 |  09-30-22 | 30,000,000 | 2,130,000 | 17 }
I | | i I | 18|

10-01-89 i 10-01-23 | 10-01-89 | 10-01-23 | 27,700,000 | 2,216,000 | 19 |
i I | ! ! I 20|

06-13-89 | 06-01-92 | 06-13-89 | 06-01-92 | - | 1,763,333 | 21 |
06-01-90 |  06-01-20 | 06-01-90 |  06-01-20 | 100,000,000 | 10,000,000 | 22 |
| I | | ! 1 23|

08-05-92 | 08-01-02 ) 08-05-92 ] 08-01-02 | 245,000,000 | 7,628,177 | 24 |
| | | 1 | 1 25§

05-15-92 | 12-31-13 | 05-15-92 |  12-31-13 | 78,700,000 | 3,865,044 | 26 |
! I I ! 1 | 27|

I ! I I | | 28]

09-13-90 |  12-31-13 | - ! - l - | (2.803,142)] 29 |
I | 1 { { i 30}

| { ] TOTAL | 1,857,614,000 | 159,146,808 | N |

1 I | | ! | 32|

! | | I 1 l I
| { | 1 | 1 33|
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheat the account porticulars

(details) concerning long-term debt ineluded in Accounts

221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Assoctiated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Torm Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth-

orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the raspondent, inciude tn col-

umn (a) the mame of the issuing company as well as &
description of the bonds.

4. For ad from A fated Companies, veport sapar-

ately ad on t and on opan accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)
names of associated companies from which advances ware
raceived. -~

5. For receivers®' certificates, show in column (a) the

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with reaspact to the amount of bonds or ether long-term
debt originally fissued.

8. For column (c) the tctal expenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with & notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount shoiild not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnot: particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamoriiized debt expense, premfum or
discount asgociated with {ssues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnoto the date of the Commission's

name of the court and date of court order under which authorization of treatmint other than as specified by the

| | | |

| | Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate | |

[Line | (For new issus, give Commission | Principal Amount ] Total Expense

| No. | Authorization numbers and dates) i of Dabt Issued 1 Premium or Discount

1 | | |

] | (a) | (») | (c)

| I I I

| 1 |ACCOUNT 224 SECURED MEDIUM-TERM DEBT (Cont‘d) | |

| 2] ! i

| 3] 9.25% Serfes dus 1999 ..cccoeeeennenvasnocaancscesl| 42,500,000 | 322,416
| & ] 8.95% Series dus 1995 ....cciconararscronaacncnes] 15,000,000 | 113,794
| S| 9.05% Series due 1996 ...cocccecasceceasaacacscess] 10,000,000 | 75,862
[ 6| 8.95% Serdes due 2996 .eccececucencerecscocanances| 40,000,000 | 300,697
i 7 | 9.375% Series due 1993 tessssosscsaccasassncsscoss] 37,500,C00 | 188,153
| 8| 9.50% Series due 1993 .cocccrrcacccassenacconcsace] 50,000,200 | 208,366
1 91 9.45% Serdes dus 1993 ..cooiiiiciionnnnonnneacanael 25,000,000 | 104,183
| 10 ] 9.80% Serfes dus 1995 «ocovciirnnoconnnensacasaae] 35,000,000 | 208,356
| 11 ] 9.80% Serfes dus 1995 ..u.ecccsccccsoseanarasasses] 10,000,000 | 61,122
| 12 ] 9.55% Serfes dus 1995 ...oicciuiconcnnarcaraacacael 72,000,000 | 429,514
| 13 | 9.05% Series due 1995 A | 45,000,000 | 269,488
| 14 | 9.17% Series due 1995 veeveencsscscasssasosesancvel 20,000,000 | 135,894
l‘ 1§ | 9.43% Series due 1997 U | 43,000,000 | 291,619
| 16 | B.70% Serdes due 1996 ...coceeeicnenenacacaaasasesl 20,000,000 | 125,933
| 17 | 9.20% Series dus 2001 N | 15,000,300 | 118,062
| 18 | 9.00% Serfes dus 1998 P | %,000,300 | 37,780
| 19 | 9.52% Series due 2021 A | 7,500,000 | 70,837
| 20 | 9.05% Series due 2001 PP | 5,000,000 | 39,354
| 21 ] 8.87% Series dus 1998 A | 10,000,000 | 75,560
| 22 | 8.26% Series due 1998 PP | 2,500,000 | 18,890
| 23| 8.37% Serfes due 1998 ....ccovcecceavencncccnscene| 25,000,000 | 188,900
| 24 | 8.68% Series due 2001 U | 15,000,000 | 118,062
| 25| ©.29% Serfes due 1999 .c.cevrerrreencanancnenanneel 10,000,000 | 75,560
| 26 | 8.17% Series due 1998 P | 11,000,000 | 83,116
| 27 | 8.58% Series due 2001 P | 3,000,000 | 23,612
| 28] 8.16% Series due 1998 .....oceeeercnnacocconcesenel] 5,000,000 | 37,780
| 29 | 8.15% Series due 1998 P | 7,500,000 | 56,670
| 30 | ©.55% Series due 2001 ..cccecvecconenncaacsoasccsl 5,000,000 | 39,355
| 31| 8.56% Serdes due 2001 ..cccccecccrcoccncsucsnccsee 3,500,000 | 27,548
1 321 |

l i |

| i |

33 TOTAL

|
|
!
1
l
|
i
1
|
{
1
!
!
1
|
|
|
|
1
|
!
1
1
}
|
!
{
|
1
1
1
!
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
1
1
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior yesrs.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanator par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the ysar. With respect to leng-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal sdvanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
{e) principel vepaid during year. Give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in & footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
of year, include such fnterest expense in column ({).
Explain in a footnote sny differance between the total
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Nominal Date

Date

Outstanding (Tota!
amount outstanding

I | l I | !

I | | | | I

I | ] § without reduction i Interest for Year |Line |

| of Issue | of Maturity | Date From { Date To | for amounts held | Amount | No. |

1 ] | { | by respondent) | | |

| (d) | (o) | 1 | (9) | (h) | ) | |

| i | I ( | | 1

I | | ! | I [
| | 1 I [ l I 2]
| 08-22-77 | VYearly | - [ - | 3,600,000 | 297,885 | 3 |
l 12-01-78 | 09-30-90 | - | - | 4,800,000 | 405,297 | 4 |
| 02-13-81 | Thru 1993 | - i - | 10,500,000 | 886,586 | S |
i 05-25-90 } 9-30-93 | - | | 11,200,000 | £81,476 | 6|

! i 1 l | | 71

1 | | | | i I e

| | Yearly | - I - i 11,100,000 | 939,021 | 9|

| | 09-30-90 | | | | | 10]

| ] Thru 1993 i { | ] 1 11}

| | | | | l | 12
| 05-26-89 | 5-26-93 | - | - | 40,000,000 | 1,639,599 | 13 |
P I I | ! I | 14
|  06-01-73 | A | 06-01-73 | A i 8,900,000 | 516,400 | 15 }
| 11-01-76 | 8 I 11-01-76 | [ I 30,000,000 | 2,003,000 | 16 |
| I | | i | P17
i 09-29-76 | c | 09-29-76 | c { 14,850,000 | 880,675 | 18 |
! I I I f ! |19
| A - Varying Maturities 1984-2009, Avg Int Rate of 5.7% i ] | 20|
| B - Varying Maturities 1995-2011, Avg Int Rate of 6.7% | I | 21}
{ C - Varying Maturities 1987-2012, Avg Int Rate of 5.8% i I | 22|
[ i I 23§
I i ! I i I | 24y
| 07-19-89 | 07-22-96 | 07-19-89 |  07-22-96 | 27,000,000 | 2,457,000 | 25 |
| ©07-19-89 | 0©07-20-99 | 07-19-89 |  07-20-99 | 10,000,000 § 925,000 | 26 |
| 07-19-89 | 07-22-96 | 07-19-89 | 07-22-96 | 13,000,000 | 1,184,300 | 27 |
| 07-19-89 | 07-22-96 | 07-19-89 i 07-22-96 | 5,000,000 | 455,000 | 28 |
| ©07-26-89 | 07-25-96 | 07-24-89 |  07-25-96 | 13,000,000 | 1,170,000 | 29 |
| 07-25-89 | 07-26-96 | 07-25-89 1 07-26-96 | 12,000,000 | 1,096,800 | 30 |
| 07-25-89 | 07-26-99 { 07-25-89 i 07-26-99 | 25,000,000 | 2,325,000 | 31 |
I | i I ! I | 32|
| ! ! 1 i I fmmmmnl
! I | | | | I 3]
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance shest the account particulars
(details) concerning long-terwm debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances frem
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commissien auth-
erization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, inciude in col-
umn (a) the name of the issuing company a3 wall as a
description ef the honds.

4. For advances frem Associated Companies, raport separ-
ately ad on notes and ad on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)
names of assoctated companies from which advances were
received. .

5. For raceivers® certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

such certificates were fssued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other Tong-terwm debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium er discount
with respect to the amourt of honds or ether long-term
dabt eriginally issued.

8. For column (c) the totla) expanses should be 1isted
first for each issuance, then tha amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) er (D). The expenses,
premium or discount shou'ld not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (detafls) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount assoctiated with issues redeemed during the yasr.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commissien's
authorization of treatment ether than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate

| | 1

| ! |
{Line | (For new issue, give Commigsion | Principal Amount | Total Expense
| No. | Authorization numbers and dates) | of Debt Issued | Premium or Discount
| | | |
! 1 (») | (v) | (c)
fommn-l ! -1
1 1 |ACCOUNT 224 SECURED MEDIUM-TERM DEET (Cont’d) i ]
12| | I
| 3| 8.13% Saries dus 2002 (92-744-CL-A1S,07/92).cc00-0 | 28,000,000 | 218,206
§ 4 | 7.67% Saries due 1999 (92-744-EL-A1S,07/92) ccunan | 3,000,000 | 21,928
| § | 7.85% Series due 2002 (92-744-CL-A1S,07/92) . 00ou..] 5,000,000 | 39,105
| 6 | 7.25% Series due 1999 (92-744-EL-A1$,09/92) ccvce.] 12,000,000 | 89,020
| 71 7.77% Series due 1999 (92-744-EL-A1S,10/92) c..0ue] 17,000,000 | 126,876
{ 8| 7.85% Series due 1999 (92-744-EL-AI$,11/92).......| 25,000,000 | 171,581
N I I
I 10| 1 I
| 11} TOTAL.eeeroeenosssocnsosesancssasansssassssnsansesl 1,001,790,000 | 6,863,181
I 12| I |
| 13 I |
| 14 |Note to Instruction 10: { |
| 15 | Redesmed Issue - Float (PC) Due 2010 \ | 2,516,651 (L)
| 16} Float (PC) Due 2015 1 1 3,186,459 (G)
1 17 Float (PC) Due 2018 { | 5,917,710 (6)
| 18| Collateral Pledges Due 201D | 1 210,264 (L)
1 191 16.625% Due 2017 | | 10,660,456 (L)
| 20 | 12.06%-15.10% Due 2012 i | 5,428,012 (L)
| 21 ] 12.10%-15.75% Due 2010 | | 2,576,596 (L)
| 22t 15.125% Due 1994 1 | 9,308,752 (L)
| 23| 12.75% Due 2012 i i 11,112,300 (L)
| 241 12.25% Due 2013 | 1 12,733,018 (L)
| 25| 12.25% Due 2015 t 1 9,100,282 (L)
| 26| 15.25% Due 1992 | | 7,872 (L)
1 27§ 13.125% (PC) Due 2012 | | 3,692,520 (L)
| 28| 10.25% Due 2016 | i 9,974,780 (L)
| 29| 9.85% Due 2010 i | 4,590,708 (L)
1 30| | |
{ 31 1 |
| 32| 1 I
! I ! 1
| 33 | TOTAL I {

|
|
|
|
|
|
{
|
1
1
1
|
!
t
|
|
|
{
1
i
1
|
|
(
|
|
|
(
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
l
1
I
1
|
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Nama of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applfcable te
{ssues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or craedited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanator par-
ticulars (detaiis) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changas during the year. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of 1ts long-term
debt socurities give particulars (details) in & footnote
including name of pladges and purposs of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securfties
which have been nominally {issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
of year, include such interest axpense in column (4).
Explain i{n a footnote any difference between the total
of column (1) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Dabt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt autherized by a regulatory cosmission but
not yet i{ssued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding

! 1 | ! | I
| | f ! | 1
| Nominul Date | Date | § without reduction | Interest for Year |Line |
| of Issue | of Maturity | Date From | Date To i for amounts held } Amount } No. |
} | 1 | | by respondent) | | {
| (d) | (o) 1 8] | 1C)) | (») i 1) | |
| | | i 1 I I i
| l | { ! i 1 1
l 1 I ! | | I 2]
| 07-28-89 ] 07-29-99 | 07-28-89 | 07-29-99 | 42,300,000 | 3,931,250 | 3]
| 07-28-89 I 07-28-95 | 07-28-89 | 07-28-95 { 15,000,000 | 1,342,500 | 41
| 07-28-89 | 07-29-96 | 07-28-89 | 07-29-96 | 10,000,000 | 905,000 ] 5| |
| 11-09-89 |  11-15-96 | 11-09-89 | 11-15-96 | 40,000,000 | 3,580,000 | 6 | |
| 02/13/90 f 02/158/93 I 02/13/90 t 02/15/93 | 37,500,000 | 3,515,625 | 71 |
{ 02/28/90 |  03/01/93 | 02/28/90 | o3/01/93 | 50,000,000 | 4,750,000 | 8 |
| oz2/28f90 |  o03jo1/e3 | 02/28/90 |  03/01/93 | 25,000,000 | 2,362,500 | 9 |
| os/1a4/90 |  05/01/95 | 05/14/90 |  05/01/95 | 35,000,000 | 3,420,000 | 10 |
| ©0s5/14/90 |  08/01/95 | 05/14/90 |  o08/01/9% | 10,000,000 | 980,000 | 11 |
! 05/30/90 | 06/01/95 | 05/30/90 | o6/01/95 | 72,000,000 | 6,876,000 | 12 |
| o08/13/s0 |  08/1a4/95 | 08/13/90 |  08/14/95 | 45,000,000 | 4,072,500 | 13 |
| 11/28/90 |  12/01/9% | 11/28/90 |  12/01/95 | 20,000,000 | 1,834,000 | 14 |
|+ 11/28/90 |  12/01/97 | 11/28/90 |  12/01/97 |} 43,000,000 | 4,063,500 | 15 |
| 05/30/91 | 06/03/96 | 05/30/91 |  ©06/03/96 | 20,000,000 } 1,740,000 | 16 |
| o0s/30/91 |  o06/01/01 | 05/30/91 |  06/01/01 | 15,000,000 | 1,380,000 | 17 |
i 05/30/s1 | 06/01/98 | 05/30/91 | os/o1/98 | 5,000,000 | 450,000 | 18 |
| og/i5/e1 |  os8/16/21 | 08/15/91 |  o8/16/21 | 7,500,000 | 714,000 | 19 |
| 08/15/91 | os8/15/01 | 08/15/91 | os/is/01 | 5,000,000 | 452,500 | 20 |
1 08/16/91 | 08/17/98 | 08/16/91 | os8/17/98 | 10,000,000 | 887,500 | 21 |
} 10/22/91 | 10/30/98 | 10/22/91 | 10/30/98 | 2,500,000 | 205,926 | 22 |
| 10-24-91 |  10-30-98 | 10-24-91 |  10-30-98 | 25,000,000 | 2,076,715 | 23 |
| 10-24-91 | 11-01-01 | 10-24-91 § 11-01-01 1 15,000,000 | 1,298,383 | 24 |
| 11-15-91 | 11-15-99 | 11-15-91 1 11-15-99 | 10,000,000 | 831,303 | 25 |
§ 11-15-91 | 11-30-98 | 11-15-91 | 11-30-98 { 11,000,000 | 900,650 | 26 |
| 11-15-91 | 11-15-01 | 11-15-91 | 11-15-01 | 3,000,000 | 256,912 | 27 |
} 11-15-91 | 11-30-98 | 11-15-91 | 11-30-98 | 5,000,000 | 409,133 | 28 |
| 11-15-91 | 11-30-98 | 11-15-91 | 11-30-98 i 7,500,000 | 612,948 | 29 |
| 11-15-91 |  11-15-01 | 11-15-91 | 11-15-01 | 5,000,000 | 426,687 | 30 |
| 11-15-91 | 11-15-01 | 11-15-91 1 11-15-01 | 3,500,000 | 300,432 | 31 |
I ! I I | I | 32y
1 | I | i | |
] { I | | | 1 331
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

‘This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Ident{ify separate undisposed amounts applicable te
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Dabt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortizu-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In s suppiemental statement, give explanator par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 ef net
changes during the ysar. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
(c) principal rapaid during year. Give Commissfon auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If tho respondent has pledged amy of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (detatls) in & feotnote
including name of pladgee and purpose of tho pledge.

d

14. 1f the respondent has any Jong-term debt securities
which have been nominally Yssued and are nominally
outstanding at end eof year, describe such securities
in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired bafore end
of yesr, tnclude such interest expanse tn column (1).
Explain in a feotnote any difference batwaan the total
of column (1) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Dabt and Account 430, Intarest en Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (detafls) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

of Issue of Maturity Date From

(@) (e) n

1€}

Cate To

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held
by respondent)
(O))

1
|
{Line
| Neo.

Interest for Year
Amount

)

07-08-92
07-08-92
07-29-92
09-30-92
10-27-92
11-10-92

07-30-02
07-30-99
07-30-02
10-01-99
11-01-99
11-01-99

07-08-92
07-08-92
07-29-92
09-30-92
10-27-92
11-10-92

o

—— . — ——— —— G —— — — i — v Mun v ED SN —— ——— - —— o WER o om et swe mmm e e e e e
e . ———— — " ——— G e SR Mm S s G — - — e T WD v GED WS G . e GmE i v — o e e
e v e e e o R e wn M e G MR e GAN M GNA e S e e G G S M WS MR G - —— e W Ee mE e e e

07-30-02
07-30-99
07-30-02
10-01-99
11-01-99%
11-01-99

TOTAL

28,000,000
3,000,000
5,000,000

12,000,000

17,000,000

25,000,000

1,093,937
110,576
165,722
217,500
232,711
278,021

© B NGB E W~

[
o

924,950,000 74,447,470

[ N
» W N =

@ e e . G - . —— . W - - — . — —— —— — — ane — — — - — s —— e —
NN RN NN = e et s
33%8383&“”&000%00

-
n

2,782,564,000

w
w

233,594,278 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Raeport the reconcilistion of reported net income for the year with taxabie income
used fn computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals.
Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on
Schadule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though
there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each vecon-
cfling amount.

2. If the ut{lity s a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return,
reconcile raported net income with taxable net incowa as i & separate return were to be
f1led, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to e e@liminated in such & consolidated
return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consol{dated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to mest a particular need of a company, may be used as
long as the data is consistent and mests the raquirements of the above instructions.

Year of Ruaport
Oec. 31, 1992

Line | Particulars (Details) I Amount |
No. | (s) | (v) I
[ | I
1} Net Income for the Year (Page 117) | 204,935,120 |
2| Reconciling Items for the Year | |
3 | Federal Income Tax Expense | 85,409,894 |
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books: | 1
5 { Contribution in Aid of Construction 1,826,730 | |
71 Intorest on Advances to Subsidiaries 474,810 | }
s Othor -1 2,101,340 |
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deductad for Return: } I
10 | Nuclear Fuel Deplation 70,146,949 | |
1 | Othar 42,813,518 | 112,960,467 |
12 | I |
13 | | I
14 | Incoma Recorded on Books Not Included in Return: | [
18 | Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges (41,808,918) ] |
16 | Amortization of Bruce Mansfield Book Gaim (36,751,907) | 1
17 | Othar (21,454,378) ] (99,815,199) |
1 | i I
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income: | |
20 | Perry & Beaver Valley Operating Costs (2,802,622) | {
21 | Depreciation - Excess of Tax Over Book (162,638,006) | {
22 | Nuclear Fuel Intarest Expense (8,103,698) { 1
23 | Removal Costs (12,796,817)| 1
24 | Tax Benefit Transfer Net Rent Deductible (8,656,339) | I
25 | Loss On Early Redemption of Debt (14,401,777) | 1
26 | Other (18,475,853)| (227,875,109) ]
27 | Federal Tax Net Income | 77,716,303 |
1 I 1
28 | Show Computation of Tax: | |
29 |} Per Consolidated Tax Sharing Agresment [} |
30 | Nondeductfble Accelerated Tax Depreciation Carryover Used [ (27,616,000) |
[ Jmmmmmmmemmeee|
31 | Taxable Income { 50,100,303 |
| | |
32 Regular Tax: Current Income | 17,034,169 |
33| Alternative Minimum Tax i 20,710,000 |
34 | Superfund (Environmental Tax) [ 221,000 |
3| 1991 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Taxes | (11,919,063) |
| fomemsenemeneees]
36 | Net Payable Bafore ITC ] 26,046,106 |
37 | Investwment Tax Cradit Claimed i o |
| R
38 | Net Federa! Income Taxes Paysble i 26,046,108 |
39 | Deferred Tax Provisions - Depreciction & Other { 202,438,706 |
40 | Reduction of Accum Deferred Income Taxes | (134,025,638) ]
a1 | Investment Tax Credit - Net of Amortizatien | (8,:69,279) |
a | B
43 | Federal Income Taxes Provided for Books | 85,109,894 |
a | \ l..----u-n-.-'
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (deta{ls) of the combined Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e)
prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the The balancing of this page is not affected by
total taxes charged to operations sand other the inclusion of these taxes.
accounts during the year. Do not include gas- 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged
oline and other sales taxes which have baen during the year, taxes charged to opsrations
charged to the accounts to which the taxed and other accounts through (a) accruals cred-
material was charged. If the actual or est- ftad to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited
imated amounts of such taxes are known, show to proportions of prepaid taxes chargesble
the amounts in a footnote and designate whather te current year, and (c) taxes paid and
estimated or actusl] amounts. charged diract to oparations or accounts

2. Include on this, page, taxes patd during other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
the year and charged direct to final sccounts, 4. List the aggregate of each kind ef tax in
(not chargad to prapaid or accruad taxes). such manner that the total tax for each State

|
IBALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

| | | 1 i I
| I { | i |
i ] | I Taxes | Taxes | |
td I I | Charged | Patd | |
|Line] Kind of Tax ] Taxes | Prepatd | During | DOuring ] Adjust~ |
| No.| (See Instruction §) |  Accruad | Taxes | Year | Year i wmants |
| ] 1 ! I [ I |
| | (s) | (®) | (e) I () | (o) | 8] |
l===-1 i | | | | |
| 1 |FEDERAL: ] l | I | )
| 2| Old Age Benefit 1991 | £32,000 | - - 1 £32,000 | - i
| 3 1992 | - 1 - ] 14,581,103 | 14,049,023 | - |
| & i | I I | |
| 5] Unemployment 1991 | 41,000 | - 1 - | 41,000 | - |
i 61 1992 | - 1 - 1 255,624 | 220,024 | - I
1 71 | | l i i |
| 81 Excise 1992 | - 1 - 1 277,253 | 277,253 | - i
N I i I ! I I
{ 10 | Highway Use 1992 | - - | 18,191 | 15,191 | - |
| 11 ’ | | 1 l I |
| 12| Gasoline 1992 | -1 - 96,371 | 96,371 | - i
| 13| | | | | | |
] 14 | FERC Assess. Fee 1992 | - { - ] 271,953 | 271,953 | - I
115 | i I 1 i | 1
| 16 | : I I | | | {
] 17 | TOTAL - FEDERAL | | 1 { | [
{18 | OTHER THAN INCOME | 873,000 | . - | 15,497,495 | 15,502,815 | - |
119§ | I | ! | l
| 20 |STATE AND LOCAL: 1 I | i { 1
|21 [ onio | i | | 1 l
| 22 | PUCO Assess. Fes 1992 | - 1 - | 2,030,578 | 2,030,578 | - I
123 | } | | l | L
| 24 | OCC Assess. Foe 1992 | - 1 - | 502,426 | 502,426 | - |
125 | I 1 | | 1 |
{ 26 | Real & Personal | | | | | |
] 27 | Property~-90 & Prior | 110,000,000 | - i 1,574,387 | 111,574,387 | - |
| 28 | 1991 | 116,500.000 | - | 1,100,000 { - 1 - |
1 29 | 1992 | - 1 - | 122,100,000 | - - |
| 30§ I | 1 | ] i
1 311 Unemployment 1991 | 48,000 | - 1 - 48,000 | - i
| 32 | 1992 | - 1 - | 335,259 | 295,659 | - i
1 33| | | { | I |
| 34 | Sales & Use 1988 | 274,000 | - { - } - | - i
1 as | 1989 | 244,125 | -1 -1 - 1 - |
| 3| 1990 | 811,594 | - - i -1 - |
137} 1991 | 678,415 | - 1 - 1 139,594 | - |
| 38| 1992 | - - | 1,525,000 | 1,200.544 | - i
|39 ! I ! ! i i
| 40 | Auto. License 1992 | - | - 1 70,248 | 70,248 | - 1
| 41| | } t | | 1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8%9) Page 262



Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year ¢f Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 11, 1992

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (detatls) ef the combined
prepaid and aceruad tax accounts and show the
total taxes charged to eparations and other
accounts during the year. Do not include gas-
eline and other sale: taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed
material was charged. If the actual or est-
imated amounts of such taxas are known, show
the amounts in a footnote and designate whether
estimated or actusl amounts.

2. Include on this, page, taxes pafd during
the year and charged direct to final accounts,
(not charged to prcpud‘ or accrued taxes).

Enter the amounts 4n both columns (d) and (e)
The balancing of this page 1s net affadted by
the inclusien of these taxcs.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged
during the year, taxes charged to operitions
and other accounts through (a) accruals cred-
ited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts creilited
to preportions of prepaid taxes chargeiuble
te current year, and (c) toxes patd and
charged direct to operations or accounis
sther than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in
such manner that the total tax for each State

1
JBALANCE AT BEGINNING OF VEAR

§ | |
§ | I
| [ Taxes ] Taxes |
| | | Charged | Paid i
|Line] Kind of Tax | Taxes { Prepaid | Ouring { Ouring | Adjust-
{No. | (See Instruction §) | Accrued | Taxes | Year | Year } mants
| I ’ 1 i t | |
1 | (a) i (») } () § (d) | (e) | (r
===} | i 1 I i
| 1 |STATE AND LOCAL: i i | I |
| 2| Ohto {continued) | | | | |
| 31 Motor Fuel 1992 | - [ - i 30,341 | 30,342 | -
(A | I | | 1
| 8] Gasoline 1992 | - 1 - i 07,114 | 87,114 | -
i &1 | t | | 1
i 71 Excise 1991 | 163,401 | 25,313,638 | 25,313,638 | 163,401 | -
1 8] 1992 | - [ 25,043,775 | 853,203,925 | 854,763,112 | -
| 91 1993 | - I - { - | 26,501,074 | -
| 10| | | | | I
I 11 t | I i |
| 12 |} SUBTOTAL-STATE & LOCAL | [ | | ]
| 13 | STATE OF. OHIO | 220,719,535 | 50,357,413 | 207,872,916 | 197,406,478 | -
| 14 | I i i | i
| 18 | | I 1 | |
| 16 |STATE AND LOCAL: H ] | [} ]
| 37 | Pennsylvania 1 | 1 1 {
| 18 | | ] i ] !
] 19 | Pub. Ut1l. Realty 1891 | 3,376,812 | - 1 - | 3.37%.82 ¢ -
1 20§ 1992 | - 1 - | 6,318,947 | 3,870,208 | -
{ a1 | l 1 | | I
| 22 | | 1 1 I . |
| 23| Franchise 1991 1| (530,418) | - 1 (216,657) | (327,402) | -
| 24 | 1992 | - 1 - | 2,108,657 | 2,286,500 | -
128 | [ | | | 1
| 26 | | | i | 1
| 27 | Corp. Net Income 1988 | (652,783) | - 1 207,914 | - | -
| 28 | 1991 | 2,393,630 | - I (716,688) | 1,676,942 | -
| 29 { 1992 | - [ - i 769,909 | - } -
| 30| | i | I |
] 31 ] Sales & Use 1992 | - 1 - 1 69,147 | 9,147 | -
| 32} I i | | l
1 33| | 1 { | i
| 38 | Business Priv. 1992 | - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -
| 35 | | | I ] |
13| | | | { |
|1 37 ) SUBTOTAL-STATE & LOCAL | ] | | |
| 38| STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA} 4,887,274 | - 1 8,541,229 | 10,952,267 | -
| 39| 1 | t i 1
| 40 | I | 1 1 |
\ay | 1 i | i
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:

Year of Report

———— . ———— . o o> GES WS Gmm = —— e — — —— - — — — L —— e G e G e S een S e . Gim W - —n e A v o e e S G —

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were
5. 17 any tax (exclude Federal and State in- distributed 1n columns (1) thru (§). In column
come taxes) covers more than one year, show the (1), report the amounts charged to Accounts
require information separately for each tax year, 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
fdentifying the year in column (a). Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1,
€. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and 408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in column
prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain {(1). For taxes charged to other accounts or
each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit uti{lity plant, show the number of the approp-
adjustments by parentheses. riate balance sheet account, plant account er
7. Do not include on this page antries with subaccount.
respect to deforred income taxes or taxes collect- $. For any tax apportionad to more than one
ed through payroll deductions er otherwise pending utility department or account, state in a foot-
transmittal of such taxes to tha taxing authority. note the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
] DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department {
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR } where applicable and account charged) ]
l
|Prepaid Taxes| Electric |} Extraordimary jAdJustments to| | |
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. in | (Account 408.1 | Items |Ret. Earnings | Other fLine]
(A t 236) | A t 165)] 409.1) | (Account 409.3) |(Account 439) | | Ne.}
| | [ | | | |
() | ) | ) | &)} | (x) | m i 1
[ | I I I |===-]
| 1 1 l 1 I |
- | - 4 - I - - 1 - | 2
532,080 | « | 11,635,258 | - | - |(184) 2,945,845 | 23 |
l | ! i | I 4
- ] - | - I - 1 - | - 1 8]
35,600 | - | 208.074 ] - - j(184) 47,550 | & |
| | I | t I 71
- | - 1 277,253 | - | - ] - | 8]
| I | | 1 i 91
- | - | - [} - 1 - |(184) 15,191 | 10 |
| | I | t 1|
- ! -1 - | - 1 - lQsa) 6,371 | 12 |
| | | 1 I 113
- i - 271,953 | - | - | - i
] I | | 1 115 |
o I 1 | | I 116 |
| I | I | 117
567,680 | - | 12,392,538 ] - | - | 3,104,957 | 18 |
| | ; | i | 1191
| 1 i | | |20
| I I | | 211
- 1} - | 2,030,578 | - 1 - 1 - J 22|
! | | | | 23|
- { - 1 502,426 | - | - | - | 28|
1 | | I 1 1254
| | 1 | I 1 26 1
- | - | - I - ] - {(08) 293,350 | 27 |
117,600,000 | - | 1,281,037 I - | -  1(178) -116500000 | 28 |
322,100,000 | - { 117,600,000 i - | -  (178) 122,100,000 | 29 |
| 1 | [ I | 30|
- -1 - I - -1 - 13
39,600 | - | 272,902 | - 1 -  {(1sa) 62,387 | 32 |
1 | ! 1 { 1 33|
274,000 | - - I -1 -1 - |3
244,125 | - 1 - I -1 | - 13
811,594 | - 1 - | - 1 - | - |13
538,821 | -1 - | - 1 - 1 - 13|
324,456 ' - ' 1,525,000 ' - | - I - l 38 '
i 1 i l | 13|
- 1 -1 - 1 - 1 - (188) 70,248 | 40 |
| | 1 i I | &1}
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Hame of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined
prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the
total taxes charged to operations and other
accounts during the year. Do not fnclude gas-
oline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts te which the taxed
material was charged. If the actual or est-
imated amounts of such taxes are known, show
the amounts in a footnote and designate whether
estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this, page, taxes paid during
the year and charged direct to final accounts,
(not charged te prepsid er accrued taxes).

Enter the smounts in both columns (d) srd (e)
The balancing of this page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Inciude in column (d) taxes chargud
during the year, taxes charged to operaiions
and other sccounts through (a) accruals cred-
4ted to taxes accrued, (b) cmounts credited
to proportions of prepaid toxes chargeable
to current year, and (¢c) tanes patd and
charged direct to operations er account:
sther than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind o' tax in
such mannsr that the total tax for each State

2rugenByEEREsy

| | 1

P |BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR | |

I | i | Taxes { Taxes i

I | | | { Charged | Paid 1

jLine] Kind of Tax { Taxes | Prepaid { During { ©Ouring { Adjust-
[Ne. |  (See Instruction 5) | Accrued 1} Taxes | Yaar | Year t ments
! | | I | I |

1 I (a) { (») | (e) 1 (d) | (o) i (0)]
|====1 | I | l {

| 1 |OTHER: 1 I 1 | l

| 2| CSC TAXES 1992 | - - | 3,700,762 | 3,700,742 | -
13l | | I I ]

| 4| California 1992 | - | - [} - | - i -
| 81 | 1 l | |

| 6| Waest Virginia 1992 | - | - 1 414 | /14 § -
1 71 | I I | |

| 81 New York 1990 | - | - - 1} - 1 -
1 91 | | 4 | |

l 10| 1 { | I I

{1 | SUBTOTAL-STATE & LOCAL | | } i 1

1 12 | OTHER i - | - | 3,701,186 | 3,701,156 | -
|13 I I i i {

1 14 | { i | | i

| 18 { | l | | 1

| 16 | TOTAL - STATE & LOCAL | 233,305,809 | 50,357,413 | 220,115,301 | 212,059,903 | -
{17 | I f ! | i

| 18 | 1 | I | |

{ 19 | GRAND TOTAL OTHER | i | 1 |

| 20 | THAN INCOME | 233,879,809 | 50,357,413 | 235,612,786 | 227,562,716 | -
fa| [ | { | |

| 22 | | | | I . |

| 23 | FED. INCOME TAX 1992 | 46,380,123 | ~ | 27,309,184 | 28,300,000 | -
|24} I I | | i

1 25 | | | | | i

| 26 § TOTAL FIT | 46,380,123 | - | 27,309,188 | 28,300,000 | -
127 | | i | 1 !

| a8 | 1 | I | |

129 | TOTAL TAXES | 280,259,932 | 50,357,413 | 262,961,980 | 255,862,716 | -
H | | | [ [ 1
| 1 i | | i i

1 | { { i | |

{ l | | { 1 1

| | i 1 1 1 t

I | | | I | l
l I | | l ! I

| | | 1 | l |

1 1 1 i | \ |

| | { 1 i | 1

f 1 { 1 I l {

| 41 | | l ] |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

§. If any tax (exclude Federal and State in-
come taxes) covers mora than one year, show the
require information separately for each tax year,
fdentifying tho year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and
prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain
each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit
adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with
raspact to defarred income taxes or taxes collect-
ed through payrell deductions er otherwise pending

8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were
distributed in columns (1) thru (J). In column
(1), report the amounts charged to Accounts
408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
@roup the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1,
408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in column
(1). For taxes charged to other accounts or
utility plant, show the number of the approp-
riate balance sheeat account, plant account er
subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned te more than ens
utility department or account, state in a foot-

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. note the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
I DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utilfty department
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR { where applicable and account charged)
| ;
{Prepaid Taxes] Electric | ‘Extnord*lnnry |AdJustments to] |
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. in | (Account 408.1 | Items |Ret. Earnings | Other ILine|
(Account 236) | Account 165)| 409.1) |  (Account 409.3) |(Account 439) | | Ne.|
| | | | i |
(€Y | (») l ) | (€)) | (x) | m I
i | 1 I | |====]
| i I | i I 1
I | I ! | I 2
- | - | - i - 1 - 1(1e8) 30,341 | 3
| I | t | | o
- I - 1 - | - - l@1s4) 87,114 | 8
| | | | 1 | e
- l - 1 - | S | - - 7
200,293 | 26,803,254 | 78,817,563 | - | - 1 - | 8
- | 26,501,074 | - | - | - 1 - |9
! ! 1 1 ! | 10
| I I i i | 12
| i 1 i ! | 12
242,132,809 | 853,304,328 | 201,729,506 } - - 6,143,410 | 13
1 [ | | 1 I 14
| I | | I | 18
- ] 1 | | | |16
| | | i | I
| | 1 { | | 18
- | - 1 - I - | -1 - 11
2,448,879 | - | 6,318,947 1 - 4 - 1 - |20
{ ! { i | 21
| | l | i | 2
(419,670) | - 1 (216,657) | - | - 1 - | 23
(177,843) { - | 2,108,857 | - 1 -1 - |2
i | | i | | 28
1 | | | | | 26
(444,839) | - | 207,914 1 - | - { - | 22
- l - 1 (716,888) | - - | - 12
769,909 | - 769,909 } - | - 1 - |2
{ | f | H | 30
- | - 1 62,284 ] - 1 -  ](131) 6,884 | 31
I l | i t | 32
| | l l | | 33
- i - 36,000 | - | = [(174) (36,000) | 34
| 1 | i l ]
| 1 I | t 1 3s
! I 1 | | 1 ¥
2,176,236 | - | 8,870,346 [ - | - | (29,118) | 38
i | I | ! | 3
| l | | | | 40
l | | { | s

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

and subdivisfon can readily be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State in-
come taxes) covers mors than one year, show the
require information separately for each tex year,
ident{fying the year in column (a).

6. Entar all adjustmants ef the accruad and
prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain
each adjustment in a footnote. Destignate debit
adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with
respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collect-
ed through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Enter accounts to which taxes chargad were
distributed in columas (1) thru (j). In column
(1), report the amounts charged to Accounts
408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1,
408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in column
(1). For taxes charged to othear accounts or
uti{lity plant, show the number of the approp-
riate balance sheet account, plant account er
subaccount.

$. For any tax apportionaed to m¢re than one
utility department or account, state in a foot-

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

nrote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tex.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department
where applicadle snd account charged)

Electric
(Account 408.1
409.1)

|Prepaid Taxes|
(Inc). in |
A t 165))
|

Taxes Accrued
(A t 236)

(9) (h) (1)

Extraordinary

{Account 309.3)

|Adjustments tol |

|Ret. Earnings | Other

| (Account 439) |

i | 1
(x) 8)) |

Items

)

3,700,742

414

3,701,156

244,309,125 53,304,328 | 214,001,008

6,114,294

244,876,805 226,393,546

9.219,251

45,429,307 47,690,913

(409.2) (20,341,729)|

45,429,307 47,690,913

|
|
(20,341,729) |

290,306,112 53,304,328 | 274,084,459

|
!
(11,122,478) |

S ——————— — ————— —— — — o ——— —— —— - G — o —— o—— v— —m tmm Gte W Gme e wm —— Ain . —— — e e o mie aum —— e —-
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|
|
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|
|
|
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|
|
l
i
{
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|

|

|

| |
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| |
| H
| |
| [
{ |
| |
| 1
| |
| |
| |
{ I
i |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
I |
£3,304,328 | i
i |
| I
| |
| |
| |
| |
| 1
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| i
| |
| |
| |
1 |
| |
| |
| |
i {

1
|
!
|
l
1
|
1
|
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Neme of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

This Report Is:

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transe
actions by ut{lity and nonutility operations. Explain

X An Origimal

Year of R.p&rt
Dec. 31, 1992

by footnote any correction adjust ts to the
balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the
average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

1 4

jLine

H

Account
Subdivisions
(2)

Baslance at
Beginning
of Year

()

Defarred
for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

Account
Ne.
()

Account
Ne.
(o)

Amount
182)

Adjustments
(s)

™

Electric Utility

NOnEWwRN

2,133,057
365,608,551
165,101,540
40,028,723

411.4

411.4
411.4

411.4
411.4

{
(342,470) | (A)
(2,525,730) } (A)

-
(4.269,132) | (A)
(943,231) | (A)

|
(O]
(4,687,557 |
- 1
11,720,701 |
(7,033,139) |

TOTAL

263,871,871

(288,717)

!
(8.080,863) |

1

{Other (List separately

jand show 3%, 4%, 7%,
]10% and TOTAL)
|

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36

Axs88y

43

45

47
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|
|Steam Ut1lity

I
|
!
|
i
|
i
]

{Other Income & Deductions

o

Tax Benefit Transfer

Electric Ut{lity

10%

.
-

8,115,047

(») 411.1

(537,447)

Total Account 235

271,986,918

(288,717)

(8,613,010)

1

1
!
!
i
|
l
i
!
{
1
l
1
|
!
!
|
I
t
|
l
l
|
1
l
|
!
l
l
!
I
1
|
!
1
|
l
l
1
1
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

This Report Is:

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Balance at Averge Period

End of Allocation
Year to Income
(h) )
1,790,583 30 years
29,395,264 35 years
192,264,392 39 years
32,052,353 38 years
255,502,592
7,577,800
263,080,192

Adjustment Explanation

(A) Reclassify QPE Credits that have been placed in service
QPE Transfer 3K Credits in Service
QPE Transfer &% Credits in Service
QPE Transfer 6% Credits in Service
QPE Transfer 10% Credits in Service

Total Rezlassifications - Electric Utility

(B) Amort of Net Cash Proceeds Over the Life of the Property

- o e mmn G EE W G ETE R Cwe SRR SE R G R G G G G e G e M e G e M S S W N TEE G i G e G e G e G MO SWE SIS e Em S e G e G Gt Gt e e e e e

| |
| l
| ]
| |
{Line|

] No.|

===

I 1]

fo===]

I 2]

)|
(4,€87,557) |
(7,033,139) |
11,720,701 |
(4

R ] EELEY |
1§ 8}

R |

I 91

| i

| |

===
| 30|
tn|
12|
113
114}
115 ]
| 16
(Y
| 18
119
| 20
| 22
| 22
123
|24
|25
| 26
{ 27
| 28
| 29
] 30
1
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
1
|
]
1
|
|
|
|
|

L N I )

|
I
|
{
{
|
|
!
!
|
!
1
|
|
l
|
2|
33 |
a4 |
as |
36 |
7 |
s |
39 |
|
|
i
|
I
!
|
|
|
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NIH.C of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report balow the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account

other deferred credits. 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater)
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the perfod of may be grouped by classes.

amortization.
T | ! DEBITS [ ! l
| 1 | Balance at | | | |
jLine | Description of Other | Baginning | Contra i Amount | Cradits | Balance at |
] No. | Deferred Credits | of Year | Account | | | End of Year |
I ® I () I @ (@ | (e i ) I
t | | e | | | |
| 1| Bruce Mansfield Plant | | 1 | ! I
I 2] Sale/Leaseback Actfvity (1) | 361,772,051 | 507 | 15,912,263 | 739,880 | 346,599,648 |
| 34 l | | I | 1
| 4 | Procesds Retires Pension-AmeriTrust| 1,328,125 | | 174,837 | | 1,153,288 |
s | 1 | | 1 ]
| 6 | Perry 1 Refueling Outage 1 3,207,996 | 630 | 4,544,861 | 2,940,663 | 1,603,998 |
i 7 | Beaver Valley 2 Rafualing Outage i 6,039,579 | 530 | 8,362,494 | 5,574,996 | 3,252,081 |
| 8 | Davis-Besse Refueling Outage | €88,889 | 530 | - ] 8,266,668 | 8,955,557 |
| 9 | Perry Joint Bank Account: H I | | | |
| 10| Lisbility to CAPCO Owners | 137,780 | | - | - ] 137,780 |
| 11 | Amounts Due to Customers for Future| | | | | ]
| 12| Federal Income Taxes (FAS 96) | 431,525,271 | | 439,834,007 | 8,308,736 | - ]
| 13 | Deferred AFUDC - Perry 2 | 124,397,814 | | 21,494,689 | 21,494,689 | 124,397,814 |
1 14| | 1 ! I ] !
| 15 | Accumulated Deferred Rents - | | | | | |
{ 16 | 8ruce Mansfield* i 64,194,327 | 232 | 1,585,822 | 7.546,191 | 70,154,596 |
I 17 | l | | | ' H |
| 18 | Minor Items i 5,574,042 | Various | 11,245,895 | 12,528,318 | 6,856,465 |
I 19| i l | | | 1
I 20| { | | | } |
| 21| { l | | | 1
| 22| 1 I | 1 | |
| 23| I | | | | |
| 24 | | I | | I
| 25 | { | 1 l | I
i 26 | [ | I | | {
1 27 | | 1 | | 1 1
i 28| 1 1 ! l l |
I 29| | I | 1 l |
| -30 | | | | l ! |
I 31| | | | | | |
1 32| | | ! I | !
I 33| l | I | ! ]
I 34| | | | 1 ! |
| a5 | | 1 | | | |
I 36| | | I | | !
I 374 | | { i I 1
I 38| l i | | | |
I 39| 1 l 1 1 | 1
| 40| | | | { 1 |
| & ! 1 l | | 1
| 42| | ! | | I L
| 43| (1) Life of the lease - 29.25 years| 1 | i | |
I 4] 1 | i I | I
| a5 | | ! I { I l
T | eeemmmeenonaa- I | ! ! !
| 47 | TOTAL | 998,865,874 | | 503,154,768 | 67,400,121 | 563,111,227 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY . X An Origins) Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for belew concern- 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals
ing the respondent's ting for deferred income relating to other income and deductiens.
taxes relating to amortizable property.

| i | ] CHANGES DURING YEAR
l | ! |
{ | | Galance at | Amounts | Amounts
|Line] Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Debited to | Credited te
|Ne. | - { of Yaar | Account 410.1 | Acceunt 411.1
| I (s) 1 (b} I (<) | ()
I I I
1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) 1 ] ]
21 Electric | | |
3] Defense Facilities.ccoccacrrnrnrncnocccccnsses] - | - | -
4 Pollution Control Fecilities...cocecvncancasasns] 16,866,933 | 26,466 | 1,324,820
s | Other. . cccieeesccncnsccnscnctccssnccscccoanceal] - - ] -
6| | I I
71 | | |
I I I l
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 - 7) | 16,866,933 | 26,486 | 1,324,820
9| Gas [ | I
10 | Defense Facilities.ccicceiccensrocccsscronencesl] - | - i -
11 | Pollution Contrel Facflities..cccecccccescness] - 1 - | -
12 Otheriseceseottesscosaiocancanssssavescssnncesl - | - ] -
13 I I I
14 | I | I
I | I I
15 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total ef lines 10 - 14) | - - { -
16 | Other (SpPecify).ccccececcrtrcccccnncrcacncnasanel - 1 - | -
I ! I i
17 ] TOTAL (Account 281) (Total of lines 8, 15, 16) | 16,886,933 | 26,466 | 1,324,820
| | 1 |
18 | Classificattion of TOTAL 1 ] {
| federal INCOME TaX.ccsevercaecoacosossasencocnesl 16,866,933 | 26,466 | 1,324,820
20 | Stato INcome TaX.cveececeoreecassoascacccasasansl] - - | -
21 | Local Income TeX..cceereacansvcaconnscccnsassansl| - 1 - I -

NOTES

!
|
|
i
1
i
|
I
|
I
|
I
|
|
1
i
|
|
|
I
{
[
|
|19
|
l
I
|
i
1(A) 1992 FAS9G Reversal and FAS 109 Adoption Adjustment.
|
1
t
I
|
|
I
I
|
|
|
!
|
|
I
1
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Originsl

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Cont.)

3. Use separate pagas as requived.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2

(o) (1)

Amounts
Cradited to
Account 411.2 |Acet. No.|.

Debits

Credits

w |

Amount
(w)

Aeet. No.
(1)

Amount
(€)]

Balance at
End of Year

(k)

A)Various

11,820,123

(A)Various

17,852,020

11,820,123

9,536,682

17,852,020

[Line|
INo. |

1

N EWwN

8

9
10
1
12
13
14

11,820,123

9,536,682

17,852,020

— e Cn - T Gw g - G Cmm Gmn S S - G — g, —- . —
—ewm man e - — - G — — — S— - A - — — — - — —

11,820,123

9,536,682

15
16

foem-l
117 |
fomee]
| 18|
17,852,020 | 19 |
| 20|
|21}

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concern-
ing the respondent’'s ting for deferred income
taxes relating to property not subjesct to accelerated

amortization.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals
relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

| |
| I
| Baslance at | Amounts | Amounts
jLine Account Subdivisions | BSeginning | Debited to | Credited to
INo. | of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1
! (a) | (b) | (e) | (d)
i I I
1 | Account 282 | i |
2] E1OCRrHCercacccacscncsassssscsascsscascssnnssansl 351,492,547 | 68,061,204 | 18,969,388
| | | |
3] 88 .siracesonssvcnsesncsrsccorecrosasasssacssacs] - - 1 -
4 Other (DafiNe)..ceveccescssoscvcovsosscssescncns] P | - 1 -
1 | | |
5 | TOTAL ( Enter Total of Lines 2 - 4) ] 351,492,547 | 68,061,204 | 18,969,388
6| Other (Specify) Parry/Besver Valley Diss -net | (39,478,066) | - |
71 | | |
8| ! | |
| | | ]
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Lines 5 - 8)| 312,014,481 | 68,061,204 | 18,969,388
1 i ! I
10 | Classification ef TOTAL | [ |
11 | Fedaral INCOME TX.ceeevcscsssssansossassnacesss| 312,014,481 | 68,061,204 | 18,969,388
12 § State INCOME TaX.cosccasosncassoassosssvssccncosl - - | -
13 | Local INCOME TBX..ccconcosvassessassancancavosasl| - | - | -

NOTES

(A)1992 FAS 96 Reversal and FAS 109 Adoption Adjustment.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 274



Name of Responcent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report 1s:
X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Conttinited)

3. Use seprrate pagss as required.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

CHANGES DURING YEAR i ADJUSTMENTS | |
| { 1
Amounts i Amounts | Debits [} Credits | Salance at |
Debited to | Credited to | I | End of Year |[Line
Account 410.2 | Account 411.2 | Acet. No. | Amount | Aect. No. | Amount | [No.
(o) | n | (s) | (n) I (1) l &) | (x) |
i t | | I ! |a==-
I | | | I I | 1
- | - {(A) Various| 375,536,823 |(A) Various | 94,523,418 | 681,597,738 | 2
1 | 1 | l | |
- - [ - | - - 13
- 1 - ! - | ! - - ] &
I 1 i I | 1 1
- 1 - ] | 375,836,823 | | 94,523,418 | 681,597,738 | 5
7,043,314 | 83,831 |(A) Various) 794,585 |(A) Various ] 299,951 | (32,023,949)| €
I | I | l | 17
| 1 | | I ] | 8
[ { | I I i |
7,043,314 | 83,831 | | 376,331,408 | | 94,823,399 | 649,573,789 | 9
} | | I i | |
| | | I ! [ | 10
7,043,314 | 83,831 | i 376,331,408 | | 94,823,399 | 649,573,789 | 11
-1 -1 | - | | - 1 - laa
- 1 -1 i = | - 1 - 113

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 278



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTREIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Originsl Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the informstion called for below concern- 2. For Other (Spacify), include deferrals
ing the respondent’s ting for deferred income relating to other income and deductions.
taxes ralating to amounts recorded in Account 283.

(A) 1992 FAS 109 Adoption Adjustment.
(8) 1992 FAS 96 Reversal Adjustment.

1 1 i i CHANGES DURING YEAR |
| I I | |
] I | Balance at | Amounts | Amounts |
{Line} Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Debited to | Credited to |
{No. | | of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1 |
! | (a) ] (v) | (e) | (d) |
=== | 1 | (
| 1 |Account 283 | | I {
| 2] Electric . I | | |
| 3| Property Tax Acceleration...ceeccccscscsssosscsncs| 21,759,983 | 19,534,696 | 5,440,686 |
| 41 Tax Benefit Transfer ACtIVItYeevacccoaccscsscssasal 19,263,090 | 3,091,547 | 1,306,224 |
| 8| Property Tax Deferral CRG Agreement......coeeeesvel - 1 5,661,616 | -}
| 6| Capitalized DOdUCLIONS.ccecccraaoraconsassscscsces]| 7,825,944 | - | 1,703,030 |
{ 7 | Nuclear Fuel Trusts - Interest.coeccccocscacconacsl| 40,364,929 | 2,755,256 | 12,439 |
| 8| OLMOF . e sesacscessnsossocssssossssssscsassssassasesl 904,708,762 | 16,418,109 | 29,793,845 |
I | | | | |
I 91 TOTAL Electric (Total of Lines 3 thru 8) | 993,522,708 | 47,461,224 | 38,256,224 |
| 20 | Gas | -1 -1 -1
{11] i | | {
1 12| | | | |
| 16 | Other | - - | - 1
| | i i | I
1317 ) TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 11 thru 18) [} | ] ]
| 18 |Other (SPeCify): covccecceccscosscrsassescasccsanses] - 1 - [ - 1
| I l i I 1
I [} TOTAL (Account 283) (Enter Total of lines 9 { | | |
| 19| 17 and 18) | 993,522,708 | 47,461,224 | 38,256,224 |
| | 1 | | I
| 20 |Classification of TOTAL I | [} 1
| 21 | Federal InCome TaX.ceeeeeassescsssasonccassssonssa| 993,522,708 | 47,461,224 | 38,256,224 |
| 22 | State INCOme TaX.ceveeescoscccccsassssnscnsasscsacl - 1 - 1 - 1
] 23 | Local INCOMe TaXe.eoeerecreconcoconscsacsncssnnscs] - | - 1 - 1
I i
{ Line 8 Other - Electric: NOTES

i Nuclear Fu@leccccrercessccssoncascscsscssscssccssonse (0,296,919) - -

I Management Config System,Quatro Mine, and Consel NOL. 764,187 - 84,651

f Reacquired Debt Expense«Net....cccccecccccvovanrcconcs 18,229,458 5,971,717 1,322,494

| Parry OBM CoSt..cecceorcssvcrcsagosocsonasvassncannes (1,534,944) - 598,003

i Beavar Valley OMM Cost.ccccccccrcvecencsasscncaccnses §,014,553 - 119,686

| Deferrad Opersting Cost - Beaver Valley ...cecceeceee 3,473,188 373,356 -

1 Deferred -Operating Cost = POrTYy ccoccvccctccsscsnsacs 3,418,027 367,428 -

| Deferred Fuel - RUIE 21...ccscecsoscsscssacevescscnne (8,486,110) - -

] Bond Interest Levelized....cccccccvccvrnvccscccacoane 1,493,698 1,096,330 143,263
i Pensfon Plan AcCrusl....cicecocectscsscsnsnssancscsnes 100,196 3,390,578 -

{ Avon 8 Dacommissioning LOSS..cceccencecsocacncnccanes 1,300,854 - 649,568

| Carrying Charge Gross-Up Perry and Beaver Valley..... 74,393,050 - 5,966,977

| System Devalopment Cost....ccvvnceccnsrsccscnccccnnas 5,996,070 69,513 2,077,908

| Saginaw Mine Closing...occeeccccccccnnccccccssconcoas - 1,294,172 -

{ FAS 96 Regulatory Liability..cciceeecovscoceccecioees. 575,167,088 - -

| AFUDC = In ServiC@.ccccessccccsccsvsssccsnsessovocens 14,227,814 122,427 335,797

| AFUDC = IN CWEP..ueeeeacnocccecsssasassssnssesanosne - - -

| Carrying Charpes..c.ceecccsccscansccnsssssansnssacsss 148,117,401 - -

i Amortization Perry & Beaver Valley Deferred O & M.... 29,416,215 102,502 1,007,068

] Carrying Charge Deferral CRG Agreement....c.ccccvcaee - - -

i O d Stide M g Revocsnccsesscscssscscsscasnanes - 429,517 159,793
i 1988 Yesr End AdJUustments.....cccocovecscececcsssanse 3,874,909 - -

| Phase-In AdJUBEMONt.coceccncncrotcsccncvacsssacsacnes 16,514,820 - -

i Injuries and DamageS...cccseacaceccscccsssvssnscancns 14,951 - -

] Nuclear Fuel Interest - Davis Bess@..c.c.cevevaccsces 12,298,573 - 6.200,599
i Nuclear Fuel Intearest « PePry..ccccccccccccsacscnasse 6,323,046 - 3,459,500
| Nuclear Fuel Interest - Beaver Valley..cscecocovoncss 1,743,329 - 1,669,690
i Hedging Loss -~ Bruce Mansfield - Net...c.ccevvcveanoes 1,076,070 13,218 264,770
1 MiSCeTIANEOUS . cocrccocccscecsoscscsssscscstcacacsssces 369,268 1,280,033 1,238,134
] FAS 109 AdJustment.ccccscccocsoscocrscnscescccannenns - 1,907,318 4,495,949
i .

| 904,708,762 16,418,109 29,793,845
[

1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 276



Name of Respondent

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Criginal

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283) (Cont.)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 and 277.
Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4, Use separate pages as required.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

{ CHANGES DURING YEAR | ADJUSTMENTS | 1 1
H | 1 |
| Amounts i Amounts { Dabits | Credits | Balance at } :
| Debited to | Credited to | | | End of Year |Line|
| Account 410.2 | Account 411.2 |Acet. No.| Amount | Acct. No. | Amount | INo. |
| (o) | (84) I @ 1 (h) ! ) | (6)) | (k) | |
| 1 | | | | i f====}
| I ! | | | | I 1]
| | ] I | | | | 21
| - 1 - 1 | - i [ - | 35,853,993 | 3|
i - 1 - j(M)var | 247,259 |(A)Var i 119,820 | 21,175,852 | 4 |
| - | -1 | - | | -1 5,661,616 | 5 |
! -1 - |(mvar | 1,876,763 | | - 1 7,599,677 | 6 |
i - -1 i - [(A)Var { 25,715,651 | 17,392,095 | 7 |
| 21,676,513 | 1,208,468 |(A)Var i 675,149,099 | (A)vVar | 630,643,027 | 956,307,143 | 8 |
| | I 1 I I I- | |
] 21,676,513 | 1,208,468 | | 677,273,121 | | 656,478,498 | 1,043,990,376 | 9 |
| -1 - | - 1 } - | - |10}
| i | ] | | H 1 11|
| i | | | | | l 12 |
| - 1 - | 1 - | - 1 - 11|
H i I | 1 | i | |
| | | I | | I | 17
| - | -1 | - I - i - |8
| | | l | i i | |
| | I | | 1 | | |
| 21,676,513 | 1,208,468 | | 677,273,121 | | 656,478,498 | 1,043,990,376 | 19 |
I 1 | i I | I | |
| ! | ! | ! | | 20 |
| 21,676,513 | 1,208,468 | | 677,273,121 | | 656,478,498 | 1,043,990,376 | 21 |
| - -1 l -1 I - - lea}
| - 1 -1 | - | -1 - la3|
| |
| |
i - - (A)Var 11,779,566 (A)Var 3,482,647 - |
{ - - - (A)Var 679,536 - |
| - - (A)Var 587,485 (A)Var 111,309 23,354,857 I
| - - (A)Var 7,071,002 - 4,938,055 1
| - - '(A) Var 1,102,162 (A)Var 5,014,553 982,476 i
| - - - - 3,846,514 ]
l - - - - - 3,785,455 1
| - - 190 8,486,110 - - |
1 - - - - 2,446,765 |
| - - (A)var 14,188,132 (A)Var 265,095 17,413,811 |
| - - ) - - 651,286 1
| - - (A)Var 2,434,992 (A)Var 1,492,920 69,368,145 |
| - - (A)Var 574,708 - 4,562,386 ]
{ - - - : - 1,294,172 1
I - - (8)var 23,716,497 (E)Var $98,883,585 - ]
| - - (A)Var 6,736,045 (A)Var 4,346,139 16,404,350 |
} 1,386,847 1,065,166 (A)Var 4,029,002 - 4,350,683 i
i 13,490,784 - (A)Var ¢ (A)Var 6,170,835 155,437,356 |
| - - (A)var 3,912,391  (A)Var 5,089,982 27,334,060 |
| 6,414,930 143,302 - - 6,271,628 ]
l 49,392 - - - 319,116 |
i - - - (A)Var 3,574,909 - |
| 334,560 - - - 16,849,380 |
i - - - 1%0 14,951 - |
| - - (A)Var 733,202 (A)Var 1,362,609 5,468,567 |
] - - (A)var 4,947,370 (A)Var 145,261 7,665,655 I
{ - - (A)Var 2,730,258 (A)Var 7,665 2,796,232 1
I - - {(A)Var $,212,017 - 6,036,535 1
| - - (A)Var 876,981 (A)Var 1,031 1,087,117 |
| - - (A)Var §76,231,173 - 573,642,542 [
connescaenesnwe l
: 21,676,513 1,208,468 675,149,099 630,643,027 936,307,143 |}
| |
{ |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report is:
X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

are added for billing purposes, one customer should be
countad for each group of meters added. The average
number of customers means the average of twalve figures

at the close

of esach month.

rate accounts; except that where separste meter readings 3. If incr

or decr from previous year (columns
(e),and (g)). are not derivad from previously reported
figures, axplain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENVES

(e),

| 1 ]

| | !

] i § | Amount for

jLine | Title of Account | Amount for Year I Previous Year

| No. } (a) | (v) i (c)

i | | i

I Sales of Electricity ] I

| 2 | (440) Residentia) Ssles | 516,974,098 | 547,435,142
| 3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales | {

| 4] Small (or Commarcial) (See Instr. &) | £30,615,629 | 539,796,083
{ 5 | Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. &) | 529,974,965 | 546,697,726
I 6 | (444) Public Straat and Highway Lighting | 17,675,590 | 17,171,001
| 7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities | 20,762,884 | 22,567,992
] 8| (446) Sales to Ratlroads and Railways 1 4,513,886 | 4,421,775
| 9 | (448) Interdepartmental Ssles | L=l | -

| l I I

| 10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers | 1,620,517,052 | 1,878,089,719
| 11 | (447) Sales for Resale | 63,508,492 | 74,986,507
l | i i

] 12 TOTAL Salas of Electricity i 1,684,025,544 | 1,753,076,226
| 13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds t - ] -

| H I |

| 14 | TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds | 1,684,025,544 | 1,753,076,226
| 15} Other Operating Revenues | .=

| 16 | (450) Forfeitad Discounts | 4,393,312 | 2,463,757
[ 17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues ! - i -

| 18 | (453) Sales .of Woter and Water Power | - 1 -

| 19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property ] 2,841,346 | 1,881,368
{ 20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents | - | -

| 21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues ] 51,907,901 *| 68,320,784
| 22 l |

| 23| | I

I 24 | | |

| 25 | | |

| 26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues | 59,142,559 | 72,665,909
| | 1 : |

| 27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues | 1,743,188,103 | 1,825,742,135%
|
|
1

|

|

I

i

|

I

|

1

I

|

|

H

I
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report {s:
X An Origimal

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be
classified according to the basis of classification
(Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly
used by the respondent if such basis of classification
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See
Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain

basis of classification in a footnote).

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for impor~
tant naw territory added and important rate increases or
decreases.

§. For lines 2, 4, B, and 6, see page 304 for amounts re-
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide cletails of such sales
in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

[ AVG. NO. OF CUSTOMERS PEFl MONTH

| Amount for i i tumber for i
Amount for Year | Previous Year | Number for Year § Previous Year | Line
(d) | (o) I " } (9) | Ne.
i I i i
! 1 | 1 1
4,724,996 i 4,940,150 i 668,136 | 666,508 | 2
1 I | | 3
5,466,618 I 5,492,809 | 70,655 | 70,023 | 4
7,988,153 | 8,016,806 | 7,971 | 7,945 | [
165,901 | 165,590 | 270 | 270 | [
319,087 ] 356,016 | 135 | 134 | 7
48,062 | 43,671 [} 14 1] 8
- - 1 -1 -1 ]
| | | I
18,712,814 I 19,015,042 | 747,168 | 744,881 | 10
1,988,646 | 2,440,855 | 9| 21 11
I | 1 |
20,701,460 **| 21,455,897 | 747,177 | 744,083 | 12
- 1 - - 1| -1 13
I I | I
20,701,460 ] 21,435,897 ] 747,177 | 744,883 | 14

*Includes

** Includes -0-

$7,000,000 unbilled revenues.

Mt relating to unbiliad vevenues.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Raport belew for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenus, averags number of
customers, average XWH per customer, and average revenues per
KwH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenus account in the seguence followad in "Electric
Operating Revenues,” page 301. If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, tist
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicabls revenus
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one

rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as

a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of

bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing

periods during the year (12 1f all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustmant clause state
in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant

thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for

each applicable v

aubh

ding.

jLine | Number and Titla of Rate Schedule | MsH Seold | Revenue |Average Number |[KWH of Sales per | Revenue (cents)
| No. | | { | of Customers | Customer | per KWH Sold
l (a) | (®) 1 (c) 1 (d) I (e) 1 )

I | i 1 l i |

1 | 1 | | ! I

| 1 [Account 440 - Residential Sales 1 | | { H

1 2 | | | ! H

| 3 | Residential I 4,486,089 | 491,656,424 | 657,467 | 6,823 | 10.96
| 4] General Commarciasl { 40,346 | 5,065,448 | 3,693 | 10,925 | 12.56
| 5| Large Commercial ! 166,900 | 15,935,661 | 314 | 531,529 | 9.85
| 6] Al Electric Large General Service | 2,268 | 181,539 | 5 | 453,600 | 8.00
| 7| Low Load Factor | 1,065 | 209,432 | 85 * | 12,8529 | 19.66
| @ | Outdoor Lighting I 28,328 | 3,925,594 | 6,572 * | 4,310 | 13.86
I | | | | !

{ 10} Total Restdential [ 4,724,996 | 516,974,098 | 668,136 | 7,072 | 10.9¢
I 1| | | | I I

| 12} | 1 I | l

! 13 JAccount 442 - Commercial Sales § ] | } |

1 14| | | | | |

| 15 | General Commercial 1 944,120 | 120,118,308 | 54,872 | 17,206 | 12.72
| 16 | Large Commercial I 2,975,332 | 300,323,465 | 7,456 | 399,052 | 10.09
| 17 | Industrial ( 827,676 | 58,854,845 | 6 | 13,349,613 | 7.11
| 18 | Large Industrial | 475,285 | 30,298,607 | 7 i 67,897,857 | 6.37
| 19 | A1l Electric Large General Service | 214,337 | 16,640,676 | 440 | 487,130 | 7.76
| 20 | Low Load-Facgor i 1,767 | 530,552 | 252 * | 7,012 | 30.03
| 21 | Outdoor Lighting i 27,746 | 3,813,386 | 7,560 * | 3,670 | 13.74
| 22| Emergency 1 343 | 35,790 | ¢ | §7,167 | 10.43
| a3l | l | | !

| 24| Total Commercial i 5,466,615 | 530,615,629 | 70,655 | 77,371 | 9.71
| 25| ! i | 1 |

| 26 i 1 1 | | |

| 27 |Account 442 - Industria) Sales | I 1 i }

I 28| | i l I !

| 29 | General Commercial ! 28,551 | 3,484,040 | 2,422 | 11,788 | 12.20
| 30| Large Commercial | 1,718,771 | 173,680,787 | 2,949 | §82,832 | 10.10
| 31| Industrial I 1,494,398 | 109,674,338 | 19 | 10,029,517 | 7.34
| 32| tLarge Industrial ! 2,604,750 | 148,602,580 | 21 | 124,035,714 | 5.71
| 33 | A1l Electric Lerge Genaral Service | 215,047 | 15,791,621 | 149 | 1,443,268 | 7.34
| 34| Low Load Factor | 2,916 | 1,196,687 | 290 * | 10,055 | 41.04
| 35| Outdoor Lighting } 14,106 | 1,878,521 | 1,987 * | 7,098 | 13.32
| 36 | Other Contracts i 1,909,614 | 75,666,391 | 4 | 477,403,500 | 3.96
1 371 | ! ! 1 !

| 38| Total Industrial i 7,988,153 | 529,974,965 | 7,971 { 1,002,152 | 6.63
39| 1 | | ! |

| 40| | | } * Denotes duplication in number of customers

1 | i 1 | 1 i

| 41 |Total Billed | I i 1

| 42 |Total Unbilled Rov. (See Instr. 6) | | | | |

| I | I 1 1 i

| &3 |TOTAL | i | | |

!
1
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
1
|
!
l
|
l
i
i
I
|
1
1
|
1
1
1
|
!
!
!
!
|
|
|
|
!
l
|
!
[
|
I
|
|
I
1
1
1
1
|
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customars, average KWH per customer, and average revanus per
KwH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribad
operating revenue account in the sequence followad in "Electric
Operating Revenues,* page 301. If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, 11st
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one

rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as

a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schadule), the entries in calumn (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplicaticn in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of
bi11s rendered during the ydar divided by the number ef billing
periods during the yesr (12 1f all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant
thereto.

6. Report amount of unbillecl revenue as of end of yesar for

esch applicable r ue t

aubh

ding.

|Line | Number and Title of Rate Schedule

| (»)

Revenue

|Aversege Number |KwH of Sales per
| of Customers | Customer

(c) 1 (d) | (o)

| Revenua (cents)
per KWH Sold
(1)

Account 444 - Public Strest &
Highway Lighting

Public Street Lighting
Traffic Control Lighting

141,163
24,738

Total Public Street & Highway Lighting 165,901

O B N SEWN-

Account 445 - Other Sales To Publkc

12 Authorities

Other Contracts 319,087

Account 446 - Sales To Raflroads &
Raflways

|
|
}
|
i
I
|
|
|
|
H
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
i
|
| -
| 48,062
i
1
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|

20,762,884

16,850,319
825,271

144
126

|

| 11.94
196,333 |

1

|

|

3.34

17,675,590 270 614,448 10.65

135 2,363,607

4,513,886 48,062,000 9.39

41 [Total Billed
|Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

18,712,814

1,620,517,052

747,168

25,045

|
|
|
|
!
1
|
|
|
l
|
|
H
|
|
|
}
l
|
!
|
|
!
H
|
Regional Transit Authority |
i
|
|
H
1
|
i
|
|
|
l
|
|
i
|
!
1
|
I
1
|
i
|
|

N
]

43 [TOTAL 18,712,814

|1,620,517,052

747,168

|
!
I
!
|

!
!
I |

I 1

! t

| 1

| |

| I

| |

| |

| |

| 1

! l

| {

! !
| |
| ]
| ]
I |
! !
| 1
1 !
| |
| |
! !
| |
I l
i 1
| |
| |
I |
1 l
| 1
1 1
1 1
I 1
1 |
t |
! !

25,045
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

Note to Instructien 5:

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Residential

Residential

Ganaral Commercial

Large Commercial

A1l Electric Large Genaral Service
Low Load Factor

Qutdoor Lighting

Commercial

General Commarcial

Large Commercial

Industrial

targe Industrial

A1l Electric Large General Service
Low Load Factor

Outdoor Lighting

Emergency

Industrial

Ganeral Commercial

Large Commercial

Industrial

targe Industrial

A1l Electric Large General Service
Low Load Factor

Outdoor Lighting

Other Contracts

Public Street & Highway Lighting

Publfc Street Lighting
Traffic Control Lighting

Other Sales To Public Authoritises

Other Contracts

Sales To Railroads & Railways

Regional Transit Autherity

TOTAL

304 B

Revenue

65,140,760
585,847
2,421,546
32,720
15,440
410,912

68,607,225

13,692,888
43,205,746
12,019,766
6,908,122
3,107,426
25,384
403,528
4,986

79,367,848

415,388
24,959,957
21,693,267
37,845,316
3,121,097
41,959
205,106
27,721,344

116,003,374
2,017,434
352,542

2,368,976

4,572,216

698,184

271,618,821

Next Page 310
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

X An

This Report is:

Year of Report

Original Dec. 31, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other
than ultimate consumers transacted on a settlement basis other
than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges
of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits
and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power axchanges must be
reaported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do not abbre-
viate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the raspondent has with the
purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
on the eriginal contractual terms and conditions of the service
as fellows:
RQ - for reguirements service. Requirements service 1s service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.,
the supplier includes projected load for this service in fts
system resource planning). In addition, the relfability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to,
the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. “Long-tearm" means five years or
longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the
supplier must attempt to buy amergency energy from third
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category
should not be used for long-term firm service which meets
the definition of RQ service. For all transactions fdentified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the con-
tract defined as the earlfest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermadiate-term™ means longer than
one yesr but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all
firm services where the duration of each period of cemit-'
mant for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated gensrating
unit. “Long-term"” meaans five years or longer. The
availability and reliability of service, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the avaflability

and relfability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediste-term service from s designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term” means longer than one year

but less than five years.

Actual Demand (MW)

I | i

I | |

Name of Company I { FERC Rate Average § Average | Average 1

Line| or Public Authority | Statistical | Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly | Monthly i
No. | (Footnote Affi{liations) jClassification|Tariff Number| Demand (MW) i NCP Demand | CP Dsmand |
| ! | | | 1 !

1 (a) | () I (<) 1 (d) I (o) 1 n 1
===} | | ! ! | !
1 |Cleveland Public Power i RQ [ 1 1 Various | - i - I
2| I | i 1 t }
3 | Subtotal - RQ ] | | | i 1
4| I i i i ( |
§ |AMP-Onio i os | 23 | - 1’ - | - l
6 |Cleveland Public Power | os | 12 | - i - i - |
7 |General Public Uti1lities | os | 4 i - | - i - |
8 |Ohio Edison Company | os | 25 | - | - | - |
9 |City of Painasville I os | 14 | - | - | - 1
10 {Toledo Edison Company * | os | 25 | - | - ] - |
11 |Ohto Power Company 1 oS | 31 | - | - ] - |
12 |Dugq Light C y 1 os | 25 i - | - ! - |
13 |General Public Utilities i os i 3 | - I} - i - |
14 |[Ohio Edison Company | os | 4 | - | - | - |

Cleveland Electric IlTiuminating and Toledo Edison are affiliated under

the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) A1l classifications labeled "0S" (Other Service) represent transactions involving non-firm service.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those sor-
vices which cannot be placed in the above-definad categories,
such as all non-firm service regardless of tha length of the
contract and servica from designated units of lass than one
ysar. Describs the nature of the service in ¢ footnote.
AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this cods Tor any accounting
adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
yesrs. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting
at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter “Subtotal-
RQ" in column (s). The remaining sales may then ba listed in any
order. Enter “"Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this listing.
Enter "Total” in column (a) as the last line of the schedule.
Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (x).
S. In column (c). fdentify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Num-
ber. On separate lines, Tist all FERC rate schedules or tari{ffs
under which service, as identified in column (b), 1s provided.
6. For reguirements RQ sales and any type of service involving
demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
average monthly bi1ling demand in column (d), the average monthly
non-coincident pesk (NCP) demand 1n column (e), and the average
monthly cotncident peak (CP) demand in column (7). For aM1
other types of service, anter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).

Monthly NCP demand i3 the maximum matered hourly
(60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP
demand is the matersd demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)

must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on

a meagawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other typas of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (§).
Explatn in a footncte all components of the amounts

shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge
shown on bills rendared to the purchaser.

9. The data in columns (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non~-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Yine of the schedule. The
Subtotel - RQ" amount n column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
"Subtotal-Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reportad
as Non-Requirements Sales Fer Resale on page 401, line 24.
10. Footnote entrids as required and provide

explanations following al) required data.

| REVENUE 1 |
| | |
Megawatthours | Demand Chargss i Energy Charges i Other Charges [} Total (8) jLine |
Sold | (%) | €)) | (%) 1 (het+]) | No. |
| i ! | 1 |
(9 | (h) 1 1) | (6 ) | (k) l {
i | | 1 i l
161 | f 307,607 | (42,300) | 265,387 | 1|
| | | I 1 2]
161 | o} 307,687 | (42,300) | 265,387 | 3|
| I | ! | ey
87,860 | 444,429 | 1,531,585 | 13,816 | 1,989,830 | 5|
52,156 | 486,526 | 960,880 | 20,944 | 1,468,350 | 6 |
. 1,323,444 | 2,533,895 | 24,949,105 | i 27,483,000 | 7 |
18,096 | 113,856 | 248,064 | i 361,920 | 8 |
7.539 | 130,783 | 238,884 | 18,203 | 387,870 | 9 |
167,899 | 16,500 | 2,197,975 | 2,697 | 2,217,172 | 10 |
676 | i 10,972 | | 10,972 | 11 |
80,882 | | 1,242,680 | 2,328 | 1,246,008 | 12 |
€0,300 | I 1,326,150 | 50,155 | 1,376,305 | 13 |
73,686 | { 1,148,070 | (9.681) | 1,138,389 | 14 |
-
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 310A



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other

than ultimate consumers transacted on a settlement basis other

than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges

of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits

and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for

imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges wust be

reported on the Purchased Power schadule (pages 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do not abbre-

viate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote

any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the

purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code hased

on the eriginal contractual terms and conditions of the service

as follows: .
RQ - for reguirements service. Reguirements service {is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (1.e.,
the supplier includes projected load for this service in its
system resource planning). In sddition, the reliability eof
reguirements service must be the same as, or second only to,
the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means five years or
longer and “firm" means that servica cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the

supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third T
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category

should not be used for long-term firm service which meats

the definition of RQ service. For all transactions fdentified

as LF, provide in a feotnote the termination date of the con-

tract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or

seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-tarm firm service. The same as LF

service excapt that “intermadiate-term" means longer than

ons year but less than five yesars.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all

firm services where the duration of each pericd of commit- t
ment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from & designated generating
unit. “Long-term" means five years or longer. The
availability and reliability of service, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the availability
and reliability of the designated unit.

IV - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
"intermediate-term" means longer than one yesr

but less than five years.

! |
! ! |
| [

Actual Demand (MW)

! | |

| | |

Name of Company | | FERC Rate | Average | Average | Average |

|Line| or Public Authority { Statistical | Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly i Monthly i
|No. | (Footnote Aff{liations) |Classification|Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand |
| I | | | | I |
| I () | () ) (e) | () | (o) | (1) |
=== | | | | I |
I 1 |POM Company I os I 4 { - I - i - ]
| 2 |AMP-Ohic | AD  (2)} | - i - i - |
| 3 |Cleveland Public Power | AD  (3)] ] - | - | - |
| 4 |Dug Light Company | AD ()] I - | - | - |
| 5 |Genaral Public Utilities | AD  (5) ] - | - { - |
| 6 |City of Painasvilie | AD  (6)] i - ] - | - i
| 7 {Toledo Edison Colmpany * | AD (7)1 | - | - | - |
| 8 |General Public Utilitias | ) | 22 | - | - | - |
1 91 : i | | 1 | |
| 10 | Subtotal - Non-RQ ] 1 i I | |
I 1] | | | | | |
|12} | | i | | |
113 | | ! | - | |
| 14 | TOTAL | | H | l |

*  Cleveland Electric Illuminating and Toledo Edison are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

All classifications labeled "OS®
True-up for services provided in
True-up for services provided in
True-up for services provided
True-up for services provided
True-up for services provided
True-up for services provided

1)
(2)
(3
(4)
(5)
(s)
)

in November 1991.
in
in

in

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)

(Other Service) represent transactions involving non-firm service.
October 1991 ($15,090), November 1991 ($5,907), and December 1991 ($6,872).
October 1991 ($4,271), November 1991 (3$2,968), and December 1991 (-$2,483).

October 1991 ($80,992) and November 1991 ($52,287).

October 1991 ($1,607), Novembar 1991 ($2,225), and December 1991 (-3230).
October 1991 ($43,841), November 1991 ($10,384), and December 1991 (-$164).
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Name of Respondent ’ This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 21, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those ser- Monthly NCP demand is the miximum metered hourly

- vices which cannot be placed fn the above-defined categories, (60-minute tntegration) demind in a month. Monthly CP
such as all non-firm service regardless of the length of the demand is the motered demanc during the hour (60-minute
contract and service from designated units of less than one integration) in which the sipplier’s system reaches its
year. Describe the nature of the service in & footnote. monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (?)
AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting wmust bs in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stataed on
.adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting & megawatt basis and explain.
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting rendered to the purchaser.

at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal- 8. Report demand chargas in column (h), energy charges n
RQ* in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any column (1), and the total of any other types of charges,
order. Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ* in column (a) after this listing. including out-of-period adjustments, in column (§).

Enter "Total® in column (a) as the last 1ine of the schedule. Explain in a footnote all cimponents of the amounts
Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k). shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge
S. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule -or Tariff Num- shown on bills rendered to 1he purchaser.

ber. On separate 1ines, 14st @11 FERC rate schadules or tariffs 9. The date in columns (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
under which service, as fdentifiad in column (b), is provided. based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service involving then totalled on the last 1ine of the schedule. The
demand charges imposed on a menthiy (or longer) basis, enter the Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, 1ine 23. The
non-cotncident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average “Subtotal-Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, 1line 24.
other types of sarvice, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). 10. Footnote entries as required and provide

explanations following all required data.

| REVENUE | !
I 1 1
Megawatthours 1 Demand Charges [ Energy Charges | Other Charges I Total ($) {Line |
Sold 1 %) | (¢3] | $) } (h + 1 +3) | No. |
! | | l | I

(9) | n) 1 ) | 6)] | (k) | |
I 1 | ] | |

95,967 | | 1,336,453 | i 1,336,453 | 1|

i i | 27,869 | 27,869 | 2|

| i I 4,756 | 4,756 | 3 |

i f { 3270 | 3,270 | 4|

| | I 133,278 | 133,278 | 5|

] i i 3,602 | 3,602 | 6|

- ] | | 54,061 | 54,081 | 7|

| | 24,000,000 | | 24,000,000 | 8 |

I | | | Y

1,988,485 | 3,725,989 | 59,190,818 | 326,298 | 63,243,105 | 10 |

i | | | I 11

I | | i .

i I | I | 13

1,988,646 | 3,725,989 | 59,498,505 | 283,998 | 63,508,492 | 14 |
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

‘ Vour of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previcusly reported figures, explain in footnotes.

{ Ln.} Account | Amount for | Amount for |
| No.| | Current Year | Previous Year |
| | (s) | (b) | (c) i
Jp— i I i
1 1} 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES i § |
| 2] A. Steam Power Generation | | |
| 3 | Operation | | |
{ 4 | (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering i 4,321,153 | 4,998,339 |
{ 5| (501) Fuel | 223,310,614 | 230,734,637 |
I 6 | (502) Steam Expanses | 19,790,286 | 17,740,729 |
1 7 | (503) Steam from Other Sources | - 1 - ]
| 8| (Less) (504) Staam Transferred-Cr. | - -
| 9 | (505) Electric Expenses | 3,183,637 | 3,259,548 |
} 10 | (506) Miscellanaous Steam Power Expenses i 8,764,699 | 12,360,559 |
| 11 | (507) Rents } 84,934,640 | 85,504,179 |
] 12 | TOTAL Operation (Total ef lines 4 - 11) | 314,305,029 | 324,597,991 |
| 13 | Maintenance { i |
| 14 | (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering i 8,336,488 | 5,660,870 |
| 15 | (511) Maintenance of Structures | 5,605,117 | 6,155,783 |
| 16 | (512) Maintenance of Botler Plant | 31,856,146 | 30,225,532 |
| 17 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant [ 4,585,862 | 5,629,653 |
| 18 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant [ 5,387,536 | 4,721,583 |
119 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 14 - 18) i 82,771,129 | 52,393,421 |
| 20 | TOTAL Powar Prod. Expenses-Steam Power (Total of lTines 12 & 19) I 367,076,158 | 376,991,412 |
| 21 | B. Nuclear Powar Generation | | |
| 22 | Operation | | |
| 23 | (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering ] 21,376,123 | 18,620,218 |
| 24 | (518) Fuel | 89,991,986 | 89,646,376 |
| 25 | (519) Coolants and Water [ 582,990 | 880,473 |
| 26 | (520) Steam Expanses 1 9,218,761 | 6,590,666 |
{ 27 | (521) Steam from Other Sources | C | - |
] 28 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. | - 1 -
} 29 | (523) Electric Expanses [} 365,278 | 488,689 |
1 30 | (524) Miscellanaous Nuclear Power Expenses { 42,211,402 | 47,302,421 |
| 31 | (525) Rents | (112,126 | 121,209 |
| 32 | TOTAL Opsration (Total ef lines 23 - 31) { 163,858,666 | 163,650,052 |
| 33 | Maintenance ' | | |
| 34 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 3,894,929 | 3,201,208 |
| 35 | (529) Maintenance of Structures ] 1,477,937 | 1,244,826 |
| 36 | (530) Maint of Reactor Plant Equipment 1 12,902,467 | 11,271,421 |
} 37 | (531) Matntenance ef Elactric Plant [} 3,513,508 | 4,493,279 |
| 38 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant [} 12,135,603 | 9,405,066 |
| 39 | TOTAL Msintenance (Total of lines 34 - 38) | 33,724,442 | 29,615,798 |
| 40 § TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Nuclear Power (Total of lines 32 & 39)] 197,583,108 | 193,265,850 |
{ 414 €. Hydraulic Power Generation | | |
| 42 | Operation | ) |
| 43 | (535) Oparation Supervision and Engineering [ 542,562 | 126,558 |
| 44 | (536) Water for Power i 9,754 | 3,491 |
| 45 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses { - | 28,943 |
| 46 | (538) Electric Expenses | 217,082 | 188,637 |
| 47 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses | 296,359 | 234,390 |
| 48 | (540) Rents 1 2,904 | (3,300) |
| 49 § TOTAL Operation (Tota) ef lines 43 - 48) | 1,068,661 | 578,719 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATION AMD MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

| tn.d Account { Amount for | Amount for |
| No.} | Current Year | Previous Yesr |
| (s) | (b) | (c) |
 p— i i I
} 50 | C. Hydraulic Powsr Ganeration (Contimnuad) | 1 |
{ 51 | Maintenance | | !
| 52 | (541) Maintoenance Supervision and Engineering | 75,940 | 71,861 |
| 53 | (542) Maintonance of Structures | 21,614 | 19,597 |
| 54 | (543) Maintanance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Watervays | 233,277 | 327,081 |
| 85 | (544) Maintanance of Electric Plant i 424,026 | 595,200 |
| 86 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellanscus Hydraulic Plant | 29,580 | 27,787 |
| 87 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tetal of lines 852 - 56) | 784,437 | 1,041,496 |
| 88 | TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Hydraulic Powar (Total of lines 49 & 87) | 1,853,088 | 1,620,215 |
| 89 | D. Other Power Generation i ! |
| 60 | Operation 1 l |
| 61 | (548) Oparation Supervision and Engineering | 118 | 23,454 |
| 62 | (547) Fuel | 35,022 | 70,138 |
| 63 | (548) Ganeration Expanses | 842 | 16,417 |
| 64 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expeanses I 35 | 58,220 |
| 65 | (550) Rents | - 1 -
] 66 | TOTAL Operation (Total ef lines 61 - 63) 1 36,047 | 168,229 |
| 67 | Maintenance | | |
| 68 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering ] 2,882 | 8.579 |
| 69 | (552) Maintenance of Structures [ 7,895 | 1,170 |
| 70 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Planmt [} 13,112 | 59,862 |
| 71 | (554) Maintenance of Miscallansous Other Powar Ganeration Plant [ 1,966 | o |
| 72 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 68 - 71) | 25,675 | 69,611 |
] 73 | TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Other Power (Tots) of lines 66 & 72) } 61,782 | 237,840 |
{1 74 | E. Other Powar Supply Expanses | i |
| 758 | (555) Purchased Power | 131,310,813 | 134,269,325
| 76 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatehing 1 1,611,058 | 1,942,515 |
| 77 | (557) Other Expenses | 23,442,809 | 31,279,414 |
| 78 { TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Total ef lines 75 - 77) i 156,364,600 | 167,511,254 |
179 } TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of 1ines 20,40,88,73 & 78) | 722,938,766 | 739,626,571 |
| 80 | 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES i 1 |
| 81 | Operation ] i [}
| 82 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering [ 1,770,958 | 3,403,081 |
| 83 | (561) Load Dispatching [ 823,637 | 987,196 |
| 84 | (562) Station Expenses | 1,982,421 | 1,252,922 |
| 85 | (569) Overhead Lines Expensas 1 332,518 | 170,008 |
| 86 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses i 143,758 | 87,324 |
| 87 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others | 7,033,123 | 7,604,866 |
| 88 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses | 77.5%8 | 1,982,467 |
| 89 | (567) Rents 1 97,455 | 290,050 |
| 90 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 82 - 089) ] 12,261,438 | 15,777,894 |
| 91 | Maintenance i ] |
| 92 | (568) Maintensance Supervision and Engineering 1 889,489 | 2,037,624 |
{ 93 | (569) Matintenance of Structures { 22,534 | 37,352 |
| 94 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment i 1,648,385 | 2,877,449 |
] 95 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines { 1,334,724 | 2,003,981 |
| 96 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines | 188,207 | 1,021,083 |
| 97 | (573) Maintenance of Miscallaneous Transmission Plant H 1,027,413 | (202,065) |
{98 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total ef lines 92 - 907) | 5,080,732 | 7,775,424 |
] 99} TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 90 & 98) | 17,342,220 | 23,553,318 |
1100 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES i | |
1101 | Operation | I )
1102 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering { 5,750,786 | 8,211,282 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

5
g3

' ———
1103
1104
1105

|
|
H
I
|
{
|
|
{107 |
|108 |
{109 |
1110 §
j111 4
{112 |
113 |
1114 |
1118 |
f116 |
1117 |
j118 |
119 §
1120 {
1121 |
{122 |
1123 |
1124 |
1125 |
1126 |
1127 |
l1zs |
129 |
1130 |
1131 §
1132 |
1133 |
1134 |
1135 §
{136 |
1137 |
j138 |
139 |
1140 |
j141 |
1142 |
j143 §
1144 |
1145 |
1346 |
1347 |
|148 |
1149 |
1180 |
j181 |
j1s2 |

Account | Amount for | Amount for
| Current Year | Previous Year
(s) i (b) | (e)
| I
3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) I |
(581) Load Dispatching 1 182,565 | 220,558
(582) Station Expenses | 1,673,755 | 1,714,666
(583) Overhead Line Expensas 1 3,024,587 | 3,452,397
(584) Underground Line Expenses | 593,155 | 743,036
(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses | 834,942 | 636,513
(586) Mater Exponses | 241,099 | 4,081,869
(587) Customer Installations Expenses { 2,927,635 | 3,442,554
(588) Miscellanaous Distribution Expenses | 1,267,044 | 892,170
(589) Rents 1 27,225 | 7,779
TOTAL Opsration (Total of lines 102 - 112) | 16,522,793 | 23,402,824
Maintenance | |
(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 4,012,760 | 3,818,368
(591) Maintenance ef Structures | 23,130 | 102,921
(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment H 1,541,070 | 1,447,686
(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines ] 8,484,371 | 5,058,381
(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines [ 1,206,108 | 1,817,736
(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers [ 176,677 | 778,399
(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems i 66,211 | 419,483
(597) Maintenance of Meters | 465,328 | 396,842
(598) Maintenance of Miscellansous Distribution Plant | 11,808,269 | 8,667,988
TOTAL Maintenance (Toetal of lines 115 - 123) [} 27,784,924 | 22,507,804
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total ef lines 113 & 124) ! 44,307,717 | 45,910,628
&, CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES ] i
Operation | i
(901) Supervision ] 865,314 | 133,795
(902) Mater Reading Expenses | 3,072,082 | 1,853,896
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expensss 1 7,642,379 | 9,206,601
(904) Uncollectible Accounts { 16,358,430 | 15,668,785
(905) Miscellanaous Customer Accounts Expenses ] 2.627.318 | 2,363,748
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 128 - 132) | 30,565,520 | 29,226,825
8. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES | |
Operatien 1 I
(907) Supervision | 4,846,834 | 4,045,578
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses i 223,899 | 220,434
(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses | 1,875,801 | 2,446,909
(910) Miscellancous Customer Service and Informational Expenses ] 3,518 | 50,821
TOTAL Cust Service and Informationsl Exp (Tetal of Vlines 136 - 139)| 6,950,072 | 6,763,742
6. SALES EXPENSES { i
Operation I |
(911) Supervision | - | -
(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses i 1,094,926 | 1,011,507
(913) Advertising Expanses | - -
(916) Miscellansous Sales Expenses i - -
TOTAL Salas Expenses (Tetal of lines 143 - 148) I 1,094,926 | 1,011,807
7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES i ]
Operation | |
(920) Administrative and General Salarfies } 1,463,148 | 1,784,095
(921) Office Supplies and Expenses | 39,781,957 | 36,871,866
(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit | 7.211,306 | 6,654,356
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origimal

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

| tn.} : Account | Amount for | Amount for |
{ Ne.| | Current Year | Previous Year |
| i (s) I (b) H (<) H
=== | - |
ji53 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continuad) | | |
{154 | (923) Outside Services Employed | 967,014 | 1,859,768 |
{155 | (924) Property Insurance | €,482,02% | 6,318,527 |
1156 | (92%) Injuries and Damages I 7,118,628 | 8,158,423 |
1157 | (926) Employee Pansions and Banefits I 15,501,041 | 16,594,686 |
1158 | (927) Franchise Requirements i - - 1
1159 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses | 571,252 | 401,689 |
1360 | (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. ! 2,901,974 | 1,880,017 |
1161 | (930.1) General Advertising Expenses | 1,984,766 | 2,140,312 |
j162 | (930.2) Miscellaneous Gensrsl Expenses | 6,013,617 | 7,178,041 |
1163 | (931) Rents | 3,582,68) | 3,558,461 |
|164 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 150 - 163) | 73,332,020 | 76,331,495 |
1165 | Masntenance i | |
1166 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant ] 2,617,770 | 2,411,956 |
1167 | TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 164 - 1 75,950,590 | 78,743,451 |
l | 166) l | l
j168 { TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Total of lines | 899,149,811 | 924,836,042 |

I | | H

79.99,125,133,140,147 & 167)

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October

31, or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. 17 the respondent’s payroll for the reporting peried includes any special construction perionnel,
include such employees on 1ine 3, and show the number of such spescial construction employens in a

footnote.

3. The number of emplioyees assignable to the electric departmant from joint functions of combination
Show the ettimated
number of egquivalent emplioyees éttributed to the electric department from joint functions.

utilities may be determinad by estimate, on the hasis of employee equivalents.

|
|
| Payroll Period Ended (Date)

| Total Regular Full-Time Employees

| Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees
| Total Employees

|

Dec. 31, 1992

4,425

4l
4,465
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchuses made during the ysar. Also report
exchanges eof electricity (1.s., transactions invelving a balancing
of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any

settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an axchange
transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate er truncate the name
or use acronyms. Explain {n a footnote any ewnership interest
or aff{liation the respondent has with the seller.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
on the eriginal contractual terms and conditions of the service

as follows:

RQ - for reguirements service. Requirements service 1s service
which the supplier plans to previde en an ongoing basis

(1.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in
1ts system resource pilanning). In addition, the relfability ef

requirements service nust be the same as, eor second only teo, the

supplier's sarvice to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term servica. “Long-term” means five years or
longer and “firm* means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reascns and is intended te remain reliable

even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must
attempt to buy emergancy energy from third parties to maintain
deliveries of LF service). This catagory should not be used
for long-term firm service which meets the definition of

RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined
as the earliest date that efther buyer or seller can
unilaterally gat out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service axcept that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each periecd

of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability ef service, aside from trans-

missfion constraints, must match the availability and

reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term sarvice from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term” means longer than one year but
less than five years.

EX - for exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing eof debits

and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
settlements for imbalanced axchanges.

\

Actual Demand (MW)

12 |
13 |

l { | | 1

| } 1 1 |

| | I H I

| 1 | I 1

| i ! { I

Name of Company 1 | FERC Rate | Average | Average J Average ]

{Line] er Public Authority | Statistical | Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly [} Honthly }
No. | (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification | Tariff Number | Demand [} NCP Demand | CP Demand |
! | 1 { ( | l

{ (a) I ) (1) | (e) 1 (d) ! (o) | (1 |
————] [ 1 ! ! | 1
1 {Dug Light Company (2) | £X | 25 1 - i - i - |
2 |ohdio Edison Company @ | £X | 25 | - | - | - i
3 [Toledo Edison Company * | 3 | 25 | - | - | - |
4 |Ohio Power Company i os | n I - 1 - | - |
S |Toledo Edison Company * 1 os ] 25 l - I - | - 1
6 |Clevaland Public Powar | os I 12 | - | - i - |
7 |Dugquesne Light Company i os ] 25 | - | - | - ]
8 |Ohio Edison Company | os | 25 | - | - | - |
9 |PIM Company | os | 4 1 - | - 1 - i
10 [Cleveland Public Powar I AD (&) | | - | - | - |
11 |Toledo Edison Company * | AD (8) | | - i - | - |
I 1 | ! | 1

| i | | 1 |

I { I I | !

14| TOTAL

* Cleveland Electric I1luminating and Toledo Edison are affiliated under Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) A1l classifications labeled "0S* (Other Service) represent transactions involiving non-firm service.
(2) Power Exchanges - MW Delivered includes 44,817 MW of tie-Tine paybacks. WNo cost is associated with th power h .

(3) Power Exchanges - MW Delivered includes 41,254 MW of tie-line paybacks. No cost s associated with these power exchanges.
(4) True-up for transmission service providad in December 1991.
(5) True-up for services provided in September 1991 ($19,514), October 1991 (341,161), and Dacember 1991 ($1.825).
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

PURCHASED PG!ER (Account $35) (Continued)
(Including pewer exchangas)

0S - for ether service. Use this category only for those

services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regerdiess of
the length ef the contract and service from designated
units of less than ene year. Dascribe the neture of
the service in a footnote.
AD - for ouf-of-nriod adjustment. Use this caode Yor
any accounting adjustmants er "true-ups” for service
previded in prier reporting yesrs. Provide an explan-
ation in a feotnote fer each adjustment.
4. In column (c), idantify the FERC Rate Schedule Nusber
or Tariff, or, for nonFERC Jurisdictional sellers, include
an appropriate designation fer the contract. On soparate
T4nes , 1ist all FERC rate schedules, tariffs er centract
designations under which service, as {dentified in column
(b), 1s provided.
S. For reguirements RQ purchases and any typs ef service
invelving demand charges imposed en a monthly (or lenger)
Basts, enter the monthly avarage billing demand in column
(d). the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average monthly ceincident peck cr)
demand in column (f). For all ether types ef service, enter
NA in columns (), (e) and (?). Monthly NCP demand i the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's
system reaches its monthly peak. Damand vreported in columms
(e) and (f) must be in magawatts. Feotnote any demand net
stated on & megawatt hasis and explain.

6. Report in column ((]) the megawatthours shown en bills
rendered Lo the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (1)
the megawatthours of |jower exchanges received and
delivered, usad as tho basis for settlemeant. De net
report net exchanga.

7. Report demand charjjas in column (J), energy charges
in column (k), and tho total ef any ether typas ef char-
ges, including out-of.perfed adjustments, in column

(1). Explain 1n a feoinote all componants ef the amount
shown in column (1). Report in celumn (m) the tetal charge
shown on B111s receivad as settlement by the respondent.
For power exchangas, report in column (m) the saettle-
ment amount fer the mit receipt of energy. If mere energy
was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. 1f
the settisment amount (1) includes credits er charges
other than {ncremental generation expenses, er (2)
excludes certain credits or charges coverad by ths agree-
mant, provide an explanatery feotnote.

8. The data $n columns (g) threugh (m) must he totalled
on the last line ef the schedule. The total amount in
column (g) must be reported as Purchases en page 401,
Tine 10. The tetal amount in column (h) must be reported
as Exchange Raceived on page 401, line 12. The total
amount in column (1) must be reported as Exchange
Delivered on page 401, line 13.

$. Feotnote entries as requived and previde

explanattons follewing 811 required data.

1l POWER EXCHANGES 1"
il "

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER | §

Megawatthours || Megawatthours | Megawatthours Ii Demand Charges

I l
Energy Charges | Other Charges | Tota) (J + k + 1) {Line|

Purchased 11 Received | Delivered 1} (3) | (3) | or Settlement ($) INo. |
I I Il | | | i

(9) i (n) I 1) 1 (x) | m | (w) i |
|{=e- | ] { I joee-]

" 39,828 | 79,916 || l i 85,240 | 1 |

< H 34,670 | 99,503 || 1 1 (424,488)| 2 |
H 135,419 | 87,263 || t 1 1,406,008 | 3 |

50,310 || i T 1,111,280 | 24 | 1,269,708 | 4 |
1,542,278 || t " 13,345,335 114,696,558 | 15,439 | 128,057,332 | § |
£7,761 || i i 423,692 | 1 423,692 | 6 |
10,873 || i It 185,738 | i 192,558 | 7 |
10,190 {] 1 H 189,635 | l 205,166 | 8 |
50 }| { il 248 | { 48 | 9|

3,913 || 1 I [ 32,123 | 32,123 | 10 |

i1 | i i 62,500 | 62,500 | 11 |

1 l n | I 0l1z]|

i I It i | 0113

1,675,371 || 209,918 | 236,684 || 13,526,086 136,807,181 | 110,086 | 131,310,813 | 14 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 32-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions vreferred to as “wheeling®)

1. Report all transmission ef electricity, i.e. whesling, provided 4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classificatien code

for other electric utilities, cooperativas, municipalities, ether based on the eriginal contractual terms and conditiens
public authorities, qualifying faci1{ties, non-traditional utility of the service as fellews:

suppliers and ultimate customers. LF - for long-term Tirm transmissien service. “Long-

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of trensmissieon terwm" means one year er Tenger and “firm" means that
service invelving the entities listed in columns (a), (B). and (c). service cannot bs interrupted fer aconomic reasons

3. Report in column (a) the company er public authority that paid and §s intended to vemain veliable even under advarse
for the transmission service. Report in celumn (b) the company cenditions. For all transsctiens {dentified as LF,

or public authority that the energy was received frem and in columm previde in a festnete the tarminatien date of the

{c) the cempany er public autherity that the energy was delivered contract defined as the sarlfest date that either buyer
to. Provide the full name of sach company er public autherity. or seller can unilaterally get out of tha centract.

Do not abbraviate er truncats name er use acronyms. Explain SF - for short-term firm transmissien servica. Use this
in a foetnete any cwnership interest in or affiliation the category for all firm services, where the duratien ef
respondent has with the entities listed in celumns (a), (b) each pericd of commitmant to service is less than

or (c). one year.

| I 1 | [

1 Payment Oy | Energy Received Frem 1 Enargy Delivered Te 1 {
Line | (Company er Public Authority) { (Company er Public Authority) | (Company er Public Autherity) | Statistical }
No. | (Feotnote Aff{listions) | (Feotnote Affilistions) | (Feotnote Affiliations) | Classfification ]
| 1 1 | |

| () I (») 1 (c) i w0 @ |

| | 1 ! |

1 |AMR=Ohie |Ohte Pewer Company [Cleveland Public Pewer | SF ()] {
2 |AMP-Ohio {Public Authority System of NY |Ohie Pewer Cempany } SF (4) [}
3 |AMP-Ohie jOhio Pewer Company {City of Painasville 1 sF (4) [}
4 [Claveland Elactric I1luminating|Claveland Public Power |AMP-Ohie | AD (2) [
S |Cleveland Electric I1luminating|{Ohie Edisen Company |AMP-Chie | AD (2) i
€ |AMP-Ohie JCleveland Electric I1luminating|AMP-Ohie i AD (8) [}
7 |Cleveland Electric I1luminating|Teledo Edison Cempany * |Cleveland Electric ITluminating| AD (3) i
8 |Claveland Electric I1luminating|Telede Edison Company * {City of Painesville | oS [}
9 |Cleveland Public Power {American Electric Power {Claveland Public Pewer 1 SF }
10 |[Cleveland Public Power |Cincinnati Gas & Electric jClaveland Public Pewer i os |
11 |Cleveland Public Power JEast Kentucky Pewer Co-ep {Cleveland Public Power [ oS |
12 |Cleveiand Public Power |Teledo Edison Cempany * |Claveland Public Power [ oS i
13 |General Public Utilities Co.  |American Electric Power |Genaral Public Utilities Co. | os [}
14 |General Public utilities Co. |Duguesne Light Company |Genaral Public Utilities Co. | os |
15 |General Public Ut{tities Co. jOhie Edison Company |General Public Utilities Ce. [} os t
16 |General Public Utflities Co. |Ohtio Edisen Company [Ganeral Public Utilities Co. | oS 1
17 |Ohie Edison Company {PIM Company |Dayton Power & Light i os i

* Cleveland Electric I1luminating and Tolede Edisen Company are affilfated under the Centerier Energy Corporatien.

(1) A1 classifications labeled "0S* (Other Service) represent transactions invelving non-firm service.
(2) True-up for services provided in December 1991.

(3) True-up for services provided in November 1991.

(4) Charges are fer use eof transmission 1ines sssociated with Schedule H.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Yeaar of Report

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLWIMT!NG COMPANY

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR CTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transuctions referred to as “whealing")

0S - for other transmission service. Use this catagory
only fer those services which cannot be placed in the
above-defined catagories, such as all nonfirm trans-
mission service, regardiess of the length of the con-
tract. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.
AD - for out-of-pariod adjustment. Use this code for amy
accounting adjustmants or “true-ups® for service
provided in priSr reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tar{ff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or contract designstions under which service, .
as identified tn column (d), s provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
cantract path, “point to point” transmission service. In
column (f), report the destignatidn for the substation or
other appropriate idantification for whers energy was
received as specified in the contract. In column (g)
report the designation for the substation, er ether
appropriate identification for whers energy was delivered
as specified in the contract.

7. Report in column (h) the numbir of megawatts of
bi11ing demand that is specified in the firm
transmission service contract. Dimand reported in

column (h) must be 1n megawatts. Footnote any d d

not stated on a megawatts basis ind explain.

[ TRANSFER OF ENERGY | !

! l | |

! FERC Rate I Point of Receipt | Point of Delivery ] Billing |- | i
| Scheduie or ] (Substation or Other | (Substation or Other | Demand [Meagawatthours [Megawatthours |Line|
| Tariff Number | Dasignation) | Cesignation) | (M) | Receivad | Delivared |No. |
I I 1 | I | | 1
I (e) I (0] | (9) [ () B ") | (€)] | i
| | I | I- | f----1
| 1 H - ! - | - | I 1 11
{ 1 | - | - l - | | 1 21
| 1 I - | - | - | | 1 34
| | - I - ! - I i | &
| | - I - 1 - | 1 1 51
| | - 1 - l - | | | &1}
| | - | - | - | | 1 71
| 14 I - 1 - 1 - 1 7.200 | 7.200 | 8 |
| 1 | - | - | - i 416 | 416§ 9|
| 12 | - | - | - l 277,835 | 277,835 | 10 |
| 12 | - I - | - H 81,259 | 81,289 | 11 }
[ 12 | - I - | - 1 2,855 | 2,855 | 12 |
| 31 i - | - | - | 16,550 | 16,550 | 13 |
l 3 | - I - | - | 1,175,661 | 1,175,661 | 14 |
| <4 | - | - I - | 570,739 | %70,739 | 15 |
| 19 | - | - i - i 1,640,441 | 1,640,441 | 16 |
| 25 | - | - | - | 3,601 | 3,601 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling”)

8. Report in columns (1) and (J) the total megawatthours
received and delfvered.

8. In columns (k) through (m), report the revenus amounts
as shown on bills or veuchers. In column (k). provide

re from d d charges related to the billing demand
reported in column (h). In column (1), provide ravenues
frem ensrgy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues
frem all other chargas on bills or vouchers rendered,
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote
a1l components of the amount shown in column (m).

Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the entity listed in column (a).

If no monatary settlement was made, enter zero (“0")
in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settiement, including
the amount and type of energy er service rendered.
10. Provide total amounts in columns (1) through
(n) as the last line. Enter "TOTAL® in column

(a) as the last 1ine. The total amounts in columns
(1) and (J) must be reported as Transmission
Received and Delivered on page 401, lines 18

and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations
following all reguired data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS |

|

|

| Demand Chargaes | Energy Charges { Other Charges i Total Rcv,nuu (€3] jLine}
I ) I [6)) I ) i (k+1em INe. |
} l | | ! |
| (x) | m | (m) | (n) | |
i I I | f===-i
I 721,560 | { | 721,560 | 1 |
1 264,572 | | | 264,572 | 2|
| 20,616 | i i 20,616 | 3|
I I | (1,988)| (1,988)| 4|
| I ! (7,178) | (7,178)} 8|
| | | 519,735 | . 819,785 | € |
| i | (60,153) | (60,153)| 7 |
| 5,357 | 22,833 | I 28,190 | 8 |
| 1,600 | 1,012 | 18 | 2,630 ] 9|
| 548,871 | 483,489 | (31,200) | 1,001,160 | 10 |
{ 177,538 | 55,810 | 27,505 | 260,873 | 11 |
] 13,235 | 10,023 | (187)] 23,101 | 12 |
] 35,000 | 8,278 | [} 43,275 | 13 |
i 2,238,591 | 634,886 | ] 2,873,477 | 14 |
{ < 152,464 | 222,107 | (21,786) | 352,785 | 15 |
| 2,468,973 | 830,578 | 1,669 | 3,301,220 | 16 |
| § 5,342 | 943 | 6,285 | 17 |
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Name of Raspondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report ls:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 436)
(Including transactiens referred to_as “wheeling®)

. 1. Report all transmission of electricity, {.e. wheeling, provided

for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, ether
public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility
suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use & separate 1ine of data for each distinct type of transmission
service invelving the antities listed in celumns (a), (b), and (e).
3. Report in column (a) the company er public authority that paid
for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company

or public authority that the energy was receivad from and in celumn
(c) the company or public authority that the enargy was delivered

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classificstien code
based on the erigina) contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. “Long-
term™ means one ysar eor longer and “f{rm" means that
service cannet be interrupted for econemic reasons

and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. Fer a1l transactions {dentified as LF,
previde in a feotnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that aither buyer

or seller can unflateral 1y get out ef the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration of
each period of commitment to service is less than

one year,

to. Provide the full name of each company er public authority.
Do not abbreviate er truncate name or use acronyms. Explain
in a footneta any ownership interast in er affilfatien the
respondent has with the entities listed n columns (a). (b)
or (c).

| 1 |

: Payment By [} Energy Received From i Energy Delivered To | i
Line | (Company or Public Authority) | (Cempany or Public Autherity) | (Cempany or Public Authority) | Statistical |
No. | (Feotnote Affiliations) | (Feotnote Affiliations) | (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification ]
1 | I I [

I ) ! (®) i () i @ @ |

l I i I |

1 |Ohie Power Company [PIM Company |American Electric Power [ os |
2 |PIM Company |American Elactric Power [|PIM Company | os 1
3 |PM Company {Dugquesne Light Company {POM Cempany | os |
4 |PM Company [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr.|PJM Company i os |
5 |{POM Company {Ohio Edison Company |PIM Company } os 1
6 |POM Company {Telado Edisen Company * {PIM Company [} os 1
7 |City of Patnesville |Teledo Edison Cempany * |City of Painesville | os |
8 |Toledo Edison Company * {PIM Company [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr.| os {
9 |Toledo Edison Company * j|PIM Company {Teledo Edison Company * | os [}
10 | | t | |
1| | 1 { t
12 | | | 1
13 | 1 | i 1
14 | | 1 | |
15 | - . I I I 1
16 | I | | 1
17 |TOTAL | i | |

* Cleveland Electric IlTluminating and Toledo Edison Company sre affiliated under the Centerier Energy Cerporation.

(1) A1 classifications labelad *0S* (Other Service) represent transactions involving mon-firm service.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Cont inued)
(Including transactions roferred to as “wheeling®)

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category 6. Report receipt and delivery lozations for all single
enly for those services which cannot be placed in tho contract path, “point to point* transmission service. In
above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm trans- column (f), report the designation for the substation or
mission service, rogardiass of the length of the con- other appropriate fdentification for where snergy was
tract. Describe the nature of the service in a footneta. received as spacified in the contract. In column (9)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any report the designation for the sudstation, or other
accounting adjustmants or "true-ups® fer service appropriate identification for whare anergy was delivered
previded in prior reporting ysars. Provide an explan- ‘ as specified in the contract.

ation in & footnoto for nach adjustment. 7. Report in column (h) the numbe* of megawatts of

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or bi11ling demand that i3 specified in the firm

Tariff Number. On soparate 1ines, 1ist all FERC rate transmission service contract. Denand reported in
schedules or contract designations under which service, column (h) must be 1n megawatts. Footnote any demand

as identifiad tn column (d), 1s provided. not stated on a megawatts hasis and explain.

| | TRANSFER OF ENERGY | |
Point of Delivery | 8411ing | ] |

(Substation or Other | Demand |Mejawatthours |Magawatthours |Line|

FERC Rate
Schedule or

Point of Receipt
(Substation or Other

! ! |

[ ! |

I t |

| Tar{ff Number i Designation) | Designation) | (M) | Recetved | Delivered |No. |
I | ! | | I | |
| (o) i n | (9) Lom | 1) | (&) | |
} | I { I | {eem-}
| 3 1 - ! - I | 2,150 | 2,150 | 1|
| 4 | - | - S | 350 | so| 2|
I 4 | - I - | - | 2,100 | 2,100 | 3}
| 4 I - I - I - | 25 | 25| 4]
! 4 1 - | - - 1,425 | 1,425 | 5 |
| 'l 1 - | - 1 - [} 165,335 | 165,335 | 6 |
| 14 i - | - | - I 45,150 | 45,150 | 7 |
i 25 | - [} - [} - | 8,213 | 8,213 | 8|
! 2s | - | - } - | 3,027 | 3,027 | 9|
I I f I I t 110
I [ i | | 1 1114
I I | | | I 112}
| | | I | | 113 ]
I I } I | 1 114 ]
| - | i | I I 1is |
| | t | t | 116 |
| | ! [ [ 4,004,332 | 4,004,332 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINING COMPANY X An Original

8. Report in columns (1) and (J) the total megawatthours

received and delivered.
9. In columns (k) threugh (n), report the revenue amounts nature of the t

as shown en bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide

from d

d charges related to the billing demand
reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenuss
frem energy charges related te the amount of energy
transfarred. In column (m), provide the total revenues
from all other charges on bills er vouchers rendersd,

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)

(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling”)

I1f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (“O")

in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the

including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote and 17, respsctively.

all components of the amount shown in column (m).
Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills

rendered to the entity listed in column (a).

y settl t, including

the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
10. Provide total amounts in columns (1) through
(n) as the last 1ina. Enter "TOTAL" in column

(a) as the last line. The total amounts in columns
(1) and (J) must be reported as Transmission
Received and Delivered on page 401, lines 16

1_1. Feotnote entries and provide axplanations
following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Oamand Charges

Energy Charges Other Charges

Total Revenues ($) {Line|

l

|

| | | |

| (€3} | (€)) | (€)) i (k+1em INe. |
| | I I | |
| (x) | (4} | (w) I (n) | |
| I { | [====i
| | 3,160 | | 3,160 | 1]
[ [ 1,399 | ! 1,399 | 2|
] | 3,922 | 1 3,922 31|
I | s | | 58| 4|
| i 167,239 | 1 167,23% | 6|
i 38,812 | 92,317 | | 130,829 | 7 |
| [ 15,163 | (742) | 14,421 | 8 |
| { €.913 | i 6,913 | 9}
| | l | [ 10]
I | | ! I ni
| | l | {121
| | 1 | | 3131
i 1 i | |14 |
| I | | i8]
| ] | L | 16 |
| 6,686,909 | 2,566,395 | 426,689 | 9,679,993 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An

Year ef Report

Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account S65)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling®)

1. Report all transmission, {.e., wheeling, of electricity
provided to respondent by other electric utilities,
cooperatives, municipalities, or other public authorities
during the year.

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority
that provided transmission service. Provide the full

name of the company; abbreviate 1f necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiltation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify
transmission service purchased from other utilities as:
“Delivered Power to Whecoler" or "Received Power

from Whealer®,

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total magawatt-
hours received and delivered by the provider of the
transmission service.

S. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as

shown on bBi1ls or vouchers rendered to the respondent.

In column (d), provide demand charges. In column

(e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (f), provide the total of all other
charges on bills or vouchers rendered to thes respondent,
including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a
footnote all components of the amount shown in column (f).
Report in column (g) the total charge shown on bills
renderad to the respondent. If no monetary settlement

was made, enter zero ("0") in column (g). Provide & footnote
explaining the nature of the tary sett) t, in-
cluding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last 1ine. Provide a
total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last 1ine.
Energy provided by the raspondent for the wheeler's
transmission losses shoud be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent receivad
power from the wheeler, energy provided te account for
losses should be reported on 1ine 19, Transmission By
Others Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, losses should be
reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations follewing

211 required data.

Name of Company or |

I TRANSFER OF ENERGY

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY 8Y OTHERS

l i
| |
jLine | Public Authority {Megawatthours [Megawatthours |Demand Charges|Energy Charges|Other Charges | Total Cost of
] No. | (Footnote Affiliations) | Received | Delivered | (s) | (3) | (s) | Transmission ($)
i | | | L l | ]
| | (a) 1 (b) | () | (d) | (e) I (4] | (v)
| | | I I | I l
| 1 |DELIVERED POWER TO WHEELER | | I ] { |
1 2 | | | ! I |
| 3 |None | | | | | |
I 4} | { | 1 I l
[ I H | | | I
[ I ! | | i !
| 7 |RECEIVED POWER FROM WHEELER | i { | | |
| s} : ! ! i I l |
| 9 |Ohio Edison Company I 5,627 | 5,627 | | 5,636 | | 5,636
| 10 |Ohio Powar Company | 6,763 | 6,763 | { 36,200 | | 36,200
| 11 {Toledo Edison Company * | 2,564 | 2,564 | | 2,733 | | 2,733
I 12} | | | i | |
1 13} 1 1 I | i |
1 14 ] | | | l | |
| 15§ | 1 | 1 | 1
| 16 | TOTAL | 14,954 | 14,954 | 0| 44,569 | ol 44,569

* Cleveland Electric Il1luminating and Toledo Edison are affilfated under Centerior Energy Corporation.
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Name of Respondent This Raport Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

{Line
] No.

Description
(a)

Amount
(v)

Industry Association Dues

329,236

2 |Nuclear Power Resesrch Expenses

3 [Othar Exparimental and General Rescarch Expenses

4,610,493

|

4 |Publishing and Distributing Information and
{Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and
{Transfer Ageant Fees and Expenses, ond Other
|Expanses of Servicing Outstanding Sacurities

jof the Respondent

1,036,688

§ |Othar Expanses(List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
6 |(2) recipient and (3) amount of such ftems. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes
7 {17 the number of 1tems so grouped is shown)

8|

91

10 |

1 |

12 |Publfc Relations-General

13 |

14 |Stationery & Supplies

15 | 15 Items Under $5000

16

17

18

1
I
|
|
20 |
21|
22 |
23 |
24 |
25 |
26 |
.27 |
28 |
29 |
a0 |
31 |
32 |
33|
34|
35 |
36 |
37 |
3 |
39|
40 |
41 |
42 |
43 |
a4 |
as |

17,576

19,624

|
i
|
|
|
1
l
|
!
!
i
|
I
{
I
|
i
|
i
|
|
I
|
|
|
!
|
1 2
l
|
|
|
|
1
i
|
!
|
1
!
!
|
|
|
1
!
|
|
!
|
|
I
|
!
I
| 46 |TOTAL

6,013,617

I
l
|
|
|
1
I
!
|
|
!
i
!
|
1
I
{
I
1
|
t
|
|
]
t
|
l
|
|
|
|
l
|
!
|
l
i
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
1
[
|
|
!
i
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report ls:
X An Original

PREPARED:
TIME:

22-Apr-93

02:49 PM
Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 408)
(Except amortization of acguisition adjustments)

1. Raeport in Section A Tor the year the amounts for:

(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortiza-
tion of Limited-Term Elactrric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any
changes have bsen made in ¢he basis or rates used from the
preceding report year. i

3. Report all available information called for in section
C every fifth year baginning with report ysar 1871, report-
ing annually only changes ¢o columns (c) through (g) from
the complate report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total
depreciable plant is followed, 1ist numerically fn column
(a) each plant sub t, t or functiona) classifica-
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in
any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report all deprecisble plant balances
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (b)
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available in-
formation for each plant sub . t or functional
classification 1isted in column (a). If plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service
lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve selected
as most appropriste for the account and in celumn (g), f
available, the weighted average vemaining 1i{fs of surviving
plant.

If composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through (g)
on this basis.

4. 1f provisions for dapreciation were made during the
year in addition to deprectation provided by application
of reportad rates, state at the bottom of section C the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

| 1 A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
~==-1
| | { Deprectation | Amortization of | Amortization of |
|Line| Functiona) Classification i Expense { Limited-Term Electric | Other Elactric I Total
INo. | | (Account 403) | Plant (Acct. 404) | Plant (Acct. 405) |
| l (a) | (v) (1) H (e) 1 (d) I (o)
[====1 I ! | i
| 1 [Intangibie Plant i - § 3,219,388 | - } 3,219,386
2 |Steam Production Plant i 33,212,848 | - | 878,950 | 33,791,798
3 |Nuclear Production Plant | 101,430,429 | - | - | 101,430,429
4 |Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventiona) | - | - i - | -
5 |Hydraulic Production Piant-Pumped Storage | 1,138,972 | - 1 - 1 1,138,972
6 [Other Production Plant ] 323,015 | - I - | 323,018
7 |Transmission Plant § 13,997,108 | - } - i 13,997,108
8 [Distribution Plant 1 31,867,478 | - | - | 31,867,478
9 |General Plant .- } 5,934,526 | 584,031 | - [} 6,518,557
10 [Common Plant-Electric | - | - I - | -
l i t I {
11 TOTAL } 187,904,376 | 3,803,417 | 578,950 | 192,286,743
1
|

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

(1) Includes FAS 109 amounting to 35,402,919

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ’ Year eof Report

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
PREPARED: 21-Apr-93
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) TIME: 06:12 PM

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

] | | Depreciable | Estimated | | Applied § | Averags
| | Account | Plant Base | Avg. Service | Net Salvage | Depr. Rate(s) |Mortality Curve] Remaining
[Line | No. [ (In thousands) | Life | (Percant) | (Percent) | Type { Life
| No. | (a) | (») | (c) | (d) | (o) l (f) | (9)
I | I i | | H |

I 12 | | | i i I

| 13| Production | | | I | |

| 14 |311 I | 4 1 (10) | 2.24 I s 1 N/A
| 15 312 | 1 3 1 (25) 1 3.47 l $Q 1 N/A
| 16 |314 | l 46 | (10) | 2.39 | $Q | N/A
| 17 |315 ! ] 2 I 5 | 2.26 ! wQ ] N/A
| 18 |316 ) | 38 l 10 | 2.37 | 4Q 1 N/A
1 19 | I | I | i |

| 20| | | | | H |

| 21| 1 l ( i | I

| 22 | Nuclear { i [ | | |

| 23 |321 | | N/A | N/A 1 2.50 | N/A | N/A
| 24 |322 I { N/A i N/A i 2.50 | H/A | N/A
| 25 |323 [ | N/A | N/A 1 2.50 | N/A 1 N/A
| 26 (324 I H N/A | N/A | 2.50 i /A | N/A
| 27 |325 | | N/A ] N/A | 2.%0 | /A | N/A
| a8 | | ! l | 1 |

| 29| Hydre | | | I 1 |

] 30 |an | | 1] | (10) | 1.83 i ] | N/A
| 31 332 | | 70 | (8) | 1.50 | na { N/A
| 32 jas3 | 1 40 i 0 i 2.50 1 n2 I N/A
| 33 |334 | I 40 | 5 | 2.38 | n2 [ N/A
| 34 J335 | | as | 10 | 2.57 } nz | N/A
| 35| I I i | I i

| 3|  other | ! I I I I

| 37 |382 | | 25 t 0 i 4.00 i 5Q I N/A
| 38 |38 | I 25 | () ! 4.00 I 5Q [ N/A
I 3| | I { 1 I i

| 40 | Transmission | | { 1 | |

| 41 ja3s2 1 { 50 1 (25) | 2.50 ! na f N/A
| 42 |as3 | | 43 i 0 1 2.33 [ nm | N/A
| 43 |354 | 1 80 1 (18) I 2.30 | ns | N/A
| 44 jass ! | 40 [ 75) ! 4.37 | ne i N/A
| 45 |ass ] i 40 | (50) 1 3.78 ] .0 | N/A
| 46 |35 I i €0 { (20) I 2.00 | It i N/A
| 47 |3s8 I { 4 1 10 [ 2.00 | 01 i N/A
| 48| | | I | ! 1

| 49 | Distribution | A ] | | |

| %0 j361 i I 50 | (25) [ 2.50 | R2 | N/A
| 51 |362 | | 40 | 25 | 1.87 I 1 i N/A
| 52 364 i | 39 | (110) | 5.38 i Rl | N/A
| 53 [365 i | 3s I (70) | 4.72 | Lo | N/A
| 54 |36 i 1 €0 I (3%5) 1 2.25 1 R2 | N/A
| 85 |as7 [ 1 36 [ (0} I 2.92 l L0 | N/A
| 56 |3ss [ 1 36 | (20) [ 3.33 | L0 1 N/A
| 57 |as9 [ 1 36 | (40) i 3.89 1 01 i N/A
| 58 |370 [ | LY/ | (2%) | 3.3 i R2 | N/A
| %9 |373 { I 17 I (10) | 6.47 1 R2 1 N/A
| 60| i I | | 1 I
| 61} | | | | I I
| €2 | | | | i |
| 63| | 1 I I 1 |
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Name

of Respondent

This Report 1s:

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

X An Original

OEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

jLine
| No.

Depreciable |
Plant Base
(In thousands) |
(b)

Account

(0)

Estimated

| Avg. Service

Life
(e)

Net Salvage
(Percent)

(d)

Applied
Depr. Rate(s) |[Mortality Curve|

Type i

(Percant)

()

(r

)

Average
Rematning
Life
(9)

64
(13
66
67
[ ]
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

-

87

89
90
91
92
3
94
95
96
97

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
pB3 )
112
113
114

— e - s w— M Mm m e e At - — M — — — T — . —— — A - v rm . — — A G - S — — — — — — — T e e G — — —

|
|
| No.
|
|
|
] General

!
i
1
|
|
!
|
|
|
|392 |
l
1
|
1
|
|
l
|
!

on this and the prior page.

45
13

13
21
as
13
23 -
12

(s0)
10
15

0
2
20
13
o
0

Column (B) See Column (g) of pages 204, 205, 206, and 207 for tha v

3.33
6.92
9.44
7.69
4.67
2.29
6.69
4.35
8.33

tive

a3

SLRE8

03

|
1
|
1
l
l
]
1
I
|
1
1
i
|
|
!

P

Nuclear accounts revised January 1, 1991 te & straight-line acecrual rate per Public
Utilities Commission of Ohie Order, Case No. 41-548-EL-AAM approved December 19, 1991.

ts listed

Depreciation rates for elactric property othear than nuclear revised January 1, 1990, per
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Order, Case No. 90-1641-EL-AAM approved January 10, 1991.

- - v —— . —— A s S e e e Gwm e S e NS e W dea s e

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

I
|
]
|
1
|
|
1
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
i
i
1
|
1
1
|
l
i
1
|
1
i
1
!
|
|
1
{
|
1
1
!
1
1
1
!
|
I
i
|
|
!
1
|
|
1
|
!
|
[
|

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (ED.32-89)

Page 338

Next Page is 340

Iy




BLANK PAGE

(Next Page s 340}



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTERESY CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in
the order given, for the respective income
deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a
total for the account. Additional columns
may be added 1f deemed appropriate with
respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization - Account
425) - Dascribe the nature of items included’
in this account, the contra account charged,
the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscell I Deductions -
Report the nature, payes, and amount of other
income deductions for the year as required by
Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insur-
ance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expendftures
for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions,

of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts
of leass than 5% of each account total for the
year (or $1,000 whichaver is greater) may be
grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(e) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
(Account 430) - For each associated company
which interest on debt was incurred during
the year, indicate the amount and interest
rate respactively, for (a) advances on notes,

(b) advances on open acccount, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and
and total interest. Explain the nature of

other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interast Expense (Account 431) -
Report psrticulars (detafls) including the amount
and interest rate for other interest charges
incurred during the year.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

jLine{ Item | Amount
INo. | (®) i ()

| i

| 1] Account 425 - Miscellaneous Amortization | -

| 2] I

| 3] Account 426 - Miscell I Deductions |

| 4] Account 426.2 - Donations {

| 51 Ashtabula County Community | 85,825
| 6] Case Western Reserve i 35,000
I 71 Cleveland Development Foundation § 12,500
| 8| Cleveland Housing Network | $0,000
1 91 Cleveland Indians Co. 1 10,000
| 10 | Cleveland Museum of Art t 12,000
11 Cleveland Playhouse i 20,210
1 12 } FASTCORP I 13,328
] 13| Salvation Army | 30,008
| 14 | $t. Vincent DePaul | 80,488
| 15 | Suburban Balloon | 11,247
] 16 | University of Toledo | 22,900
117 ] .- WGTE TV FM/WGLE FM I 12,500
118 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense ] 124,855
|19 | Other (593) Items ! 282,842
| 20 | {

|21} ! 803,696
| 22 | |

| 23 | Account 426.2 - Life Insurance | -

| 24 § |

| 25 | Account 426.3 - Penalties | 33,883
| 26 | |

| 27 | Account 426.4 - Expenditurs for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities I

| 28 | American Coal Ashtabula Association } 13,110
] 29 | Citizen for A Competitive | 10,000
1 30 | C: {1 for Responsible Waste Solution | 34,500
| 31 | Counsultant Development | 16,260
| 32 | Electric Relfability Coal | 34,500
} 33 | Greg Means & Associates | 13,451
} 38 | Hamilton & Associates i 22,705
1 35 | James R. Forrester i 11,012
| 36 | McGough & Assoicates | 12,696
| 37 } United Airiine i 11,040
] 38| Miscellaneous Lesbor and Expense | 296,380
| 39 | Other (109) Items ] 82,039
| 40 | i

| 41} I 557,893
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report

X

An Original Dec. 31, 1992

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOMEZ DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information spacified below, in
the order given, for the respective incom
deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a
total for the account. Additional columns
may be added 1f deemed appropriate with
respact to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization - Account
425) - Describe the nature of items included
in this account, the contra account chargad,
the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the pariod of amortization.

(b) Miscell 1 Deductions -
Report the nsture, payee, and amount of other
income deductions for the year as rcquir.h by
Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insur-
ance; 426.3, Penalties;: 426.4, Expenditures
for Certain Civic, Political and Relatad
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions,

of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts

of less than 5% of each account total fer the
year (or $1,000 whichever is greater) may be
grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Dabt to Associated Companies
(Account 430) - For each associated company
which {nterest on debt was incurred during
the year, indicate the amcunt and fnterest
rate respectively, for (a) advances on notes,

(b) advances on open accceunt, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (e) othar debt, and
and total interest. Explain the nature of

other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Experse (Account 431) -
Report particulars (details) including the amount
and interest rate for other interast charges
incurred during the year.

|Line} Item
INo. | (2)

1 |Account 426 - Miscell I Deductions (cont.)

W W WWwwWwiNNRANNNRNNRNN S -
:SSSNOGQUNMOODNGG&MN&‘OGOGG&

Amount
(v)

OO NT e WN

[
o

Account 426.5 Other Deductions
Net Noncurret Reallocstion True Ups
Other (10) Items

s e
a N

Total Account 426

Account 430 - Other Interest Expense

Account 43] - Other Interast Expense
Commerice) Paper
Miscellaneous Interest
Surety Deposit Interest
Remarketing and Commitment Fees
Internal Revenue Service-Tax Audit
Treasurer, State of Ohio-Assassment
Interest on Lease

I
|
!
1
|
|
|
J
|
i
|
|
l
[
!
|
|
|
1
|
1
i
i
l
!
i
|
|
|
|
1
i
|
|
I
1
|
| Totel Account 431
|

Interest Expenses for Short Term Loans Borrowed from CEC and TECO

(1,586,247)
1,199

(1,585,048)

(189,576)

|
|
|
|
|
1
l
|
|
|
|
|
|

516,124

1,135,659
251,140
62,400
1,843,025
235,332
89,353
321,613

3,938,521

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory cosmission ex- 2. In colums (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses b
panses incurred during the curreant year (or incurred in previous ware assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred
years, 1f being amortized) relating to formal cases before a by the utility.

regulatory body, or cases In which such a body was a party.

| | Description

| | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or
|Line} body, the docket or case humbar, and &
i | description of the case.)

INe. |

| | (a)

f-eun]
| 1 |Expenses tncurred in connection with electric
2 | fuel component cases before the Public
3 | Utilities Commission of Ohio

4|

5 {In 1991

€ |In 1992
7
8
9

Deferred in
Account 186 at
Seginning
of Year

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commisston

Expenses
of
Utflity

Total
Expenses
to Date
(b) (e)

(d) (o)

48,912
48,986

48,912

48,936
|
|Management Audit Fass associated with Perry
| Nuclear Power Plant (pre-startup)

10 |

11 jLong-Term Forecast

12 |

13 jutility Radiological Safety BSoard

14 | Appropriation

15 |

16 |Other

17 |

18 |

19 |

20 |

21 |

22 |

23 |

24 |

25 |

26 |

27 |

28 |

29 |

30 |

31|

32 |
|
|
!
l
|
|
H
1
|
H
I
|
|
|

33,928 33,928

181,223 181,223

263,660 1,164,437

(5,456) (5,456)

33
34
35
36
37
38
39

41
42
43
44
45
46

TOTAL 263,660 307,593 1,472,030
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPEMSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior for Account 186.

years which ars being amortized. List in column () 8. List in column (f),(g).and (h) expenses incurred during year
the period of amortization. which were charged currently to income, plant, or other

4. The totals of columns (e), (1), (k), and (1) must accounts.

agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 6. Minor 1tems (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Defarred to

A t 186

Contra
Account

Deferred in

Account 186,

End of Year
m

Amount

Department |Account No. | Amount
" 1 (9) | (»)

&

4} &) (x)

|
I
|
Line|
i
(
|

Electric
Electric

48,912
48,986

©C B N RN M

Electric 928 33,928

Electric 928 181,223

Electric 928 263,660

Electric 928 (5.456)

— e - . e Ame G i g ——— S G G — — — — — — . G — T — —— — s — o e TS et mn G m— — o w - tiar Ge o e s —

— e G M G e S GEE S MR S T wem S e S GES MEL W GEe G e T G S G S AR ND SRS A GG G G e WS e G e G mEe GEn Gas G e

s 2888

671,253

N
»
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the ysar for technological research, devalop-

b. Fossil-fuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine

ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear

or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generation

during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (ldentify recipient f. Siting and heat rejection

regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
the respondant in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission

show separstely the respondent's cost for the year and cost a. Overhead

chargeable to ethers. (Sea definitien of research, development, b. Underground

and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.)
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as

shown below. Classifications:

A. Electric R, D & D Parformed Internally

(1) Generation
a. Hydreoelectric

1. Recreation, fish, and wildi{fe

11{. Other hydroelectric

(4) Distribution
(5) Environment (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of
$5,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred
8. Electric R, D & D Perfomred Externally
(1) Research Support to the Electrical Research

Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

|Line | Classification | Description
| No. | (a) I (v)

| I i

I 1] A(1)b | Miscellaneous Item Under $3000 (2)

] 2| A(1)b | Eastlake Test Burns

1 3] AQ1)d } Data Acquisition System Development

| 4| A(l)e ] Miscellansous Item Under $5000 (S)

| 5| A(l)e | Clean Coal Technology Proposal Development
] 6] A(l)e | Special Studies New Technology

] 7 A(l)e | Waste Energy Studies

| 8] A(l)e i Engineering Support for Cogeneration Studies
1 91 1

] 10 A(2) [} Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (1)

] 11} A(2) } Computer Aided Protection Engineering
1 12 ] |

{ 13 ] A(S) I Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (2)

| 14| A(S) ] Global Climate Change Studies

I 18 | A(S8) | CAAA - R&D

1 16 | A(S) | Microseismic Monitoring

| 17 - [ ,

] 18} A(6) | Miscellanecus Items Under $5000 (1)

1 19} A(S) | Miscel) RAD Exp

1 20| A(S) | Electric Vehicle Consortium Studies

| 21| i

| 22} (1) 1 Eastlake Controls Retrofit Demonstration
] 23| 8(1) | Miscellanescus Items Under $5000 (7)

] 24 | 8(1) i Electric Vehicle Davalopment

| 28 | 8(1) | EPRI Flyash/Organic Compost Research
1 26 | 5{1) | Electric Vehicle Developmant

| 27 | 8(1) i EPRI UCS/Inter-Control Center Communications R&D
| 28 § 8(1) | Coal Quality Impact Model

| 29 | 8(1) 1 Research Program Administration

| 30} 8(1) | Electric Power Research Institute

] 31} 8(2) | EPRI Full Flow Chemical Test

| 32 |

| 33| I

[ | |

I 3| l

| 36| i

| 371 l

1 3| {

|
|
|
|
|
l
1
1
|
!
|
!
!
1
|
1
|
!
|
|
!
|
|
|
!
|
|
1
|
i
|
1
l
1
|
|
|
1
1
1
!
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Vear of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origtnal Dec. 31, 1991

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute penses during the year or the account to which amounts were
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups capitalized during the year, 1isting Account 107, Construction
(4) Ressarch Support to Othars (Classify) Work in Progress, firsi.. Show in column (f) the amounts
(5) Total Cost Incurred related to the account charged in column (e).
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D ftems performed fnter- 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulation
nally and in column (d) those ftems performed outside the com- of costs of projects. This total must egual the balance in
pany costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the spacific Account 188, Research, Developmant and Demonstration Expendi-
ares of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, tures, Outstanding at {he end of the year.
automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance,etc.) 6. If costs have not buen segregated for R, D & D activities
Group 1tems under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the or projects, submit estiimates for columns (c), (d) and (1)
number of items grouped. Under Other,(A.(6) and B.(4)) classify with such smounts fdeniified by “Est."
items by type of R, D & D activity. 7. Report separately rusesrch and related testing facilities
4. Show 1in column (@) the account number charged with ex- opsrated by the respontent.

| Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally |  AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT VEAR | Unamortizad | |
| Current Year | Current Yesr | t Accumulation 1 )
| { | Account | Amount | |Line|
| (c) { (d) | (o) I ) ! (9) INo. |
I | | is l -
| 4,199 ! [ 106/183 | 4,199 | 1 1
I 20,000 | | 183 | 20,000 | 1 21
| 9,355 i i 106 | 9,385 | i 31
| 5,340 } | 105/183/557 | 4,340 | I e}
| 43,219 | | 183 | 43,219 | | 81}
| 14,302 | [ 184 | 16,302 | I 61
| 11,203 ! I 188 | 11,203 | 1 74
1 12,808 i i 183 | 12,808 | | 8]
| I ! I I 1 91
§ 3,260 { ) 183 | 1,260 | ] 10
| 12,722 | | 188 | 12,722 | {11}
i I | { } |12 |
| 1,470 H | 524 | 1,470 | 113}
| 6,900 | } 920 | 6,900 | | 14|
{ 10,350 { | 183 | 10,350 | 115 |
| 54,443 ! | 524 | 54,443 | § 16 |
i - I l l 1 117§
| 630 i i 908 | 630 | ] 18 |
| 10,122 | I 188 | 10,122 | | 19|
H 31,030 ] 1 930 | 3,050 | | 20 |
1 ] i | I 121
| i 166,489 i 107 | 166,489 | | 22 }
| | 16,368 ] 580/524/183 | 16,368 | {23 |
| i 69,000 | 184 | 69,000 | } 24 |
i | 13,800 | 188 | 11,800 | | 25 §
t [ 17,192 | 207 | 17,192 | | 26 |
[ [ 6,900 | 930 | 4,900 | | 27 §
] | 6,280 i 183 | ¢,280 | | 28 |
| | 46,490 i 930 | 40,490 | | 29 |
! I 4,477,616 1 930 | 4,477,616 | { 30 |
1 I 8.280 I 930 | 6,280 | | 31§
| | ] | | 1 32|
I I I I I {33
1 I 1 t | 1 34]
l I i | 1 I 35|
I 1 i ! | | 361
| i i I ! I 37|
i b | 1 1 138
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Yaar of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1991

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Dascribe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the yoar for technological research, develop-
mant, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued,
er concluded during the year. Report also support given to ethers
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by
the respondent 4n which there is a sharing of costs with ethers,
show separately the respondent®s cost for the yesr and cost
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development,
and demonstration in Un{form System of Accounts.)
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications: ’
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally
(1) Generation -
a. Hydroslectric
1. Recroation, fish, and wildlife
11. Other hydreelactric

b. Fossil=fuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
7. Siting and heat rejection

(2) System Planntng, Engineering and Operation

(3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground

(8) Distribution

(8) Environment (other than equipment)

(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of
$5,000.)

(7) Total Cost Incurred

8. Electric R, D & D Perfomred Externally

(1) Research Support to the Elactrical Research

Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

Classification
(a)

Description
(v)

B(3)
8(3)
8(3)
8(3)
B(3)
8(3)
8(3)
3(3)

O VO NOWYMALMWEN -

-

8(4)
8(4)
8(4)

S A b bt bl b b
N e W -

-
L]

[T ) NN NN
BRI B R R

™
4 @

n
o
o . — — —— —— - > T EED e GER e R TS R S G W G G Gmn Gn Gme Gdm G G W Gk e S e o —

Total

Reactor Vessel Integrity

Plant Life Extension

Advanced Plant Control System Development
Large Sreak Loss of Coolant Evaluation Model
Reactor Protection System Digital Replacement
Internals Bolting Surveillance Program
Reactor Cavity Dosimatry

BWR Owners Group R & D Activities

Miscellanesous Items Under $3000 (1)
Experimental FGD System Evaluation/Study
CWRU Robotfcs RAD
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year eof Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1991

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Centinued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Elactric Institute penses during the yesr or the account to which amounts ware
(3) Rnnr:h‘Support to Nuclear Power Groups capitalized during the year, listing Account 107, Construction
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts
(5) Total Cost Incurred related to the account charged in column (e).
3. Include in column (c) a1 R, D & D {tems performad inter- 5. Show in column (g) thie total unsmortized accumulation
nally and in columm (d) those items performed outside the com- of costs of projects. ‘This total must equal the balance in
pany costing $5,000 or wors, briefly describing the specific A ¢t 188, R ch, Development and Demonstration Expsndf-
ares of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pellution, tures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
automation, wmeasurement, insulation, type of appliance,otc.) 6. 1f costs have not hein segregated for R, D & D activities
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and irdicate the or projeacts, submit estimates for columns (c), (d) and (f)
number of items grouped. Under Other,(A.(S) and B.(4)) classify with such amounts identified by “Est.*
ftems by type of R, D & D activity. 7. Report saparately veiearch and related testing facilities
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with ex- operated by the respondont.

| Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Extermally |  AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YIEAR | Unamortized | |
| Current Yesr i Current Vear I [ Accumulation | [
I I |  Account | Amount i ‘ |Line}
| (c) ! (@ I (® I 05! | ) INo. |
| | | | | -
| { 70,272 | 524 | 70,272 | | 1]
l I 95,160 | 183 | 95,160 | i 21
1 { 100,183 { 183 | 100,183 | P 3
i | 62,664 1 824 | 62,664 | | &)
I i 10,771 [ 524 | 10,771 | | 5]
| i 27,923 | s24 | 27,923 | | s
| i 63,880 | 524 | 63,880 | 1 71
| 1 43,054 i 532 | 43,054 | | 8}
| i 1 | i I 91
| 1 2,608 I 930 | 2,608 | | 10 |
I ( 67,338 | 183 | 67,338 | 111}
| 1 11,454 [} 930 | 11,454 | 112 ]
i I I I | | 13}
| I | | | 114§
l | ! { 1 115}
| | | | 1 116 |
P | ! i | 117 ]
I | H i | 118
| 1 H I 1 119}
| 1 | | 1 {20}
| I l | | I 21}
| I | | | ] 22 |
| I | I 1 | 23|
} | ! | | | 24 |
| l | l | 128 |
! ! 1 ! | {26 |
| I | 1 i 127 |
| I | I l | 28 |
| | 1 | 1 129 |
| | ! | ! { 30|
I ] I | 1 1 311
1 | | | | | 32 |
| | 1 | I 1 33|
{ { | | | | 34|
1 1 | 1 I 1 35|
| | 1 | | 136 |
} | | | | | 371
| 251,373 { 5,383,722 | I 5,635,095 | | 38 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

| Allocation of |
| Payroll Charge|

|
I

[Line} | Otrect Payroll] for Claaring |
|No. | Classification | Distribution | Accounts | Total
P @ i () ! (© I @
f=mei l ! |
I 1 Electric { | i
| 2 joperation | | }
| 3| Preduction | 28,257,644 | |
| 4| Transmission | 2,189,335 | |
| § | Distribution i 5,363,102 | |
| 6 | Customsr Accounts | 7,350,827 | I
| 7 | Customer Service and Informational | 2,235,682 | 1
{ 8| Sales | 6,334 | |
| 9| Administrative and General | 1,724,919 | |
] 10 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) | 47,097,843 | |
| 11 |Matntenance | I i
| 12 | Production | 22,304,202 | |
| 13 | Transmission | 1,909,435 | ]
| 18 | Distribution | 11,411,629 | |
| 15 | Administrative and General | (450) | ]
{16 ] TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) | 35,624,816 | |
| 17 |Total Oparation and Maintenance 1 I l
| 18 | Production (Enter Total of 1ines 3 and 12) i 50,561,846 | |
| 19 | Transmission (Enter Tota) of lines 4 and 13) i 4,068,770 | |
| 20 | Distributien (Enter Tota) of lines 5 and 14) | 16,774,731 | |
| @1 | Customar Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) i 7,350,827 | ]
| 22 | Customar Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) | 2,235,682 | J
| 23 | Sales (Transcribe from line 8) | 6,334 | |
| 24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total ef ltnes $ and 15) I 1,724,469 | I
[ | | | I
{25 | TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Tetal of 1ines 18 thru 24) I 82,722,659 | 25,293,507 | 108,016,166
I I { I I
I 26 | Gas i | i
| 27 |Operstion [} | i
| 28 | Production - Manufactured Gas I - | 1
| 29 | Production - Natural Gas (Incliuding Expl. and Dev.) I - 1 |
| 30 | Other Gas Supply | - | |
| 31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling sand Processing | - | |
| 32 | Transmission | - | |
| 33 | Distribution | - | §
| 38 | Customor Accounts | - | |
] 35 | Customer Service and Informational I, - | |
| 3¢ | Sales | - | I
| 37 | Admintistrative and Geaneral | - | |
{ 38| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) | - | |
| 39 |Maintenance | - | i
| 40 | Production - Manufactured Gas | - | |
| 41 | Production - Natural Gas i - { 1
| 42 | Other Gas Supply i - | I
| 43 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing | - | |
| 44 | Transmission } - | |
| 45 | Distribution | - | |
| 46 | Administrative and General | - | |
| 47 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Tines 40 thru 46) I - 1 |

—— v o s S G o en v AT GNP R SHm M e Man M mwm e MmN M G e e . ewe e G s e MmN M L e G . . G G . - —
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report 1s:

X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

{ Allocation of
|Payroll Charged

| |
1 !
jLtine] |Direct Payrell | for Clearing | ]
INo. 1| Classification | Distribution | Accounts ] Total |
1 1 (a) 1 () | (<) | (d) ]
-==-1 I | i |
| } Gas (Continued) | 1 | 1
| 48 |Tota) Operation and Maintenance i | 1 |
| 49 | Production - Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of 1inas 28 and 40) { - } | \
| | Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total | | | i
| 80 | of Yines 29 and 41) { - | i |
| 51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) | - i | i
[ | Storage, LNG, Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines i 1 | i
] 52 | 31 and 43) | - | l |
| 53 { Transmission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) | - 1 i i
{ 54 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) | - | | |
| 55 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Vire 34) I - 1 1 1
| 56 | Customer Service and Informations] (Transcribe from line 35) | - | i |
| 57 | Sales (Transcribe frem line 36) | - 1 | i
| 58 | Admintistrative and Genaral (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) i - | i 1
| | | 1
189} TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru §8) | - i - : - :
i | | | | H
| 60 | Other Ut{lity Deportuments i { 1 |
| 61 {Oparation and Matntenance | - | - | - i
] | i |
| €2 | TOTAL A1) Ut{lity Dapt. (Total ef lines 25,59, and €1) [ 82,722,659 | 25,293,807 : 108,016,166 :
I 1 I 1 1 l
| 63 | Utility Plant i | | \
| 64 |Construction (By Utilfity Departments) | | 1 |
} 65 | Electric Plant ] 7,864,892 | 36,374,204 | 44,239,176 |
] 66 | Gas Plant | - I - i - |
| 67 | Other | - | - | - |
1 | i | i |
| 68 | TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru €7) H 7,864,892 | 36,374,288 | 44,239,176 |
| | l I |
| €9 [Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) ] | ] :
{ 70 | Electric Plant { 2,175,621 | 106,034 | 2,281,855 |
| 71 | Gas Plant | - | - | -
| 72 | Other { - | - i - i
| | | | | 1
1 73|  TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) | 2,175,621 | 106,034 | 2,281,655 |
f==--1 | | | 1
| 7% |Other Accounts (Specify): | | | \
| 75 | Other Account Receivable | 33,025,954 | (470,461) | 32,565,493 |
| 76 | Accounts Receivable From Assoicsted Companies i 12,731,037 | 145,550 | 12,876,587 |
| 77 | Other Deferred Credits i 904,748 | 1,232,957 | 2,137,705 |
| 76 | Other Balance Shest Accounts [} (152,364) | 20,477 | (131,887) ]
| 79 | Non-Opersting Expense i 171,658 | 38,882 | 206,540 |
| 80 | Undistributed (Clesring) i | (6.855,484)|  (6,855,484) |
| 81 1 | | I
| 82| 1 ] | |
{83 | I | i
| 84| | | I !
| 85 | | | | |
| &8 | | 1 | 1
|87 | i | |
| &8 | I 1 | |
|8 { 1 | 1 1
| 90} | | | |
| 91 ¢ | | | i
| 921 | | I |
| 93| | | | t
| 94 | I | i 1
|====1 I | | l
| 95 |TOTAL Other Accounts \ 46,691,033 | (5.,892,079)| 40,798,954 |
B 1 1 | ]
| 96 |TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES [ 139,454,205 | 65,881,746 | 195,335,951 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describs the property carried in the ut{lity's accounts as
common utility plant and show the book cost ef such plant at end
of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13,
Common Ut{lity Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Alse
show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective depart-
ments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of
allocation usad, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisiens for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifica-
tions of such accumulated provisions, and amounts allocated teo
utility departments using the common ut_ﬂity plant to which such
accumulated provisions are related te, including explanstion of

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992
PREPARED:17-Apr-93

TIME: 10:05 AM

basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses ef operation, maintanance,
rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant
classified by accounts as provided by the Unfform System of Ac-
counts. Show the allocation eof such expensas to ths departments
using the common utflity plant to which such expenses are
related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the
factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of thes
cemmon utflity plant classification and reference to erder
of the Commission er other suthorization.

None
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Name eof Respondent

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPPANY

Report below the information called for concerning

exchanged and wheeled during the year.

ELECTRIC

This Report Is:

X An Original

ENERGY ACCOUNT

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

the disposition of electric energy genirated, purchased,

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9,
10, 14, 18 and 19)

21,885,540 ||

|Line]| Item | Megawatthours ||Line| Item |Megawatthours
INo. | () { (b) {iNo. | (s) | (b)
fomenl i 11==mn1 I
[ SOURCES OF ENERGY 1 il 21| DISPOSITION OF ENERGY |
2 |Generation (Excl. Station Usa): | {| 22 |Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Includ- |
3| Steam 1 12,715,361 {| | {ing Interdepsrtmental Sales) ] 18,712,814
4 | Nuclear - ] 7,521,068 || 23 |flequiremeants Salas For Resale |
8 | Hydro-Conventiona) | - 1l | (See instruction 4, page 311.) | 161
6 | Mydro-Pumped Storaga i - I| 24 |Mon-Requirements Sales For Resale |
7 | Other | 506 || | (See tnstruction 4, page 311.) | 1,988,485
8 | (Less) Energy for Pumping | - |1 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge { -
s Net Generation (Enter Total | || 26 |tnergy Used by the Company (Elactric |
| of lines 3 through 8) | 20,236,935 || {Dapartment Only, Excl. Station Use) | 38,972
10 |Purchases i 1,678,371 || 27 |Total Energy Losses 1 1,145,108
11 |Pewer Exchanges: { ] L ]
12 | Received | 209,018 || | |
13 | Delivered I 236,684 || 28 | TOTAL (Enter Tota) of lines 22 }
14 | Net Exchanges (Lina 12 - 13) | (26.766) u/ § through 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) | 21,885,540
15 |Transmissien Fer Other (Wheeling):| I | |
16 | Received l 4,004,332 || 1 |
17 | Deldvered | 4,008,332 || l !
18 | Net Transmission for Other I H | !
| (Line 16 - 17) | - N | |
19 {Transmission By Others Losses | - it | [
t I 1
f | t

not physically integrated, furnish the reguired information
for each non-integrated system.
2. Report in column (b) the system’s energy output for each
month such that the total on line 41 matches the total

on 1ine 20.
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-
Requirements Sales For Resale reported en line 24. Include
in the lont'h"ly amounts any energy losses associated with
the sales so0 that the total en line 41 exceeds the amount

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are

on line 24 by the amount of' losses incurred (or

estimated) in making the Non-Regquirements Sales For

Resale.

4. Report in column (d) tho system’s menthly
maximum megawatt lead (60-ninute integration)
associated with the net enurgy for the system
defined as the difference hetwaen columns (b) and (c).
8. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified
information for each month'y peak load reported

in colimn (d).

Name of System:

i | | Monthly Non- | MONTHLY PEAK
[Line] Month | Total Monthly Energy [Requirements Sales|
|No. | ] | Feor Resale & | Hegawatts | Day of Month | Hour
| | |Associated Losses | (See Instruction &) ] ]
| (s) | (b) | (e) | (C)) | (o) [
fouuel ] i I | !
29 | January | 1,940,396 | 158,365 | 3,103 | 16 ! 1100
30 | Februsry | 1,770,634 | 133,862 | 3,007 [ 1 | 1900
31 | March 1 1,865,202 | 185,769 | 2,992 { 1 1 1900
32 | Aprit 1 1,668,271 | 95,922 | 2,953 | 2 | 1200
33 | Mey t 1,702,738 | 110,481 | 2,910 1 22 | 1800
34 | June | 1,776,397 | 164,314 | 3,332 | 17 ! 1700
35 | July i 1,893,970 | 188,937 | 3,432 i 14 i 1500
36 | August | 1,893,901 | 193,935 | " 3,808 i 10 | 1700
37 | September | 1,785,678 | 167,887 | 3,174 | 17 | 1500
38 | October | 1,783,345 | 157,263 | 2,742 I 19 | 1100
39 | November | 1,827,681 | 228,234 | 2,922 1 17 { 1900
40 | December | 1,977,327 | 274,170 | 3,058 | ) 1 1800
41 ] TOTAL | 21,885,540 | 2,028,897 | 1 1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

Thi

s Report Is:
X An Original

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for Plant in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity
(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or mors. Repert en this
page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants ef 10,000
Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a feotnote any plant leasad er eperated
as a Joint facility.

4. 17 nat peak demand for 60 minutes is nmet available,
give data which is available, spacifying period.

§. 1f any employass sttend more than ene plant, veport
en line 11 the appreximate

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

average number of employeas assignable to each plant.
6. If gas 1s used and purchased on a therm basis, repoert the Btu
content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned cenverted te

Mef.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (1ine 38) and average cest par unit
of fuel burned (1ine 41) must be consistent with charges te ex-
pense accounts 501 and 547 (1ine 42) as showm on line 21.
8. If more than ene fuel i3 burned in a plant, furnish enly the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
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| Plant Name 1 Plant Name .
Item - i ASHTABULA  See 40238 | AVON LAKE See 4038|
(a) | (») o | (<) m |
| | 1
Kind of Plant (Stesm, Internal Combustien, Gas Turbine er Nuclear) I Steam i Steam 1
Type of Plant Censtructien (Conventional, Outdoor fofler, Full Outdoor)| Conventional | Conventional i
Year Originally Censtructed | 1949 | 1949 1
Year Last Unit was Installed | 1958 1 1970 i
Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Ganerater Name Plate Ratings in M) | 440 § 882 {
Net Peak Demand en Plant-MW (60 minutes) i 402 | 763 1
Plant Heurs Connected te Load | 8,784 | 8,784 1
Net Continucus Plant Capability (Megawatts) 1 § 1
When Net Limited by Condenser Water { 420 | 772 |
When Limited by Condenser Water | 418 | 772 |
Average Number of Employees | N/A | N/A |
Nat Generation, Exclusive ef Plant Use - KWh i 2,022,600,000 [ 3,387,088,000 |
Cost of Plant: { | i
Land and Land Rights i 426,117 t 2,630,288 i
Structures and Improvements 1 31,030,488 1 58,047,418 [}
Equipment Costs i 124,297,918 | 312,592,622 }
Total Cost | 185,854,303 ] 373,270,324 |
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line ) 1 $354.21 | $438.11 |
Preduction Expenses: | ] i
Operation Supervision and Engineering | 973,461 i 895,527 }
Fuel i 37,878,948 ] 59,811,208 \
Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) { - | - 1
Steam Expenses | 2,496,522 | 3,338,513 \
Steam From Other Scurces [} - ] - ]
Steam Transferred (Cr.) | - [ - 1
Electric Expenses i $13,967 ] 1.107,968 1
Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Pewer Expenses | 1,143,270 1 2,164,076 }
Rents | 25,622 | 25,622 i
Maintenance Supervisten and Engineering [ 1,057,558 ] 2,012,447 |
Maintenance of Structures { 765,473 1 1,834,652 ]
Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant I 3,811,417 | 10,415,737 \
Maintenance of Electric Plant | 915,937 i 814,040 ]
Maintenance of Misc. Steam (er Nuclear) Plant 1 706,528 [} 1,081,493 t
Total Production Expenses | 50,588,698 i 83,501,285 |
Expanses par Net KWh (Cents) | 2.80 | 2.47 |
i I
Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, O1l, or Nuclesr) | A11 Fuelf Coal | 011 = |AY1 Fuell Ceal jofr* |
Unit: (Coal-tons ef 2,000 1b.)(Of1-barrels of 42 gals.) (Gas-Mef) 1 i Tons |sarrels | | Tens |Barrels |
(Nuclear-indicate) i { i | i | !
Quantity (Units) ef Fuel Burned { - 1 873,220 | 13,643 | 1 1,434,215 | 16,972 !
Avg. Heat Cont. ef Fuel Burned (BTU per 1b. of coal, gal. of eil, i - ] 12,821 {138,267 | | 12,591 {138,329 |
or Mcf of gas) (Give unit 4f nuclear) | | } | | ] ]
Avg. Cost of Fual per Unit, as Deliverad f.e.b. Plant during Yesr 1 - 1 $39.99 | $26.06 | 1 $38.49 | $25.7%
Avg. Cest of Fuel per Unit Surned [} - | $41.38 | $25.90 | i $39.12 | $27.32
Avg. Cest of Fuel Burned per Millien Btu (Cents) 1 168.57 | 161.36 | 445.91 | 165.15 | 155.35 | 470.21 ¢
Avg. Cest ef Fuel Burned per Kwh Net &n:. (Cents) ! 1.87 | - | - |} w1 | - 1
| 11,042 | - | - 110,382 t -

Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report ls:
X An Original

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) {(Centinued)

9. Items under Cest of Plant are based on U.S. ef A. accounts.
Productien expanses do net include Purchased Pewer, System
Contrel and Lead Dispatching, and Other Expanses classified
as Other Pewer Supply Expensas.
10. Fer IC and &7 plants, repert Opsrating Expenses, Acceunt
Nos. 548 and 549 en Yine 26 “Electric Expenses®, and Main- -
tenance Account Nes. 553 and 554 on Tine 32 "Maintenance

of Electric Plant”. Indicate plants designed for pask
Toad service. Designate automatically eperated plants.
11, For a plant equipped with combinstiens ef fessil fuel
steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal cembustien er gas-

turbine equipment, raport each as a yeparate plant,
gas-turbine unit functiens in & cembined cycle eperatien with a cen-
ventisnal steam unit, include the gai-turbine with the steam plant.
12. If & nuclear pewer generating plant, briefly explain by feet-
note (8) accounting methed fer cest 0f power generated including
any axcess costs attrihuted te research and developmant; (b) typas

of cost units used fer the varieus components of fuel cest; and
(c) any ether infermativo data cencerning plant type, fuel used,
fual anrichment by type and quantity fer the repert paried, and
other physical and eperating charactoristics ef plant.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Howevar, 11 s

Plant Name

SEAVER VALLEY 2 See 4038]

Plant Name

BRUCE MANSFIELD See 4038 |

.Plant Name

DAVIS-BESSE See 4033

)

Plant Name

EASTLAKE  See 4033 jLine

|

)

() (¢) & (@) (o) (3) & (N} (4) a () (s) 1) & ()] Ne. |

1 i I | |

Nuclear ] Stesm [} Nuclear i Steam I 1
Cenventional ] Cenventienal | Conventienal i Conventienal I 29
1987 | 197¢ [ 1977 | 1953 | 3|

1987 | 1980 i 1977 | 1972 I &

22¢ [ 544 1 476 | 1,048 1 s

260 | 498 | 450 ( 8 i s

7,343 | 8,784 | 8,742 i 8,784 I 71

| i ! 1 s}

201 | 470 | 454 | 1,076 1 91

201 | 470 | 431 | 1,063 i 10

N/A ] N/A { N/A | N/A | 1|
1,388,532,000 { 2,643,510,000 | 3,902,449,000 I 4,200,901,000 1 12|
{ i | 1 13

129,39 [ 2,353,069 { £11,440 } 549,408 | 14
7,809,071 1 780,408 1 135,516,394 1 $7,407,136 | 18|
1,263,984,411 | 23,553,445 ] 583,973,647 1 372,629,744 ] 18]
1,271,922,.876 | 26,685,318 i 690,001,481 } 430,586,288 | 17|
$5.627.98 | $49.06 1 $1,449.58 | $412.04 | 18|
! { { 1 19}

4,536,851 | 664,630 i 8,133,032 i 1,278,810 | 20|
15,857,319 | 46,268,588 | 43,520,508 I 69,755,372 | 21
221,533 | - | - | - | 221
2,944,821 l 7,077,813 | 2,604,464 [ £,109,282 i 23|
- | - I - I - | 26|

- [ - [ - ! - | 25|
55,593 i 421,141 | 279,779 | 589,328 | 26 |
7,473,915 } 2,173,437 { 24,208,358 4 2,420,888 | 27 |
- | 54,836,813 | - i 26,085 | 28
1,125,432 | 583,829 | 1,397,116 [} 1,177,301 | 29|
702,011 | 558,073 i 90,611 | 1,666,130 | 30|
(842,049) | 4,353,801 | 9,309,118 i 10,883,671 | 3a1]
1,266,018 { 422,098 | 1,171,817 | 2,062,853 | 32|
3,709,527 i 477,185 } 4,394,389 | 1,878,149 | 33}
37,450,971 { 117,837,108 | 95,109,107 | 96,847,866 | 3|
2.70 [ 4.46 { 2.44 1 2.1 | 351

l { | l I

Nuclear { A1) Fuel| Coal jotr s | Nuclear {A11 Fuot} Ceal joty = | 36|
N/A | [ Tons |Barrels | N/A | i Tens {Barrels | 37 |

{ i i i 1 i | | l

N/A i - 1 1,076,520 | 12,472 | N/A 1 - | 31,640,787 | 28,342 | 38 |

N/A 1 - 1 12,116 137,044 | N/A 1 - 1 12,696 }138,305 | 39 |

I ! i i | I 1 R |

N/A I - 1 $40.90 | $24.71 | N/A I - 1 $39.07 | $25.09 | 40 |

N/A i - 1 $40.31 | $24.73 | N/A 1 - | $40.27 | $26.81 | 41 |
104.14 | 17e.88 | 166.35 | 429.67 | 103.28 | 166.77 | 188.60 | 461.60 | 42 |
1.14 I 1.78 | - | « | 1.12 1 31.68 | - 1 - | 43}
10,170 { 10,094 | - 1 - | 10,200 | 9,932 | - 1 - | s

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based en U.3. of A. accounts.
Production expenses do not include Purchased Pewer, Systam
Contrel and Lead Dispatching, and Other Expenses clessified

as Othar Power Supply Expanses.

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account
Nos. 548 and 549 on 1ine 26 "Electric Expenses”, and Matn-
tenance Account Nes. 553 and 554 en Vine 32 “"Maintenance

of Electric Plant”. Indicate plants designed for peak
load service. Designate autematically eperated plants.
11. Fer a plant equipped with combinations of fessil fue)
steam, nuclesr steam, hydre, internal combustien er gas-

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

turbine equipment, report each as & separate plant. Howaver, if a
gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a con-
ventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
12. 17 a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by feet-
note (a) accounting method fer cest eof power genersted including
any excess costs attributed te research and development; (b) types
of cost units used fer the varieus components ef fuel cest; and
{¢) any ether informative data concerning plant type, fusl used,
fuel enrichment by type and quantity fer the report peried, and
ether physical and operating characteristics of plant.

Plant Name

Plant Name

| | i Plant Name | Plant Name 1 !
| LAKE SHORE*** SGee 4038 PERRY  See 4038] AVON LAKE GAS See 4038] EASTLAKE GAS See 4038 | Line |
1 (h) o)) (1) (5) & (8) (€)) (2) & (7) (k) (2 & ()| No. |
i i | | |
1 Steam | Nuclear 1 Gas Turbine I Gas Turbine | 1 :
| Conventionsl i Conventional i Conventional { Conventional i 2
| 1941 i 1387 | 1973 | 1973 1 3]
| 1986 | 1987 i 1973 i 1973 I 4
| 518 | 389 | 32 { 32 | 5|
1 243 } . 3713 | 29 | 0 | 6]
| 6,385 | 6,385 | 41 | ° | 71
I | I i I s
| 488 | m { 29 | 2 [ N
| 486 1 364 | 24 I 24 |1 10}
| N/A [ N/A } N/A 1 N/A ] 11}
] 461,262,000 | 2,230,067,000 | 506,000 } o | 12
! : I I | 1 13
| 2,280,261 | 206,016 { - 1 - | 1}
! 23,304,075 | 3,041,137 | - { - 1 18]
| 81,489,253 ] 1,747,622,190 | 4,074,320 | 4,001,093 I 16§
1 107,073,589 I 1,750,869,343 ) 4,074,320 { 4,001,093 I 174
1 $206.71 | $4,500.95 i $127.32 | $125.03 1 18]
| t | | 1 19
i 471,527 i 8,708,636 J - | - i 201
| 9,479,019 1 30,614,161 | 35,022 } - 1 a2y
| = [ 361,458 | - { - | 22|
| 1,766,905 ° i 3,669,476 | - ) - | 23]
! - 1 - | - | - 1 24
| - { - i - | - I 2|
| 130,370 ] 29,908 | - | - | 26|
] 1,095,148 } 10,144,432 i - | - | 271
| 20,498 | 112,126 ) - { - { 28}
| 306,247 { 1,172,381 i 2,3 § - | 29|
| 654,202 1 €85,318 | - l - 1 30}
I 2,392,257 | 4,035,401 1 - | - | ]
] 292,841 | 1,075,672 ) 4,027 | 5,716 | 321
| 602,584 | 4,025,733 | - | - 1 33|
| 17,211,598 } 64,634,697 1 41,448 | 8,716 1 3|
1 3.73 i 2.90 | 8.19 | - ] 3|
| { I 1 1 |
1A11 Fuel] Coal jot1* | Nuclasr i o1l * { o011 * { 38|
| | Tons |Sarrels | N/A } Barrels [ Barrels P 37
| | { i | i | I
! - 1 193,206 | 45,692 | N/A i 1,279 | - | »i
I - 1 13,299 134,605 | . N/A 1 189,818 § - 1 ]
| i i 1 i | | |
1 - 1 $43.72 | $27.31 | N/A i $25.78 { - | 40}
i - ] $43.40 | 318.18 | N/A i $27.38 i - | &1
| 175.63 | 163.16 | 321.49 | 132.19 ] 343.48 ! - | |
| 2.0} - -1 1.7 1 €.92 1 - | &
| 11,767 | R 3,918 ! 40,788 { - 1 e

wee  Includes & & MW Diese) Generater used as a Cranking Unit.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Hame of Respondent This Report I1u: Year eof Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992
Note 1: Eastlake Plant consists ef five units. Eastlake Unit #5, with a nameplate reting of 680 MW, s ewnad jointly by CEX

Note 2:

Note 3:

Nete 4:

Note §:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

(68.8%) and Duguosne Light Company (31.2%). Data shown for the Eastlake Plant includes only the CEI share ef this
Jointly ewned unit. 4 :

The gas turbine units at both Avon Lake and Eastlake Plants are designed for peak load service.

The Respondent i3 leasing these facilitties. It sold its undfvided tenant-in cosmon interests in Units No. 1, No. 2

and No. 3 on September 30, 1987. The Respondent had d 6.5%, 28.6% and 24.47%, rvespectively. On that same day,

the facilities ware leased frem the purchaser for terms of about 29.5 years. Tolado Edison sold and leased back 1ts share
of Units No. 2 and No. 3; 17.3% and 19.91%, respactivaly. Ohile Edison Company, Duguesne Light Company and Pannsylvania
Power Cempany have undivided interssts for Unit Ne. 1 eof 60%, 29.3% and 4.2%, respectively; undivided interests fer Unit
Ne. 2 of 39.3%, 3% and 6.8%, respectively; and undivided interests for Unit No. 3 of 35.6%, 13.74% and 6.20%,
respactively. Data shown fer the Mensfield Plant 1nc!udn enly CEI's share of this jointly owned unit.

Davis-Besse Unit #1, with a nameplate rating of 925 M4, 1s ewned Jeintly by Tolede Edison Cimpany (48.62%) and CEI
(51.38%). Data shown for the Davis-Besse Plant includes only CEI's share of this jointly evmed unit.

Perry Unit #31, with a namsplate rating of 1,252 M, 15 Jointly owned by Duquesne Light Compuny (13.74X), Ohto Edisen
Company (35.24%), Teledo Edisen Company (19.91%) and CEI (31.11%). Data shown Vor the Perry Plant includes enly CEI's
share of this jointly ewned unit.

Beaver Valley #2, with & nameplate rating of 924 MW, is Jointly ewned by Duguesne Light (13.74%), Ohio Edison (41.88%),
Toledo Edison (19.91%) and CEI (24.47%). Data shown for Beavar Valley #2 includes only CEI's share of this jJeintly
owned unit.

Fossil plants do net include FAS 109 adjustments of $3,665,028.

Nuclear p'hnts include FAS 109 adjustments.

Page 4038 Next Pags is 406



Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELANKD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report
X An Original Dec. 31, 1982

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more ef
installad capacity (name plate ratings).

2. 17 any plant is leased, operated under a license frem
tha Federal Energy Regulatory Cemmission, or oparated as
a Joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. If
1icensed project, give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,
give that which is avatlable, specifying peried.
4. If a group of employeas attends more than one gen-
erating plant, report on Tine 11 the approximate aver-
age number of amployees assignable to each plant.

{":

Ttem

(a)

FERC Licensed Prej. Ne. FERC Licensed Proj. Ne.

Plant Name: Plant Name:

») (c)

Kegdady

33
34

e G Gn G e S n S - G —— — —— — . —— — ——— - — — —— —— ——— v mm m—— n e WS e e ga
Lo
»

|XKind of Plant (Run-ef-River or Sterage)

|Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoer)
|Year Originally Constructed

|Year Last Unit was Instelled

[Total Installed Capacity (Ganerater Name Plate

Ratings in M)

{Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
{Plant Hours Connected te Lead
|Net Plant Capability (In megawatts)

{(a) Under the Most Faversble Oper. Conditiens
(b) Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditiens

J|Averags Number eof Employess
|Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KiWh
[Cost of Plant:

Land and Land Rights

Structures and Improvements

Reserveirs, Dams, and Waterways

Equipment Costs

Roads, Railreads, and Bridges
TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lTinas 14 thru 18)
Cest per KW of Installed Capacity

Production Expenses:

Operation Supervision and Engineering
Water for Power

Hydraultic Expensas

Electric Expenses

Misc. Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
Rents

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
Maintenance of Electric Plant
Maintenance of Misc. Hydraulic Plant

Total Prcduction Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32)

Expenses per net KWh

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-88)



Name of Respondent

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origina)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continuaed)

5. The ftems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or
combinatfons of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System
of Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased

Powar, System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other
Expanses classified as "Other Power Supply Exponses®.

€. Report as a separate plant any plant agquipped with
combinations of steam, hydro, i{nterna) combustion
engine, or gas turbine aquipment.

FERC Licansed Proj. No.

Plant Name:

()

FERC Licensed Proj. No.

Plant Name:

(e)

FERC Licensed Proj. No.
Plant Name:

(n

Line
No.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-89)
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Nawme of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1992

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Xw or
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. 17 any plant 1s leased, operating under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as

a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give
project number.

3. 17 net pesk demund for 60 minutes is not available, give
that which is avaiilable, specifying period.

4. If a group of employass attends more than one generating
plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of
employees assignable to each plant.

5. The 1tems under Cost of Plant represant accounts or com-
binations of accounts prescribaed by the Uniform System ef
Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power,
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses
classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses”.

JFERC Licensed Proj. No.

i 1 !
| I 1 2280 i
| | | Plant Name: {
jLine | Item | Senaca |
| Ne. | (a) | (b) |
| i | {
{ 1 {Type of Plant Construction (Conventional er Outdoor) ] Conventional i
| 2 |Year Originally Constructed | 1970 i
} 3 |Vear Last Unit was Installed | 1970 |
| & |Total Installed Capscity (Genarator Name Plate Ratings in M) | 3 |
| 5 |Net Pask Demand on Plant-Magawatts (60 minutes) | s |
] 6 |Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating i 4,635 |
] 7 |Net Plant Capability (In magawatts): | 32 |
| 8 |Average Numbar of Employees i N/A |
| 9 }Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWH | 0o |
| 10 |Energy Used for Pumping-KwH | o |
| 11 |Net Output for Load {1line 9 minus line 10) -KwH | o |
| 12 |Cost of Plant | |
| 13 | Land and Land Rights I - ]
| 314 | Structures and Improvements | 7.710,388 |
| 15 | Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways | 34,817,125 |
| 16 | Water Wheals, Turbines, and Generators i 12,592,485 |
| 17 | Accessory Elactric Equipment | 2,949,800 |
| 18 | Miscellansous Power plant Equipment I 1,786,804 |
| 19 | Roads, Ratlroads, and Bridges | - 1
{ 20| TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) ! 59,856,558 |
| 21 | Cost per KW of Installed Capacity 1 177.09 |
| 22 |Production Expenses i |
| 23| Operation Supervision and Enginesring i 542,562 |
| 24 | water for Power ] 9,758 |
| 25 | Pumpsd Storage Expenses ] [
| 26 | Elactric Expanses 1 217,082 |
| 27 | Miscellancous Pumped Storage Power Ganeration Expenses | 296,358 |
| 28 | Rents | 2,908 |
| 29 | Masintensnce Supervision and Engineering } 75,940 |
| 30 | Maintenance of Structures 1 21,614 |
| 31 ] Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways i 233,277 |
| 32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant | 424,026 |
{ 33| Maintenance of Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Plant | 29,581 |
| 3| Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) 1 1,853,098 |
] 35 | Pumping Expenses i |
| 36 | Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) i 1,853,098 |
| 37 | Expenses per KWH (Enter rasult of 1ine 36 divided by line 9) | - |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.12-89) Page 408



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Raport
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

6. Pumping energy (1ine 10) is that energy msasurad as dually provides more than 10 percent of the total
input to the plant for pumping purposes. energy used for pumping, and production expensas
7. Include on 1ine 35 the cost of energy usod in pumping per net MWH as reported herain for each source
into the storage reservoir. When this item cinnot be described. Group together stations and other
accurately computed, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and sources which individually provide less than 10
describe at the bottom of the hedule the pany’s percent of total pumping energy. If contracts
principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts are made with others to purchase power for pump-
of energy from each station or other source that indivi- ping, give the supplier, cantract number, and date

of contract.

FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No.

Plant Name: Plant Nama: Plant Namae:

(c) (d) (e)

e oo — o — —— o — —— ——_ W& - —— —— —— = = —— nm e m — — — — — — — - — mm — e
— o - oo — —— —— —— — — A — - — — —— —— — - — — - —— —— ——— — — - o w—- —— ——w—-
[

L J

e e e e e i e e T T . e e e e G M Sme e e Gnn - AR e GRS e e g v e = - Gme o e — — — —
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Hame of Respondent This Report 1s: ) Year eof Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original ) Dec. 31, 1992

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Swmall Plants)

1. Small genarating plants are steam plants of lass than a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise
conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed pro-

Jess than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating). Ject, give project number in footnote.
2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under 3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam,

Insta)led
Capacity
orig. Name Plate
Const. Rating (In MW)

I

| Net Peak
|

|

() | (e)

|

!

|

Demand
MJ (60 Min.)
(d)

Year Net Generastion
Excluding
Plant Use

(o)

Line Name of Plant

(a)

Cost of Plant
84}

5

e  ewn Gam . G e Gt SRS e . TR G - Swn G S S SEe e G S MEE W MR W GEE e me M R e e WS e e wee S W M W G eSS v e
-
[}

e iy ——— . S — . S MM an S G e S e S Gt e e M G M S S G G e G D e e e Smv M s e ame

Lake Shore

|
This is a cranking unit. It has been reported in t
Lake Shora Plant Data on Page 403A. -

|
|
1
1
i
|
(
|
I
]

BN EWN =

[~ o w8 o~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Year of Rapert
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original

Dec. 31, 1992

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smal) Plants) (Continued)
hydre, nuclesr, internal cembustien, and gas turbine hydro, internal cembustien, er (jas turbine equipment,
plants. For nuclear, ses instruction 11, page 403. report sach as & separate plant. However, 1f the ex-
4. 11 net peak demand fer €0 mtnutes is not svail- haust heat frem the gas turbine is utilized in a
able, give that which is available, specifying peried. steam turbine regenorative feed water cycle. eor for
§. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, preheated combustion air in & Bofler, report as ene plant.

|
Fuel Cest |

{In cents per |
=1114on Btu) |Line
() | Ne.

Plant Cest
Por MW
Installed Capacity

(())

Pr fon Exp
Operatien
Excluding Fuel

Q)

Fuel
(8}

Maintenance

(&)

Kind of (‘uel
(k)

OB NODE N

b Db bt o Db b e e b P
@O O EWNRNSO
e e e - =~ ——— ——————— —— —— - — o —a— - ——
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Nama of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1982

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission Vines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission 1ine having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
1i{nes below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission 1ines include all lines covered by the definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not raport substation costs and expensas on this
pags.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required
by a State commission.

4. Exclude frem this page any transmissfon Vines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whather the type of supporting structure reported

in column (@) 1s: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground constructien.

1f a transmission 1ine has mors than one typs of supporting
structurs, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra linas. Minor portions of a
transmission line of & different type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the 1ine.

6. Report in tolumns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission Yine. Show tn column (f) the pole miles of Vine
on structures the cost ef which is reported fer the line
designated; convarsely, shew in column (g) the pole miles of
1ine on structures the cost of which is reported for another
1ine. Report pole miles of 1ine en leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In & footnote, explain the basis
of such occupancy and state axp with v t to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
1ine designated.

- adh

LENGTH (Pole Miles)

| | | 1 |
i | | VOLTAGE i | (In the case of underground | :
1 ] DESIGNATION | (Indicate where other | | Vines, report circuit miles) | |
|Line} {than 60 cycle, 3 phase) | Type of | | Nusber |
INo. | | | Supporting | On Structures |On Structures | of |
{ { Structure | of Line | eof Another | Circuits |
| From i To | Operating | Designed | | Designated | Line | 1
1 (a) I (») | (c) 1 () I () l 83 | (9) | (h) |
-===| | | i | | ! | |
1 | Avon | Sesver (O.E. Tie) | 345kv | 248 KV | Steel Towers | 6.42 | | 1 |
21 " | Seaver #2 (O.E. Tie)| 45 KV | 385 kv | Steel Towers | 0.29 | | 1 1
3f " | . - “ | 3a5%kv | 345 kv | (Aven Juniper) | 1 3.27 | 1 1
4| " | Juntper | 345kv | 345KV | 2-Column H. Str| 23.13 | i 1 i
5] * i - | 385 kv | 345Kkv | 2 Pole H. Str | 20.81 | 1 1 |
6 | Juniper | Mansfield ] 3a5xv | 345 kv | (Aven Juniper) | [ 2.27 | 1 1
Y | Star (0.E. Tie) | 345xv | 345Kv | 2 Pole H. Str | 11.36 | t 1 [
8| " | Canton (O.E. Tie) | 345KV | 345 KV } Steel Towers | 54.63 | 1 1 |
9 | Ashtabuls | Penelec Co. Tie | 345 xv | 345 kv | Steel Towers | 14.92 | | 1 |
10 | Eastlake Tap | Nursery (T1317%) | 3M5xv | 35 kv | Steel Towers | 13.85 | | 1 |
11 | " - | Eastlake | 3a5 kv | 345KV | Steel Towers § 1.49 | | 2 |
12 | Nursery (T13179) | Perry | 345kv | 345KV | Steel Towers i 5.21 | 1 1 |
13 | Perry . | Ashtabula | 3e5xv | 35KV | Steel Towars | 23.22 | \ 1 i
14 | Eastlake Tap ° | Juniper | 345 xv | 345 kv | Stee] Towers { 35.04 | i 1 |
15 | Harding | Fox | 2a5kv | 345KV | Steel Pole | £.20 | i 2 |
16 | Juniper | Harding { 3askv | 3ssxv | Steel Pole | 4.24 | | 2 i
7 " (I | 345 kv | 345 %V | Steel Towers | 3.81 | 1 2 {
18 | Inland T | 345KV | 35KV | Steel Pole | 2.10 | 1 1 1
19 | Parry i . | sxv | 345 v | (Perry-Inland) | | 2.15 | 1 i
2] * P - { 345 KV | 345 KV |(Inland-Harding)| . 1 52.84 | 1 |
21] " | Inland | 5%y | S KV | Steel Towers | 43.63 | 2.10 | 1 |
22 | " [ bl | 345 KV | 348 kv | Steel Pole { 11.38 | | 1 |
23 | } | | ! | ( i |
24 | Total 345 KV Lines| ! i [ [ 280.71 | €2.63 | \
25 | 1 1 | | | l | |
26 | Seneca | Glade | 230 Kkv | 230KV | Steel Towers | 0.68 1 {
27 i i I l ! i | | |
28 | Avon | Lorain | 132xv | 132KV | Steel Towars | 13.27 | | 2 I
29 | Lorain | Fowles | 132xv | 132KV {Stee) Twr & Pole] 40.76 | { 2 |
30 | Fewles | Pleasant Valley | 132kv | 132%v | Steel Towers | 17.87 | | 2 |
a| - P - " | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Tewers | 0.30 | | 2 |
2| " r - - | 132%v | 132KV | Steel Pole | 1.63 | [ 2 1
33 | Lerain | Ohto ED. Co. Tie i 132KV | 132KV | Stesl Towers | 5.13 | [} 2 |
34 | - L | 132xv | 132KV | Steel Towers | 1.62 | I 1 |
as | - | = =~ = " 1 m2xv | 132kv | Vood Pole | 1.54 | i 1 |
36 | Fowlas | Clinten "] 132k | 132KV | Steal Towers | 9.57 | 1 2 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422



Name of Respondent

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report 1s:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Centinued)

. Do net vepert the same transmission line structure twice.
weport lewer voltage 1ines and higher voltage 1i{nes as one line.
Designate 1n a footnote 1f you do not include lower voltage lines

ith higher veltage lines.

If two or more transmission line struc-

ures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
he primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles ef the sther
Tina(s) in column (g).
2. Designate any transmission line er portien thereof fer which
17 such property 1s leased
Tom another company, give name of lassor, date and terms of

lease, and smount of rent for year. Fer any transmission line
other than a leased 1ine, or portion thereof, for which the respon-
lant 13 net the sole ewner but which the respondent operates or

he respondent is mot the sole ewner.

shares in the opsration ef, furnish a succinct statement explain-
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (detatils) ef such mat-
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the 1ine, name of
co-owner, basis of sharing expanses of the Vine, and hew the ax-
penses borne by the respondent are a d fer, and acceunts
affected. Specify whether lessor, ce-ewner, er other party is an
associated company.

9. Destignate any transmissien line leased to anothsr cempany

and give name of lesses, date and tarms of lease, annual rent for
yoar, and how determined. Specify whather lesses is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in zolumns 3) te (V)
on the book cost st end of ysar.

COST OF LINE

(Include tn celumn (J) land, land rights, and

clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

| | |
| | i
i | I
| S1ze of } | |Line
Conducter | | Constructien | | | I | iNe.
and Material | Land | and Other | Total Cest | Operation | Maintenance | Rents § Tetal |
1 | J Costs | | Exp | Exp | | Expenses |
I ) | » I ® I m T O T T S T T O T T T
: i I | i I I | (-
s ) | 1,094,763 | 859,519 | 1,954,282 | I [ [ {1
. 5L ) | - 1 581,174 | 881,174 | | | [ 1 2
| 954 | - | -} - | | | 1 I 7
) 954 ) 5,616,989 | 30,589,802 | 36,206,791 | | | ] | &
54 ) | - - | | | | ]
. 954 | - 1 443,381 | 443,351 | 1 { | | s
| 954 { 1,161,027 | 5,331,631 | 3,492,858 | ] H I [
' 954 | 3,111,800 | 3,607,891 | 6,719,691 | | | | [
954 1 496,983 | 82,225 | 1,379,208 | | | | | 9
954 ) 3,284,329 | 2,821,117 | 6,105,448 | | | | | 10
I 5 ) | - 410,014 | 410,014 | | | | i 11
( 54 i 462,523 | £98,110 | 1,060,633 | | | | | 12
954 { 2,065,101 | 3,345,041 | 5,410,142 | I 1 | 113
954 | + 5,205,838 | §.769,914 | 11,038,782 | [} i ] | 14
| 954 | 653,017 | 3,193,135 | 3,846,182 | | | { {18
L ese ) | -1 -1 - I ! | | 16
954 ) | 2,682,598 | 20,228,162 | 22,907,758 | { } | | 17
54 1 506,904 | 1,686,194 | 2,193,098 | i | | | 18
| 954 ) - 1 - 1 - 1 1 | 1 | 19
| 954 ) | - | - 1 - | A l | | 20
954 I | 8,702,895 | 48,711,252 | 87,414,147 | [} { I |22
34 ) | - 1 -1 -1 { i { | 22
| i | | I 1 | 1 123
| | 35,124,765 | 129,055,532 | 164,100,297 | 150,498 | 595,668 | - | 746,166 | 24
| I | | t 1 | 128
2,493 I - i 111,625 | 111,628 | l | | | 28
! i i | i I | | 127
i 75) | -1 635,674 |) -1 ! i ( |28
: -y - 1 2,019,283 |) 5,005,764 | | t ] | 29
4/o ¢V ) § 1,002,857 | 1,347,950 |) - 1 1 { i | 30
. 795 ) 1 - 1 - - 1 { i | | n
| *) 1 = 1 - - ! | | |32
1 €36 ) 1 140,540 | 330,248 | 420,788 | | | | |33
795) | - | - 1 - | | t 1 | 34
. ") 1 - | S| -1 | 1 I |38
I D B | - | -1 - | 1 ! | 1%
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Name of Respondant
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report ls:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Tine having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. fleport transmission
1ines balew veltages 1n group totals only for easch voltags.

2. Transmission 1ines include all 1lines covered by the definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by tndividual lines for all voltages 1f so reguired
by a State commission. :

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 321, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reaported

in column (e) 1s: (1) single pole, wood, or steal; (2) H-frame,
wood, or stesl poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction.

17 & transmission line has wmore than one type of supporting
structure, ifndicate the mileage of esach type of constructien
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type ef construction need
net be distinguished frem the remainder of the line.

§. Report in columns (f) and (§) the total pole miles of
transmission 1ine. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line
designated: convarsely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
1ine on structures the cost of which is veported fer another
14ine. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly ewned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis
of such occupancy and state whether expanses with respect to
such structures are included in the expanses reported for the
1ine designataed.

tod 1 | | LENGTH (Pole Miles) | |
| | | VOLTAGE | | (In the case of underground | i
{ I DESIGNATION | (Indicate where ether 1 | Vinas, report circuit miles) | |
[Line} {then 60 cycle, 3 phase)]| Type of ] |  Number |
INo. | | | Supporting | On Structuras |On Structures | of }
1 i i | Strycture | of Line | eof Another | Circuits |
] i From | To | Operating | Designed | | Designated | Line [ ]
| 1 (a) | (b) | (¢) [ 1 (o) { 18] i (s) | (») |
===-1 | I ! I | i i !
| 1| Fowles | Clinten ] 132xv | 132KV | Steel Towers 1 8.21 | i 2 |
| 21 * | - | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Towers | 0.21 | | 2 |
{ 3] = | NASA | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Towers | .37 | 1 2 1
| 4} - | - i 132kv | 132KV | Steel Towers | 4.88 | § 2 l
| s " [ | 132KV | 132 KV | Wood H. Frame | 0.19 | | 2 i
| 6 | Cadillac § Ford i 132 kv | 132 KV | Steel Towers | 0.81 | 1 2 i
I 71 " | - ] 132 kv | 132 kv | VWood Pole { 0.07 | 1 2 |
1 8] - t - 1 132 Kv | 132 KV | Steel Pole ] 3.16 | | 2 {
| 91 " 1 - t 132 KV { 132 kv | Steel Towers | 0.56 | [ 2 1
| 10 | Ford Tap | Ford Moter Co. | 132KV | 132KV | Steel Towers | 1.97 § 1 2 i
{ 11 | 6MC Tap | Gen. Motors Corp. | 132kv | 132KV | Steal Pole { 0.32 | ] 2 |
{ 12 | Avon { Dawson | 132kxv | 132 KV | Steel Towers | 1.78 | 1 2 |
| 13 ) - . i - 1 132 Kv | 132%xv | Steel Pole 1 7.17 | [} 2 [}
| 14 | Dawson | Edgewater { 33xv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 1.41 | | 2 \
| 15 | - i . { 33kv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 3.30 | i 2 |
| 16 | Edgewater | Fremont | 33kv | 132kv | Steel Pole | 2.96 | | 2 1
| 17 | Framont Tap [ » | 33kv { 132kv | Steel Pole | 0.50 | | 2 |
| 18 | Fowles { Dunbar | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 4.32 | I 2 |
| 19 | Garfield Tap | Garfield | 132kv | 132kv | Steel Pole | 0.47 | | 2 ]
| 20 { . » 1 - { 132kv | 132K | Stesl Pole | 0.88 | 1 2 1
121 - “ [ - | 132kv | 132KV | Stes) Tewer | 0.70 | i 2 [
| 22 | Del1 Tap | DeNl | 132%x | 132KV | Stesl Pele | 1.01 | \ 2 \
| 23 | Emily Tap | Emily | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 0.48 | 1 1 |
{24 * | Emity | 132KV | 132K¥ | Wood Poles | 2.50 | 1 1 1
| 25 | Emity | Galaxie | 132Ky | 332KV | Stesl Pole | 0.48 | 1 1 1
1261 * [ | 132K | 132KV | Wood Poles | 4.89 | t 1 1
| 27 | Fowles 1 - | 132xv | 35KV | (Avon-duniper) | ] .40 | 1 ]
| 28 | Plessant Valley | Harding | 132xv | 132KV | Steel Tower | 0.33 | | 2 }
2§ " . {] " | 132kv | 132KV | Stesl Tower i 10.17 | | 2 |
130 | - " P - | 132kv [ 132KV | Steel Tewer | 0.03 | 1 2 |
| 31§ - - [ | 132xv | 132KV | Stesl Tower | 1.34 | i 2 [
| 32 | Harding | Jennings | 132xv | 132kv | Steel Tower | 5.95 | [ 2 1
] 33 | Jennings { Clark | 132kv | 132KV | Wood Pole Str. | 0.03 | | 1 i
134 § - ] - | 132 xv | 132 kv | voed Pole Str. | 0.18 | i e [
| 38 | . | 9 & L Steel Co. 1 12w | 132%v | Steal Tower | 0.13 | { 1 i
| 36 ) - ] J & L Steel Co. 1 132 kv 1 13:2kv | Stael Tower | 0.14 | i 1 |
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Hame of Respondent This Report Is:
fHE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Origina?

Year eof Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

. Do not report the same transmission line structurs twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage 1ines as one line.
Designate in a footnote tf you do not include lower voltage Yinas
1th higher voltage lines. If two or mors transmission 1ine struc-
ires support lines of the samo voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles ef the other
lina(s) n column (g).

. Dasignate any transmission 1ine er portion thereof for which

he respondent is not the sole ewner. If such property is leasad
rrom another company, give nams of lassor, date and terms of
laase, and amount ef rent for year. For any transmissien line

‘ther than a leased Jine, or portion thereof, for which the raspon-
snt 1s not the sole owner but which the respondent eperates or

shares. in the operation of, furnish 1 succinet statemant explain-
ing the arrangement and giving partitulars (details) of such mat-
ters s percant ownarship by respondant in the line, name ef

co-owner, basis of sharing expenses bf the 1ine, and how the ex-
penses borne by the v dent are a

P

ted for, and accounts
affected. Specify wheth 1 . C s or other party is an
assocfiated company.

9. Designate any transmission 1ine leased te unetho; company

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent fer
year, and how determined. Speacify whather lessees is an

associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in celumns (J) to (1) o
the book cost at end of year.

| COST OF LINE l 1
| (Include in eolumn (J) Vand, Jand rights, and i EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES i }
| | clearing right-of-way) | i |
| Size of | | |Line|
Conductor | | Constructien | | | | i INo. |
and Material | Land | snd Other | Total Cost | Operation | Maintenance | Rents | Tota) | i
| | ] Costs ] | Expenses | Expanses | | Expanses | )
! m | (6 ) | (x) | m | (w) 1 (n) [ (o) ! (») | |
| | I | i | | f====1
1192 ) | 378,090 | 2,292,448 | 2,670,538 | | | ] 1 11
I 1590 ) | -1 - i = 1 1 | ! 1 21
| 636 ) ! - 1 - | -1 | 1 | I 31
4/0 & 795 ) | 136,369 | 1,375,319 | 1,511,688 | ] 1 | | 4
636 ) 1 - 1 -1 -1 { 1 ! 1 81
1 “ ) | - 1 - 1 -1 l | ! | ¢
| 795 ) i 397,102 | 1,281,835 | 1,678,637 | | ] [} [ A |
") | - | - | - 1 i | | I 8
) | -1 -1 -1 | | | 1 9|
f 4/0 CU | 80,410 | 118,675 | 199,085 | i | | | 10 |
| 4/0 CU | 4,130 | 129,710 | ) 133,900 | | { | {11
) 795 ) | 613,066 | 987,975 | 1,601,041 | { { | 1 32|
*) | - -1 - 1 | | | 113
' L | | <" 616,874 | 1,235,514 | 1,882,388 | | | [ | 14}
l ) | - i -1 -1 | | | 1181
' . ) 1 230,507 | 1,200,669 | 1,431,176 | i } | ] 16§
- | - | 130,163 | 130,163 | | | I 1 17 |
. 795 | 287,935 | 1,881,108 | 1,069,043 | i i | | 18 |
| 1192 ) ] 266,920 | 1,019,648 | 1,286,368 | | | I ] 19 )
! 795 ) | -1 - 1 - | | | l 2|
1192 ) | -1 - | -1 } 1 | 22|
795 | 231,089 | 359,580 | 590,669 | | 1 | | 22 |
| 1192 ) | 166,472 | 937,013 | 1,103,485 | | 1 | | 23 |
! “) | - - i - 1 1 l | 124 |
" | 4,952 |) 1,144,437 |) 1,149,389 | § | i |25 |
- I - D - D - | l | | |26 |
] 954 | - N 770,116 | 770.116 | i 1 | I 271
| 1033 ) i -1 -1 -1 | l 1 |28 |
795 ) t - | - -1 | | | I 2|
t afocu) | - - 1 -1 i l 1 | 30|
1 1590 | - 1 -1 - | | | I 3|
] 1590 ) | 389,726 | 3,681,123 | 4,070,849 | | [ | 132
| spocu) | -1 - 1 - 1 i i | 1331
1 795 ) i -1 - 1 - 1 ! | | 134 |
| 500 | - 1 -1 -1 ! ! | 135}
| &pocv) | - 1 - 1 - 1 | § | 131
]
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| | | i LENGTH (Pele Milas) |

| | VOLTAGE } | (In the case of undargreund |

1 DESIGNATION {(Indicate whare other | { Vines, report circuit milas) |

Line] |than 80 cycle, 3 phase)| Type of | |  Number
No. | } | Supporting | On Structures |On Structures | of
1 i i Structure | of Line | of Ansther | Circufts

| From | Te | Operating | Designed | | Dasignated | Line |
| (a) | (») | (e) [ ) | (o) | (f) ! (s) | (»)

j==e=] | | { | 1 i I
1 | Republtc Sti. Tap | Republic Stl. Ce. | 132 KV | 132 XKV | Steel Towers | 0.84 | [ 2
2 | Jennings | Hazel ] 132xv | 2132 kV | Steel Towers | 2.08 | { 2
3| J 1 - { 132%v | 132KV | Steel Towers | 0.09 | | 1
4| - | Linde (Str. 2410x) | 132KV | 132KV | Steel Tewers | 1.13 | ] 2
5 | Oak (T2456) | Linde | 132Ky | 132 KV [Steel Twr & Pele} 3.93 | | 2
6 | Juniper ] Hi1iside-Oak (T2456)| 132KV | 132 KV | Steel Tewers ] 0.11 | } 2
77 - P - - = | 132KV | 132KV | Stesl Towers | 7.70 | | 2
8 | - i - - " | 132KV | 132KV | Underground i 0.24 } | 2
9 | Pleasant Valley | Ohio ED. Co. Tie f 132xv | 132KV | Steel Towers | 0.27 | ] 1
10 | . - ! - - . - | 132 XV | 132 XV | Steel Tewers | 5.86 | | 1
11 | - » i - . - . { 132 kv | 132KV | Steal Tewers | 6.13 | i 1
12 | Juniper | Pleasant Valley ] 132xv | 132XV | Stesl Tewsrs | 0.92 | i 2
13 | . i - . | 1328V | 132KV | Steel Towars | 7.22 | | 2
14 § - o -{ Northfield § 332KV | 132KV | Steel Towers | 0.34 | | 2
15 ) . i - | 132xv | 132Kkv | Stesl Towars | 4.44 | | 2
16 | Northfield | Mayfield ] 132KV | 132KV | Stee) Towers | 35.32 | [ 2
17 | Mayfield | Leroy Center 1 132KV | 132 KV | Steel Tewers | 31.28 | [} 2
18 | Leroy Center | Sanborn | 132KV | 132KV | Stesl Towars | 39.61 | | 2
19 | Sanborn | Ashtabuls | 132xv | 132KV | Stee) Tewers | 0.24 |} | 2
2] * { - { 132KV | 132KV | Stea) Towers | 0.86 | { 2
21 | - | - | 132kv | 132KV | Stes) Towers | 15.13 | [ 2
22 | Juniper { Oak (12554) 1 132xv | 132 kv | Steel Towars | 0.71 | | 2
23 | J | - . | 132KV | 132KV | Steel Pele | 6.35 | | 2
24 | Cak (T2456) | Newburgh ] 232xv | 132 KV | Stes) Towers | 2.45 | 1 2
25 | Inland (T2600) | vy ] 132 kv ] 132KV | Steel Towers | 0.97 | ] 2
26 | vy | Inlend 1 132%xv | 132KV | Steel Pele | 0.27 | 1 2
27 | Inland | Jordan 1 132kv | 132KV | Stesl Pele | 5.35 | ] 2
28 | Lioyd P - | 132%xv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 7.50 | 1 2
29 | Selon | Kendal | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 4.69 | [ 2
30 | Lester Tap { Lester | 132xv | 132Kkv | Steel Pale | 0.52 | [ 2
31 | Mayfield | Lioyd | 132KV | 132KV | Stesl Towers | 8.99 | 1 2
32 | - [} . [} 132 xv | 132KV | Steel Towers 1 22.2¢6 | { 2
sy - P - | 3132kv | 132 KV | Steel Tewers | 0.18 | | 2
34 | Eastlake Tap | Eastlake | 132kxv | 132KV | Steel Tewers i 4.21 | | 2
35| . - [} b [ 132 Xv | 132XV | Steel Towers i 4.21 | ] 2
36 | - - 1 - { 132kv | 132V | Stesl Tewers | 1.34 | | 2

Name of Raspondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

1. Report information concerning transmission 1ines, cost of
1ines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Vine having
nominal voltage ef 132 kilevolts er greater. Report transmission
1ines belew voltages in greup totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission 1ines Include all 1ines covered by the definition
of transmissien system plant as given in the Uniferm System of
Accounts. Do mot report substatien cests and expenses on this

page.

3. Report data by individusl lines for all voltages if so regquired
by a State commission.

4. Exclude frem this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether tha type of supporting structure reported

in column (e) 1s: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, er steel poles; (3)tower; er (4) underground construction.

This Report Is:
X An Original

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

If a transmission line has more than ene type of supporting
structure, fndicate the mileage of each type of constructien
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portiens of &
transmission Yine of & different type of constructien nead
not be distinguishad frem the rematinder of the lins.
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles eof
transmission Vina. Shew tn column (f) the pole miles of Yine
on structures the cost of which s reported fer the Vine
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles eof

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Tine en structures tha cest of which is reperted for another

1ine. Report pole miles of 1ine en leased or partly ewned
structures 1a celumn (g). In a footnote, explain the hasis
of such eccupancy and state whather
such structures are included in the expenses reported fer the
Tine designated.

P with v
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Name of Respondent
‘AE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report 1Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

. Do mot report the same transmission 1ine structure twice.

~aport lower voltage lines and higher voltage 1ines as one linae.
Designate 1n a footnote if you do not include lJower voltage linas
“ith highar voltage lines. 17 two or more transmission line struc-
ures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
he primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other
Tina(s) in column (g).
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which

he respondent is not the sole ewner. If such property is leused
rom another company, give nams of lassor, date and terms of
laase, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line
othar than a leased line, or portion thersof, for which the respon-
lent 18 not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or

shares in the operation of, furnish » succinct statement explain-
ing the srrangement and giving particulars (detzils) eof such mat-
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of
co-owner, basis ef sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex-
penses borne by the vespondant are accounted for, and accounts
affacted. Specify whether lasser, co-owner, er ether party is an
assocfiated company.

9. Designate any transmission 1ine leased to another company

and give name of lesses, date and tarms of leass, annual rent for
year, and how determined. Spacify whather lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in-columns (§) to (1) o
the book cost at end of year.

] COST OF LINE | U

] (Include 1n column (J) lend, land rights, and t EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES } i

! [} clearing right-of-way) § ] ]
| Size of | | [Line]
Cenductor | | Constructien | i I I ! INe. |
and Materfal! | Land | and Other i Total Cost | Operation | Maint t Rent | Total | 1

' | f Costs | | Expenses | Expenses | | Expenses | |
! ) ! ) i 0 i m I ® o ®m @ @
i ! I I I fme | -

795 | - 1 50,568 | 50,868 | t | | I 11

1033 ) I 2,236,334 | 1,028,004 |) 3,264,538 | i | [ | 2

4/0 cv ) i - 1 - D - 1 | | | 1 31

' 795 } 110,940 | 386,387 | 497,307 | 1 1 | 1 4|
- | 859,188 | 1,013,888 | 1,873,076 | | [ [ | 51

1033 ) l - - 1 - 1 t | | I sl

795 ) | -1 -1 -1 1 i 1 I 71
2500~1C ) [} 414,395 | 1,893,428 | 2,307,823 | | 1 | ] 8}
7958 ) | 104,195 | -1 - 1 | } 1 1 91

636 ) i - - 1 -1 | I | 110

4/0 cu ) I -1 -1 - | i | ! | uli
954 ) [ - b £30,111 |) -1 1 t | 112

795 ) I -1 =D - 1 t | ( |13

1033 ) i Y - D 531,709 |) -1 | ] | 114}

795 ) ! - 1 - D - 1 | i | 118}

-y 1 1,056,208 | 1,402,693 |) 5,897,652 | 1 | | [ 1|

4/o Cu ) | - 1 807,881 |) -1 | 1 ! 117}
4/0 €U ) 1 - 986,430 |) -1 { | 1 |18
1033 ) | - D - b -1 1 { l 1191

242 CU ) I - D 582,620 |) -1 1 I | 120§
4/0 cu ) | - D - b - 1 | | ) 21§
954 ) | 801,428 | 1,553,548 | 2,334,976 | | | | | 22 |

795 ) l -1 -1 - | | t | 231

. | 164,485 | 327,233 | ‘491,718 | t i | § 24 |

- | 286,740 | 250,712 | 537,452 | | | ] 125 |

1590 ) i 58,918 |) 2,029,913 |) 2,038,831 | } i [} ] 26 |
795 ) I - D - D - 1 | | | 127 |

- | 588,737 | 1,856,879 | 2,445,616 | 1 ] | |28 |

" 1 539,682 | 1,016,677 | 1,556,359 | [} [ | | 29 |

) | 122,247 | 89,362 | 211,609 | { 1 1 { 30|

1033 ) t -1 - 1 - 1 I i | | 1]
795 ) | 424,193 | 1,280,197 | 1,704,390 | | { i 132

ajo cu ) | - 1 - 1 - | 1 | 1 133
1033 ) | - 1 - 1 - | 1 | | 34

‘ 798 ) 1 243,349 | 870,717 | 1,114,066 | | | | 38|
1192 ) | - 1 | - | 1 | | | 36 |
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Raport Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
Tines, and expenses for year. List esch transmission 1ine having
nomina) veltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
Tines helew veltages in group totals only for sach voltage.

2. Transmissfon lines include all lines covered by the definftion
of transmissien system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individusl lines for all voltages 1f se reguired
by a State commission.

4. Exclude frem this page any transmission lines fer which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Preperty.

5. Indicate whether the type ef supporting structure rgportcd

in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or stesl; (2) H-frame,
wood, er steal poles: (3)tewer; or (4) underground construction.

If a transmission line has more than ene type of supporting
structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of &
transmission line of a different type of construction need
net be distinguished frem the remainder ef the line.

6. Raport in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission 1ine. Show in column (f) the pole milas of line
on structures the cost of which {s reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
1ine en structures the cost of which s reported fer anether
1ine. Report pole miles of line on laased or partly ewned
structures tn column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis
of such eccupancy and state whether exp with v ¢t teo
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
T1ine designated.

LENGTH (Pole Miles) |

| | |
i | VOLTAGE i | (In the case of underground | :
| DESIGNATION j(Indicate where other | | Vinas, report circuit miles) | t
Line| Jthan 60 cycle, 3 phase)| Type of i |  Number |
No. | | | Supporting | On Structures |On Structures | of |
| { | Structure | of Line | eof Another | Circuits |
i From } Te | Operating | Designed | | Designated | Line | 1
l (a) | (») i (c) I (@ | (o) I (n I (v) | () 1
-] | | I | I [ i |
1 | Eastlake | Nash ] 132kv | 132KV | Steel Tewers | 5.75 | | 2 {
2| - P - | 132KV | 132KV | Stes) Towers | 1.69 | 1 2 i
3 | KendaN | Kelly | 132%v | 132KV | Steel Pole | 2.38 | 1 2 i
4 | Keith Tap | Xetth | 132KV | 132kv | Steel Pole | 1.73 | | 2 i
5 | Kenyon i = | 132Kkv | 332KV | Steel Pole | 1.87 | i 2 |
€ | Kepler | Kenyon { 132KV | 132KV | Steel Pole | 2.82 | 1 2 }
7 | Lark | Xepler | 132kxv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 3.9 | ] 2 {
8 | Liberty | Lark | 132xv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 6.32 | | 2 i
9 | Leroy Center | Nursery | 132xv | 132KV | Steal Towers | 6.60 | ] 2 |
10 | Ashtabula [ Ashtabula-C (LPC | 132kv | 132Kkv | 1} [} [} |
11 § | Chemicals & Plastics| 132KV | 132 kv | Wood H. Frame | 0.54 | i 1 i
12 | Pinegrove Tap | Pinegrove | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Towers | 0.98 | ] 2 ]
13 | Ashtabula | Pitts.- Conn. Dock | 132KV | 132 KV | Steel Tewers i 1.24 | 1 2 |
14 | - 1 - - - | 132KV | 132KV | Steel Tewsrs | 16.51 | | 2 1
15 | Nash . | Nursery | 132%xv | 132KV | Stee) Towers | 5.08 | i 2 |
16| * ‘ 1 - | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Pole | 2.34 | l 2 1
17 | Lakeshors | Inland (Ownad) | 132KV | 132KV | Steel Pole | 0.80 | i 1 {
18 | Lakeshore | Inland (Leased) | 132kv | 132KV | Steel Pole | | i 1 |
19 | | | | 1 t i |
20 | Total 132 KV Linss i 1 [ 1 464.80 | 9.40 | [}
21 | { i t t | | I
22 | 33 KV Overhead Transmission Lines | 33KV | 33V | Wood Poles | 408.00 | | 2 |
23 | | 33v | 33V | \vood Poles | 223.00 | | 1 i
24 | t i | | | I |
25 | Total 33KV Ovarhead Lines 1 i 1 1 €31.00 | [ 1
26 | I i { 1 | | |
27 | Under 33 KV Overhead Lines | 113-13.8 KV| Wood Peles | 30.00 | | {
28 | i | i l I | 1
29 | Lake Shors | Hazel | 132kv | 132 kv | Pipe Type Cable} 9.00 | I 1
f = - | Newburgh | 66V | 66KV | Subway } 12.10 § | |
agp = - P | == 1 = = | Sumay [ 15.20 | ! i
32| Ncwhurgh | Grant | ] * = | Subway i 3.10 | | |
33 | A11 33 KV Underground Lines i 33kxv §11-13.8 KV| Subway { 178.80 | | !
34 | A11 Under 33 KV Underground Lines ] 111-13.8 KV| Subway i 832.24 | | {
s | i 1 } 1 i |
36 | Tetal Undergrournd Lines { | i i 1050.44 | { 1
—-l I | i i i i |
37 | Total ANl Lines 1 | | § 2,457.33 | 72.03 | §

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not raport the same transmission line structure twice.

Report lower voltage 1ines and highar voltage lines as one lina.
Designate in a footnote 1f you do not include lowsr voltage linas
with higher voltage 1ines. If two or more transmission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of tho other
1ine(s) in column (g). '

8. Dasignate any transmission 1ine or portion thereof for which

the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leasad
from another company, giva name of lassor, date and terms of

Tease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respon-
dent 1s not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or

sharos in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explatn-
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat-
ters as percent ownership by vespondent in the 1ine, name of
co-ovmer, basis of sharing expenses of the 1ine, and how the ex-
pensos borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Doasignate any transmission lina leased to another company

and give name of lesses, date and terms of lease, annual rent for
year, and how detarmined. Specify whather lessee is an

associated company.

10. ase the plant cost figures called for in columns (J) to (1) o
the ook cost at end of year,

COST OF LINE
(Include in column (J) land, land rights, and
clearing right-of-way)

P
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 1
I
ILine|

{ |
} |
! |
Size of i i Line
| Conducter | | Construction | | | | | [No. |
| and Materfal | Land | and Other | Total Cost | Operation | Maintenance | Rents i Total | {
i 1 i Costs i | Expenses | Expenses | | Expenses |} |
| (1) ! (6)) | (x) 1 m | (m) | (n) | (o) | (p) | |
| f | | I I ! | —
| 795 ) | 27,917 | 1,248,641 | 1,276,558 | i | | | 1]
. 1192 ) | - 1 - 1 - 1 | | | I 21
' 795 ) 1 §73,888 | 649,712 | 1,223,600 | | 1 i 1 3}
! 1192 i 397,715 | 944,801 | 1,362,516 | | | | | 4]
i “ [ 333,149 | 732,373 | 1,065,522 | ! | i | 51
i “ | 551,678 | 957,003 | 1,508,681 | | 1 | I 61
i “ | 965,079 | 2,013,115 | 2,978,194 | | | ! 1 74
i “ | 1,224,677 | 2,640,309 | 3,864,986 | 1 { | | 8|
i 795 | 105,293 | 712,445 | 817,738 | | 1 1 1 91
i | -1 -1 -1 I | | 110
! 795 | 15,143 | 64,490 | 79,633 | I 1 1 | 11|
| - I 52,354 | 377,484 | 429,838 | | ! { {12 |
] 1192 | 66,571 | 2,457,822 | 2,524,393 | 1 1 1 1 13 ]
| 795 ) i -1 -1 - | | ! | 14
| “ ) | 9,463 | 1,323,832 | 1,332,995 | | { | | 15 |
i *) ! < - -1 -1 ! ! | |16 |
| 1192 | - 369,504 | 369,504 | | | | | 17 |
| | - | 2,826,207 | 2,826,207 | | i | { 18 |
1 | | | I 1 - | 119 |
] | 17,281,265 | 58,404,563 | 75,581,633 | 97,770 | 430,819 | - 1 528,589 | 20 |
] I | 1 | l i 1 |21 |
| 1/0 & 477 ) | 1,659,838 | 42,499,770 | 44,159,608 | | | | | 22 |
P ") - - 1 -1 | 1 ! 12|
| | | | I i | | | 24 |
| | 1,659,838 | 42,499,770 | 44,159,608 | 84,250 | 308,237 | 97,465 | 489,952 | 25 |
| | | { | i I ! | 26 |
| /0 & 477 | 164,678 | 1,885,460 | 2,050,138 | 1 | [ 1 27 |
| | | | | i I- 1 | 28 §
| 2000-3C | 71,743 | 4,390,312 | 4,462,055 | | i { ] 28 |
|  500-1C ) | - - | - 1 | | | 1 30 |
| 400-3C ) | 5,091 | 3,432,384 | 3,437,475 | } § | j 31|
| 400-3C ) § - 1 | - 1 1 | | 1 32|
i 350-3C l - 1 23,227,341 | 23,227,341 | I I | | 33 |
| 4/0 & 600-3C | - 1 48,467,586 | 48,467,586 | | | | | 38 |
| | | I I ! I- | 1351
| | 76,834 | 79,517,623 | 79,594,457 | 143,768 | 158,207 | - 1 301,975 | 36 |
- 1 ! 1 I | i 1 ===l
| i 54,307,380 | 311,474,573 | 365,677,758 | 476,286 | 1,492,931 | 97,465 | 2,066,682 | 37 |

A1l overhead conductors are ACSR except as noted. UG cable is lead covered except 2,000 MCM-3C which is mylar & copper shiaelded.
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

This Report Is:

X An Original

1. Report belew the information called for concerning
transmission 1ines added or altered during the ysar. It
is not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and

underground construction and show each transmission 1ine

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

separately. If actua) costs of completed construction are
not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it

is permissible to report in these columns the estimated

Line
No.

LINE DESIGNATION

From

(s)

To
“(b)

tine
Length
in Miles
(c)

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

|CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE

Type
(d)

Average
Number
per Miles
(e)

Ultimate
(9)

OB NNAONEWN -

oo AW W wwwWww NN
unnoogqnma-umuoo@uuﬁgmgsgzznzgzzsss

!
|
l
|
i
|
I
!
1
1
|
!
|
{
|
l
|
!
|
!
|
|
!
|
!
!
i
|
1
I
|
i
!
|
|
1
1
|
1
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
1
i
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b

No Significant Additions or Retirements to 345 kV and 132 kV Lines During the Year.

No Significant Additions or Retirements of Underground Conductors During the Year.

|
|
|
!
}
|
1
|
l
|
l
l
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|
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1
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1
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I
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I
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Name of Respondent This Raport Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)
final completion costs. Designate, however, if estimated in column (m).
amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and 3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage,
Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trails, in column (1) with indicate such fact by footnote; alio whare line is
appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other
characteristic.

CONDUCTORS !
|

| {Configuration]
| i and ] Voltage KV
Size |Specification] Spacing | (Operating)

(h) | &) ! (&) (k)

LINE COST

Land and | Poles,
Land |Towers and

Rights | Fixtures
) i (m)

Conductors
and
Devices

(n)

Total fLine
(o) INo.
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Name of Respordant This Report 1Is:
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

Year of Raport

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-~ acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of esach
the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distributien
2. Substations which serve only one industrial er and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
street railway customer should not be listed below. summarize according to function the capscities reported for
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in column (f).

Kva, except those serving customers with anargy for 5. Show in columns (1),  (J) and (k) spectal equipment such
resale, may bo grouped according to functional char- as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

YOLTAGE (In Mva)

Character of

| |
{ I
| I
jLine | fiame and Location of Substation Substation i Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
INo. | (o) (v} | (c) i (d) | (o)
| | | 1 |
| 1) | | | |
| 2 |Ashtabula - Ashtabula Twp., Ohio |Trans. A | 13.8 | 132.00 |
1 3 |Trans. A | 18.0 | 132.00 I
1 & |Trans. A | 132.0 | 345.00 {
| & |Aven Lake = Avon Lake, Ohio {Trans. A 13.8 { 132.00 |
1 & i | 1 |
1 7 [Trans. A | 22.0 ] 132.00 {
| 8| {Trans. A | 20.0 | 345.00 |
1 91 |Trans. A | 350 | 132.00 |
| 10 [Beaver Yalley Unit #2 - Shippingport, PA (1) |Trans. A | 21.5 | 3a4s.00 |
| 11 |Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, PA (1) |Trans. A 17.3 | 345.00 i
| 12 ) |Trans. A 17.3 | 345.00 ]
| 13} Trans. Al 1.3 | 3es.00 |
| 14 |Davis-Basse - Port Clinton, Ohto (1) |Trans. A | 23.78 | 345.00 |
| 15 |Eastlako - Eastlake, Ohio (1) {Trans. A} 18.0 | 132.00 1
I 16 | ! I I I
| 171 Trans. A | 1320 | 345.00 |
| 18§ |Trans. A | 260 | 345.00 |
] 19} jTrans. A ] 13.8 | 132.00 1
| 20 |Lake Shore - Cleveland, Ohio {Trans. A 11.0 1 66.00 1
I 21| | l I !
| 22| |Trans. A ] 11.0 | 132.00 {
] 23| {Trans. A 18.0 ] 132.00 |
| 24 |Parry ~ Parry Twp., Ohic (1) |Trans. A | 22.0 | 3a5.00 [}
| 25 |Senaca - Warren County, Pennsylvania (1) |Trans. A | 13.8 | 230.00 |
| 26| I i ! |
| 27| { I I I
I 28| | 1 | |
| 29 |Avondalo - Avon Lske, Ohtfo |Trans. v | 13.8 { 33.00 j
I 30 | | | H
! 31 |Clark - Cleveland, Ohio {Trans. v |. 132.0 | 11.00 |
| 32 |Clinton - Brooklyn, Ohio |Trans. v | 132.0 | 11.00 |
I 331 | I | |
{ 34 [Dawson - Westlake, Ohio |Trans. v | 132.0 | 33.00 i
| 35 |Fox - Brooklyn, Ohio |Trans. U | 8.0 | 132.00 i 13.80
| 36| |Trans. U | Jas.0 { 132.00 |
| 37 {Grant - Cuyshoga Hts. Village, Ohio [Trans. v | 132.0 t 11,00 i
1 38| {Trans. v | 132.0 | €6.00 { 11.00
| 39 |Grovewood - Brooklyn, OChio |Trans. v | 1320 | 33.00 | 11.00
| 40 {Harding - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Ohio [Trans. U | 5.0 ] 132.00 ] 13.80

— o e - e e G e G e —— — - — G e e o =

(1) Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jointly owned units. CEI's share is noted on Page 427.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

1liary equipment for incressing capacity. ment operatad other than by reason of sole

6. Designate substations or major ftems of aquipment ownership or lease, give naine of co-owner or other
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper- party, explain basis of shaing expenses or other
ated othorwise than by reason of sole ownership by thea accounting betwaen the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affacted in respondent’s books ef
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or aguip- owner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of | - | | COMVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT |

| Substation | Number of |  Number of | I

| (In Service) | Transformers | Spare i Type of | Number of | Total |

| (InMva) | 1n Service | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Capacity { Line

| 8] | (o) | (h) | 8} | ) | (x) | Ne.
I I i | 1 } 1

| | | | | | | 1
I 180.000 | 1 | | | | | 2
t 300.000 | 1 l l 1 | I 3
| 200.000 | 1 i | | 1 | 4
| 240.000 | ] I |- | | | 5
! | | I 1 ! i 6
| 285.000 | 1 | ( | i ! ?
| 650.000 | 1 | 1 | | H 8
| 448.000 | 1 l | ! | | ®
I 945.000 | 1 i | 231.240 MVA Cleveland Electric share | 10
| 880.000 | 1 | | §7.200 MVA Cleveland Electric share | 11
| 880.000 | 1 | [ 251.680 MVA Cleveland Electric share | 12
i 880.000 | 1 | I 215.335 MVA Cleveland Elactric share | 13
i 980.000 | 1 ] 1 | 5§03.520 MVA Cleveland Electric share | 14
I 725.000 | 4 [ 1 ] l | 15
! | | | | | 1 16
| 500.000 | 1 | | I | | 17
| 620.000 | 1 { | 426.560 MVA Cleveland Elactric share i 18
| 70.000 | 1 | | | | | 19
1 120.000 | [ } ] 1 i i 20
! | | I | I | 21
I 324.000 | 3 | | | | | 22
| 290.000 | 1 | | | i | 23
| 1,245.000 | 3 1 4 1 387.320 MVA Cleveland Eleciric share ! 24
| - 459.000 | 3 | 1 396.200 MVA Cloveland Eleciric share ] 25
| | | | | 1 | 26
I ] { 1 | I | 27
| l I | | | | 28
| 100.000 | 4 | i | 1 1 29
| | l | 1 i | 30
| 108.000 | 9 i | } | | a
| 134.400 | 9 ] 1 1 1 1 32
I | | | | { I 33
| 180.000 | 2 | | | | } 3
] 400.000 | 2 I I | | | 35
| 400,000 | 2 { | i { § 36
| 108.000 | 9 | ! | | | 7
l 40.500 | 3 | 1 | H ] is
\ 270.000 | 3 | | i | | 39
1 800.000 | 4 | 1 | | | 40
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Year of Report

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which sarve only one industrial or
streat reflway customer should not be Visted below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of sach
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
susmarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

5. Show in columns (1), (J) and (k) specia) equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In Mva)
Character of

1

{

I
|Line Mame and Location of Substation Substation | Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
[No. (@ (b TR & T TR ) B (@
i ! I |
1 1 1 | ! |
{ 2 {Hamilton - Cleveland, Ohto [Trans. v | 132.0 } 11.00 {
| 3 [Hummel - Brook Park, Ohio jTrans. v | 132.0 1 33.00 [} 11.00
] 4 |Inland - Cleveland, Ohie |Trans. v | 345.0 | 132.00 | 13.80
| 8 jivy - Cieveland, Ohio [Trans. v | 132.0 | 33.00 i 13.80
| & |Jordan - East Cleveland, Ohio |Trans. ., VU | 132.0 { 33.00 | 13.80
| 7 |Juniper - Walton Hi11 Village, Ohto jTrans. v | 345.0 f 132.00 } 13.80
| 8} 1 | | |
] 9 |Lloyd - Wickliffe, Ohio |Trans. v | 132.0 | 33.00 i 13.80
] 10 |Mayfield - Chester Twp., Ohio |Trans. v | 132.0 1 33.00 1 13.80
I 1| | l ! |
| 12 [Newburgh - Cleveland, Ohic |Trans. U | 132.0 § 66.00 1 11.00
| 134 |Trans. v | 132.0 |  €6.00 | 5.00
| 14§ ' |Trans. v 66.0 | 11.00 I
| 15 |Northficld - Walton Hills Village, Ohio {Trans. v} 13.0 | 33.00 1 13.80
] 16 |Nathan - Mentor, Ohto |Trans. v | 132.0 | 33.00 § 13.80
] 17 {Nursery - Painesville Twp., Ohio |Trans. v | 13.0 | 33.00 | 13.80
1 18 I I i i
| 19 |Sanborn -~ Saybrook Twp., Ohio {Trans. U | 132.0 | 33.00 [} 13.30
| 20| ! i | i
| 21 I I I i
| 221. i | i {
| 23 |Buckeye - Cleveland, Ohio |Trans. [V | 33.0 I 11.00 i
] 24 |Jersey - East Cleveland, Ohie {Trans. U | 33.0 i 11.00 |
| 25| - 1 | ! |
| 26| | 1 1 1
| 27 |Auburn « Auburn Twp., Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 28 |Acorn - Aven, Ohio [Distr. [T | 33.0 1 5.00 i
| 29 |AYmar - Shaker Heights, Ohic |Distr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
1 30§ 1 | | |
| 31 |Arlington - Brecksville, Ohio |Distr. v 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 32 |[Astor - Aven, Ohie jDistr. U | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 33 }Babbitt - Euclid, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 i §.00 i
| 34 |Bond - Ashtabula, Ohfe |Distr. v 13.8 1 5.00 I
I 351 1 | i I
| 36 |Bedford - Bedford, Ohic {Distr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
| 37 |Suckeye -~ Cleveland, Ohie |Distr. v | 33.0 i i 5.00
| 38 |Bagley - Barea, Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 { 5.00 |
| 39 {Bradley - Bay Village, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 i
| &40 |Burton - Burton Twp., Ohio {Distr. [T | 33.0 | 5.00 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: h Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

111ary equipmeant for increasing capacity. ment operated other than by vesson of sole

6. Designate substations or major {tems of equipment ownership or leasa, give name of co-owner or other
leased from others, jointly ewnad with othors, or opar- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated othsrwise than by reason of sole ownavship by thoe accounting between the partias, and state amounts

raspondent. Fer any substation or equipmant operated and account affected in respondent®s books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and peried of sccounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. Fer any substation or equip- ewmer, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

| | | l
| Substation | Number eof |  Number of i |
1 (In Service) | Transfermers | Spare i Type of | Number of | Total I
| (GnMva) | 4n Service | Transtormers | Equipment | Units i Capacity | Lina
! (8)] | (9 I (n) | (1) | (€] | (k) 1 No.
( 1 I | t | |
| l | 1 ! 1 1 1
| 200.000 | '} | i } | } 2
i 192.000 | 4 | | | | I 3
| 800.000 | 2 | | 1 { l 4
| 120.000 | 2 | | | | | 5
| 270.000 | 3 i | | | | 6
| 1,000.000 | 4 | 1 i l l 7
| | I | | I I s
i 210.000 | 12 | | | | { 9
I 180.000 | 3 l l l 1 I 10
| i | { ! | I 1
! 100.000 | 1 i | | | | 12
| 200.000 | 1 | | | ( I 13
| 108.000 | 4 | 1 l | { 14
{ 135.000 | ) t i | [ ! 15
| 180.000 | 2 | 1 | | | 16
| 131.500 | 3 { | i { 1 17
| | | ] I | I 18
{ 138.750 | s | | | | I 19
1 | | | | [ I @
I I } i | | | 21
I t I 1 | l | 22
| 36.000 | 3 I | See Buckeye distribution substation | 23
I 45.000 | 4 | | See Jersey distribution substation 1 24
I | | 1 | ! 1 28
| | | 1 | 1 i 26
1 2.000 | 3 | [ | | I 27
| 3.125 | 1 1 1 | i | 28
| 20.000 | 3 | 1 | | | 29
1 | 1 | ! | I 30
| 6.250 | 1 | | | . | I 31
| 20.000 | 1 | | | | i 32
| 26.668 | 4 | | { | | a3
| 31.500 | 4 i [ | | | 34
| | I | | 1 | B
| 6.000 | L] I | | | | 36
t 36.000 | 3 | | 1’ i { 37
| €.000 | 6 | 1 | | I 38
| €.900 | U I ! ! | I 3
| §.000 | 3 | | | 1 I 40
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Name of Respordent This Report Is: ’ Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the tnformation called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be 1isted below.
3. Substations with capacitias of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customars with snergy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of sach
substation, designating whether transmission er distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the pags,
susmarize according to function the capacities reported for
the tndividual stations in column (7).

5. Show 1n columns (f), (J) and (k) special egquipment such
as rotary convarters, rectifiers, condensers, atc. and sux-

VOLTAGE (In MvVa)
Character of

H

1

| :
JLine Name and Lecation of Substation Substation | Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
INo. (s) (b) i (e) I (d) | (o)
| I i |
1 1 | 1 ! i
| 2 |Sluestone - South Euclid, Ohfo |Distr, v | 33.0 { 5.00 | .
I 3 |Concord -~ Concord Twp., Ohio |Distr, v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
| 4 {Chardon - Chardon Village, Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 } 5.00 |
] & {Clifford - Olmsted Twp., Ohio |D1str. v | 132.0 { 13.20 i
| 6 |College -~ Cleveland, Ohie jDiste, v | 11.0 i .00 |
| 7 |Canal - Cleveland, Ohie {Distr, u | 11.0 1 5.00 |
| @ |Crystal - North Olmsted, Ohie |D1str. U | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 9 |Center - Rocky River, Ohio [Distr. [ 33.0 | 5.00 i
| 10 [Chester - Claveland, Ohio |Distr. v | 11.0 | 5.00 |
| 31 |Crestwood - Westlake, Ohie ’ {Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 12 |Dale - Westlake, Ohic |Distr. v | 33.0 § 13.20 |
| 13 |Dunbar - Strongsville, Ohio |Distr. v | 132.0 f 13.20 1
] 14 |Dunkirk - Berea, Ohio |Distr. U | 132.0 { 13.20 |
| 15 [Dell - North Olmsted, Ohic |Distr. v | 1320 { 13.20 t
| 16 |Dover - North Olmsted, Ohic joistr. v | 33.0 ] 8.00 [}
| 17 {Distr. v | 33.0 1 13.20 i
| 18 |Division - Cleveland, Ohic {Distr. v | 11.0 i 5.00 I
1 19 |Darwin - Westlake, Ohio jDistr. v | 13z.0 1 13.20 i
| 20 |jEdison - Rocky River, Ohieo {Distr. v | 33.0 i 13.20 §
| 21 |Eagle - Madison Villlage, Ohio joistr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 ) *
| 22 |Elden - Middleburg Heights, Ohte {Dtstr. v | 132.0 | 1320 |
{ 23 |Empire - Rocky River, Ohfc jotstr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 {
| 24 |Erie - Strongsville, Ohio j0istr. v | 132.0 i 13.20 ]
| 25 |Essex - Brook Park, Ohio {Distr. U | 132.0 i 13.20 |
| 26 |Eaton - Brook Park, Ohio © |Distr. U | 132.0 | 13.20 i
| 27 |Edgewater - Lak d, Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 |
| 28 |Emily - Strongsville, Ohio |Diste. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 29 |Faber - Parma, Ohtio {Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 ]
| 30 |Falcon - North Royalton, Ohie [Distr, [ | 33.0 | 13.20 ]
| 31 |Freedom - Lakewood, Ohio [Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 I
| 32 |Flint - Middieburg Heights, Ohfo |Distr. U | 330 i 5.00 1
| 33 |Fremont - Cleveland, Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 I 8.00 |
{ 34 |Fairport - Fairport Village, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 { 5.00 |
| 35 |Firwood - Cleveland, OChio |Distr. [ | 33.0 | 5.00 1
| 36 jForaest - Cleveland, Ohic jDistr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 37 |Furilong - Brooklyn, Ohio |Distr. v { 132.0 | 13.20 [}
| 38 |Gary - Parma, Ohfo |Distr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
| 39| |Distr. v | 330 i 13.20 |
| 40 |Garfield - Claveland, Ohie jo1ste. v | 13.0 | 13.20 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original a Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continuad)

fl1iary equipment for increasing capacity. wmant operated other than by reason of sole

6. Dasignate substations or major items of equipment ownership or lease, give naive of co-owner or other
lessed from others, jointly ownad with others, or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other

ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting betwasn the partles, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affacted in respondent’s books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and perfod of accounts. Specify in each cise whether lessor, co-
Jease and annual rent. For any substation or aquip- owner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
| Substation
{(In Service)
1 (In MVa)

n

Number of
Spare
Transformers

(n)

Number of
Transformars
in Service

(9)

Number of
Units

6

Type of
Equipment
(1)

Total
Capacity
(k)

€.250
£.000
6.000
40.000
12.500
26.000
22.400
25.000
25.000
33.600
20.000
30.000
20.000
40.000
6.250
6.250
9.000
30.000
25.000
6.000
30.000
20.000
30.000
. 40,000
30.000
20.000
60.000
30.000
12.500
20.000
3.500
25.000
6.250
19.500
12.500
30.000
6.250
40.000

|
|
I
|
{
i
|
|
{
|
|
|
I
{
|
t
i
|
1
|
I
|
|
|
[
|
!
|
|
|
I
l
!
|
1
|
|
1
!
|
|
|
[
I
]
20.000 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year eof H;port
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report beiow the information callad for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may De grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) ths functional charscter ef each
substation, designating whether transmission or distributfon
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

5. Show tn columns (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Character of

|Line Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tartiary
INo. (a) (b) (¢) | (d) | (o)
I

| 1 {Great Lakes Mall - Menter, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 i 13.20 |
| 2 |Giimora - Cleveland, Ohfe |Distr. v 33.0 { 5.00 [
| 3 |Geneva - Geneva, Ohio |Distr. v | 3.0 i 5.00 i
| 4 [6riffin - Parma, Ohio {Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
] 5 |Gladstone - Claveland, Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 ]
| & |Galaxia - North Royalton, Ohio jDtstr. U } 132.0 [ 13.20 i
| 7 [Hall - Eastlake, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 8 |Huntsburg - Huntsburg Twp., Ohio |Distr. U i 33.0 i 5.00 [
| 9 |Hancock - Independence, Ohio |Distr. v | 132.0 § 13.20 |
| 10 |Heath - Chester Twp., Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
| 11 {Hickory - Brecksville, Ohio jDistr. v | 1320 ] 13.20 |
| 12 [Hambden - Hambden Twp., Ohio |Distr. [/ | 33.0 { 5.00 |
| 13 |Harrington - Clevaland, Ohio jDistr. [T | 11.0 | 5.00 |
| 34 |Harvard, Newburgh Hts. Village, Ohio jDistr. v | 11.0 t 5.00 |
{ 15 {Iona - Cleveland, Ohfo [Distr. v | 33.0 ! 5.00 |
| 16 |Ibex - Cleveland, Ohie |Distr. v | 11.0 | 5.00 |
] 17 |l1da - Garfield Hefghts, Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 i
{ 18 jIngall - East Cleveland, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 ! 5.00 }
{ 19 {lvanhoa - Bratenahl, Ohie |Diste, [T 33.0 I 5.00 i
| 20 |Inca - Cuyahoga Heights, Ohio |Distr. u | 132.0 i 13.20 i
} 21 {Imperial - Independence, Ohio : |Distr. v | 132.0 i 13.20 |
| 22 |Irs - Cleveland, Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 | £.00 I
| 23 |Issler - Independence, Ohio |Distr, v | 132.0 | 1320 |
| 24 |Ithaca - Cleveland, Ohio |Distr. v 11.0 | 5.00 |
| 25 {Ivwin - Valley View, Ohfo [Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 26 |James - Cleveland Heights, Ohio [Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 27 |Judi - Euclid, Ohto {Distr. U | 132.0 |  13.20 |
| 28 |J111 « Cleveland, Ohic . |Distr. u | 33.0 { 13.20 |
| 29 |Jean - Cleveland Haights, Ohio |Distr. v 33.0 1 13.20 |
| 30 |Jasper - Euclid, Ohio JDistr. [T | 33.0 ] 5.00 |
| 31 [Jackson - Connesut, Ohfo {Distr. U |. 330 | 5.00 |
| 32 {Justin - Shaker Heights, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 I
| 33 |Jarvis - Cleveland Heights, Ohio jOistr. [P 33.0 1 5.00 i
| 34 |Jersey - East Cleveland, Ohio jDiser. [T | 33.0 | I 5.00
| 35 |Ksy - Haple Heights, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 § §.00 |
| 36 |Knickerbocker - Bay Village, Ohio {Distr. [T 33.0 | $.00 |
| 37 |Kendall - Bedford Heights, Ohfo |Distr, v | 132.0 { 13.20 i
| 38 |Kefith - Warrensville Heights, Ohio |Distr. v | 13.0 | 13.20 |
| 39 |Kipling - Euclid, Ohto |Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
{ &0 |Kriek - Walton Hills Village, Ohio {Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 [}

—- mn e T e . = o G M e GM PR e e G G e S S — -
— o — S — e — — — — — — — —

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Page 426C



Name of Respondent This Report 1s: ‘ Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPARY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

fliary equipment for increasing capacity. ment operated other than by reason of sole

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ownership or lease, give nane of co-owner or other
Teased from others, Jointly owned with othars, er oper- party, explain basis of sharing expensas or other
ated otharwise than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting betwaen the partfes, and state amounts

respondent. Ffor any substation or equipmant operated and account affected in respondent's books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip- owner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of | | | CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT |

| Substation | Number of ]  Number of i ]

{(In Service) | Transformers | Spare H Type of | Number of | Total |

| (In MVa) | tn Service | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Capacity | Line
I » I (n I () @ (® | No.
|

1 12.500 | 2 | | | i I 1
I 6.250 | 1 | I | | I 2
| 6.000 | ¢ [ | | { | 3
| 60.000 | 2 | | | 1 1 4
| 25.000 | 2 i | | | I 5
| 30.000 | 1 | i | | I 6
| 18.750 | 3 | I ! | | ?
[ 3.000 | 3 { | i 1 I s
1 40.000 | 2 | | ! | | 9
| 3.000 | 3 | i i 1 | 10
[ 20.000 | 1 ] i i | | 1
| 2.000 | 3 i i | | | 12
i 20.000 | 3 i ] 1 | | 13
! 9.000 | ] | i | ) | e
! 25.000 | 4 | | | i | 1s
| 25.000 | ) | | | | | 16
| 12.500 | 2 | ] | 1 | 1
1 25.000 | 2 | | | | | 1
| 9.375 | 1 ] I i | | 19
I 30.000 l 1 l | l ' I 20
! 40.000 | 2 ! I ! | I a1
I €.250 | 1 i ! i | | 22
| 37.600 | 1 [ [ ! [ | 2
I 37.500 I 6 I ' | | l 24
| +* 40.000 | 2 | | | | 1 25
I 18.750 | 3 | 1} l l I 2
| 30.000 | 1 I | ] | i 27
| 20.000 | 1 | | I I | 28
I 12.500 | 2 I | I 1 | 2
| 18.750 | 3 i { | i | a0
| 10.000 | ; | \ I | | ®n
| 25.000 | 2 | | ! i T
| 18.750 | 2 | I 1 ) i 33
I 45.000 | s I ! | I | 3
| 5.000 | 3 I | | | | 38
| 10.000 | 6 1 | ! l I 36
i €0.000 | 2 I I 1 I |
| 0.000 | 2 | | | | | 38
| 40.000 | 2 | | | | [ 39
I 33.600 | 1 i I i I | a0
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Name of Respondent This Report 1Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report helew the information called for concern-
ing substatiorns of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial er
street railway customer should not be listed belew.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, axcept those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but tha number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities raported for
the individual stations in column (f).

5. Show 1n columns (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Character of

{Line Mame and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
INo. (s) (v) (e) | (d) ! (e)
|

. ! | | i
| 2 |Kelly - Warrensville Heights, Ohio jDistr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 1
| 3 |Kinsman - Cleveland, Ohio jDistr. v | 11.0 | 5.00 ]
N 1 | | |
| 8 |Xnex - Beachwood, Ohio |Distr. [T 33.0 | 13.20 |
| 6 [Oak - Claveland, Ohio {Distr. u | 11.0 | 5.00 ]
| 7 |Karen - South Euelid, Ohfo [Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 |
| 8 |Kent - Highland Heights, Ohfo {Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 |
[ 9 IKingsville - Kingsville Twp., Ohie |Distr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
[ 20 |Kenyon - Pepper Pike, Ohic jDistr. U | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 11 |Kepler - Pepper Pike, Ohio {Distr. U | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 12 jLark - Mayfieid Village, Ohto [Distr. v | 1320 I 13.20 |
| 13 |Lsuderdale - Lakewood, Ohio {Distr. v | 11.0 § 5.00 {
| 14 |Lester - Solen, Ohio jDistr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 15 |Lake - Avon Lake, Ohfe {Distr. v | 330 | 5.00 |
| 16 )JLakeland - Wickliffe, Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
{ 17 |Lamont - Eastlake, Ohfe jDistr. U | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 18 |Lander - Mayfield Heights, Ohto |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 1
| 19 |Leo - Willoughby Hi1ls Village, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 ]
| 20 |Letus - Papper Pike Village, Ohio . |Distr. v | 331.0 i 13.20 |
| 21 jLakewood - Lakewood, Ohio |Distr. vl 1. i 5.00 |
| 22 |Longfield - Glenwillow, Ohio jDistr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 {
| 23 |Lincoln « Wickliffe, Ohio |Oistr. v | 132.0 J 13.20 i
| 24 [Maplecrest - Parma, Ohfo jDistr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 25 |Marble - Willoughby, Ohio |Distr. v | 132.0 | 1320 |
| 26 |Middlefield - Middlefield Village, Ohio |Distr. U | 33.0 | 5.00 |
| 27 [Millgate - Gates Mills Village, Ohfo |Distr. Ul 330 { 1320 |
| 28 |Martha - Cleveland, Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 |
| 29 |Mark - Mentor, Ohio |Dfstr. v ] 330 | 1320 |
1 30| | | | (
| 31 |Midtown Shopping Center - Parma, Ohio |Distr. U |. 330 i 5.00 |
| 32 |Maxwell - Selen, Ohio |Distr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 [
| 33 |Newell - Mentor, Ohic |Distr, v | 132.0 | 1320 |
| 34 |Nelson - Chester Twp., Ohic {Otstr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 |
| 35 |Norman - Mantor, Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 } 5.00 |
| 36 |North Olmsted - North Olmsted, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 i §.00 ]
I 371 | l 1 (
| 38 |Newport - Kirtland Village, Ohio |Distr. U | 132.0 ] 13.20 |
| 39 |Nash - Msntor, Ohte |Distr. (VI 132.0 1 13.20 |
| 40} | | | |
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Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

{1iary equipment for increasing capacity. ment operated other than by reason of sole

6. Dasignate substations or major ftems of equipment ownership or lecase, give nime of co-owner or other
leased frem others, jointly owned with others, or opsr- party, explain basts of shiring expenses or other
ated otharwise than by reason of sole ownership by tho accounting betweaen the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affected in retrpondent’s books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip- owner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of | i | CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT ]

| Substation | Humber eof |  Number of i |

[(In Service) | Transformers | Spare | Type of | Number of | Total |

1 (In Mva) | 4n Service | Transformers | Equipment I Units i Capacity | Line

{ (f 1 10)] I (h) | ¢)) | (6)] | (x) | Neo.
|

| 1 1 | | | 1 1
| 60.000 | 2 } l | t I 2
[ 26.250 | 4 | | I 1. | 3
| l I | ] | | 4
t 25.000 | 2 I 1 | | | L]
1 12.500 | 2 I l | I | 6
I 40.000 | 2 I | I I T
| 13.7%0 | 1 | I | | | 8
! £.000 | 3 I I I I | e
I 67.200 | 2 | I | 1 | 10
| 30.000 | 1 ! | I | 1 11
} 67.200 | 2 | | H i | 12
t 18.000 | is I | | | | 13
I 40.000 | 2 I ! I l I s
| 6.900 | U | | 1 | H 15
| 13.334 | 2 } | | | i 16
| 30.000 | 1 I N N I |
| 18.750 | 3 | | | I I 18
| 20.000 | 1 | I | I I 19
{ 25.000 | 2 ! [ | i | 20
| 27.125 | 25 i | | ] | 21
| 33.600 | 1 i { | [ 1 22
I 20.000 | 1 | I l I | 2
I 18.750 | 3 [ 1 [ [ | 24
< 4800 | 2 I | | I | =
| 11.500 | 6 1 i 1 | I 26
| 12.500 | 1 ) | I | 14
i 18.750 | 3 t | | | | 28
| 18.750 | 2 i | ! | 2
! H | I 1 I | 30
1 5.000 | 3 t | ! | | 3
| 20.000 | 1 | ! 1 1 1 R
| 30.000 | 1 [ I t | I 33
| 20.000 | 1 i ! ! | I 3
1 3.128 | 1 H 1 | | | 33
| 15.750 | 9 | | l 1 I 36
! | I l ! ! I ¥
| 20.000 | 1 | I | | | 8
| 50.000 | 2 ! | I | I3
I I i 1 I I | 40
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end ef
the year.

2. Substations which serve enly one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resala, may bs grouped according to functional char-

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each

substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
At the and of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

and whether sttended or unattended.

the individual stations fn column (f).
8. Show in columns (§), (J) and (k) special equipment such

as rotary converters, vectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

Character of

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Line Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary l. Tartiary
Ne. (a) (b) (e) | (d) | (o)

1 1 I | |

2 [Newbury - Newbury Twp., Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 ]

3 [Norway - Russell Twp., Ohic [Distr. v | 1320 } 13.20 |

4 |Orchid - Menter, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 }

§ |Payne - Cleveland, Ohfo [Distr. v ] 11.0 | 5.00 |

6 |Pearl - Parma Heights, Ohie |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 I

7 |Pinegrove - Painesville Twp., Ohieo JDistr. v | 132.0 | 13.20 ]

8 |Park -~ Painesville Twp., Ohio {Distr. v | 33.0 | £.00 |

9 |Puritas - Cleveland, Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
10 |Quincy - Perry Twp., Ohio (1) |Distr. v | 33.0 i 13.20 I
11 |Quartz - Burton Twp., Ohie {Distr. v | 3.0 { 13.20 {
12 |Quaker - Munson Twp., Ohio |Distr, v | 33.0 | 5.00 |
13 |Rock Croek - Morgen Twp., Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | $.00 |
14 |Ridge - Parma, Ohio |Distr. v | 11.0 | 5.00 |
18 |Rockside - Maple Heights, Ohio [Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 I
16 |Rome - Nome Twp., Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 i 5.00 I
17 |Raven - Parry Village, Ohio jDiste. v | 33.0 | 5.00 {
18 [Ruth - Claridon Twp., Ohfe [Distr. v 330 I 13.20 |
19 {Orwell - Orwell Village, Ohfo |Distr. [V | 33.0 | $.00 ]
20 |Sandy - Madison Twp., Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 i
21 {St. Clair - Cleveland, Ohio |Distr. v | 1.0 | 5.00 |
22 |Stanhope - South Euclid, Ohfo [Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 !
23 |Sorrento - Cleveland, Ohfe jDistr. v 1 33.0 i 5.00 |
24 {Spruce - Madison Twp., Ohio jDistr. U | 13.0 1 13.20 i
25 [Thémpson - Thompson Twp., Ohio |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 [}
26 |Usher - Geneve Twp., Ohfo {Distr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 {
27 |Venice - Saybrook Twp., Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 I 13.20 I
28 |Walbrook - Ashtabula, Ohio |Distr, U | 33.0 | 5.00 ]
29 |Woodiand - Cleveland, Ohio {Distr. [T} 33.0 | 5.00 |
30 |Winfield - Jefferson Twp., Ohio jDistr. v | 33.0 | 13.20 }
31 |Washington - Chagrin Falls Vill., Ohieo [01str. v |. a3o0 1 8.00 [}
32 |Windsor - Windsor Twp., Ohfe |Distr. v | 33.0 | 5.00 }
33 |Wade Park - Cleveland, Ohio [Oistr. v | 11.0 | 8.00 [}
34 |Wales - Cleveland, Ohtfo |Distr, v | 11.0 | $.00 |
35 | | | | |
3 | 1 | | |
37 | | | ! !
3. | | | i |
3| I | ) I
40 | t | I 1

. o G v - - e m—— ER e WA G - Gt e - e e e S wme ma v S e

(1) Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jointly owned units. CEI's share is noted on Page 427E.
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Repaert Is:

X An Original

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

{liary squipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of agquipment
leased from others, jointly ewned with othars, or oper-
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respondent. For any substation or equipment oparated
under leuse, give name of lessor, date and period of

lease and annua) rent. For any substation or aquip-

ment operated other than by reason ef sole
ownership or lease, give naine of co-owner or othar
party, explain basis of shaing expenses or other
accounting betwaen the parties, and state amounts
and account affacted fn respondent’s books of
accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
ownar, or other party is an associated company.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Capacity of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL IIQUIPMENT

I ! I I |
Substation | Number of {  Number of I | |
|(In Servica) | Transformars | Spare | Type of | Number of | ‘Total ] {
(InMva) | in Servica | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Capacity ] Line |
(84} | (9) | L) i | (8} | &)} | (k) | No. |
< |

| | | ! ! | 1}

3.125 | 1 | I ] | 1 2
20.000 | 1 [ | [ | | 3|
20.000 | 1 I I I 1 I 4]
40.000 | 6 | | | | | 5|
18.750 | 3 | | | 1 | 6|
20.000 | 1 I i | 1 | 71
3.000 | 3 I H | | | 8|
18.750 | 3 I \ | ] 1 9
12.500 | 1 I § 3.125 MVA Cleveland Electric share | 10 |
12.500 | 1 { | | | | 1|
3.125 | 1 I 1 ! | [ 12
3.000 | 3 I | { | | 13 |
26.668 | 4 I 1 | t | 14 |
12.500 | 2 | 1 | ! ] 15 |
2.000 | 3 | ) | 1 I 16|
2.000 | 3 ] I | | | 17 |
20.000 | 1 | | | { | 18 |
0.000 | 0 1 I 1 I 1 19 |
12.500 | 1 | I | i | 20
25.000 | 4 I I | 1 | 21
26.250 | 4 | I | 1 1 22|
18.750 | 3 ] | | | 1 23|
20.000 | 1 i i | { | 24|
. 3.000 | 3 i ! } | I 25|
6.250 | 1 | | | | | 26 |
12.500 | 1 } | | | | 27 |
6.250 | 1 | | | | i 28 |
18.750 | 3 i [ I i | 29|
12.500 | 1 | i | } | 30 |
12.500 | 2 | | 1 1 1 31
2.000 | 3 ! | | 1 I 32
20.000 | 3 [ | | | i 33|
18.000 | 18 | | | | ] |
| I 1 | I | 35 |

! I | | ! i 3 |

| i | | ! 1 37 4

I i | | | | 38 |

| § | i | | 39 |

| l | l I H 40 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Raespondent This Report Is: ; Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original ’ Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing subststions of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street ra{lway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may bo grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whather attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual statfons in column (f).

5. Show in columns (1), (J) and (k) spectal equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

jLine
{No.

Hame and Location of Substation

(a)

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Character of
Substation
(b)

Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
(c) | (d) | (o)

—-—— ———

© 0O NAB L WNR -

[ o8l -
- O

N bt bt 0t b s e
O OV B NG MWN

Wl WwwwwnenN NN
MDUNU‘OOOSOG'gug

and four transformers at Jersey Substation.

TS ST T M drm e e e e e e e e e G . cmn e —— — — — — —— ——— — — — — — — o man —— — o —
»n
-

jWarner - Garfield Heights, Ohio |Distr.
|[Wilison - Cleveland, Ohio |Distr.
fWalton - Cleveland, Ohio . |Distr.
JZenith - Conneaut, Ohio |Distr.

(a) Buckeye Distribution Substation transforwmers have 36,000 kVA
36,000 kVA 1in tertiary distribution capacity with only 48,000 kVA primary capacity. Jersey
Distribution Substation transformers have 45,000 kVA capacity in dary transmission and 45,000 kVA
in tertiary distribution capacity with only 60,000 kVA primary capacity. In combining Transmission and
Distribution subtotals, subtract 24,000 kVA and three transformers at Buckeye Substation and 30,000 kvA

11.0
11.0
11.0
132.0

5.00
5.00
5.00
13.20

cocece

TRANSMISSION SUBSTATIONS
DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATIONS
Less (a)

TOTAL

ity in dary transmission and

I |
(b) Total capacity includes only CEI's share of jointly owned units. 1 |
| I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:

Year of Report

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

111ary equipment for increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ownership or letss, give nare of co-ovner or other
leased from othars, jointly owned with others, or oper- party., explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated otherwiss than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting between the parties, and state amounts

ment operated other than by reason of sole

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affected in .resjondent’s books of

under leass, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each cuse whether lessor, co-

lease and annual vrent. For any substation or aquip- owner, or other party is an associated company.
| Capacity of | | |  CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT |
| Substatfon | Number ef | Number of ] i
1(In Service) | Transformers | Spare i Type of | Number of | ‘Total ]
! (InMva) | 4n Service | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Ciupacity | tine
| f) | (C)] | (h) 1 ) | 16)] | (k) | No.
|
! ! I | | | | 1
i 12.000 | 12 | | H I H H
1 25.000 | 4 { l | | 1 3
i 18.000 | 18 | ! | | | 4
1 20.000 | 1 | | | | | 5
| | | | } ! I s
I | | ! | 1 | ?
1 1 | 1 l | | 8
| | 1 | i I | 9
1 ! | L i ! I 10
! I | i | 1 | 1
i | | | - | 1 12
! ! | | 1 i | 13
I | I | | l | 14
| | ] I ! I 1. 18
| | | ! 1 | t 16
| 1 I 1 l | | 17
! 1 i ! | | | 1
| 13,388.205 |(b) 1 § | | | 19
| 3,356.595 |(b) ] | | | | 20
i (54.000) | | i H I | 21
e 1 | 1 | I 22
| 16,690.800 | | 1 { i 1 23
|eemssneeenen=| | | 1 1 | 24
P 1 | | | | | 25
| | 1 ! | | | 26
1 | I | l | I 27
| | | l ] | 1 28
| 1 1 ( | I | 29
| | | 1 | i | 30
i | i | | l | a1
l i I ! | | | R»
! I | 1 1 | | 3
] | | ! | I 1 3
1 | | 1 1 | 1 35
| l { I | | ! 36
! | | | | | | 37
i 1 1 | I I | 38
| | i | 1 | | 39
1 1 1 1 I 1 1 40

i
I
l
I
|
1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Deac. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report helow the information called
for concerning distribution watt-hour
meters and line transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distrib-
ution meters, but not external demand
meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of
distribution watt-hour maters or line
transformers hald by the respondent
under leass from others, jointly

o4

transformers are held under a leate,
give name of lessor, date and peried of
Jease, and annual rent. If S00 or more
matars or line transformers are teld
othar than by reason of sols ownership
or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of accounting for
expanses batwasn the parties, and state
ts and ts affected in vas-

with others, or held otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the res-
pondent. If 500 or more meaters or line

] t's books of account. Specify
in aach case whether lessor, co-owmer,
or other party is an associated ccmpany.

w

10

1

12

13

14
15

16

i |
| Numbeir of | Line Transformers
| Watt-Hour |
Item I Meters | Number ) [Total Capacity
I | | (In Mva)
I | l
(a) | (b) | (c) | (d)
I | i
Number at Beginning of Year | 818,644 | 137,325 | 7.557
| | |
Additions During Year | | |
Purchases | 11,406 | 2,307 | 113
Associated with Util{ty i | §
Plant Acquired | - | - | -
| I |
Total Additions (Enter [} { ]
Total of 1ines 3 and 4) ] 11,406 | 2,307 | 113
| I I
Reductions During Year ] I |
Retirements [ 10,053 | 878 | a8
Associated with Utility | | |
Plant Sold | - | - | -
I I |
Total Reductions (Enter | i |
Total of lines 7 and 8) I 10,053 | a8 | 48
, | ! i
Number at End of Year | { |
(Lines 1 + 5 - 9) | 819,997 | 138,754 | 7,622
I ! |
In Stock i 9,913 | 8,043 | 1,065
Locked Maters on Customers’ | | !
Premises | 19,520 | - i -
Inactive Transformers on | | |
System i - | - | -
In Customers’ Use 1 730,388 | 130,711 | 6,557
In Company's Use i 176 | - i -
i | |
TOTAL End of Year(Enter 1 I I
Total of lines 11 to 15. | I l
This line should equal | | l
1ine 10.) | 819,997 | 138,754 | 7,622

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

This Report
X An Or

Is:
1ginal

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1992

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1, For purposes of this rosponse, environmantal protection
facflities shall be definad as any building, structure, equipment,
facility, or improvement designed and constructed solely for con-
trol, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases
inte tha environment of gaseous, liquid, eor solid substances,
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abate-
mant of any other adverse impact of an activity on the environ-
ment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en-
vironmental considerations over the cost of alternative factilities
which would otherwise be used without anvironmental con-
siderations. Use the bast engineering design achievable without
anvironmental restrictions as the basis for determining costs
without environmental considerations. It is not intended that
special design studies be made for purposes of this response.

Base the response on the hest engineering judgement where

direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs ef environmental protection facilities in service, constructed
or modified in connection with the production, transmission, and
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reportad herein for all
such anvironmental facilities placed in service on or after
January 1, 1969, so long as it s readily determinable that such
facilities ware constructod or modified for environmental rather
than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for
environmental plant included In construction work in progress.
Estimate the cost of faciiitias when the original cost is not
available or facilities are jointly owned with another utflity, pro-
vided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the
costs of tall smokestacks, underground 1ines, and landscaped
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of factilities reported on this page, include an
estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to
provide powsr to opsrate associated environmental protection
facilittes. Explain such astimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:

(3) Monitoring equipmant

(8) Other.

Water pollutfon control facilities:

(1) Cooling towars, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
(2) Waste water treatment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal eguipment

(4) 011 interceptors

(5) Sediment control facilities

(6) Monitering egquipment

(7) Other.

Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment !
(2) Land '
(3) Settling ponds

(4) Other,

Noise abatament equipment:

(1) Structures

(2) Mufflers

(3) Sound proofing equipment

(4) Monitoring equipment

(5) Other

Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectural costs

(2) Towars

(3) Underground 1ines

(4) Landscaping

(5) Other.

Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted
output from axisting facilities, or additfon of pollution
eontrol facilities.

Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Fish and wildiife plants included in Accounts 330,

331, 332, and 335

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

In those instances whan costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in

A. Afr pollution control facilities: column (f) the actual costs that are included in column (e).
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, eatc. €. Report construction work in prograss vrelating to environ-
{2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of environ- mental facilities at line §.
mentally clean fuels such as low ash or Jow sulfur
fuels including storage and handling equipment.
jLine| f CHANGES DURING YEAR 1 i |
| i | | Balance at End | Actusl |
| No.| Classification of Cost | Additions | Retirements | Adjustments | of Year 1 Cost ]
| i I | ! | I |
] | (a) | (b) | (e) | (d) I () | () |
I ==l ] | | l I !
| 1| Afr Pollution Control Facilities | (129,726) | (184,856) | (53,970) | 638,653,013 | 638,653,013 |
| 2] Water Pollution Contrel Facilities | 1,282,120 | (1,579,997) | (1,503,188)] 375,043,427 | 375,043,427 |
| 3] Solid Waste Disposu) Costs | 71,005 | (651) | - ] 32,960,639 | 32,960,639 |
| 4| MNotise Abatemant Equipment | - [} - | - i 22,387 | 22,387 |
| 5| Esthetic Costs | - - -} 14,074,117 | 14,074,117 |
] €6 | Additional Plant Copacity | - | - | (21,000) | 15,243,953 | - |
| 7 | Miscellaneous (Identify significant)| - | - i - | 886,160 | 886,160 |
| 8| TOTAL (Total of Vines 1 thru 7) | 1,223,399 | (1,765,504) | (1,578,158)| 1,076,883,696 | 1,061,639,743 |
| 9| Construction Work in Progress | - - i - 1 237,305 | 237,305 |
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Name of Respondent ’ This chort' Is: Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ENVIRWENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show balow expenses incurred in connaction control equipment, use of altarnate onviron-
with the use of environmental protection facilities, mantally preferable fuels, or enviroiumental
the cost of which are reported on page 430. Where regulations of governmental bodies. Base the
ft is necessary that allocations and/or estimates price of repl t power purch d on the
of costs be made, state the basis or method used. average system price of purchased powver {f the

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the actual cost of such replocement powerr 1s not
operation of environmental protection equipment, known. Price internally generated roplacement
facilities, and programs. power at the systmem average cost of power

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed generated 1f the actusl cost of spacific replace-
below. mant generation is not known.

4. Under i1tem 6 report the difference in cost 6. Under 1tem 8 include ad valoren and other
between environmantally clean fuels and the taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable
alternative fuels that would otherwise be used and to envirommental facilities. Also {iclude under
are available for use. " 4tem 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.

8. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement 7. In those instances where expenies are
power, purchased or generated, to compensate for composed of both actual supportable iata and
the deficiency in output from existing plants due estimates of costs, specify in columy (c) the
to the addition of pollution actual expenses that are included in column (b).

|Line] Classification of Expenses Amount Actual Expenses
| i
INo. | (a) (o) (e)
f===-1
| 1 | Deprectation 41,458,442 Not Avatlable
2 | Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost Relsted to Env. Not Available b b
| Facilities and Programs - - . "
3 | Fuel Related Costs - ot - .
4 Operation of Facilities - - - "
§ Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal " " ol "
[ Difference fn Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels b o - -
7 | Replacement Power Costs ol ol - "
8 | Taxes and Fees b - - "
9 | Adminstrative and General - o - "
10 | Other (ldentify significant) e - d "
11 TOTAL ‘1"53:“2 -
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THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY

FOOTNOTE DATA

Commants

(d)

None

mr
e ~
NC
- -~
-]
[* - 4

[
ﬂ.\l
.mh
o ~
-

z

19

o 0~
'Nl
o -
a

x

Page 450

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)



INDEX

Schedule ‘ Page No.
Accrued and prepaidtaxes ...................... e et ettt 262-263
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overhead procedures, general description of . ...... . ... .. i i i i it 218
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Control

corporations controlled by respondent . ......... ... .. i i it i i i, 103
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Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies .
charges, other ........................

investments
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Other
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accumulated provision for depreciation
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Annual Report of The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. Year Ended December 31,19 22

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS \\]Fﬂ

RECET
FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR JUN 10 1993
pisvh-
("Intrastate means from one point in Ohio to another point m@@ﬁg
or wholly within Ohio.”)
(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Comunission of Ohio.)
Amournt
Item Total = |Interstate Intrastate
Electric Operating Revenues 743,168,103 62,879,782 |1,680,288,321
Gains from Disposition of Utility Property - -
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others - : -
Other Utility Operating Income - -
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 1,439,913 1,439,913
' |Revenue from Nonutility Operations - -
[Nonoperating Rental Income 837,491 837,491
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies 2,239,816 2,239,816
Interest & Dividend Income 4,138,483 4,138,483
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue 53,707 53,707
Gains from Disposition. of Prop. - -
Extraordinary Income - -
TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS ; 1,751,877.513 | 62,879,782 |1,688,997,731
Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public
Utilities for Resale .(63,508,492)} (55,578,314) (7,930,178)
Uncollectible Accounts Expense (16,358,430) (16,358,430)

NET GROSS EARNINGS 1,672,010,591 7,301,468 | 1,664,709,123







